

SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS DISTRICT                                                                          DATE:                                    
REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF EDUCATION                                                   TIME: 
FOR THE ELEMENTARY AND SECONDARY DISTRICTS                                                 LOCATION: 
WEDNESDAY, OCTOBER 18, 2017                                                                                     EMPLOYEE: 
OPEN SESSION BEGINS AT 6:30 P.M. 
SANTA CRUZ COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION BOARD ROOM 
400 ENCINAL AVENUE, SANTA CRUZ, CA. 


 
 


 
AGENDA 


 
 


 


Santa Cruz City Schools District Regular Meeting 18th Oct 2017 - Page 1 of 6 


 Item Purpose / Support 


 Agenda  


   


1. Convene Closed Session 5:30 p.m. 


1.1. Roll Call  


1.2. Public Comments prior to Closed Session Members of the public may comment on items that ARE 
listed on the Closed Session Agenda. 


   


2. Closed Session Items  


2.1. Student Expulsion 03-17-18 Information for a vote in Open Session 


 


2.2. Real Property Negotiations (Govt. Code 
54956.8) 


Address: 255 Swift St., Santa Cruz, CA                              
Agency Negotiator: Mr. Gaffney                                    
Negotiating Parties: Gateway School                                                                                  
Under Negotiation: Terms of Agreements 


Address: 133 Mission St., Santa Cruz, CA                        
Agency Negotiator:  Mr. Gaffney                                                
Purpose: Update and Board Direction 


2.3. Public Employee 
Discipline/Dismissal/Release/Complaint 
(Govt. Code Section 54957) 


Information for possible action 


2.4. Certificated/Classified/Management Leaves, 
Retirements, Resignations & Appointments 


Information for possible action 


2.5. Conference with Labor Negotiators (Govt. 
Code 54957.6) 


SCCS Negotiator Parks will provide an update to and 
receive direction from the Trustees regarding negotiations 
with the GSCFT for 2017-18. 


   


3. Convene Open Session 6:30 p.m. 


3.1. Welcome and Pledge of Allegiance  


3.2. Agenda changes, additions or deletions  


1 of 380







SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS DISTRICT                                                                          DATE:                                    
REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF EDUCATION                                                   TIME: 
FOR THE ELEMENTARY AND SECONDARY DISTRICTS                                                 LOCATION: 
WEDNESDAY, OCTOBER 18, 2017                                                                                     EMPLOYEE: 
OPEN SESSION BEGINS AT 6:30 P.M. 
SANTA CRUZ COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION BOARD ROOM 
400 ENCINAL AVENUE, SANTA CRUZ, CA. 


 
 


 
AGENDA 


 
 


 


Santa Cruz City Schools District Regular Meeting 18th Oct 2017 - Page 2 of 6 


 Item Purpose / Support 


3.3. Oath of Office for Newly Appointed Board 
Member 


Santa Cruz County Superintendent of Schools Michael 
Watkins will preside for the Oath of Office for the New 
Board Member. 


   


4. Public Comments 
For presentations of matters not on the Agenda. 
3 minutes for individuals; 15 minutes per subject. 


Note to Members of the Public:  Thank you for taking 
the time to attend this meeting.  Santa Cruz City School 
Board Members appreciate your presence and your 
comments regarding items not on the agenda are 
valued.  Per Santa Cruz City Schools Board Bylaw 
protocols, Trustees will not comment on Public 
Comments during this time. 


   


5. Superintendent's and Student 
Representatives' Reports 


 


5.1. Superintendent's Report  


5.2. Student Representatives' Reports  


   


6. Board Members' Reports  


6.1. Board Members' Reports  


6.2. Board President's Report  


   


7. Approval of Minutes  


   


8. General Public Business  


   


8.1. Consent Agenda: These matters may be 
passed by one roll call motion.  


 


8.1.1. Personnel Actions - Certificated  


8.1.2. Personnel Actions - Classified  


8.1.3. Purchase Orders, Quotes and Bids  


2 of 380







SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS DISTRICT                                                                          DATE:                                    
REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF EDUCATION                                                   TIME: 
FOR THE ELEMENTARY AND SECONDARY DISTRICTS                                                 LOCATION: 
WEDNESDAY, OCTOBER 18, 2017                                                                                     EMPLOYEE: 
OPEN SESSION BEGINS AT 6:30 P.M. 
SANTA CRUZ COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION BOARD ROOM 
400 ENCINAL AVENUE, SANTA CRUZ, CA. 


 
 


 
AGENDA 


 
 


 


Santa Cruz City Schools District Regular Meeting 18th Oct 2017 - Page 3 of 6 


 Item Purpose / Support 


8.1.4. Warrant Register  


8.1.5. Budget Transfers  


8.1.6. Williams Quarterly Report  


8.1.7. Budget Development Calendar  


8.1.8. Contracts & Agreements  


8.1.8.1. Educational Services: Contract and 
Agreements 


 


8.1.8.1.1. Curriculum, Intervention & Asssessment: 
Advancement Via Individual Determination 
(AVID) Contract 


 


8.1.8.1.2. Curriculum, Intervention & Assessment: 
UCSC Work Study Program Contract 


 


8.1.8.1.3. Monarch Alternative Elementary: Consultant 
Service Agreement: Sarah Rapp-
Professional Development 


 


8.1.8.1.4. Santa Cruz HS: Consultant Service 
Agreement: Jewish Family & Children's 
Services-Holocaust speaker 


 


8.1.8.1.5. Special Education: Consultant Service 
Agreement: F.A.S.T.-Mandarin interpreter 
services 


 


8.1.8.1.6. Special Education: Agreement for 
Professional Services - ARI School Psych 
services 


 


8.1.8.1.7. Special Education: Agreement for 
Professional Services - Jenifer Jaeger for 
Physical Therapy 


 


8.1.8.1.8. Special Education: Agreement for 
Professional Services - DLS specialized 
educational services 


 


3 of 380







SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS DISTRICT                                                                          DATE:                                    
REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF EDUCATION                                                   TIME: 
FOR THE ELEMENTARY AND SECONDARY DISTRICTS                                                 LOCATION: 
WEDNESDAY, OCTOBER 18, 2017                                                                                     EMPLOYEE: 
OPEN SESSION BEGINS AT 6:30 P.M. 
SANTA CRUZ COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION BOARD ROOM 
400 ENCINAL AVENUE, SANTA CRUZ, CA. 


 
 


 
AGENDA 


 
 


 


Santa Cruz City Schools District Regular Meeting 18th Oct 2017 - Page 4 of 6 


 Item Purpose / Support 


8.1.8.1.9. Special Education: Agreements for 
Providers for district students @ private 
schools-required by ISPs 


 


8.1.8.2. Business Services: Contracts and 
Agreements 


 


8.1.8.2.1. Transportation: Consultant Service 
Agreement for Bus Driver Training - Russell 
Williamson 


 


8.1.8.2.2. Information Technology: Contract - 
Blackboard Software 


 


8.1.8.2.3. Facilities: Agreement - Bogard Construction  


8.1.9. New Bond Oversight Committee Member  


   


8.2. Report of Closed Session Actions  


8.2.1. Report of Actions Taken in Closed Session  


8.2.2. Vote on Expulsion  


8.2.2.1. Vote on Expulsion 03-17-18  


   


8.3. Items to Be Transacted and/or Discussed  


8.3.1. Staff Report: Local Control and 
Accountability Plan (LCAP) - Update on 
Newcomer Programs 


Staff will present information on students who are entering 
US schools for the first time. 


8.3.2. Staff Report: California Assessment of 
Student Performance and Progress 
(CAASPP) 


Staff will present information from the California statewide 
student assessment system. 


8.3.3. Staff Report: Preliminary CBEDS Report 
2017-18 


Staff will present information from the California Basic 
Educational Data System (CBEDS), an annual data 


collection administered the first Wednesday in October. 


4 of 380







SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS DISTRICT                                                                          DATE:                                    
REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF EDUCATION                                                   TIME: 
FOR THE ELEMENTARY AND SECONDARY DISTRICTS                                                 LOCATION: 
WEDNESDAY, OCTOBER 18, 2017                                                                                     EMPLOYEE: 
OPEN SESSION BEGINS AT 6:30 P.M. 
SANTA CRUZ COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION BOARD ROOM 
400 ENCINAL AVENUE, SANTA CRUZ, CA. 


 
 


 
AGENDA 


 
 


 


Santa Cruz City Schools District Regular Meeting 18th Oct 2017 - Page 5 of 6 


 Item Purpose / Support 


8.3.4. New Business: Bartos Bond Projects 
Update & Action on Belli Amendment to the 
Harbor HS Field Project 


Recommendation: Approve Belli Amendment to the Harbor 
HS Field Project. 


Information: Bartos will present an update on Measures A 
and B Bond projects. 


8.3.5. New Business: Resolution 04-17-18 Week 
of the School Administrator 


Recommendation: Approve the week of November 27 as 
the SCCS Week of the School Administrator. 


8.3.6. New Business: Resolution 05-17-18 Week 
of the Certificated and Week of the 
Classified Employee 


Recommendation: Approve the week of May 7 as the 
SCCS Week of the Teacher and the week of May 21 as the 
SCCS Week of the Classified Employee.  


8.3.7. New Business: Board Policy Updates: First 
and/or Final Reading 


Recommendation: Approve the CSBA recommended policy 
updates and revisions as reviewed and customized by 
SCCS staff for first and/or final reading. 


   


9. Adjournment  


   


10. Return to Closed Session (if necessary)  


   


11. Closed Session Action Report (if 
necessary) 


 


   


12. Adjournment  


 
 
The board book for this meeting, including this agenda and back-up materials, may be viewed or downloaded online: 
http://www.sccs.santacruz.k12.ca.us/board-of-education/agendas-&-minutes.html or may be viewed at the District 
Office, Superintendent’s Office, Room 303, 405 Old San Jose Road, Soquel, CA.    
 
Public Participation: 
All persons are encouraged to attend and, when appropriate, to participate in meetings of the Santa Cruz City Schools 
Board of Education. If you wish to speak to an item on the agenda, please be present at the beginning of the meeting 
as any item, upon motion, may be moved to the beginning of the agenda.  Consideration of all matters is conducted in 
open session except those relating to litigation, personnel and employee negotiations, which, by law, may be 
considered in closed session. 
 
Translation Requests: 
Spanish language translation is available on an as-needed basis.  Please make advance arrangements with Nancy 
Lentz by telephone at (831) 429-3410 extension 220. 
 


5 of 380



http://www.sccs.santacruz.k12.ca.us/board-of-education/agendas-&-minutes.html





SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS DISTRICT                                                                          DATE:                                    
REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF EDUCATION                                                   TIME: 
FOR THE ELEMENTARY AND SECONDARY DISTRICTS                                                 LOCATION: 
WEDNESDAY, OCTOBER 18, 2017                                                                                     EMPLOYEE: 
OPEN SESSION BEGINS AT 6:30 P.M. 
SANTA CRUZ COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION BOARD ROOM 
400 ENCINAL AVENUE, SANTA CRUZ, CA. 


 
 


 
AGENDA 


 
 


 


Santa Cruz City Schools District Regular Meeting 18th Oct 2017 - Page 6 of 6 


Las Solicitudes de Traducción: 
Traducciones del inglés al español y del español al inglés están disponibles en las sesiones de la mesa directiva.  Por 
favor haga arreglos por anticipado con Nancy Lentz por teléfono al numero (831) 429-3410 x220. 
 


Board Meeting Information 
1. The Regular Meeting/Board Study Session: Student Discipline on November 1, 2017, 6:00 p.m., will 


be held in the Harbor High School Library, 300 La Fonda Avenue, Santa Cruz, CA. 
2. The Regular Meeting on November 8, 2017, 6:30 p.m., will be held in the County Office of 


Education Board Room, 400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA. 
3. The Regular Meeting/Board Study Session: Budget Development on December 6, 2017, 6:00 p.m., 


will be held in the Harbor High School Library, 300 La Fonda Avenue, Santa Cruz, CA. 
4. The Regular Meeting on December 13, 2017, 6:30 p.m., will be held in the County Office of 


Education Board Room, 400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA. 
5. The Regular Meeting on January 17, 2018, 6:30 p.m., will be held in the County Office of Education 


Board Room, 400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA. 
6. The Regular Meeting/Board Study Session: District Goals, Resources & Alignment on January 31, 


2018, 6:00 p.m., will be held in the Harbor High School Library, 300 La Fonda Avenue, Santa Cruz, 
CA. 


7. The Regular Meeting on February 14, 2018, 6:30 p.m., will be held in the County Office of Education 
Board Room, 400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA. 


8. The Regular Meeting on February 28, 2018, 6:30 p.m., will be held in the County Office of Education 
Board Room, 400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA. 


9. The Regular Meeting on March 7, 2018, 6:30 p.m., will be held in the County Office of Education 
Board Room, 400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA. 


10. The Regular Meeting on March 28, 2018, 6:30 p.m., will be held in the County Office of Education 
Board Room, 400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA. 


11. The Regular Meeting on April 18, 2018, 6:30 p.m., will be held in the County Office of Education 
Board Room, 400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA. 


12. The Regular Meeting on April 25, 2018, 6:30 p.m., will be held in the County Office of Education 
Board Room, 400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA. 


13. The Regular Meeting on May 9, 2018, 6:30 p.m., will be held in the County Office of Education 
Board Room, 400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA. 


14. The Regular Meeting/Board Self-Evaluation/Study Session for the Budget: May Revise on May 23, 
2018, 6:00 p.m., will be held in the Harbor High School Library, 300 La Fonda Avenue, Santa Cruz, 
CA. 


15. The Regular Meeting on June 13, 2018, 6:30 p.m., will be held in the County Office of Education 
Board Room, 400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA. 


16. The Regular Meeting on June 20, 2018, 6:30 p.m., will be held in the County Office of Education 
Board Room, 400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA. 


 


6 of 380







} 


} 


Certificate of Appointment and 
Oath of Office 


 
 
 


STATE OF CALIFORNIA 
County of Santa Cruz    ss. 
 
 This certifies that the members of the Board of Education of the Santa Cruz City 
School District, Santa Cruz County, California, at a meeting held on the 18th day of 
October, 2017, appointed Cynthia Hall Ranii to the office of Governing Board Member, 
to hold office until the next general district election. 
 
 


In Witness Whereof, I have hereunto affixed my hand 
and official seal this _____ day of ___________, 2017. 


 


_________________________________________ 
           (Name) 


 
                               ______  


               (Title) 


 
 
 


STATE OF CALIFORNIA 
County of Santa Cruz   ss. 
 
 I, Cynthia Hall Ranii, do solemnly swear (or affirm) that I will support and defend 
the Constitution of the United States and the Constitution of the State of California 
against all enemies, foreign and domestic; that I will bear true faith and allegiance to the 
Constitution of the United States and the Constitution of the State of California; that I 
take this obligation freely, without any mental reservation or purpose of evasion; and that 
I will well and faithfully discharge the duties upon which I am about to enter. 
 
               
              (Appointee’s Signature) 
 
 


Subscribed and sworn to before me this ________day of _______________, 2017. 
 
       
 (Signature of Person Administering Oath) 
 
 
       
          (Title)
 


7 of 380







 


 


    
 MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING 


OF THE SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS BOARD OF EDUCATION 
FOR THE ELEMENTARY AND SECONDARY DISTRICTS 


September 27, 2017 
 
 
 
Convene Closed Session 
Board President Tracy-Proulx called this Closed Session Meeting to order at 5:34 p.m. in the Board Room of 
the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, 400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA. 
 
Public Comments for Closed Session Agenda Items   
None 
 
Convene Open Session 
Board Member Vestal called this Regular Meeting Open Session to order at 6:40 p.m. in the County Office of 
Education Board Room, 400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA. 
 
Attendance at Meeting 
Sheila Coonerty Deedee Perez-Granados Jeremy Shonick    
Patty Threet  Deb Tracy-Proulx (Closed Session only) Claudia Vestal 
 
Student Representative Werlin-Martinez, Santa Cruz High School 
Student Representative Smith, Harbor High School  
 
Kris Munro, Superintendent 
Patrick Gaffney, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
Molly Parks, Assistant Superintendent, Human Resources 
Frank Wells, Assistant Superintendent, Educational Services 
Members of the Audience 
 
Welcome and Format 
Board Member Vestal welcomed those in attendance and explained the format used for this Regular Meeting 
of the Board of Education.  
 
Agenda Changes 
In the interest of sending teachers home as early as possible this evening, the Board of Education approved 
moving Item 8.3.4. Staff Report: Assessment and Progress Monitoring Tools to immediately follow Item 8.3.2. 
New Business: Approve New Personnel Commissioner. 
 


PUBLIC COMMENTS 
Westlake Library Media Teacher Griffith came to the meeting tonight to address the Trustees as a parent 
advocate for the Santa Cruz High School Band/Music Program.  Although the Band Boosters do an excellent 
job of fundraising (approximately $90,000 last year) more assistance is needed to provide a truly robust 
program.  Ms. Griffith asked the Board of Education to consider funding an Assistant Band Director, the 
purchase and cleaning of uniforms, and transportation for both students and instruments to out-of-town 


8 of 380







 


 


performances.  Santa Cruz County Office of Education Board Member Rose Filicetti introduced herself to the 
Santa Cruz City Schools Trustees and community, and urged folks to reach out to her if they required 
assistance.   


 
SUPERINTENDENT’S AND STUDENT REPRESENTATIVES’ REPORTS 


Superintendent’s Report 
Superintendent Munro attended the Soquel Knights homecoming game last week and is looking forward to 
the Harbor Pirates game this week.  The Superintendent extended her gratitude to the team of folks who work 
hard to prepare for these big events – including Leadership, teachers, athletic directors, site leaders and site 
staff.  The County of Santa Cruz is working to align our threat assessment protocols and Superintendent 
Munro acknowledged our Police and Sheriff partners in this work and thanked Student Services Director 
Brown for serving on this county committee.   Mr. Gaffney, Mr. Miller and Superintendent Munro continue to 
meet with developers and architects to inform our exploration of a possible workforce housing project and 
will bring a formal update to the Board of Education in November.   The Superintendent is currently working 
on the annual State of Our Schools Mailer to update the community about our students and their investments 
in our parcel taxes and bond funds.   
 
Student Representatives’ Reports 
Student Representative Smith reported that students at Harbor High School are preparing for Homecoming – 
there will be a school rally on Friday, the Homecoming football game, dance and other weekend events. 
 
Student Werlin-Martinez reported that students at Santa Cruz High School have started planning for 
Homecoming on the weekend of October 13 and the theme for Homecoming is Horror Story.  Santa Cruz High 
School had a great Club Day. 
 


BOARD MEMBERS’ REPORTS 
Board Members’ Reports 
At the Regular Meeting on September 13, Trustee Shonick spoke briefly about the need for district executive 
summaries in three areas: Local Control Accountability Plan (LCAP); Budget; Bond Expenditures.  These three 
executive summaries could be disseminated to the general public and serve as quick reference guides to help 
folks follow discussions and presentations at school board meetings and other district events.  Board Member 
Shonick reported that he would like to see the report accompanying Item 8.3.4. Staff Report: Assessment & 
Progress Monitoring Tools used as an example of the aforementioned Executive Summary for the public.  This 
is great work and Mr. Shonick commends the team that created it. 
 
Board Member Threet welcomed Student Representative Smith to the Board of Education and thanked her for 
her service.  Ms. Threet takes student viewpoints into consideration when making decisions.  Trustee Threet 
attended the Soquel High School Homecoming parade and football game and hopes that Harbor and Santa 
Cruz High Schools will have events that are just as fun-filled for students!   Board Member Threet extended 
her thanks to those who work so hard to provide these exciting high school experiences for our students.  
Trustee Threet attended the Board Community Meeting at Bay View Elementary yesterday evening and 
enjoyed the opportunity to hear from folks on a personal basis.  Ms. Threet thanked LMT Griffith for bringing 
her concerns about the band funding forward this evening. 
 
Board Member Perez-Granados reported that topics discussed at the Board Community Meeting yesterday 
evening included: curriculum; Common Core State Standards (CCSS) alignment; facilities; English Language 


9 of 380







 


 


Learner students in 6th grade and Science opportunities; the Santa Cruz Education Foundation Computers for 
All Initiative, and more.  Dr. Perez-Granados appreciated the occasion to have such worthwhile discussions. 
 
Board Member Coonerty welcomed Student Representative Smith to the Board of Education.  Dr. Coonerty 
thanked Trustee Shonick for so aptly stating her admiration for the report accompanying Item 8.3.4. 
Assessment and Progress Monitoring Tools. 
 
Board Member Vestal reported that the Delta Charter High School Board Meeting welcomed new member 
Leland Takemoto, a retired educator.  Ms. Vestal enjoyed a visit to Gault Elementary School, especially the 
wonderful songs by the Kindergarten class.  The annual Food What! Dinner event raised more than $110,000.  
The Schools Plus Celebration is coming up on Saturday, September 30. 
 
Board President’s Report 
Board President Tracy-Proulx attended the Closed Session Meeting only this evening, and was not present for 
the Open Session Meeting. 
 


APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
1. MSP (Threet/Perez-Granados) 5-0, the Board of Education approved the Minutes of the Regular 


Meeting on September 13, 2017.  Students Smith and Werlin-Martinez recommended a yes vote on 
this matter. 


2. MSP (Threet/Perez-Granados) 3-0-2, the Board of Education approved the Minutes of the Special 
Meeting Inter-District Transfer Appeal Hearings on September 19, 2017.  Dr. Coonerty and Mr. Shonick 
abstained from this vote as they were not present for the meeting.  Students Smith and Werlin-
Martinez abstained from this vote as they were not present for the meeting. 
 


Consent Agenda 
Mr. Shonick, Ms. Threet and Dr. Perez-Granados had some questions regarding some of the items on the 
Consent Agenda.  After obtaining the information they needed to make recommendations on the items, Mr. 
Shonick moved approval of the Consent Agenda, consisting of:  Item 8.1.1. Personnel Actions – Certificated; 
Item 8.1.2. Personnel Actions – Classified; Item 8.1.3. Purchase Orders, Quotes and Bids; Item 8.1.4. Warrant 
Register; Item 8.1.5. Budget Transfers; Item 8.1.6. Gifts; Item 8.1.7.1.1. Educational Services/Small Schools: 
Consultant Service Agreement-USCS Writing Project; Item 8.1.7.1.2. Education Services/Harbor HS: Consultant 
Services Agreement-Organized Binder; Item 8.1.7.1.3. Educational Services/Special Education: Revised 
Agreement for Professional Services-Maria Ballard, PT; Item 8.1.7.2.1. Business Services: Wasinger Building 
Inspection Services-Soquel HS Marquee; Item 8.1.7.2.2. Business Services: Agreement-Wenger & Associates- 
ASB and Booster Club guidance; Item 8.1.7.2.3. Business Services/Transportation: Lease/Rental Agreement for 
A-Z Buses; Item 8.1.7.2.4. Business Services: Agreement-No. American Technical Services for inspection of 
portable; Item 8.1.7.2.5. Business Services/Facilities: Response and/or Patrol Agreement-Bay Alarm for 
monitoring the Natural Bridges campus; Item 8.1.7.2.6. Business Services/Food Services: Contract with Schools 
Services of California for assessment of Food Services; Item 8.1.8. Change Order.  Ms. Threet seconded the 
motion.  The motion was passed by roll call vote, as follows: 
Roll Call Vote: Coonerty – Yes Perez-Granados – Yes  Shonick – Yes   
  Threet – Yes  Vestal – Yes 
Student Representatives Barre and Werlin-Martinez recommended a yes vote on this matter.  
 
 
 


10 of 380







 


 


8.2.1. Closed Session Actions 
1. The Board of Education heard information regarding Expulsions 1-17-18 and 2-17-18 for a vote 


later this evening in Open Session. 
2. The Board of Education conferred regarding the properties at 255 Swift Street and 133 Mission 


Street in Santa Cruz, CA and the Board of Education provided direction on these matters. 
3. Ms. Parks did not have any information to be heard by the Board of Education on Public 


Employee Discipline/Dismissal/Release/Complaint (Govt. Code Section 54957). 
4. The Board of Education took action on Certificated/Classified/Management Leaves, 


Retirements, Resignations & Appointments. 
 
8.2.2. Vote on Expulsions 


1. MSP (Coonerty/Threet) 5-0, the Board of Education approved Expulsion 1-17-18 as submitted 
by Mr. Wells. 


2. MSP (Coonerty/Perez-Granados) 5-0, the Board of Education approved Expulsion 2-17-18 as 
submitted by Mr. Wells. 


 
ITEMS of BUSINESS to be TRANSACTED and/or DISCUSSED 


8.3.1. PUBLIC HEARING: New Personnel Commissioner 
Education Code 45245 specifies the responsibility for appointing Personnel Commissioners.  One 
commissioner is appointed by the bargaining unit of the classified employees, one is appointed by the 
governing board and the third is appointed jointly by the other two members. With the resignation of 
James Spano on June 6, 2017, a vacancy for the Board appointed member now exists.  The Board of 
Trustees of Santa Cruz City Schools must announce its intent to appoint Mrs. Pam Hernandez to the 
Personnel Commission for the term beginning October 1, 2017 and ending December 31, 2020.  A vote 
to appoint will Ms. Hernandez will follow this Public Hearing. 
Open: Ms. Vestal opened this Public Hearing at 7:07 p.m.  
Public Comment: None 
Close: Ms. Vestal closed this Public Hearing at 7:08 p.m. 


 
8.3.2. New Business: Approve New Personnel Commissioner 


Following the Public Hearing, Ms. Parks recommended approval of Pam Hernandez as the Board 
appointed member of the Personnel Commission through December 31, 2020.  MSP (Threet/Shonick) 
5-0, the Board of Education approved Pam Hernandez as the Board appointed member of the Santa 
Cruz City Schools Personnel Commission. 


 
8.3.4. Staff Report: Assessment & Progress Monitoring Tools 


Curriculum, Intervention and Assessment Co-Directors Hodges and Robb, as well as Harbor High School 
Science Teacher Lynch reported to the Board of Education.  Information included an explanation of the 
assessment tools used for elementary, middle and high school students.   As part of the Santa Cruz City 
Schools Response to Intervention framework, SCCS has universal screeners for both Mathematics and 
English.  A universal screener is an assessment given to all students for the purpose of providing an 
objective check or measure of each student’s level of learning.  SCCS has implemented the Northwest 
Evaluation Association (NWEA) Measures of Academic Progress (MAP) monitoring tools.  The general 
impressions from teachers of this screening tool are: consistent testing results; generally easy for 
students to take; data is readily available; conversations with students about results and ways to grow 
have been very positive.   This report was informational in nature and no actions were taken by the 
Board of Education regarding this matter. 


11 of 380







 


 


 
8.3.3. Staff Report: Local Control Accountability Plan (LCAP) – Local Indicators 


Mr. Wells reported to the Trustees.  Information included identification of the SCCS local indicators 
(four of the eight State Priorities) and an explanation of these priorities – Priority 1 Basic Services; 
Priority 2 Implementation of State Standards; Priority 3 Parent Participation; Priority 6 School Climate.  
This report was informational in nature and no actions were taken by the Board of Education regarding 
this matter. 


 
8.3.5. Staff Report: Bond Projects Update 


Facilities Director Miller provided the Board of Education with an update on the status of current 
Measures A & B bond projects.  Each site has had at least two meetings (some sites have had four) with 
their Architectural Team to develop a Site Master Plan.  After collecting the subcontractor input and 
expertise for the Soquel and Harbor High School Pools projects, analyzing the means and methods and 
reviewing the schedule impact, the district will proceed with 40 meter concrete pools.  This report was 
informational in nature and no actions were taken by the Board of Education regarding this matter. 


 
8.3.6. New Business: 2017-18 SCCS Unit Sunshine Proposal to GSCFT K-12 & Guest Teacher Units 


Ms. Parks recommended approval of the SCCS Sunshine Proposal to GSCFT K-12 and Guest Teacher 
Units.  MSP (Perez-Granados/Coonerty) 5-0, the Board of Education approved the proposal.  Students 
Smith and Werlin-Martinez abstained from making a recommendation on this matter. 


 
9. Adjournment of Open Session 


As there was no further business to come before the Board of Education, Board Member Vestal 
adjourned this Regular Meeting at 8:35 p.m. 


 
Board Meeting Schedule Information 


1. The Special Meeting/Board Candidate Interviews/Provisional Appointment on October 11, 2017, 5:30 
p.m., will be held in the County Office of Education Board Room, 400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA. 


2. The Regular Meeting on October 18, 2017, 6:30 p.m., will be held in the County Office of Education 
Board Room, 400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA. 


3. The Regular Meeting/Board Study Session: Student Discipline on November 1, 2017, 6:00 p.m., will be 
held in the Harbor High School Library, 300 La Fonda Avenue, Santa Cruz, CA. 


4. The Regular Meeting on November 8, 2017, 6:30 p.m., will be held in the County Office of Education 
Board Room, 400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA. 


5. The Regular Meeting/Board Study Session: Budget Development on December 6, 2017, 6:00 p.m., will 
be held in the Harbor High School Library, 300 La Fonda Avenue, Santa Cruz, CA. 


6. The Regular Meeting on December 13, 2017, 6:30 p.m., will be held in the County Office of Education 
Board Room, 400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA. 


7. The Regular Meeting on January 17, 2018, 6:30 p.m., will be held in the County Office of Education 
Board Room, 400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA. 


8. The Regular Meeting/Board Study Session: District Goals, Resources & Alignment on January 31, 2018, 
6:00 p.m., will be held in the Harbor High School Library, 300 La Fonda Avenue, Santa Cruz, CA. 


9. The Regular Meeting on February 14, 2018, 6:30 p.m., will be held in the County Office of Education 
Board Room, 400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA. 


10. The Regular Meeting on February 28, 2018, 6:30 p.m., will be held in the County Office of Education 
Board Room, 400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA. 


12 of 380







 


 


11. The Regular Meeting on March 7, 2018, 6:30 p.m., will be held in the County Office of Education Board 
Room, 400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA. 


12. The Regular Meeting on March 28, 2018, 6:30 p.m., will be held in the County Office of Education 
Board Room, 400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA. 


13. The Regular Meeting on April 18, 2018, 6:30 p.m., will be held in the County Office of Education Board 
Room, 400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA. 


14. The Regular Meeting on April 25, 2018, 6:30 p.m., will be held in the County Office of Education Board 
Room, 400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA. 


15. The Regular Meeting on May 9, 2018, 6:30 p.m., will be held in the County Office of Education Board 
Room, 400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA. 


16. The Regular Meeting/Board Self-Evaluation/Study Session for the Budget: May Revise on May 23, 
2018, 6:00 p.m., will be held in the Harbor High School Library, 300 La Fonda Avenue, Santa Cruz, CA. 


17. The Regular Meeting on June 13, 2018, 6:30 p.m., will be held in the County Office of Education Board 
Room, 400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA. 


18. The Regular Meeting on June 20, 2018, 6:30 p.m., will be held in the County Office of Education Board 
Room, 400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA. 


 
 
 
 


 


* For more details about this meeting, please visit our district website and listen to the meeting 
recording: 


 
 http://www.sccs.santacruz.k12.ca.us/about-us/board-of-education/agendas-a-minutes.html  
 
 
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
Kris Munro, Superintendent     Deb Tracy-Proulx, President 
Santa Cruz City Schools     Board of Education 


13 of 380



http://www.sccs.santacruz.k12.ca.us/about-us/board-of-education/agendas-a-minutes.html

http://www.sccs.santacruz.k12.ca.us/about-us/board-of-education/agendas-a-minutes.html





AGENDA ITEM: 8.1.1 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
  
  
  
AGENDA ITEM:                    Certificated Personnel Actions 
  
DATE:                                   October 18, 2017 
  
FROM:                                  Molly Parks, Assistant Superintendent, Human Resources 
  
THROUGH:                          Kris Munro, Superintendent 
  
  
  
  
RECOMMENDATION: 
We recommend the Board of Trustees approve the certificated personnel actions as 
submitted. 
  
  
BACKGROUND: 
The attached certificated personnel actions are submitted in accordance with District policy, 
California Education Code, and the negotiated contract.  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  


14 of 380







AGENDA ITEM 8.1.1 


2017-2018 ATHLETIC COACHES: 
  
Dusten Dennis, Cross Country Coach, Branciforte Middle School, fall season. 
 
Christopher Iniguez, Boys Varsity Swim Coach, Harbor High School, spring season. 
 
Jake Soares, Girls Varsity Swim Coach, Harbor High School, spring season. 
 
Kyle Suess, Boys Soccer Coach, Mission Hill Middle School, fall season. 
 
 
  
EXTRA WORK AGREEMENTS: 
 
Certificated: 
 
Mollie Behn, Watershed Ranger Enrichment Provider, Branciforte Middle, 9/11/17 - 
1/31/18, not to exceed 140 hours 
 
Ann Cleveland, Music Enrichment Provider, Westlake Elementary, 9/11/17 - 
1/31/18, not to exceed 140 hours 
 
Joseph Culver, Life Lab & Cooking Enrichment Provider, Branciforte Middle, 9/11/17 
- 1/31/18, not to exceed 140 hours 
 
Gjon Feinstein, Chess Enrichment Provider, DeLaveaga Elementary, 10/2/17 - 
2/26/18, not to exceed 48 hours 
 
Alexandre Godinho, Capoeira Enrichment Provider, Westlake Elementary, 10/4/17 - 
5/30/18, not to exceed 48 hours 
 
Anna Gonzales, Arts & Crafts Enrichment Provider, Branciforte Middle, 9/11/17 - 
1/31/18, not to exceed 140 hours 
 
Shorme Nortey, Hip Hop Enrichment Provider, Westlake Elementary, 10/4/17 - 
5/30/18, not to exceed 84 hours 
 
Kathryn Nunnally, Music Enrichment Provider, Gault Elementary, 9/5/17 - 6/7/18, 
not to exceed 272 hours 


15 of 380







AGENDA ITEM:   8.1.1 


 
Freesia Raine, Music Enrichment Provider, Bay View Elementary, 9/22/17 - 6/7/18, 
not to exceed 340 hours 
 
Dustin Rodney-Sharp, Artistic Movement Enrichment Provider, Branciforte Middle, 
9/11/17 - 1/31/18, not to exceed 140 hours 
 
Stephen Schnaar, Bike Club Enrichment Provider, Branciforte Middle, 9/11/17 - 
1/31/18, not to exceed 140 hours 
 
Mario Singleterry, Working with Wood Enrichment Provider, Branciforte Middle, 
9/11/17 - 1/31/18, not to exceed 140 hours 
 
Ruth Strickland, Home & Hospital Teacher, Special Education, 8/23/17 - 10/4/17, 
not to exceed 30 hours 
 
Henry Wilson, Music Enrichment Provider, Gault Elementary, 8/31/17 - 6/7/18, not 
to exceed 272 hours 
 
 


16 of 380







 


 


 


AGENDA ITEM 8.1.2 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT           


 


AGENDA ITEM:        Classified Personnel Actions 


  
MEETING DATE:      October 18, 2017 


 


FROM:                   Molly Parks, Asst. Superintendent, Human Resources 
  
THROUGH:            Kris Munro, Superintendent   


  


  


RECOMMENDATION: 


To approve the classified personnel actions as submitted. 
  
  


BACKGROUND: 
The attached lists of classified personnel actions are submitted in accordance with the District, 
SCCCE Agreement and the Merit Rules. 
  


  


  


  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  


  


  


  
  
  
   


  


 


17 of 380







 


 


 


AGENDA ITEM 8.1.2 


CLASSIFIED EMPLOYEE ACTIONS 
 
Reviewed by Classified Personnel: Kenee Houser 10/11/2017 
 
•Employment Actions Concerning Regular Assignments• 
Probationary (New Hires or Temporary Employees Made Regular): 
Buell, Shannon, Instructional Technician/EI - WL, 15hrs/9mos, effective 9/19/17 
Harris, Jessica, Instructional Technician - SQ, 25hrs/9mos, effective 10/16/17 
Mooney, Valerie, Instructional Technician/PBS - HH, 26hrs/9mos, effective 10/3/17 
O’Connell, Benay, Instructional Technician/ASES - GA, 19.5hrs/9mos, effective 9/27/17  
Shaheen, Patricia, Food Service Worker - HH, 17.5hrs/9mos, effective 10/02/17  
Tolamatl, Hector - Custodian - BM, 40hrs/9mos, effective 9/15/17 
Trinh Halperin, Nga, Library/Media Services Asst. - HH, 17.50hrs/9mo, effective 8/22/17  
Promotion: 
Singh, Rajwinder from Groundskeeper I - MO,  40hrs/12 mos to Groundskeeper III - 
MO,  40hrs/12mo, effective 9/20/17 
Voluntary Demotion:   
None 
Increase/Reduction in FTE - Months/Hours of Service: 
Ramirez, Denise Yard Duty - WL, from 3hrs/9mos to 1.68hrs,9mos, effective 8/23/17  
Additional FTE/Position:  
Hawley, Laura, Yard Duty - WL, 3hrs/9mos, effective 8/24/17 
North, Kristine, Yard Duty - WL, 1.5hrs/9mo, effective 9/18/17 
39-Mo Reinstatement: 
None 
39-Mo Reinstatement w/Increase in FTE:  
None 
63-Mo Reinstatement: 
None 
Transfer / Reinstate:  
None 
Transfer W/Increase FTE: 
None 
 
Provisional Assignments (not to exceed 90 working days):  
None 
Leave of Absence:  
None 


18 of 380







 


 


 


AGENDA ITEM 8.1.2 


Separation from Service: 
Beatton, Sheri, School Health Clerk - GA, 15hrs/9mos, effective 10/6/17 
San Chirico Miller, Veronica, Mental Health Specialist - SE, 40hrs/10mo, effective 10/27/17  
Retirement: 
Aguilar, Lupe, Instructional Technician - GA, 25hrs/9mo, effective 10/11/17 
Dalbesio, Allyson, Lead Food Service Worker - FS, 37.5hrs/9mo, effective 12/30/17 
 
•Limited Term Project (not to exceed 126 days)/Substitutes: • 
New EWA/Hourly Employees: 
None  
Existing EWA/Hourly Employees:  
Bronstein, Dana, Inst Tech Life Lab - GA, not to exceed 4.5hrs, 10/18/17 
Brown, Norma Jean, Program Accounts Specialist - SC, not to exceed 252hrs, 8/23/17 to 
6/30/18 
Catanach Jr., John, System Support Specialist - IT, not to exceed 400hrs, 9/11/17 to 3/2/18 
Chew, Jason, Learning Assistant - SQ, not to exceed 200hrs, 8/23/17 to 6/7/18 
Curry, Ronee, Instructional Technician-Elem. Intervention - WL, not to exceed 3hrs, 8/22/17 
Elliott Perkins, Pamela, Secretary II - HR, not to exceed 20hrs, 8/8/17 to 8/17/17 
Espinoza-Saldana, Efrain, Translator - GA, not to exceed 2hrs, 8/31/17 
Espinoza-Saldana, Efrain, Instructional Tech Elementary - GA, not to exceed 24hrs, 9/25/17 to 
3/30/18 
Flippo, Belynda, System Support Specialist - IT, not to exceed 200hrs, 8/16/17 to 1/31/18 
Flippo,Belynda, System Support Specialist - IT,  not to exceed 10hrs, 8/16/17 to 6/30/18 
Guzman, Georgiana, Senior Food Service Worker - FS, not to exceed 6hs, 7/1/17 to 6/30/18 
Herrera Agosti, Katrina, Learning Assistant - SQ, not to exceed 200hrs, 8/23/17 to 6/7/18 
Iglesias, Daisy, Learning Assistant - HH, not to exceed 85hrs, 10/2/17 to 12/21/17 
Keenan, Mia, Translator/Interpreter - HR, not to exceed 2hrs, 8/18/17 
LeBlanc, Erica, Instructional Technician, Elementary Intervention - BV, effective 9/15/17 
Martinez, Melvin, Senior Custodian - MO, not to exceed 20hrs, 8/19/17 to 6/30/18  
Maynard, Glenn, Senior Custodian - MO, not to exceed 10hrs, 9/5/17 to 6/30/18 
Rodriguez, Michael, Board Meeting Security - SU, not to exceed 12hrs, 9/22/17 to 6/30/18 
Sihler, Kris, School Bus Driver - TR, not to exceed 40hrs, 8/22/17 to 6/30/18 
 
Silva Robles, Fe, School Community Coordinator - CAI, not to exceed 65hrs, 9/16/17 to 6/1/18  
Tolentino, Angelica, School Community Coordinator - SC, not to exceed 252hrs, 8/23/17 to 
6/7/18 
Weckler, Rosario, School Community Coordinator - HR, not to exceed 2hrs, 8/15/17 to 8/17/17 


19 of 380







 


 


 


AGENDA ITEM 8.1.2 


White O’Hagen, Meghan, Primary Intervention Student Asst. - GA, not to exceed 18hrs, 9/5/17 
to 9/30/17 
Limited Term Retiree (not to exceed 960 hours per Government Code 21153): 
Routh, Patricia, Attendance Technician - HR, not to exceed 4hrs, 9/1/17 to 9/15/17 
Routh, Patricia, Campus Supervisor - HR, not to exceed 3.5hrs, 9/1/17 to 9/15/17 
Routh, Patricia, Principal’s Secretary - HR, not to exceed 11hrs, 9/1/17 to 9/15/17 
Routh, Patricia, Secretary II - HR, not to exceed 49.5hrs, 9/1/17 to 9/15/17 
Out of Class: 
Sihler, Kris, Lead School Bus Driver - TR, not to exceed 336hrs, 8/21/17 to 10/18/17 
Sihler, Kris, Lead School Bus Driver - TR, not to exceed 20hrs, 8/21/17 to 6/30/18 
 
•Employment Actions Concerning Exempt Assignments from the Classified Service• 
Stipend: 
None  
Playground Recess Coach, Yard Duty, Child Care: 
Boyd, Helena, Yard Duty - BV, effective 9/29/17 
Gonzales, Anna, Yard Duty Supervisor - GA, not to exceed 360hrs, 8/23/17 to 6/8/18 
Malaluan, Estrella, Yard Duty - BV, not to exceed 273hrs, 8/23/17 to 6/7/18 
Pollacheck, Lisa, Yard Duty -DL, not to exceed 190hrs,  9/11/17 to 6/7/18  
 
•Eligibility Lists Established• 
Media Textbook Clerk 


 


20 of 380







Purchase orders over $2500 cover 


AGENDA ITEM: 8.1.3 


    
 SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 
AGENDA ITEM: Purchase Orders, Quotes and Bids  
 
MEETING DATE: October 18, 2017 
 
FROM:   Patrick Gaffney, Asst. Supt., Business Services 
 
THROUGH:    Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
It is recommended that the Board of Education approve the purchase orders, quotes and bids 
as submitted. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
A detailed report is attached, listing purchase orders, quotes and bids that require Board 
approval prior to release to vendors.  The following definitions are provided to clarify the 
differences between purchase orders, quotes and bids: 
 


Purchase Orders: For purchases routine in nature and over $2,500 but under the amount 
required for a quote. 


 
Quotes:  When purchases will be $6,500 to $15,000 for contracted work or 


$12,000 to $88,300 for materials/supplies, several vendors are 
contacted for written quotations.  This process, though not as rigorous 
as a bid, insures that the District has involved more than one vendor 
and will secure a competitive price. 


 
Bids:  A formal process including advertising to notify prospective bidders, 


distribution of written specification regarding the work or materials, 
and compliance with legal guidelines for bidding, must be followed for 
contracted work projected to cost $15,000 and over, or for materials 
and supplies in the sum of $88,300 or over.  Bids are solicited from a 
wide pool of prospective vendors, thus assuring that when the award is 
made to the lowest responsible bidder, the District receives the best 
price available. 


21 of 380







BOARD OF EDUCATION  
 


October 18, 2017 
 


PURCHASE ORDERS OVER $2500 


 
C:\USERS\BSSEC\DESKTOP\BOARDPAD 101817\PURCHASE ORDERS OVER $2500 LIST.DOC  


Approved by:         Approval Date:  
 


    
PO/REQ 


NO. SITE 
DOLLAR 


AMOUNT VENDOR MATERIALS, SERVICES, ETC. 


18-00112 Various $20,000.00 Community Tree Service Tree services as required. 
Ongoing & Major Maint. 


18-00932 Mission Hill $4,070.00 Meridian Student 
Planners 


Confirming for Payment – 
Student Planners.  Student 
Payments. 


18-00943 Harbor High $21,132.15 California Premier 
Restoration 


Repairs to Pool House due to 
water damage/rot.  Insurance. 


18-00944 Soquel High $18,822.00 Geo. H. Wilson Change out Pneumatic 
Valve/Thermostat.  Ongoing & 
Major Maint. 


18-00945 Santa Cruz High $34,258.58 San Jose Boiler Emergency Boiler repairs.  
Ongoing and Major Maint. 


18-00946 Transportation $6,510.00 A-Z Bus Sales Four (4) month Bus lease, 
September through December 
2017. Transportation – Home to 
School. 


18-00947 Transportation $6,510.00 A-Z Bus Sales Four (4) month Bus lease, 
September through December 
2017. Transportation – Special 
Ed. 


18-00951 Santa Cruz High $3,335.02 Perma Bound Books.  Lottery. 
18-00978 Harbor High $2,911.24 CPM Educational Core Connections Integrated II.  


Lottery. 
18-00980 Special Ed $3,731.64 Scotts Valley USD Confirming for Payment – 


Services provided to two (2) 
students during the Extended 
School Year program, summer 
2016.  Special Ed. 


18-00985 Harbor High $4,600.00 Environplex DSA Design drawings.  Bond 
Measure A. 


18-00989 Various $15,138.79 Convergeone HP Chromebooks.  Unrestricted. 
18-00990 Mission Hill $6,291.48 Coastal Enterprises Confirming for Payment – P.E. 


Uniforms.  Student Payments 


22 of 380







BOARD OF EDUCATION  
 


October 18, 2017 
 


PURCHASE ORDERS OVER $2500 


 
C:\USERS\BSSEC\DESKTOP\BOARDPAD 101817\PURCHASE ORDERS OVER $2500 LIST.DOC  


Approved by:         Approval Date:  
 


PO/REQ 
NO. SITE 


DOLLAR 
AMOUNT VENDOR MATERIALS, SERVICES, ETC. 


18-00991 B40 Middle $5,658.00 Grade Break Engineering Confirming for Payment – 
Asphalt Overlay.  Capital 
Facilities. 


18-00992 Natural Bridges $102,686.41 Madi Group Renovate Gymnasium.  Bond 
Measure B. 


18-00993 Bay View $91,631.00 Madi Group Re-Roofing project.  Bond 
Measure B. 


18-01007 Santa Cruz High $10,133.22 Peninsula Sports Game fees – Football & Water 
polo.  Measure O. 


18-01023 Mission Hill, 
Soquel High, B40SS 


$2,893.00 MBS Engineering Confirming for Payment – Valve 
replacement.  Bond Measure B. 


18-01027 Special Ed $2,980.60 Live Oak School District Confirming for Payment – SDC 
services provided to a preschool 
student in 16/17.  Special Ed. 


18-01033 Student Services $9,850.00 City of SC Confirming for Payment – Self 
Defense classes.  Unrestricted. 


18-01069 Soquel High $2,512.50 Madi Group Architect services for new 
Marquee sign.  Donations. 


18-01090 B40SS $8,750.00 Fresno COE Confirming for Payment – 350 
Cyber exams.  LCFF. 


18-01091 B40 Middle $56,735.98 Mobile Modular Confirming for Payment – New 
Modular classroom.  Capital 
Facilities. 


18-01092 Harbor High $5,249.00 Organized Binder CSA – Organized Binder.  Title I. 
18-01096 Harbor High $72,750.00 Division of State 


Architect 
Confirming for Payment - Plan 
Check fees for Fields.  Bond 
Measure A. 


18-01100 Harbor High $4,591.90 Woodwind Musical Instruments.  Measure 
O. 


18-01101 Harbor High $3,600.00 Discovery Tours Field trip to CSU.  LCFF, SC Ed. 
Foundation. 


18-01108 CIA $5,760.00 Santa Cruz Metro Prepay for 120 monthly Youth 
Bus Passes.  Title I. 


23 of 380







BOARD OF EDUCATION  
 


October 18, 2017 
 


PURCHASE ORDERS OVER $2500 


 
C:\USERS\BSSEC\DESKTOP\BOARDPAD 101817\PURCHASE ORDERS OVER $2500 LIST.DOC  


Approved by:         Approval Date:  
 


PO/REQ 
NO. SITE 


DOLLAR 
AMOUNT VENDOR MATERIALS, SERVICES, ETC. 


18-01109 Soquel High $6,832.60 Kleinfelder  Confirming for Payment – 
Geotech Investigation for new 
Pool, Shower and Restroom 
Facility.  Bond – Measure A. 


18-01110 Soquel High $10,826.75 Kleinfelder Confirming for Payment – 
Geotech Investigation for new 
Pool, Shower and Restroom 
Facility.  Bond – Measure A. 


18-01111    Santa Cruz High $20,026.45 Granite Rock Confirming for Payment – 
Stadium Improvements, Project 
2016-03.  Building Funds. 


18-01131 Bay View $12,000.00 Madi Group Confirming for Payment – 
Invoice from Nov. 16, 2016 for 
DROPS.  DROPS Program. 


18-01169 Soquel High $5,390.17 Sandman Products Two (2) Sand Pro Sanding 
Stations for Woodshop.  Perkins. 


18-01173 Santa Cruz High $18,450.00 Ifland Engineers Confirming for Payment – 
Professional Services for 
Modernization Project.  Bond 
Measure A. 


18-01174 DeLaveaga $6,900.00 Ifland Engineers Confirming for Payment – 
Professional Services for 
Modernization Project.  Bond 
Measure B. 


18-01175 Soquel High $52,900.00 Ifland Engineers Confirming for Payment – 
Professional Services for 
Modernization Project.  Bond 
Measure A. 


18-01195 Mission Hill $4,406.16 Follett  Math Core Connection.  Lottery. 
18-01201 Curriculum $30,000.00 UCSC AVID tutors with the Work Study 


program.  LCFF. 
18-01202 Soquel High $5,900.00 Safeguard Business P.E. uniforms.  Student 


Payments. 
18-01203 B40SS $5,000.00 Sarah Rapp CSA for Monarch Professional 


Development.  Title I. 


24 of 380







BOARD OF EDUCATION  
 


October 18, 2017 
 


PURCHASE ORDERS OVER $2500 


 
C:\USERS\BSSEC\DESKTOP\BOARDPAD 101817\PURCHASE ORDERS OVER $2500 LIST.DOC  


Approved by:         Approval Date:  
 


PO/REQ 
NO. SITE 


DOLLAR 
AMOUNT VENDOR MATERIALS, SERVICES, ETC. 


18-01204 B40MS $30,800.00 Ifland Engineers Confirming for Payment – 
Professional Services for 
Modernization Project.  Bond 
Measure A. 


18-01205 B40SS $19,500.00 Ifland Engineer Confirming for Payment – 
Professional Services for 
Modernization Project.  Bond 
Measure A. 


18-01206 Harbor High $5,000.00 Continental Athletic Open Order for Reconditioning 
Football equipment.  
Unrestricted. 


18-01207 Mission Hill $11,188.59 Dollamur Wrestling mats.  Facility Use 
Fees. 


18-01219 Harbor High $26,782.71 Belli Architectural Group Confirming for Payment – 
Professional Services for 
Modernization Project.  Bond 
Measure A. 


     
     
     
     
     
     


 


25 of 380







BOARD OF EDUCATION  
 


OCTOBER 18, 2017 
 


PURCHASE ORDERS OVER $2500 
 


 


 
C:\USERS\BSSEC\DOWNLOADS\101817 MTG - SE PO BOARD ADDENDUM LIST.DOC  


Approved by:         Approval Date:  
 


 
PO/REQ 


NO. SITE 
DOLLAR 


AMOUNT VENDOR MATERIALS, SERVICES, ETC. 


43319 Special Ed. $70,000.00 Assessment Resources 
Incorporated (ARI) 


APS to provide psychological 
evaluation services for up to 20 
students during the 2017-2018 
school year. Special Education 


44040 Special Ed. $7,920.00 Developmental Learning 
Solutions (DLS) 


APS to provide educational 
therapy and transition to school 
services to a student during the 
2017-18 school year. Special Ed. 


44043 Special Ed. $3,600.00 Jennifer A. Jaeger, PT APS to provide assessment and 
physical therapy services for 2 
students during the 2017-2018 
school year.  Special Education 


44045 Special Ed. $313.50 F.A.S.T. Services CSA to provide Cantonese 
language translation services to 
assist the S.E. Team to complete 
an IEP process on October 18, 
2017.  Special Education 


TBA Special Ed. $2,400.00 Cynthia Rogers, SLP APS to provide direct speech/ 
language therapy services for 
two students during the 2017-18 
school year. Private School ISPs   


TBA Special Ed. $3,150.00 Katie Flanagan APS to provide academic support 
services for two students during 
the 2017-2018 school year. 
Private School ISPs 


TBA Special Ed. $1,250.00 Lisa Van Buskirk APS to provide behavior support 
services to a student during the 
2017-2018 school year.  Private 
School ISPs 


TBA Special Ed. $3,450.00 Rosemary Kendall APS to provide academic support 
services for two students during 
the 2017-2018 school year. 
Private School ISPs 


     


26 of 380







BOARD OF EDUCATION  
 


OCTOBER 18, 2017 
 


PURCHASE ORDERS OVER $2500 
 


 


 
C:\USERS\BSSEC\DOWNLOADS\101817 MTG - SE PO BOARD ADDENDUM LIST.DOC  


Approved by:         Approval Date:  
 


PO/REQ 
NO. SITE 


DOLLAR 
AMOUNT VENDOR MATERIALS, SERVICES, ETC. 


TBA Special Ed. $13,640.00 SpeechRighter Inc. APS to provide speech/language 
therapy services for up to 11 
students during the 2017-2018 
school year. Private School ISPs 


TBA Special Ed. $2,690.00 Spring Hill School APS to provide academic support 
services to eligible students 
during the 2017-2018 school 
year. Private School ISPs 


     


 


27 of 380







AGENDA ITEM: 8.1.4 
 
Vendor Warrants cover 


 
 SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 
 
AGENDA ITEM:  Warrant Register 
 
MEETING DATE:  October 18, 2017 
 
FROM:    Patrick K. Gaffney, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve the warrants on the Board Payment Report.  The report covers vendor warrants 
issued from 9/16/17–10/5/17.  Hard copies of the report are available for public review at the 
Board Meeting.  
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


28 of 380







29 of 380







30 of 380







31 of 380







32 of 380







33 of 380







34 of 380







35 of 380







36 of 380







37 of 380







38 of 380







39 of 380







40 of 380







41 of 380







42 of 380







43 of 380







44 of 380







45 of 380







46 of 380







47 of 380







48 of 380







49 of 380







50 of 380







51 of 380







52 of 380







53 of 380







54 of 380







55 of 380







56 of 380







57 of 380







58 of 380







59 of 380







60 of 380







61 of 380







62 of 380







63 of 380







64 of 380







65 of 380







66 of 380







67 of 380







68 of 380







69 of 380







70 of 380







71 of 380







72 of 380







73 of 380







74 of 380







75 of 380







76 of 380







77 of 380







78 of 380







79 of 380







80 of 380







81 of 380







82 of 380







83 of 380







84 of 380







85 of 380







86 of 380







87 of 380







88 of 380







89 of 380







90 of 380







91 of 380







92 of 380







93 of 380







94 of 380







95 of 380







96 of 380







97 of 380







98 of 380







99 of 380







100 of 380







101 of 380







102 of 380







103 of 380







104 of 380







105 of 380







106 of 380







107 of 380







108 of 380







 AGENDA ITEM:  8.1.6 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM: Williams Uniform Complaint 1st Quarterly Report 
 
MEETING DATE: October 18, 2017 
 
FROM: Frank Wells, Assistant Superintendent of Educational Services 
 
THROUGH: Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve the Williams Quarterly Report as submitted. 
 
 
BACKGROUND: 
According to Education Code and the District’s Administrative Regulation on Williams 
Uniform Complaints, school districts must submit quarterly reports to the County Office 
of Education of all complaints filed in the areas of insufficient instructional materials, 
teacher vacancy or misassignment, and inadequate facilities. 
 
As the accompanying report shows, the district did not receive any complaints this 
quarter.  Filing the report is required whether or not any complaints were reported. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  


109 of 380







QUARTERLY DISTRICT STATUS REPORT OF UNIFORM COMPLAINTS 


TO THE COUNTY SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS 


QUARTER ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2017 
 
 


DISTRICT:  Santa Cruz City Schools Date Reported to District Governing Board:  October 18, 2017 


 
I. INSTRUCTIONAL MATERIALS 


A) Insufficient text books or instructional materials in classroom: 
 


# of Complaints 


0 


# of Complaints Resolved # of Complaints Unresolved* 


0 
 


*Explanation:   


 
B) Insufficient textbooks or instructional materials to take home: 


 


# of Complaints 


0 


# of Complaints Resolved # of Complaints Unresolved* 


0 
 


*Explanation:   


 
C) Textbooks or instructional materials in poor or unusable condition: 


 


# of Complaints 


0 


# of Complaints Resolved # of Complaints Unresolved* 


0 
 


*Explanation:   


 
II. TEACHER VACANCY OR MISASSIGNMENT 


A) No assigned certified teacher at beginning of semester: 
 


# of Complaints 


0 


# of Complaints Resolved # of Complaints Unresolved* 


0 
 


*Explanation:   


 
B) Teacher lacking credentials or training to teach English Language Learners (ELL) with  


      More than 20% ELL in class: 
 


# of Complaints 


0 


# of Complaints Resolved # of Complaints Unresolved* 


0 
 


*Explanation:   
 


C) Teacher instructing class lacking subject matter competency: 
 


# of Complaints 


0 


# of Complaints Resolved # of Complaints Unresolved* 


0 
 


*Explanation:   
 


III. FACILITIES 


A) Conditions posing an emergency or urgent threat to the health or safety of students/staff: 
 


# of Complaints 


0 


# of Complaints Resolved 


0 


# of Complaints Unresolved* 


0 
 


*Explanation:     
   


110 of 380







 AGENDA ITEM:  8.1.7 
 
Budget Development Calendar 2018-19 cover 


 SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 
 
AGENDA ITEM: Approve 2018-19 Budget Development Calendar   
 
MEETING DATE: October 18, 2017 
 
FROM:   Patrick K. Gaffney, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
 
THROUGH:  Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve the 2018-19 Budget Development Calendar. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
The Budget Development Calendar establishes a timeline for the development, review and 
acceptance of the 2018-19 budget.  The development of the annual budget is an important process 
that ensures fiscal solvency and the achievement of the District’s educational goals.  The process 
begins early so that timely decisions can be made to adjust existing programs.   
 
The Budget calendar highlights the Budget Advisory Committee meetings, Board/Community 
Meetings, District Advisory Committee meetings and the Board meetings in which budgetary 
information is anticipated to be presented.  
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
There is no fiscal impact to the operating budget for developing a budget calendar. 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and its corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 


111 of 380







  SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS      10/10/17 
2018-19 BUDGET DEVELOPMENT CALENDAR  


 & COMMUNITY INPUT CALENDAR 
 


Budg Dev Calendar 2018-19 


¹ BAC Meeting dates are tentative, and subject to change based on Board feedback and/or fiscal outlook and information received from the State. 


Budget Advisory Committee (BAC)  
Meetings ¹ 


Board of Trustees Meetings Board Community & District Advisory 
Committee (DAC) Meetings 


Sept. (No 
Meeting) 


 Sept. 13 
Sept. 27 


16-17 Year-End Budget 
LCAP Strategic Initiatives 


Sept. 26 
Brd/Comm 
Mtg 


 


Oct.   17 Review of 16-17 Unaudited 
Actuals & Multi-Year 
Projections 
Review of CBEDS Enrollment 


Oct. 18 
 


 


17-18 CBEDS Preliminary 
Enrollment Report 
LCAP Newcomer Program Update 


Oct. 16 
Parent Leader 
Dinner 
 


 


Nov.(no 
meeting) 


 Nov. 8 
 
 


LCAP School Community 
Coordinator, EL Master Plan 
 


Nov. 1 
Nov. 13 
DAC  
Nov. 13 
Brd/Comm 


Mtg 


Parent/Staff Budget Survey 
LCAP Overview 
LCAP Purpose/Intention 
LCAP Goals for 2017-18 
Services Provided 


 
Dec. 12 
Tuesday 


 
Review/Discuss Multi Year 
Projection (MYP) with First 
Interim data  


Dec. 6 
 


Dec. 13 
 


Study Session (Budget & Board 
Reorg.) 


Accept 2016-17 Audit 
2017-18 1st Interim Report 


Dec. 11 
DAC 


LCAP Academic Data Review 
Data Protocols and 
interpretation activities 
 


 
Jan. 16 


Tuesday 


 
Governor’s Proposed 18-19 
Budget 
Review Survey Data 


Jan. 17 
 
 


Jan. 31 


Report on Governor’s Proposed 
18-19 Budget 
 
Governance Session 


Jan. 18 
Brd/Comm 
Mtg 
 
Jan. 23 
DAC Mtg 


 
 
LCAP Funding 
Parent Survey Results 
Student Survey Results 


 
Feb. 20 
Tuesday 


 
Update on Governor’s 
Budget 
Revenue & Expenditure 
Assumptions & LCAP 
Review/Discuss MYP 
 


Feb. 14 
 


Feb. 28 


Preliminary Enrollment 
Projections 


 
LCAP Instructional Coaching 
 


Feb. 13  
Brd/Comm 
Mtg 
Feb. 27 
DAC Mtg 
Parent Leader 
Dinner 
Date TBA 


LCAP Staff Survey Results 
CAASP Academic Data 
Overview of Academic Services 
Group Activities re current 
services, data & community 
engagement 
 


112 of 380







  SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS      10/10/17 
2018-19 BUDGET DEVELOPMENT CALENDAR  


 & COMMUNITY INPUT CALENDAR 
 


Budg Dev Calendar 2018-19 


¹ BAC Meeting dates are tentative, and subject to change based on Board feedback and/or fiscal outlook and information received from the State. 


Budget Advisory Committee (BAC)  
Meetings ¹ 


Board of Trustees Meetings Board Community & District Advisory 
Committee (DAC) Meetings 


March 13 
Tuesday 


2nd Interim Financial Report 
for 2017-18 
 


March 7 
 
 


March 28 


2nd Interim Financial Report for 
2017-18 
LCAP – RTI - Academic 
Review 1st Draft of 18-19 budget 
 


March 15 
Brd/Comm 
Mtg 
March 27 
DAC 
 


LCAP Overview - Social 
Emotional Support Services 
Fiscal Impact; Social Emotional 
Data and Q & A; Group 
Activity/Debriefing on services 
provided & input/ 
recommendations reports 


April 17 
Tuesday 


2018-19 Budget Assumptions April 18 
 


April 25 


Adopt Final Budget Assumptions 
LCAP – RTI Culture & Climate 
Study Session – Curriculum 


April 17 
DAC Mtg 
April 17 
Brd/Comm 
Mtg 


LCAP Budget Overview & 
current services provided; 
Student Voices and data; 
English Language Learners 
data; Fiscal impact on Low 
Income, English Language 
Learner, & Foster Youth; Group 
Activity Review & ranking of 
Academic and Social Emotional 
Support Services. 


May 15 
Tuesday 


Review of 2017-18 budget 
with Budget Assumptions  & 
LCAP 
Governor’s May Revise 


May 9 
 


May 24 
 


 
 


2017-18 Third Interim Financial 
Report 


Report on Governor’s 18-19 May 
Revise Budget 


LCAP Draft Revisions 
Governance Session 


DAC Mtg 
Date TBA 


Final Review 


  June 13 
June 20 


Public Hearing on 18-19 Budget  
Approve 18-19 Budget 
LCAP Public Hearing  
LCAP Approval 
LCAP Goals Report 


 Board Hearing & Approval 
LCAP 


 


113 of 380







  AGENDA ITEM:  8.1.7 
contracts cover 


 SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
AGENDA ITEM: Contracts and Consultant Services Agreements 
 
MEETING DATE: October 18, 2017  
 
FROM:   Patrick K. Gaffney, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
 
THROUGH:  Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Ratify contracts and consultant services agreements executed pursuant to Board Policy 3300. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
On June 14, 2017, the Board of Education delegated authority to enter into contracts on behalf 
of Santa Cruz City Schools and to purchase supplies, materials, apparatus, equipment and 
services up to the amounts specified in Public Contract Code 20111 and Education Code 
Section 17605 to the Superintendent of Schools or designees, and required that the Board of 
Trustees ratify contracts within sixty (60) days of incurring the expense. 
 
The following contract is presented for ratification: 


1. Educational Services 
1. Educational Services/Curriculum, Information & Assessment – 


Advancement Via Individual Determination (AVID) Contract 
2. Educational Services/Curriculum, Information & Assessment – UCSC 


Work Study Program Contract 
3. Educational Services/Monarch Alternative Elementary – Consultant 


Services Agreement, Sarah Rapp, profession development for teachers of 
English Language Learners 


4. Educational Services/Santa Cruz High – Consultant Services Agreement, 
Jewish Family and Children’s Services, Holocaust speaker for student 
assembly  


5. Educational Services/Special Ed – Consultant Services Agreement, 
F.A.S.T., Cantonese Language Translation services required by law so 
parents can participate in child’s annual IEP 


6. Educational Services/Special Ed – Agreement for Professional Services, 
Assessment Resources  Inc., psychological evaluation services for up to 
20 Special Ed students, as mandated in their IEPs. 


7. Educational Services/Special Ed – Agreement for Professional Services, 
Jennifer Jaeger, MPT, assessment & physical therapy services for two 
Special Ed students, as mandated in their IEPs. 


8. Educational Services/Special Ed – Agreement for Professional Services, 
Developmental Learning Solutions, educational therapy & transition 


114 of 380







  AGENDA ITEM:  8.1.7 
contracts cover 


services for a Special Ed student, as mandated in the student’s IEP. 
9. Educational Services/Special Ed – Agreements for Professional Services 


for District Special Ed students at private schools as mandated by their 
Individual Service Plans.  Providers include Cynthia Rogers, speech 
language therapy services for two students; Katie Flanagan, academic 
support services for two students; Lisa Van Buskirk, behavior support 
services for a student; Rosemary Kendall, academic support services for 
two students; SpeechRighter Inc., speech/language therapy services for 
up to 11 students; Spring Hill School, academic support services to 
eligible students. 


2. Business Services 
1. Business Services/Transportation – Consultant Services Agreement, 


Russell A. Williamson, bus driver training and certification preparation. 
2. Business Services/Information Technology – Blackboard Mass 


Notifications and Teacher Messaging Contract 
3. Business Services/Facility Services – Bogard Construction, Agreement for 


Professional Services, consultation and assistance on construction 
projects. 


115 of 380







  


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM: Advancement Via Individual Determination (AVID) Contract   
  
MEETING DATE: October 18, 2017 
 
FROM: Frank Wells, Assistant Superintendent of Educational Services 
 
THROUGH: Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve the 2017-18 Advancement Via Individual Determination (AVID) contract as submitted. 
 
 
BACKGROUND: 
AVID is a college and career focused, internationally renowned program that focuses on closing 
the achievement gap. AVID targets students who are individually determined to go to college 
but need a support structure and system for getting there. AVID aims to support students who 
are the first in their family to attend college, socioeconomically disadvantaged, from a minority 
subgroup, and/or face other obstacles in achieving a post-secondary opportunities. AVID uses 
research-based instructional strategies to help students learn the academic skills necessary to 
be successful in AP/advanced high school courses and ultimately college. AVID also uses a 
tutorial process to support students with difficult concepts in their core academic classes and, 
at SCCS, we employ UCSC students through the Work Study program as AVID tutors. AVID 
tutors are an essential component to the AVID program as they are much more than tutors. 
They also act as mentors and role models to our middle and high school students. The Work 
Study program is a huge financial benefit to our district as the program covers half the cost of 
our AVID Tutors. For example, AVID tutors are paid $15.99 an hour; SCCS pays approximately 
$8.00/hour, and Work Study pays approximately $8.00/hour.  
 
Another important component of the AVID program are the field trips to college campuses. 
These college visits help students visualize themselves at college and also serve to inspire them 
to continue to work hard so they can reach their goals of attending a 4-year university.  
 
At SCCS, we have implemented the AVID program at both middle schools and all three of our 
comprehensive high schools. Approximately 80 middle schoolers and 300 high schoolers are in 
the AVID program. In our district we have seen an increase in the number of Hispanic/Latino 
students taking AP classes and an increase in the number of Hispanic/Latino students being 
accepted to 4-year colleges, in part a result of the AVID program. 
 
  


116 of 380







  


Fiscal Impact: 
$6,000 AVID District Leadership (District Director Training)* 
$3,799 AVID Membership Fee for Harbor High School 
$3,799 AVID Membership Fee for Santa Cruz High School 
$3,799 AVID Membership Fee for Soquel High School 
$3,799 AVID Membership Fee for Branciforte Middle School 
$3,799 AVID Membership Fee for Mission Hill Middle School 


$519 AVID Weekly Subscription for Harbor High School 
$519 AVID Weekly Subscription for Santa Cruz High School 
$519 AVID Weekly Subscription for Soquel High School 
$519 AVID Weekly Subscription for Branciforte Middle School 


   $519 AVID Weekly Subscription for Mission Hill Middle School 
$27,599 = Total Annual Cost 
 
*Note: The Cost for the District Director training will decrease to $4,000 next year, 2018-19. 
There are two mandatory years of District Director training.  
 
Funding Source:  Title 1 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
Goal #1:  All Santa Cruz City Schools students will be prepared to successfully access post-


secondary college and career opportunities. 
Goal #2: SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the 


development of cognitive skills and the social emotional well-being of all students. 
Goal #3: We will eliminate the achievement gaps that currently exist between demographic 


groups within the SCCS student community. 
 


117 of 380







118 of 380







119 of 380







120 of 380







121 of 380







122 of 380







123 of 380







124 of 380







125 of 380







126 of 380







SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM: Contract with UCSC for AVID Tutors  
      
MEETING DATE: October 18, 2017 
 
FROM: Frank Wells, Assistant Superintendent of Educational Services 
 
THROUGH: Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve the 2017-18 AVID Tutor UCSC Work Study contract as submitted. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
AVID is a college and career focused, internationally renowned program that focuses on closing 
the achievement gap. AVID stands for Advancement Via Individual Determination and targets 
students who are individually determined to go to college, but need a support structure and 
system for getting there. AVID uses a tutorial process to support students with difficult 
concepts in their core academic classes.  At SCCS we employ UCSC students through the Work 
Study program as AVID tutors. AVID tutors are an essential component to the AVID program as 
they are much more than tutors, as they also act as mentors and role models to our middle 
school and high school students. Using Work Study is a huge financial benefit to our district as 
Work Study covers half the cost of our AVID Tutors. For example, we pay AVID tutors $15.99 an 
hour, and SCCS pays approximately $8.00/hour and Work Study pays approximately 
$8.00/hour.  
 
Our district has implemented the AVID program at both middle schools and all three of our 
comprehensive high schools. Approximately 80 middle schoolers and 300 high schoolers are in 
the AVID program. In our district we have seen an increase in the number of Hispanic/Latino 
students taking AP classes, and an increase in the number of Hispanic/Latino students being 
accepted to four-year colleges, which is in part, a result of the AVID program. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
$20,000 = Total Annual Cost for 5-6 Tutors for each Middle and comprehensive High School 
Funding Source:  LCFF 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #1:   All Santa Cruz City Schools students will be prepared to successfully access post-


secondary college and career opportunities. 
Goal #2:   SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the 


development of cognitive skills and the social emotional well-being of all students. 
Goal #3:   We will eliminate the achievement gaps that currently exist between demographic 


groups within the SCCS student community. 


127 of 380







128 of 380







129 of 380







130 of 380







131 of 380







132 of 380







133 of 380







134 of 380







135 of 380







136 of 380







137 of 380







138 of 380







139 of 380







 AGENDA ITEM:  


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM: Consultant Services Agreement (CSA) for Sarah Rapp 
  
MEETING DATE: October 18, 2017 
 
FROM: Frank Wells, Assistant Superintendent of Educational Services 
 
THROUGH: Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve the Consultant Services Agreement (CSA) for Sarah Rapp as submitted. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
Sarah Rapp is working with the Monarch school staff, providing staff development in the area of 
English Language Development, with an emphasis on writing skills.  Monarch staff have 
identified the particular goal of supporting English Language Learners, specifically in regard to 
their language and literacy development. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
$5,000.00 to be paid from Title 1 funds. 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #1:  All Santa Cruz City Schools students will be prepared to successfully access post-


secondary college and career opportunities. 
Goal #2: SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the 


development of cognitive skills and the social emotional well-being of all students. 
Goal #3: We will eliminate the achievement gaps that currently exist between demographic 


groups within the SCCS student community. 
 


140 of 380







141 of 380







142 of 380







 AGENDA ITEM:  


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM: Consultant Services Agreement (CSA) Jewish Family and Children’s Services 
  
MEETING DATE: October 18, 2017 
 
FROM: Frank Wells, Assistant Superintendent of Educational Services 
 
THROUGH: Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve the Consultant Services Agreement (CSA) for Jewish Family and Children’s Services as 
submitted. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
The Jewish Family and Children’s Services is once again providing a speaker who is a Holocaust 
survivor to talk to students about her personal experience as a young child being hidden from 
the Nazis. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT:   
 $200 paid from donations 
Funding Source:  Principal’s General Donation Account 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #1:  All Santa Cruz City Schools students will be prepared to successfully access post-


secondary college and career opportunities. 
Goal #2: SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the 


development of cognitive skills and the social emotional well-being of all students. 
Goal #3: We will eliminate the achievement gaps that currently exist between demographic 


groups within the SCCS student community. 
 


143 of 380







144 of 380







145 of 380







146 of 380







 
SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 


 
 


AGENDA ITEM: Consultant Services Agreement – Special Education 
 
MEETING DATE: October 18, 2017 
 
FROM: Frank Wells, Assistant Superintendent of Educational Services 
 
THROUGH: Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve the attached Consultant Services Agreement through the 2017-2018 regular school 
year.  Due to the confidentiality regulations that protect the identity of disabled pupils, the 
student’s name has been omitted.   
 
 
BACKGROUND: 
Authorized request for:  Cantonese Language Translation Services to assist a student’s Special 
Education Team to complete the annual IEP related process.  They are provided through 
F.A.S.T. Services and are required by law in order to provide parents with the opportunity to 
participate in their child’s education.  Service Period:  Wednesday, October 18, 2017. 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics. 
 
Goal #1:  All Santa Cruz City Schools students will be prepared to successfully access post-
secondary college and career opportunities. 
 
Goal #3:  We will eliminate the achievement gaps that currently exist between demographic 
groups within the SCCS student community. 
 
Fiscal Impact Not To Exceed:  $313.50 
Fund:  Special Education  
 
 
 
 


 
Prepared by Stacy O’Farrell, Director of Special Education 


 
 


147 of 380







148 of 380







 
SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 


 
 


AGENDA ITEM: Agreement For Professional Services – Special Education 
 
MEETING DATE: October 18, 2017 
 
FROM: Frank Wells, Assistant Superintendent of Educational Services 
 
THROUGH: Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve the attached Agreement for Professional Services through the 2017-2018 regular 
school year.  Due to the confidentiality regulations that protect the identity of disabled pupils, 
the student names have been omitted.  Copies of the agreement have been provided under 
separate cover for Board review. 
 
 
BACKGROUND: 
Authorized request for:  Psychological Evaluation Services for up to 20 students in Special 
Education who require these services.  They are provided through Assessment Resources 
Incorporated (A.R.I.) School Psychology Services and are mandated in each student’s IEP.  
Service Period:  September 18, 2017 through June 30, 2018. 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics. 
 
Goal #1:  All Santa Cruz City Schools students will be prepared to successfully access post-
secondary college and career opportunities. 
 
Goal #3:  We will eliminate the achievement gaps that currently exist between demographic 
groups within the SCCS student community. 
 
Fiscal Impact Not To Exceed:  $70,000.00 
Fund:  Special Education  
 
 
 
 


 
Prepared by Stacy O’Farrell, Director of Special Education 


 
 


149 of 380







1 


 
 


 


AGREEMENT FOR  
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 


BETWEEN 
SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS  


AND 
ASSESSMENT RESOURCES INCORPORATED (ARI)  


SCHOOL PSYCHOLOGY SERVICES  
 
1.Parties and Date. 


2.This Agreement ("Agreement") is made and entered as of this 18th day of September, 2017, 
by and between the SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS ("District") and Assessment Resources 
Incorporated (ARI), School Psychology Services ("Consultant") (collectively referred to as the 
"Parties" and each individually as "Party"). 


3.Recitals. 


3.1 Consultant.  Consultant is a professional consultant, experienced and properly 
certified/licensed to provide the professional services described herein, and is familiar with the 
plans of District.   


3.2 Project.  District desires to engage Consultant to render services as a credentialed School 
Psychologist who will complete between 15 but no more than 20 triennial and/or initial 
psychological evaluations pursuant to federal and state law and District policies (the "Project").   


4.Terms. 


4.1 Scope of Services, Qualifications and Term. 


(a)General Scope of Services.  Consultant promises and agrees to furnish all labor, materials, 
tools, equipment, services, and incidental and customary work necessary to fully and adequately 
supply professional services, as more particularly described in Exhibit "A" attached hereto and 
incorporated herein by reference (collectively “Services”).  All Services shall be subject to, and 
performed in accordance with, this Agreement, the Exhibits attached hereto and incorporated 
herein by reference, and all applicable local, state and federal laws, rules and regulations. 


4.2 Term.  The term of this Agreement shall be from September 18, 2017 through June 30, 
2017, unless earlier terminated as provided herein.  The Parties may mutually agree to extend 
this term by written amendment.  Should the Parties agree to extend the term of this Agreement, 
the fee for services described in Exhibit "B" shall remain the same.   


4.3 Responsibilities of Consultant. 


(a)Control and Payment of Consultants and its Subordinates. District retains Consultant on an 
independent contractor basis and Consultant is not an employee of District.  Any additional 
personnel performing the Services under this Agreement on behalf of Consultant shall at all 
times be under Consultant's exclusive direction and control.  Consultant shall pay all wages, 
salaries, and other amounts due such personnel in connection with their performance of Services 
under this Agreement and as required by law including, but not limited to, the payment of 
prevailing wage, as applicable, and in accordance with Labor Code sections 1720 et seq. and 


150 of 380







2 


 
 


 


1770 et seq.  The Consultant shall obtain a copy of the prevailing rates of per diem wages 
applicable to the work to be performed under this Agreement from the website of the Division of 
Labor Statistics and Research of the Department of Industrial Relations located at 
www.dir.ca.gov/dlsr/.  In the alternative, the District shall provide Consultant with a copy of the 
prevailing rates of per diem wages.  Consultant shall be responsible for all reports and 
obligations respecting such employees, including, but not limited to, social security taxes, 
income tax withholding, unemployment insurance, and workers' compensation insurance. 


If the District is using State funds for the Project and is required to enforce a Labor Compliance 
Program (“LCP”), then Consultant will be required to enforce the District's Labor Compliance 
Program ("LCP"), as applicable.   
 
(b)Conformance to Applicable Requirements. All work prepared by Consultant is subject to the 
approval of District and any and all applicable regulatory State agencies, and shall be the 
property of District.  


(c)Reports.  Consultant shall provide copies of all reports required to be submitted to applicable 
regulatory State agencies to District, whether or not such reports must be submitted to the 
District. 


(d)Work Authorization.  Consultant shall obtain from District a work authorization for the 
Project prior to commencing work.  Such work authorization shall reiterate Consultant's duties 
outlined herein.   


(e)Coordination of Services.  Consultant agrees to work closely with District staff in the 
performance of Services and shall be available to District's staff, consultants and other staff at all 
reasonable times. 


(f)Standard of Care. Consultant shall perform all Services under this Agreement in a skillful, 
competent and timely manner, consistent with the standards generally recognized as being 
employed by professionals in the same discipline in the State of California.  Consultant 
represents and maintains that it is skilled in the professional calling necessary to perform the 
Services.  Consultant warrants that all of Consultant's employees and subcontractors shall have 
sufficient skill and experience to perform the Services assigned to them. Consultant further 
represents that it, its employees and subcontractors or subconsultants have all licenses, permits, 
qualifications and approvals of whatever nature that are legally required to perform the Services, 
and that such licenses and approvals shall be maintained throughout the term of this Agreement.  
Any of Consultant's employees who are determined by District to be uncooperative, 
incompetent, a threat to the adequate or timely completion of the Project, a threat to the safety of 
persons or property, or any of Consultant's employees who fail or refuse to perform the Services 
in a manner acceptable to District, shall be promptly removed from the Project by the Consultant 
and shall not be re-employed to perform any of the Services or to work on the Project.   


(g)Laws and Regulations.  Consultant shall keep itself fully informed of and in compliance with 
all local, state and federal laws, rules and regulations in any manner affecting the performance of 
the Project or the Services, and shall give all notices required by law.  Consultant shall be liable 
for all violations of such laws and regulations in connection with Services. 


(h)Insurance.  Consultant shall comply with the following insurance provisions, unless one or 
more paragraphs are specifically waived by the District in writing. 


151 of 380







3 


 
 


 


(i)Time for Compliance. Consultant shall not commence Services under this Agreement until it 
has provided evidence satisfactory to District that it has secured all insurance required under this 
Section.  In addition, Consultant shall not allow any subcontractor to commence work on any 
subcontract until it has provided evidence satisfactory to District that the subcontractor has 
secured all insurance required under this Section. 


(ii)Minimum Requirements and Limits.  Consultant shall, at its expense, procure and maintain 
for the duration of this Agreement, insurance against claims for injuries to persons or damages to 
property which may arise from or in connection with the performance of the Agreement by the 
Consultant, its agents, representatives, employees or subcontractors.  Consultant shall also 
require all of its subcontractors to procure and maintain the same insurance for the duration of 
the Agreement.  Such insurance shall meet at least the following minimum levels of coverage: 


(1)Minimum Scope of Insurance.  Coverage shall be at least as broad as the latest version of the 
following: (1) General Liability: Insurance Services Office Commercial General Liability 
coverage (occurrence form CG 0001); (2) Automobile Liability: Insurance Services Office 
Business Auto Coverage form number CA 0001, code 1 (any auto); (3) Workers’ Compensation 
and Employers' Liability:  Workers’ Compensation insurance as required by the State of 
California and Employer’s Liability Insurance; and (4) Professional Liability: Coverage which is 
appropriate to the Consultant ’s profession, or that of its consultants or subcontractors. 


(2)Minimum Limits of Insurance.  Consultant shall maintain limits no less than: (1) General 
Liability: $1,000,000 per occurrence for bodily injury, personal injury and property damage.  If 
Commercial General Liability Insurance or other form with a general aggregate limit is used, 
either the general aggregate limit shall apply separately to this Agreement/location or the general 
aggregate limit shall be twice the required occurrence limit; (2) Automobile Liability: $1,000,000 
per accident for bodily injury and property damage; (3) Workers’ Compensation and Employer’s 
Liability:  Workers’ compensation limits as required by the Labor Code of the State of 
California.  Employers Liability limits of $1,000,000 per accident for bodily injury or disease; 
and (4) Professional Liability: Not less than $1,000,000 per claim/ $2,000,000 aggregate.   


(3)Insurance Endorsements.  The insurance policies shall contain the following provisions, or 
Consultant shall provide endorsements on forms supplied or approved by the District to add the 
following provisions to the insurance policies: 


a.General Liability.  The general liability policy shall be endorsed to state that:  (1) the District, 
its directors, officials, officers, employees, agents and volunteers shall be covered as additional 
insured with respect to the Work or operations performed by or on behalf of the Consultant, 
including materials, parts or equipment furnished in connection with such work; and (2) the 
insurance coverage shall be primary insurance as respects the District, its directors, officials, 
officers, employees, agents and volunteers, or if excess, shall stand in an unbroken chain of 
coverage excess of the Consultant’s scheduled underlying coverage.  Any insurance or self-
insurance maintained by the District, its directors, officials, officers, employees, agents and 
volunteers shall be excess of the Consultant’s insurance and shall not be called upon to 
contribute with it in any way. If Consultant works directly with or near children, the General 
Liability Policy shall include or be endorsed to include abuse and molestation coverage.   


b.Automobile Liability.  The automobile liability policy shall be endorsed to state that:  (1) the 
District, its directors, officials, officers, employees, agents and volunteers shall be covered as 


152 of 380







4 


 
 


 


additional insureds with respect to the ownership, operation, maintenance, use, loading or 
unloading of any auto owned, leased, hired or borrowed by the Consultant or for which the 
Consultant is responsible; and (2) the insurance coverage shall be primary insurance as respects 
the District, its directors, officials, officers, employees, agents and volunteers, or if excess, shall 
stand in an unbroken chain of coverage excess of the Consultant’s scheduled underlying 
coverage.  Any insurance or self-insurance maintained by the District, its directors, officials, 
officers, employees, agents and volunteers shall be excess of the Consultant’s insurance and shall 
not be called upon to contribute with it in any way. 


c.Workers’ Compensation and Employers Liability Coverage. The insurer shall agree to waive 
all rights of subrogation against the District, its directors, officials, officers, employees, agents 
and volunteers for losses paid under the terms of the insurance policy which arise from work 
performed by the Consultant. 


d.Professional Liability.  Consultant and its sub-consultants and subcontractors shall procure and 
maintain, for a period of five (5) years following completion of the Project, errors and omissions 
liability insurance with limits discussed in this Section.  This insurance shall be endorsed to 
include contractual liability. 


(4)All Coverages.  Each insurance policy required by this Agreement shall be endorsed to state 
that: (A) coverage shall not be suspended, voided, reduced or canceled except after thirty (30) 
days prior written notice by certified mail, return receipt requested, has been given to District; 
and (B) any failure to comply with reporting or other provisions of the policies, including 
breaches of warranties, shall not affect coverage provided to District, its directors, officials, 
officers, employees, agents and volunteers. 


(iii)Separation of Insureds; No Special Limitations.  All insurance required by this Section shall 
contain standard separation of insureds provisions.  In addition, such insurance shall not contain 
any special limitations on the scope of protection afforded to the District, its directors, officials, 
officers, employees, agents and volunteers. 


(iv)Acceptability of Insurers. With the exception of Workers’ Compensation Insurance, all 
insurance required hereunder is to be placed with insurers with a current A.M. Best’s rating no 
less than A-: VII, which are licensed to do business in California, and which maintain an agent 
for process within the state.  Workers’ Compensation insurance required under this Agreement 
must be offered by an insurer meeting the above standards with the exception that the A.M. 
Best’s rating condition is waived at the discretion of the District. 


(v)Verification of Coverage.  Consultant shall furnish District with original certificates of 
insurance and endorsements effecting coverage required by this Agreement on forms satisfactory 
to District.  The certificates and endorsements for each insurance policy shall be signed by a 
person authorized by that insurer to bind coverage on its behalf, and shall be on forms provided 
by District if requested.  District reserves the right to require complete, certified copies of all 
required insurance policies, at any time. 


(i)Safety.  Consultant shall execute and maintain its work so as to avoid injury or damage to any 
person or property.  In carrying out its Services, the Consultant shall at all times be in 
compliance with all applicable local, state and federal laws, rules and regulations, and shall 
exercise all necessary precautions for the safety of its employees and subcontractors appropriate 
to the nature of the Services and the conditions under which the Services are to be performed.  


153 of 380







5 


 
 


 


Safety precautions as applicable shall include, but shall not be limited to: (1) adequate life 
protection and life saving equipment and procedures;  (2) instructions in accident prevention for 
all employees and subcontractors, such as safe walkways, scaffolds, fall protection ladders, 
bridges, gang planks, confined space procedures, trenching and shoring, equipment and other 
safety devices, equipment and wearing apparel as are necessary or lawfully required to prevent 
accidents or injuries; and (3) adequate facilities for the proper inspection and maintenance of all 
safety measures. 


(j)Project Staffing.  Consultant shall provide adequate staff and resources to facilitate all 
contractor's activity.  Should Consultant fail to adequately staff a project, the District may, at its 
sole discretion, retain third party inspection services and back charge Consultant for all third 
party fees.   


4.4 Fees and Payments.   


(a)Compensation.  Consultant shall receive compensation, including reimbursements, for all 
Services rendered under this Agreement at the rates set forth in Exhibit “B” attached hereto and 
incorporated herein by reference for a not-to-exceed price of seventy thousand dollars 
($70,000.00).  The cost of each assessment is $3,500.00 and the range of assessments completed 
is between 15 and 20. Extra Work may be authorized, as described below, and if authorized, will 
be compensated at the rates and manner set forth in this Agreement.   


(b)Reimbursement of Expenses.  Consultant shall not be reimbursed for any expenses unless 
authorized in writing by District.   


(c)Payment of Compensation.  Consultant shall submit to District an itemized invoice which 
indicates work completed and hours of services rendered by Consultant on a monthly basis.  All 
properly submitted invoices shall be paid within 30 business days of receipt by the District for 
service in accordance with this Agreement. All itemized statements must be received by June 
30th of the current fiscal year.  If not received by that date, invoices will not be paid.   


(d)Extra Work.  At any time during the term of this Agreement, District may request that 
Consultant perform Extra Work.  As used herein, "Extra Work" means any Services which are 
determined by District to be necessary, but which the Parties did not reasonably anticipate would 
be necessary at the execution of this Agreement.  Consultant shall not perform, nor be 
compensated for, Extra Work without written supplemental work authorization from District.   


4.5 Maintenance of Accounting Records.  Consultant shall maintain complete and accurate 
records with respect to all costs and expenses incurred under this Agreement.  All such records 
shall be clearly identifiable.  Consultant shall allow a representative of District during normal 
business hours to examine, audit, and make transcripts or copies of such records and any other 
documents created pursuant to this Agreement. Consultant shall allow inspection of all work, 
data, documents, proceedings, and activities related to the Agreement for a period of four (4) 
years from the date of final payment under this Agreement. 


4.6 General Provisions. 


(a)Suspension of Services.  The District may, in its sole discretion, suspend all or any part of 
Services provided hereunder without cost; provided, however, that if the District shall suspend 
Services for a period of ninety (90) consecutive days or more and in addition such suspension is 


154 of 380







6 


 
 


 


not caused by Consultant or the acts or omissions of Consultant, upon recession of such 
suspension, the compensation will be subject to adjustment to provide for actual costs and 
expenses incurred by Consultant as a direct result of the suspension and resumption of Services 
under this Agreement.  Consultant may not suspend its service without District's express written 
consent.   


(b)Termination of Agreement. 


(i)Grounds for Termination.  District may, by written notice to Consultant, terminate the whole 
or any part of this Agreement at any time and without cause by giving written notice to 
Consultant of such termination, and specifying the effective date thereof, at least seven (7) days 
before the effective date of such termination.  Upon termination, Consultant shall be 
compensated only for those services which have been adequately rendered to District, and 
Consultant shall be entitled to no further compensation.  Consultant may not terminate this 
Agreement except for cause. 


(ii)Effect of Termination.  If this Agreement is terminated as provided in this Section, District 
may require Consultant to provide all finished or unfinished documents, data, programming 
source code, reports or any other items prepared by Consultant in connection with the 
performance of Services under this Agreement.  Consultant shall be required to provide such 
documents and other information within fifteen (15) days of the request. 


(iii)Additional Services.  In the event this Agreement is terminated in whole or in part as 
provided herein, District may procure, upon such terms and in such manner as it may determine 
appropriate, services similar or identical to those terminated. 


(c)Delivery of Notices.  All notices permitted or required under this Agreement shall be given to 
the respective Parties at the following address, or at such other address as the respective Parties 
may provide in writing for this purpose: 


CONSULTANT:  
 
  Assessment Resources Incorporated (ARI) 
  School Psychology Services 
  100 Doyle Street, Suite B 
  Santa Cruz, CA 95062 
  (831) 431-0181 
 


DISTRICT: 
 
Santa Cruz City Schools 
405 Old San Jose Road 
Soquel, CA 95073 
 
Attn: Stacy O’Farrell, Director of Special Education  
 Santa Cruz City Schools 
 405 Old San Jose Road 
 Soquel, CA 95073 
 (831) 429-3410 x 200 


155 of 380







7 


 
 


 


Such notice shall be deemed made when personally delivered to the address set forth above, or 
forty-eight (48) hours after deposit in the U.S. Mail, first class postage prepaid and addressed as 
set forth above.  Notice shall be deemed adequate on the date actual notice occurred, regardless 
of the method of service.   
 
(d)Mediation.  Disputes arising from this Agreement may be submitted to mediation if mutually 
agreeable to the Parties hereto.  The type and process of mediation to be utilized shall be subject 
to the mutual agreement of the Parties. 


(e)Ownership of Materials and Confidentiality.   


(i)All materials and data, including but not limited to, data on magnetic media and any materials 
and data required to be made or kept pursuant to federal, state or local laws, rules or regulations, 
prepared or collected by Consultant pursuant to this Agreement, shall be the sole property of the 
District, except that Consultant shall have the right to retain copies of all such documents and 
data for its records.  District shall not be limited in any way in its use of such materials and data 
at any time, provided that any such use not within the purposes intended by this Agreement shall 
be at District's sole risk and provided that Consultant shall be indemnified against any damages 
resulting from such use, including the release of this material to third parties for a use not 
intended by this Agreement.   


(ii)All such materials and data shall be provided to the District, or such other agency or entity as 
directed by District or required by law, rule or regulation, immediately upon completion of the 
term of this Agreement as directed by District.  Should District wish to obtain possession of any 
such materials or data during the term of this Agreement, it shall make its request in writing.  
Such information shall be provided to the District within forty-eight (48) hours of its request.   


(f)Attorney's Fees.  If either party commences an action against the other party, either legal, 
administrative or otherwise, arising out of or in connection with this Agreement, the prevailing 
party in such litigation shall be entitled to have and recover from the losing party reasonable 
attorney's fees and all other costs of such action.   


(g)Indemnification.  To the fullest extent permitted by law, Consultant shall defend (with 
counsel of District’s choosing), indemnify and hold the District, its officials, officers, employees, 
volunteers and agents free and harmless from any and all claims, demands, causes of action, 
costs, expenses, liability, loss, damage or injury of any kind, in law or equity, to property or 
persons, including wrongful death, in any manner arising out of, pertaining to, or incident to any 
alleged acts, errors or omissions, or willful misconduct of Consultant, its officials, officers, 
employees, subcontractors, consultants or agents in connection with the performance of the 
Consultant's Services, the Project or this Agreement, including without limitation the payment of 
all consequential damages, expert witness fees and attorneys fees and other related costs and 
expenses. Consultant shall reimburse District and its officials, officers, employees, agents, and/or 
volunteers, for any and all legal expenses and costs incurred by each of them in connection 
therewith or in enforcing the indemnity herein provided.  Consultant's obligation to indemnify 
shall not be restricted to insurance proceeds, if any, received by the District, its directors, 
officials officers, employees, agents, or volunteers. Notwithstanding the foregoing, to the extent 
Consultant's Services are subject to Civil Code Section 2782.8, the above indemnity shall be 
limited, to the extent required by Civil Code Section 2782.8, to claims that arise out of, pertain 


156 of 380







8 


 
 


 


to, or relate to the negligence, recklessness, or willful misconduct of the Consultant.  Consultant 
agrees to waive all rights of subrogation against the District. 


(h)Entire Agreement.  This Agreement contains the entire Agreement of the Parties with respect 
to the subject matter hereof, and supersedes all prior negotiations, understandings or agreements.   


(i)Governing Law.  This Agreement shall be governed by the laws of the State of California.  
Any action brought to enforce the terms of this Agreement shall be brought in a state or federal 
court located in the County of Riverside, State of California.   


(j)Time of Essence.  Time is of the essence for each and every provision of this Agreement. 


(k)District's Right to Employ Other Consultants.  District reserves right to employ other 
consultants in connection with this Project.  However, Consultant shall be the exclusive 
consultant for purposes of the Services as noted within this Agreement, unless terminated as 
provided herein. 


(l)Successors and Assigns. This Agreement shall be binding on the successors and assigns of the 
Parties, and shall not be assigned by Consultant without the prior written consent of District.  


(m)Amendments/Waiver.  This Agreement may not be amended except by a writing signed by 
the District and Consultant. In order to take effect, amendments shall be approved or ratified by 
the District Board of Education. No waiver, alternation or modification of the provisions of this 
Agreement shall be effective unless signed by both Parties. 


(n)Severability.  If any section, subsection, sentence, clause or phrases of this Agreement, or the 
application thereof to any of the Parties, is for any reason held invalid or unenforceable, the 
validity of the remainder of the Agreement shall not be affected thereby and may be enforced by 
the Parties to this Agreement. 


(o)Interpretation.  In interpreting this Agreement, it shall be deemed that it was prepared jointly 
by the Parties with full access to legal counsel of their own.  No ambiguity shall be resolved 
against any party on the premise that it or its attorneys were solely responsible for drafting this 
Agreement or any provision thereof. 


(p)Conflict of Interest.  Consultant shall disclose to District any outside activities or interests that 
conflict or may conflict with the interests of the District.  Prompt disclosure is required if the 
activity or interest is related, directly or indirectly, to (1) any activity that Consultant may be 
involved with on behalf of the District, or (2) any activity that Consultant may be involved with 
on behalf of any other firm or agency.  In addition, Consultant shall comply with all provisions 
of the Political Reform Act and implementing regulations, as applicable, and in accordance with 
the District’s Conflict of Interest Code.  Consultant shall be subject to the broadest disclosure 
category in the District’s Conflict of Interest Code during the term of this Agreement, except to 
the extent specifically modified in writing by the Superintendent or designee.  For the term of 
this Agreement, no member, officer or employee of District, during the term of his or her service 
with District, shall have any direct interest in this Agreement, or obtain any present or 
anticipated material benefit arising therefrom.   


(q)Equal Opportunity Employment.  Consultant represents that it is an equal opportunity  


157 of 380







9 


 
 


 


employer and it shall not discriminate against any employee or applicant for employment 
because of race, religion, color, national origin, ancestry, sex or age.  Such non-discrimination 
shall include, but not be limited to, all activities related to initial employment, upgrading, 
demotion, transfer, recruitment or recruitment advertising, layoff or termination.  Consultant 
shall also comply with all relevant provisions of District's Minority Business Enterprise program, 
if any, or other related programs or guidelines currently in effect or hereinafter enacted. 
Consultant must make a good faith effort to contact and utilize DVBE subcontractors or 
subconsultants and suppliers in securing bids for performance of the Agreement and shall be 
required to certify its good faith efforts towards retaining DVBE subcontractors or 
subconsultants and suppliers and identify DVBE firms utilized in performance of the Agreement.   


(r) Fingerprinting Requirements.  Consultant hereby acknowledges that, if applicable, it is 
required to comply with the requirements of Education Code Section 45125.1 with respect to 
fingerprinting of employees who may have contact with the District's pupils.  The Consultant 
shall also ensure that its consultants on the Project also comply with the requirements of 
Section 45125.1.  If required by Education Code Section 45125.1, the Consultant must 
provide for the completion of a Fingerprint Certification form, in the District’s required 
format, prior to any of the Consultant's employees, or those of any other consultants, coming 
into contact with the District's pupils.  Consultant further acknowledges that other 
fingerprinting requirements may apply, as set forth in Education Code Section 45125 et seq., 
and will comply with any such requirements.  


(s)  Tuberculosis Testing    Consultant shall require that all regular and substitute employees 
provide verification of having been tested for tuberculosis and cleared to work with minors as 
evidenced by a state licensed medical doctor's signature prior to any of the Consultant's 
employees, or those of any other consultants, coming into contact with the District's pupils. 
Consultant shall keep a copy of said information in the employee  file. 


(t) Confidentiality.  Consultant hereby acknowledges that certain records and information 
maintained by the District, or by Consultant on behalf of the District, are protected by law and 
shall not be released to third parties without express authorization from the District.  Such 
records include, but are not limited to, student records (i.e., any item of information relating to an 
identifiable student) and personnel records.  In addition, all ideas, memoranda, plans, strategies, 
and documents shared with Consultant by District in connection with the performance of this 
Agreement, not generally known to the public, shall be held confidential by Consultant.  
Consultant agrees that information acquired by Consultant during meetings with the District’s 
administrative team, or during closed session Board discussions are deemed confidential and, 
except to the extent required by law, shall not be shared with third parties without express 
authorization from the District.   
 
(u) Drug/TobaccoFree Facilities.  All District facilities are drug and tobacco free facilities.  Any 
drug and/or tobacco use (smoked or smokeless) is prohibited at all times on all areas of District 
facilities.  
 
(v) Board Approval Required. This Agreement shall not be binding nor take effect unless 
approved or ratified by the District Board of Education.  Any amendments to this Agreement 
shall require Board approval or ratification.  
 


158 of 380







1
 


 
 


 


(w) Exhibits and Recitals.  All Exhibits and Recitals contained herein are hereby incorporated 
into this Agreement by this reference. 
   
(x) Counterparts.  This Agreement may be executed in counterparts, each of which shall 
constitute an original and all of which shall constitute one agreement.   


 
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties hereto have executed this Agreement by their 


authorized officers as of the day and year first written above.   
 


 
 
 
 
             SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS 
 
 
 
 
 
By: _____________________________ 
Name: Kris Munro 
Title:   Superintendent 
Date:   10/18/2017 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


       ASSESSMENT RESOURCES INC. 
SCHOOL PSYCHOLOGY SERVICES 


 
 
 
 
By: _____________________________ 
Name: Alisa ‘Cai’ Baker, Ph.D. 
Title: President, Licensed Psych./CA#21588 
Date:   9/18/2017 
 
 
 
 
 
 ______82  -  0940822  __________ 
 Federal Tax I.D. Number 
 
 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Board Approved:   October 18, 2017 


159 of 380







 


Exhibit "A" 


 
EXHIBIT "A" 


SCOPE OF SERVICES 
 


 
 
Consultant is a credentialed school psychologist with a Pupil Personnel Services 
credential the District is contracting with to complete between fifteen and twenty 
triennial or initial evaluations of students to determine eligibility for Special 
Education.  Consultant shall complete these evaluations consistent with all 
applicable Federal and California State laws. 
As a condition of receipt of payment for such evaluations consistent with Exhibit 
B, Consultant shall provide the District and Parent(s) with the same (and all) 
draft and/or final copies of any evaluation report that is prepared and provided to 
either the Parent or the District.  
If requested, Consultant shall provide a copy to the District of all assessment 
information and results, including complete copies of any and all test protocols, 
instruments, or other measures used in the assessment process (whether or not the 
results of such protocols, test instruments or other measures are mentioned in a 
final report).  
Consultant will collaborate with site teams in order to complete the assessments, 
gather input from general education teachers, complete in-class observations, and 
staff with teams prior to IEP meetings in order to share preliminary results as 
they relate to eligibility and determining meeting dates/times.   


160 of 380







161 of 380







 


 
Exhibit "B" 


EXHIBIT "B" 
COMPENSATION FOR SERVICES 


 
 


 
 
Fee not-to-exceed total of:    $70,000.00 
 
Consultant will complete between a minimum of 15 and a maximum total of 20 triennial and/or 
initial psychological evaluations at a fee of:  $3,500.00 / Per evaluation.   


162 of 380







 
SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 


 
 


AGENDA ITEM: Agreement For Professional Services – Special Education 
 
MEETING DATE: October 18, 2017 
 
FROM: Frank Wells, Assistant Superintendent of Educational Services 
 
THROUGH: Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve the attached Agreement for Professional Services through the 2017-2018 regular 
school year.  Due to the confidentiality regulations that protect the identity of disabled pupils, 
the student names have been omitted.  Copies of the agreement have been provided under 
separate cover for Board review. 
 
 
BACKGROUND: 
Authorized request for:  Assessment and Physical Therapy Services for 2 students in Special 
Education who require these services.  They are provided through Jennifer Jaeger, a licensed 
MPT and are mandated in each student’s IEP.  Service Period:  October 18, 2017 through June 
30, 2018. 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics. 
 
Goal #1:  All Santa Cruz City Schools students will be prepared to successfully access post-
secondary college and career opportunities. 
 
Goal #3:  We will eliminate the achievement gaps that currently exist between demographic 
groups within the SCCS student community. 
 
Fiscal Impact Not To Exceed:  $3,600.00 
Fund:  Special Education  
 
 
 
 


 
Prepared by Stacy O’Farrell, Director of Special Education 


 
 


163 of 380







1 


 
 


 


AGREEMENT FOR  
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 


BETWEEN 
SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS 


AND 
JENNIFER A. JAEGER, PT  


 
 
1.Parties and Date. 


2.This Agreement ("Agreement") is made and entered as of this 18th day of October, 2017, by 
and between the SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS ("District") and Jennifer A. Jaeger, PT 
("Consultant") (collectively referred to as the "Parties" and each individually as "Party"). 


3.Recitals. 


3.1 Consultant.  Consultant is a professional consultant, experienced and properly 
certified/licensed to provide the professional services described herein, and is familiar with the 
plans of District.   


3.2 Project.  District desires to engage Consultant to render services as a Physical Therapist who 
will provide assessment and direct physical therapy services and related duties pursuant to 
federal and state law and District policies (the "Project").   


4.Terms. 


4.1 Scope of Services, Qualifications and Term. 


(a)General Scope of Services.  Consultant promises and agrees to furnish all labor, materials, 
tools, equipment, services, and incidental and customary work necessary to fully and adequately 
supply professional services, as more particularly described in Exhibit "A" attached hereto and 
incorporated herein by reference (collectively “Services”).  All Services shall be subject to, and 
performed in accordance with, this Agreement, the Exhibits attached hereto and incorporated 
herein by reference, and all applicable local, state and federal laws, rules and regulations. 


4.2 Term.  The term of this Agreement shall be from October 18, 2017 through June 30, 2018, 
unless earlier terminated as provided herein.  The Parties may mutually agree to extend this term 
by written amendment.  Should the Parties agree to extend the term of this Agreement, the fee 
for services described in Exhibit "B" shall remain the same.   


4.3 Responsibilities of Consultant. 


(a)Control and Payment of Consultants and its Subordinates. District retains Consultant on an 
independent contractor basis and Consultant is not an employee of District.  Any additional 
personnel performing the Services under this Agreement on behalf of Consultant shall at all 
times be under Consultant's exclusive direction and control.  Consultant shall pay all wages, 
salaries, and other amounts due such personnel in connection with their performance of Services 
under this Agreement and as required by law including, but not limited to, the payment of 
prevailing wage, as applicable, and in accordance with Labor Code sections 1720 et seq. and 
1770 et seq.  The Consultant shall obtain a copy of the prevailing rates of per diem wages 


164 of 380







2 


 
 


 


applicable to the work to be performed under this Agreement from the website of the Division of 
Labor Statistics and Research of the Department of Industrial Relations located at 
www.dir.ca.gov/dlsr/.  In the alternative, the District shall provide Consultant with a copy of the 
prevailing rates of per diem wages.  Consultant shall be responsible for all reports and 
obligations respecting such employees, including, but not limited to, social security taxes, 
income tax withholding, unemployment insurance, and workers' compensation insurance. 


If the District is using State funds for the Project and is required to enforce a Labor Compliance 
Program (“LCP”), then Consultant will be required to enforce the District's Labor Compliance 
Program ("LCP"), as applicable.   
 
(b)Conformance to Applicable Requirements. All work prepared by Consultant is subject to the 
approval of District and any and all applicable regulatory State agencies, and shall be the 
property of District.  


(c)Reports.  Consultant shall provide copies of all reports required to be submitted to applicable 
regulatory State agencies to District, whether or not such reports must be submitted to the 
District. 


(d)Work Authorization.  Consultant shall obtain from District a work authorization for the 
Project prior to commencing work.  Such work authorization shall reiterate Consultant's duties 
outlined herein.   


(e)Coordination of Services.  Consultant agrees to work closely with District staff in the 
performance of Services and shall be available to District's staff, consultants and other staff at all 
reasonable times. 


(f)Standard of Care. Consultant shall perform all Services under this Agreement in a skillful, 
competent and timely manner, consistent with the standards generally recognized as being 
employed by professionals in the same discipline in the State of California.  Consultant 
represents and maintains that it is skilled in the professional calling necessary to perform the 
Services.  Consultant warrants that all of Consultant's employees and subcontractors shall have 
sufficient skill and experience to perform the Services assigned to them. Consultant further 
represents that it, its employees and subcontractors or subconsultants have all licenses, permits, 
qualifications and approvals of whatever nature that are legally required to perform the Services, 
and that such licenses and approvals shall be maintained throughout the term of this Agreement.  
Any of Consultant's employees who are determined by District to be uncooperative, 
incompetent, a threat to the adequate or timely completion of the Project, a threat to the safety of 
persons or property, or any of Consultant's employees who fail or refuse to perform the Services 
in a manner acceptable to District, shall be promptly removed from the Project by the Consultant 
and shall not be re-employed to perform any of the Services or to work on the Project.   


(g)Laws and Regulations.  Consultant shall keep itself fully informed of and in compliance with 
all local, state and federal laws, rules and regulations in any manner affecting the performance of 
the Project or the Services, and shall give all notices required by law.  Consultant shall be liable 
for all violations of such laws and regulations in connection with Services. 


(h)Insurance.  Consultant shall comply with the following insurance provisions, unless one or 
more paragraphs are specifically waived by the District in writing. 


165 of 380







3 


 
 


 


(i)Time for Compliance. Consultant shall not commence Services under this Agreement until it 
has provided evidence satisfactory to District that it has secured all insurance required under this 
Section.  In addition, Consultant shall not allow any subcontractor to commence work on any 
subcontract until it has provided evidence satisfactory to District that the subcontractor has 
secured all insurance required under this Section. 


(ii)Minimum Requirements and Limits.  Consultant shall, at its expense, procure and maintain 
for the duration of this Agreement, insurance against claims for injuries to persons or damages to 
property which may arise from or in connection with the performance of the Agreement by the 
Consultant, its agents, representatives, employees or subcontractors.  Consultant shall also 
require all of its subcontractors to procure and maintain the same insurance for the duration of 
the Agreement.  Such insurance shall meet at least the following minimum levels of coverage: 


(1)Minimum Scope of Insurance.  Coverage shall be at least as broad as the latest version of the 
following: (1) General Liability: Insurance Services Office Commercial General Liability 
coverage (occurrence form CG 0001); (2) Automobile Liability: Insurance Services Office 
Business Auto Coverage form number CA 0001, code 1 (any auto); (3) Workers’ Compensation 
and Employers' Liability:  Workers’ Compensation insurance as required by the State of 
California and Employer’s Liability Insurance; and (4) Professional Liability: Coverage which is 
appropriate to the Consultant ’s profession, or that of its consultants or subcontractors. 


(2)Minimum Limits of Insurance.  Consultant shall maintain limits no less than: (1) General 
Liability: $1,000,000 per occurrence for bodily injury, personal injury and property damage.  If 
Commercial General Liability Insurance or other form with a general aggregate limit is used, 
either the general aggregate limit shall apply separately to this Agreement/location or the general 
aggregate limit shall be twice the required occurrence limit; (2) Automobile Liability: $1,000,000 
per accident for bodily injury and property damage; (3) Workers’ Compensation and Employer’s 
Liability:  Workers’ compensation limits as required by the Labor Code of the State of 
California.  Employers Liability limits of $1,000,000 per accident for bodily injury or disease; 
and (4) Professional Liability: Not less than $1,000,000 per claim/ $2,000,000 aggregate.   


(3)Insurance Endorsements.  The insurance policies shall contain the following provisions, or 
Consultant shall provide endorsements on forms supplied or approved by the District to add the 
following provisions to the insurance policies: 


a.General Liability.  The general liability policy shall be endorsed to state that:  (1) the District, 
its directors, officials, officers, employees, agents and volunteers shall be covered as additional 
insured with respect to the Work or operations performed by or on behalf of the Consultant, 
including materials, parts or equipment furnished in connection with such work; and (2) the 
insurance coverage shall be primary insurance as respects the District, its directors, officials, 
officers, employees, agents and volunteers, or if excess, shall stand in an unbroken chain of 
coverage excess of the Consultant’s scheduled underlying coverage.  Any insurance or self-
insurance maintained by the District, its directors, officials, officers, employees, agents and 
volunteers shall be excess of the Consultant’s insurance and shall not be called upon to 
contribute with it in any way. If Consultant works directly with or near children, the General 
Liability Policy shall include or be endorsed to include abuse and molestation coverage.   


b.Automobile Liability.  The automobile liability policy shall be endorsed to state that:  (1) the 
District, its directors, officials, officers, employees, agents and volunteers shall be covered as 


166 of 380







4 


 
 


 


additional insureds with respect to the ownership, operation, maintenance, use, loading or 
unloading of any auto owned, leased, hired or borrowed by the Consultant or for which the 
Consultant is responsible; and (2) the insurance coverage shall be primary insurance as respects 
the District, its directors, officials, officers, employees, agents and volunteers, or if excess, shall 
stand in an unbroken chain of coverage excess of the Consultant’s scheduled underlying 
coverage.  Any insurance or self-insurance maintained by the District, its directors, officials, 
officers, employees, agents and volunteers shall be excess of the Consultant’s insurance and shall 
not be called upon to contribute with it in any way. 


c.Workers’ Compensation and Employers Liability Coverage. The insurer shall agree to waive 
all rights of subrogation against the District, its directors, officials, officers, employees, agents 
and volunteers for losses paid under the terms of the insurance policy which arise from work 
performed by the Consultant. 


d.Professional Liability.  Consultant and its sub-consultants and subcontractors shall procure and 
maintain, for a period of five (5) years following completion of the Project, errors and omissions 
liability insurance with limits discussed in this Section.  This insurance shall be endorsed to 
include contractual liability. 


(4)All Coverages.  Each insurance policy required by this Agreement shall be endorsed to state 
that: (A) coverage shall not be suspended, voided, reduced or canceled except after thirty (30) 
days prior written notice by certified mail, return receipt requested, has been given to District; 
and (B) any failure to comply with reporting or other provisions of the policies, including 
breaches of warranties, shall not affect coverage provided to District, its directors, officials, 
officers, employees, agents and volunteers. 


(iii)Separation of Insureds; No Special Limitations.  All insurance required by this Section shall 
contain standard separation of insureds provisions.  In addition, such insurance shall not contain 
any special limitations on the scope of protection afforded to the District, its directors, officials, 
officers, employees, agents and volunteers. 


(iv)Acceptability of Insurers. With the exception of Workers’ Compensation Insurance, all 
insurance required hereunder is to be placed with insurers with a current A.M. Best’s rating no 
less than A-: VII, which are licensed to do business in California, and which maintain an agent 
for process within the state.  Workers’ Compensation insurance required under this Agreement 
must be offered by an insurer meeting the above standards with the exception that the A.M. 
Best’s rating condition is waived at the discretion of the District. 


(v)Verification of Coverage.  Consultant shall furnish District with original certificates of 
insurance and endorsements effecting coverage required by this Agreement on forms satisfactory 
to District.  The certificates and endorsements for each insurance policy shall be signed by a 
person authorized by that insurer to bind coverage on its behalf, and shall be on forms provided 
by District if requested.  District reserves the right to require complete, certified copies of all 
required insurance policies, at any time. 


(i)Safety.  Consultant shall execute and maintain its work so as to avoid injury or damage to any 
person or property.  In carrying out its Services, the Consultant shall at all times be in 
compliance with all applicable local, state and federal laws, rules and regulations, and shall 
exercise all necessary precautions for the safety of its employees and subcontractors appropriate 
to the nature of the Services and the conditions under which the Services are to be performed.  


167 of 380







5 


 
 


 


Safety precautions as applicable shall include, but shall not be limited to: (1) adequate life 
protection and life saving equipment and procedures;  (2) instructions in accident prevention for 
all employees and subcontractors, such as safe walkways, scaffolds, fall protection ladders, 
bridges, gang planks, confined space procedures, trenching and shoring, equipment and other 
safety devices, equipment and wearing apparel as are necessary or lawfully required to prevent 
accidents or injuries; and (3) adequate facilities for the proper inspection and maintenance of all 
safety measures. 


(j)Project Staffing.  Consultant shall provide adequate staff and resources to facilitate all 
contractor's activity.  Should Consultant fail to adequately staff a project, the District may, at its 
sole discretion, retain third party inspection services and back charge Consultant for all third 
party fees.   


4.4 Fees and Payments.   


(a)Compensation.  Consultant shall receive compensation, including reimbursements, for all 
services rendered under this Agreement at the rates set forth in Exhibit “B” attached hereto and 
incorporated herein by reference for a not-to-exceed price of three thousand, six hundred dollars 
($3,600.00).  Extra Work may be authorized, as described below, and if authorized, will be 
compensated at the rates and manner set forth in this Agreement.   


(b)Reimbursement of Expenses.  Consultant shall not be reimbursed for any expenses unless 
authorized in writing by District.   


(c)Payment of Compensation.  Consultant shall submit to District an itemized statement which 
indicates work completed and hours of services rendered by Consultant.  District shall pay 
Consultant within a reasonable time and in accordance with this Agreement.  All itemized 
statements must be received by June 30th of the current fiscal year.  If not received by that 
date, invoices will not be paid. 


(d)Extra Work.  At any time during the term of this Agreement, District may request that 
Consultant perform Extra Work.  As used herein, "Extra Work" means any Services which are 
determined by District to be necessary, but which the Parties did not reasonably anticipate would 
be necessary at the execution of this Agreement.  Consultant shall not perform, nor be 
compensated for, Extra Work without written supplemental work authorization from District.   


4.5 Maintenance of Accounting Records.  Consultant shall maintain complete and accurate 
records with respect to all costs and expenses incurred under this Agreement.  All such records 
shall be clearly identifiable.  Consultant shall allow a representative of District during normal 
business hours to examine, audit, and make transcripts or copies of such records and any other 
documents created pursuant to this Agreement. Consultant shall allow inspection of all work, 
data, documents, proceedings, and activities related to the Agreement for a period of four (4) 
years from the date of final payment under this Agreement. 


4.6 General Provisions. 


(a)Suspension of Services.  The District may, in its sole discretion, suspend all or any part of 
Services provided hereunder without cost; provided, however, that if the District shall suspend 
Services for a period of ninety (90) consecutive days or more and in addition such suspension is 
not caused by Consultant or the acts or omissions of Consultant, upon recession of such 


168 of 380







6 


 
 


 


suspension, the compensation will be subject to adjustment to provide for actual costs and 
expenses incurred by Consultant as a direct result of the suspension and resumption of Services 
under this Agreement.  Consultant may not suspend its service without District's express written 
consent.   


(b)Termination of Agreement. 


(i)Grounds for Termination.  District may, by written notice to Consultant, terminate the whole 
or any part of this Agreement at any time and without cause by giving written notice to 
Consultant of such termination, and specifying the effective date thereof, at least seven (7) days 
before the effective date of such termination.  Upon termination, Consultant shall be 
compensated only for those services which have been adequately rendered to District, and 
Consultant shall be entitled to no further compensation.  Consultant may not terminate this 
Agreement except for cause. 


(ii)Effect of Termination.  If this Agreement is terminated as provided in this Section, District 
may require Consultant to provide all finished or unfinished documents, data, programming 
source code, reports or any other items prepared by Consultant in connection with the 
performance of Services under this Agreement.  Consultant shall be required to provide such 
documents and other information within fifteen (15) days of the request. 


(iii)Additional Services.  In the event this Agreement is terminated in whole or in part as 
provided herein, District may procure, upon such terms and in such manner as it may determine 
appropriate, services similar or identical to those terminated. 


(c)Delivery of Notices.  All notices permitted or required under this Agreement shall be given to 
the respective Parties at the following address, or at such other address as the respective Parties 
may provide in writing for this purpose: 


 


CONSULTANT:  
 
  Jennifer A. Jaeger 
      Physical Therapist 
  750  36th Avenue 
   Santa Cruz, CA 95062 
  (831) 346-4458 
 


DISTRICT: 
 
Santa Cruz City Schools 
405 Old San Jose Road 
Soquel, CA 95073 
 
Attn: Stacy O’Farrell, Director of Special Education  
 Santa Cruz City Schools 
 405 Old San Jose Road 
 Soquel, CA 95073 
 (831) 429-3410 x 200 


169 of 380







7 


 
 


 


 


Such notice shall be deemed made when personally delivered to the address set forth above, or 
forty-eight (48) hours after deposit in the U.S. Mail, first class postage prepaid and addressed as 
set forth above.  Notice shall be deemed adequate on the date actual notice occurred, regardless 
of the method of service.   
 
(d)Mediation.  Disputes arising from this Agreement may be submitted to mediation if mutually 
agreeable to the Parties hereto.  The type and process of mediation to be utilized shall be subject 
to the mutual agreement of the Parties. 


(e)Ownership of Materials and Confidentiality.   


(i)All materials and data, including but not limited to, data on magnetic media and any materials 
and data required to be made or kept pursuant to federal, state or local laws, rules or regulations, 
prepared or collected by Consultant pursuant to this Agreement, shall be the sole property of the 
District, except that Consultant shall have the right to retain copies of all such documents and 
data for its records.  District shall not be limited in any way in its use of such materials and data 
at any time, provided that any such use not within the purposes intended by this Agreement shall 
be at District's sole risk and provided that Consultant shall be indemnified against any damages 
resulting from such use, including the release of this material to third parties for a use not 
intended by this Agreement.   


(ii)All such materials and data shall be provided to the District, or such other agency or entity as 
directed by District or required by law, rule or regulation, immediately upon completion of the 
term of this Agreement as directed by District.  Should District wish to obtain possession of any 
such materials or data during the term of this Agreement, it shall make its request in writing.  
Such information shall be provided to the District within forty-eight (48) hours of its request.   


(f)Attorney's Fees.  If either party commences an action against the other party, either legal, 
administrative or otherwise, arising out of or in connection with this Agreement, the prevailing 
party in such litigation shall be entitled to have and recover from the losing party reasonable 
attorney's fees and all other costs of such action.   


(g)Indemnification.  To the fullest extent permitted by law, Consultant shall defend (with 
counsel of District’s choosing), indemnify and hold the District, its officials, officers, employees, 
volunteers and agents free and harmless from any and all claims, demands, causes of action, 
costs, expenses, liability, loss, damage or injury of any kind, in law or equity, to property or 
persons, including wrongful death, in any manner arising out of, pertaining to, or incident to any 
alleged acts, errors or omissions, or willful misconduct of Consultant, its officials, officers, 
employees, subcontractors, consultants or agents in connection with the performance of the 
Consultant's Services, the Project or this Agreement, including without limitation the payment of 
all consequential damages, expert witness fees and attorneys fees and other related costs and 
expenses. Consultant shall reimburse District and its officials, officers, employees, agents, and/or 
volunteers, for any and all legal expenses and costs incurred by each of them in connection 
therewith or in enforcing the indemnity herein provided.  Consultant's obligation to indemnify 
shall not be restricted to insurance proceeds, if any, received by the District, its directors, 
officials officers, employees, agents, or volunteers. Notwithstanding the foregoing, to the extent 
Consultant's Services are subject to Civil Code Section 2782.8, the above indemnity shall be 


170 of 380







8 


 
 


 


limited, to the extent required by Civil Code Section 2782.8, to claims that arise out of, pertain 
to, or relate to the negligence, recklessness, or willful misconduct of the Consultant.  Consultant 
agrees to waive all rights of subrogation against the District. 


(h)Entire Agreement.  This Agreement contains the entire Agreement of the Parties with respect 
to the subject matter hereof, and supersedes all prior negotiations, understandings or agreements.   


(i)Governing Law.  This Agreement shall be governed by the laws of the State of California.  
Any action brought to enforce the terms of this Agreement shall be brought in a state or federal 
court located in the County of Riverside, State of California.   


(j)Time of Essence.  Time is of the essence for each and every provision of this Agreement. 


(k)District's Right to Employ Other Consultants.  District reserves right to employ other 
consultants in connection with this Project.  However, Consultant shall be the exclusive 
consultant for purposes of the Services as noted within this Agreement, unless terminated as 
provided herein. 


(l)Successors and Assigns. This Agreement shall be binding on the successors and assigns of the 
Parties, and shall not be assigned by Consultant without the prior written consent of District.  


(m)Amendments/Waiver.  This Agreement may not be amended except by a writing signed by 
the District and Consultant. In order to take effect, amendments shall be approved or ratified by 
the District Board of Education. No waiver, alternation or modification of the provisions of this 
Agreement shall be effective unless signed by both Parties. 


(n)Severability.  If any section, subsection, sentence, clause or phrases of this Agreement, or the 
application thereof to any of the Parties, is for any reason held invalid or unenforceable, the 
validity of the remainder of the Agreement shall not be affected thereby and may be enforced by 
the Parties to this Agreement. 


(o)Interpretation.  In interpreting this Agreement, it shall be deemed that it was prepared jointly 
by the Parties with full access to legal counsel of their own.  No ambiguity shall be resolved 
against any party on the premise that it or its attorneys were solely responsible for drafting this 
Agreement or any provision thereof. 


(p)Conflict of Interest.  Consultant shall disclose to District any outside activities or interests that 
conflict or may conflict with the interests of the District.  Prompt disclosure is required if the 
activity or interest is related, directly or indirectly, to (1) any activity that Consultant may be 
involved with on behalf of the District, or (2) any activity that Consultant may be involved with 
on behalf of any other firm or agency.  In addition, Consultant shall comply with all provisions 
of the Political Reform Act and implementing regulations, as applicable, and in accordance with 
the District’s Conflict of Interest Code.  Consultant shall be subject to the broadest disclosure 
category in the District’s Conflict of Interest Code during the term of this Agreement, except to 
the extent specifically modified in writing by the Superintendent or designee.  For the term of 
this Agreement, no member, officer or employee of District, during the term of his or her service 
with District, shall have any direct interest in this Agreement, or obtain any present or 
anticipated material benefit arising therefrom.   


171 of 380







9 


 
 


 


(q)Equal Opportunity Employment.  Consultant represents that it is an equal opportunity 
employer and it shall not discriminate against any employee or applicant for employment 
because of race, religion, color, national origin, ancestry, sex or age.  Such non-discrimination 
shall include, but not be limited to, all activities related to initial employment, upgrading, 
demotion, transfer, recruitment or recruitment advertising, layoff or termination.  Consultant 
shall also comply with all relevant provisions of District's Minority Business Enterprise program, 
if any, or other related programs or guidelines currently in effect or hereinafter enacted. 
Consultant must make a good faith effort to contact and utilize DVBE subcontractors or 
subconsultants and suppliers in securing bids for performance of the Agreement and shall be 
required to certify its good faith efforts towards retaining DVBE subcontractors or 
subconsultants and suppliers and identify DVBE firms utilized in performance of the Agreement.   


(r) Fingerprinting Requirements.  Consultant hereby acknowledges that, if applicable, it is 
required to comply with the requirements of Education Code Section 45125.1 with respect to 
fingerprinting of employees who may have contact with the District's pupils.  The Consultant 
shall also ensure that its consultants on the Project also comply with the requirements of 
Section 45125.1.  If required by Education Code Section 45125.1, the Consultant must 
provide for the completion of a Fingerprint Certification form, in the District’s required 
format, prior to any of the Consultant's employees, or those of any other consultants, coming 
into contact with the District's pupils.  Consultant further acknowledges that other 
fingerprinting requirements may apply, as set forth in Education Code Section 45125 et seq., 
and will comply with any such requirements.  


(s)  Tuberculosis Testing    Consultant shall require that all regular and substitute employees 
provide verification of having been tested for tuberculosis and cleared to work with minors as 
evidenced by a state licensed medical doctor's signature prior to any of the Consultant's 
employees, or those of any other consultants, coming into contact with the District's pupils. 
Consultant shall keep a copy of said information in the employee  file. 


(t) Confidentiality.  Consultant hereby acknowledges that certain records and information 
maintained by the District, or by Consultant on behalf of the District, are protected by law and 
shall not be released to third parties without express authorization from the District.  Such 
records include, but are not limited to, student records (i.e., any item of information relating to an 
identifiable student) and personnel records.  In addition, all ideas, memoranda, plans, strategies, 
and documents shared with Consultant by District in connection with the performance of this 
Agreement, not generally known to the public, shall be held confidential by Consultant.  
Consultant agrees that information acquired by Consultant during meetings with the District’s 
administrative team, or during closed session Board discussions are deemed confidential and, 
except to the extent required by law, shall not be shared with third parties without express 
authorization from the District.   
 
(u) Drug/TobaccoFree Facilities.  All District facilities are drug and tobacco free facilities.  Any 
drug and/or tobacco use (smoked or smokeless) is prohibited at all times on all areas of District 
facilities.  
 
(v) Board Approval Required. This Agreement shall not be binding nor take effect unless 
approved or ratified by the District Board of Education.  Any amendments to this Agreement 
shall require Board approval or ratification.  
 


172 of 380







1
 


 
 


 


(w) Exhibits and Recitals.  All Exhibits and Recitals contained herein are hereby incorporated 
into this Agreement by this reference. 
   
(x) Counterparts.  This Agreement may be executed in counterparts, each of which shall 
constitute an original and all of which shall constitute one agreement.   


 
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties hereto have executed this Agreement by their 


authorized officers as of the day and year first written above.   
 


 
 
 
 
             SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS 
 
 
 
 
By: _____________________________ 
Name: Kris Munro 
Title:    Superintendent 
Date:    10/18/2017 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


                  JENNIFER A. JAEGER 
 
 
 
 
By: _____________________________ 
Name: Jennifer A. Jaeger, PT 
Title: Licensed Physical Therapist 
Date:   10/18/2017 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 ______XXX – XX - 4342  ________ 
 Federal Tax I.D. Number or S.S. 
 
 


 
 
 
 
 
 


 
 
Board Approved:   October 18, 2017 


173 of 380







 


Exhibit "A" 


 
EXHIBIT "A" 


SCOPE OF SERVICES 
 


 
 
Consultant is a licensed Physical Therapist the District is contracting with to 
complete between two and five assessments and provide up to 20 hours of direct 
service to students who require physical therapy as per their Individual Education 
Program (IEP).  Consultant shall complete these evaluations and will perform all 
duties required for identified students consistent with all applicable Federal and 
California State laws. 
 


As a condition of receipt of payment for such evaluations consistent with Exhibit 
B, Consultant shall provide the District and Parent(s) with the same (and all) 
draft and/or final copies of any evaluation report that is prepared and provided to 
either the Parent(s) or the District. 
 


If  requested, Consultant shall provide a copy to the District of all assessment 
information and results, including complete copies of any and all test protocols, 
instruments, or other measures used in the assessment process (whether or not the 
results of such protocols, test instruments or other measures are mentioned in the 
final report).  


174 of 380







175 of 380







 


 
Exhibit "B" 


EXHIBIT "B" 
COMPENSATION FOR SERVICES 


 
 


 
 
Total fee not-to-exceed:    $3,600.00 
Total service hours not-to-exceed:  30 Hours 
 
 
Rate per hour is $120.00.  The current Agreement allows for two assessments for up to 10 
hours and up to 20 hours if direct service is recommended.   
 


176 of 380







 
SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 


 
 


AGENDA ITEM: Agreement For Professional Services – Special Education 
 
MEETING DATE: October 18, 2017 
 
FROM: Frank Wells, Assistant Superintendent of Educational Services 
 
THROUGH: Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve the attached Agreement for Professional Services through the 2017-2018 regular 
school year.  Due to the confidentiality regulations that protect the identity of disabled pupils, 
the student’s name has been omitted.  Copies of the agreement have been provided under 
separate cover for Board review. 
 
 
BACKGROUND: 
Authorized request for:  Educational Therapy and Transition Services for a student in Special 
Education who requires these services.  They are provided through Developmental Learning 
Solutions (DLS) and are mandated in the student’s IEP.  Service Period:  September 1, 2017 
through December 31, 2017. 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics. 
 
Goal #1:  All Santa Cruz City Schools students will be prepared to successfully access post-
secondary college and career opportunities. 
 
Goal #3:  We will eliminate the achievement gaps that currently exist between demographic 
groups within the SCCS student community. 
 
Fiscal Impact Not To Exceed:  $7,920.00 
Fund:  Special Education  
 
 
 
 


 
Prepared by Stacy O’Farrell, Director of Special Education 


 
 


177 of 380







1 


 
 


 


AGREEMENT FOR  
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 


BETWEEN 
SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS 


AND 
DEVELOPMENTAL LEARNING SOLUTIONS   


 
 
1.Parties and Date. 


2.This Agreement ("Agreement") is made and entered as of this 1st day of September, 2017, by 
and between Santa Cruz City Schools ("District") and Developmental Learning Solutions 
("Consultant") (collectively referred to as the "Parties" and each individually as "Party"). 


3.Recitals. 


3.1 Consultant. Consultant is a professional consultant, experienced and properly 
certified/licensed to provide the professional services described herein, and is familiar with the 
plans of District.   


3.2 Project.  District desires to engage Consultant to render the following services for a 
secondary student: educational therapy and transition services pursuant to federal and state law 
and District policies (the "Project").   


4.Terms. 


4.1 Scope of Services, Qualifications and Term. 


(a)General Scope of Services.  Consultant promises and agrees to furnish all labor, materials, 
tools, equipment, services, and incidental and customary work necessary to fully and adequately 
supply professional services, as more particularly described in Exhibit "A" attached hereto and 
incorporated herein by reference (collectively “Services”).  All Services shall be subject to, and 
performed in accordance with, this Agreement, the Exhibits attached hereto and incorporated 
herein by reference, and all applicable local, state and federal laws, rules and regulations. 


4.2 Term.  The term of this Agreement shall be from September 1, 2017 through December 31, 
2017, unless earlier terminated as provided herein.  The Parties may mutually agree to extend 
this term by written amendment.  Should the Parties agree to extend the term of this Agreement, 
the fee for services described in Exhibit "B" shall remain the same.   


4.3 Responsibilities of Consultant. 


(a)Control and Payment of Consultants and its Subordinates. District retains Consultant on an 
independent contractor basis and Consultant is not an employee of District.  Any additional 
personnel performing the Services under this Agreement on behalf of Consultant shall at all 
times be under Consultant's exclusive direction and control.  Consultant shall pay all wages, 
salaries, and other amounts due such personnel in connection with their performance of Services 
under this Agreement and as required by law including, but not limited to, the payment of 
prevailing wage, as applicable, and in accordance with Labor Code sections 1720 et seq. and 
1770 et seq.  The Consultant shall obtain a copy of the prevailing rates of per diem wages 


178 of 380







2 


 
 


 


applicable to the work to be performed under this Agreement from the website of the Division of 
Labor Statistics and Research of the Department of Industrial Relations located at 
www.dir.ca.gov/dlsr/.  In the alternative, the District shall provide Consultant with a copy of the 
prevailing rates of per diem wages.  Consultant shall be responsible for all reports and 
obligations respecting such employees, including, but not limited to, social security taxes, 
income tax withholding, unemployment insurance, and workers' compensation insurance. 


If the District is using State funds for the Project and is required to enforce a Labor Compliance 
Program (“LCP”), then Consultant will be required to enforce the District's Labor Compliance 
Program ("LCP"), as applicable.   
 
(b)Conformance to Applicable Requirements. All work prepared by Consultant is subject to the 
approval of District and any and all applicable regulatory State agencies, and shall be the 
property of District.  


(c)Reports.  Consultant shall provide copies of all reports required to be submitted to applicable 
regulatory State agencies to District, whether or not such reports must be submitted to the 
District. 


(d)Work Authorization.  Consultant shall obtain from District a work authorization for the 
Project prior to commencing work.  Such work authorization shall reiterate Consultant's duties 
outlined herein.   


(e)Coordination of Services.  Consultant agrees to work closely with District staff in the 
performance of Services and shall be available to District's staff, consultants and other staff at all 
reasonable times. 


(f)Standard of Care. Consultant shall perform all Services under this Agreement in a skillful, 
competent and timely manner, consistent with the standards generally recognized as being 
employed by professionals in the same discipline in the State of California.  Consultant 
represents and maintains that it is skilled in the professional calling necessary to perform the 
Services.  Consultant warrants that all of Consultant's employees and subcontractors shall have 
sufficient skill and experience to perform the Services assigned to them. Consultant further 
represents that it, its employees and subcontractors or subconsultants have all licenses, permits, 
qualifications and approvals of whatever nature that are legally required to perform the Services, 
and that such licenses and approvals shall be maintained throughout the term of this Agreement.  
Any of Consultant's employees who are determined by District to be uncooperative, 
incompetent, a threat to the adequate or timely completion of the Project, a threat to the safety of 
persons or property, or any of Consultant's employees who fail or refuse to perform the Services 
in a manner acceptable to District, shall be promptly removed from the Project by the Consultant 
and shall not be re-employed to perform any of the Services or to work on the Project.   


(g)Laws and Regulations.  Consultant shall keep itself fully informed of and in compliance with 
all local, state and federal laws, rules and regulations in any manner affecting the performance of 
the Project or the Services, and shall give all notices required by law.  Consultant shall be liable 
for all violations of such laws and regulations in connection with Services. 


(h)Insurance.  Consultant shall comply with the following insurance provisions, unless one or 
more paragraphs are specifically waived by the District in writing. 


179 of 380







3 


 
 


 


(i)Time for Compliance. Consultant shall not commence Services under this Agreement until it 
has provided evidence satisfactory to District that it has secured all insurance required under this 
Section.  In addition, Consultant shall not allow any subcontractor to commence work on any 
subcontract until it has provided evidence satisfactory to District that the subcontractor has 
secured all insurance required under this Section. 


(ii)Minimum Requirements and Limits.  Consultant shall, at its expense, procure and maintain 
for the duration of this Agreement, insurance against claims for injuries to persons or damages to 
property which may arise from or in connection with the performance of the Agreement by the 
Consultant, its agents, representatives, employees or subcontractors.  Consultant shall also 
require all of its subcontractors to procure and maintain the same insurance for the duration of 
the Agreement.  Such insurance shall meet at least the following minimum levels of coverage: 


(1)Minimum Scope of Insurance.  Coverage shall be at least as broad as the latest version of the 
following: (1) General Liability: Insurance Services Office Commercial General Liability 
coverage (occurrence form CG 0001); (2) Automobile Liability: Insurance Services Office 
Business Auto Coverage form number CA 0001, code 1 (any auto); (3) Workers’ Compensation 
and Employers' Liability:  Workers’ Compensation insurance as required by the State of 
California and Employer’s Liability Insurance; and (4) Professional Liability: Coverage which is 
appropriate to the Consultant ’s profession, or that of its consultants or subcontractors. 


(2)Minimum Limits of Insurance.  Consultant shall maintain limits no less than: (1) General 
Liability: $1,000,000 per occurrence for bodily injury, personal injury and property damage.  If 
Commercial General Liability Insurance or other form with a general aggregate limit is used, 
either the general aggregate limit shall apply separately to this Agreement/location or the general 
aggregate limit shall be twice the required occurrence limit; (2) Automobile Liability: $1,000,000 
per accident for bodily injury and property damage; (3) Workers’ Compensation and Employer’s 
Liability:  Workers’ compensation limits as required by the Labor Code of the State of 
California.  Employers Liability limits of $1,000,000 per accident for bodily injury or disease; 
and (4) Professional Liability: Not less than $1,000,000 per claim/ $2,000,000 aggregate.   


(3)Insurance Endorsements.  The insurance policies shall contain the following provisions, or 
Consultant shall provide endorsements on forms supplied or approved by the District to add the 
following provisions to the insurance policies: 


a.General Liability.  The general liability policy shall be endorsed to state that:  (1) the District, 
its directors, officials, officers, employees, agents and volunteers shall be covered as additional 
insured with respect to the Work or operations performed by or on behalf of the Consultant, 
including materials, parts or equipment furnished in connection with such work; and (2) the 
insurance coverage shall be primary insurance as respects the District, its directors, officials, 
officers, employees, agents and volunteers, or if excess, shall stand in an unbroken chain of 
coverage excess of the Consultant’s scheduled underlying coverage.  Any insurance or self-
insurance maintained by the District, its directors, officials, officers, employees, agents and 
volunteers shall be excess of the Consultant’s insurance and shall not be called upon to 
contribute with it in any way. If Consultant works directly with or near children, the General 
Liability Policy shall include or be endorsed to include abuse and molestation coverage.   


b.Automobile Liability.  The automobile liability policy shall be endorsed to state that:  (1) the 
District, its directors, officials, officers, employees, agents and volunteers shall be covered as 


180 of 380







4 


 
 


 


additional insureds with respect to the ownership, operation, maintenance, use, loading or 
unloading of any auto owned, leased, hired or borrowed by the Consultant or for which the 
Consultant is responsible; and (2) the insurance coverage shall be primary insurance as respects 
the District, its directors, officials, officers, employees, agents and volunteers, or if excess, shall 
stand in an unbroken chain of coverage excess of the Consultant’s scheduled underlying 
coverage.  Any insurance or self-insurance maintained by the District, its directors, officials, 
officers, employees, agents and volunteers shall be excess of the Consultant’s insurance and shall 
not be called upon to contribute with it in any way. 


c.Workers’ Compensation and Employers Liability Coverage. The insurer shall agree to waive 
all rights of subrogation against the District, its directors, officials, officers, employees, agents 
and volunteers for losses paid under the terms of the insurance policy which arise from work 
performed by the Consultant. 


d.Professional Liability.  Consultant and its sub-consultants and subcontractors shall procure and 
maintain, for a period of five (5) years following completion of the Project, errors and omissions 
liability insurance with limits discussed in this Section.  This insurance shall be endorsed to 
include contractual liability. 


(4)All Coverages.  Each insurance policy required by this Agreement shall be endorsed to state 
that: (A) coverage shall not be suspended, voided, reduced or canceled except after thirty (30) 
days prior written notice by certified mail, return receipt requested, has been given to District; 
and (B) any failure to comply with reporting or other provisions of the policies, including 
breaches of warranties, shall not affect coverage provided to District, its directors, officials, 
officers, employees, agents and volunteers. 


(iii)Separation of Insureds; No Special Limitations.  All insurance required by this Section shall 
contain standard separation of insureds provisions.  In addition, such insurance shall not contain 
any special limitations on the scope of protection afforded to the District, its directors, officials, 
officers, employees, agents and volunteers. 


(iv)Acceptability of Insurers. With the exception of Workers’ Compensation Insurance, all 
insurance required hereunder is to be placed with insurers with a current A.M. Best’s rating no 
less than A-: VII, which are licensed to do business in California, and which maintain an agent 
for process within the state.  Workers’ Compensation insurance required under this Agreement 
must be offered by an insurer meeting the above standards with the exception that the A.M. 
Best’s rating condition is waived at the discretion of the District. 


(v)Verification of Coverage.  Consultant shall furnish District with original certificates of 
insurance and endorsements effecting coverage required by this Agreement on forms satisfactory 
to District.  The certificates and endorsements for each insurance policy shall be signed by a 
person authorized by that insurer to bind coverage on its behalf, and shall be on forms provided 
by District if requested.  District reserves the right to require complete, certified copies of all 
required insurance policies, at any time. 


(i)Safety.  Consultant shall execute and maintain its work so as to avoid injury or damage to any 
person or property.  In carrying out its Services, the Consultant shall at all times be in 
compliance with all applicable local, state and federal laws, rules and regulations, and shall 
exercise all necessary precautions for the safety of its employees and subcontractors appropriate 
to the nature of the Services and the conditions under which the Services are to be performed. 


181 of 380







5 


 
 


 


Safety precautions as applicable shall include, but shall not be limited to: (1) adequate life 
protection and life saving equipment and procedures;  (2) instructions in accident prevention for 
all employees and subcontractors, such as safe walkways, scaffolds, fall protection ladders, 
bridges, gang planks, confined space procedures, trenching and shoring, equipment and other 
safety devices, equipment and wearing apparel as are necessary or lawfully required to prevent 
accidents or injuries; and (3) adequate facilities for the proper inspection and maintenance of all 
safety measures. 


(j)Project Staffing.  Consultant shall provide adequate staff and resources to facilitate all 
contractor's activity.  Should Consultant fail to adequately staff a project, the District may, at its 
sole discretion, retain third party inspection services and back charge Consultant for all third 
party fees.   


4.4 Fees and Payments.   


(a)Compensation.  Consultant shall receive compensation, including reimbursements, for all 
Services rendered under this Agreement at the rates set forth in Exhibit “B” attached hereto and 
incorporated herein by reference for a not-to-exceed price of seven thousand, nine hundred 
twenty dollars ($7,920.00).  Extra Work may be authorized, as described below, and if 
authorized, will be compensated at the rates and manner set forth in this Agreement.   


(b)Reimbursement of Expenses.  Consultant shall not be reimbursed for any expenses unless 
authorized in writing by District.   


(c)Payment of Compensation.  Consultant shall submit to District an itemized invoice which 
indicates work completed and hours of services rendered by Consultant on a monthly basis.  All 
properly submitted invoices shall be paid within 30 business days of receipt by the District for 
service in accordance with this Agreement.  All itemized invoices for services through the last 
date of this agreement must be received by January 31, 2018 of the current fiscal year.  If 
not received by that date, invoices will not be paid. 


(d)Extra Work.  At any time during the term of this Agreement, District may request that 
Consultant perform Extra Work.  As used herein, "Extra Work" means any Services which are 
determined by District to be necessary, but which the Parties did not reasonably anticipate would 
be necessary at the execution of this Agreement.  Consultant shall not perform, nor be 
compensated for, Extra Work without written supplemental work authorization from District.   


4.5 Maintenance of Accounting Records.  Consultant shall maintain complete and accurate 
records with respect to all costs and expenses incurred under this Agreement.  All such records 
shall be clearly identifiable.  Consultant shall allow a representative of District during normal 
business hours to examine, audit, and make transcripts or copies of such records and any other 
documents created pursuant to this Agreement. Consultant shall allow inspection of all work, 
data, documents, proceedings, and activities related to the Agreement for a period of four (4) 
years from the date of final payment under this Agreement. 


4.6 General Provisions. 


(a)Suspension of Services.  The District may, in its sole discretion, suspend all or any part of 
Services provided hereunder without cost; provided, however, that if the District shall suspend 
Services for a period of ninety (90) consecutive days or more and in addition such suspension is 


182 of 380







6 


 
 


 


not caused by Consultant or the acts or omissions of Consultant, upon recession of such 
suspension, the compensation will be subject to adjustment to provide for actual costs and 
expenses incurred by Consultant as a direct result of the suspension and resumption of Services 
under this Agreement.  Consultant may not suspend its service without District's express written 
consent.   


(b)Termination of Agreement. 


(i)Grounds for Termination.  District may, by written notice to Consultant, terminate the whole 
or any part of this Agreement at any time and without cause by giving written notice to 
Consultant of such termination, and specifying the effective date thereof, at least seven (7) days 
before the effective date of such termination.  Upon termination, Consultant shall be 
compensated only for those services which have been adequately rendered to District, and 
Consultant shall be entitled to no further compensation.  Consultant may not terminate this 
Agreement except for cause. 


(ii)Effect of Termination.  If this Agreement is terminated as provided in this Section, District 
may require Consultant to provide all finished or unfinished documents, data, programming 
source code, reports or any other items prepared by Consultant in connection with the 
performance of Services under this Agreement.  Consultant shall be required to provide such 
documents and other information within fifteen (15) days of the request. 


(iii)Additional Services.  In the event this Agreement is terminated in whole or in part as 
provided herein, District may procure, upon such terms and in such manner as it may determine 
appropriate, services similar or identical to those terminated. 


(c)Delivery of Notices.  All notices permitted or required under this Agreement shall be given to 
the respective Parties at the following address, or at such other address as the respective Parties 
may provide in writing for this purpose: 


 


CONSULTANT:  
Developmental Learning Solutions 


  Attn. John R. Fleming, Director 
  700 Frederick Street, Suite #204 
  Santa Cruz, CA 95062 
  (831) 429-5987 
 


DISTRICT: 
  Santa Cruz City Schools 


405 Old San Jose Road 
Soquel, CA 95073 
 
Attn: Stacy O’Farrell, Director   
 SCCS – Special Education  
 405 Old San Jose Road 
 Soquel, CA 95073 
 (831) 429-3410 x 200 


 


183 of 380







7 


 
 


 


Such notice shall be deemed made when personally delivered to the address set forth above, or 
forty-eight (48) hours after deposit in the U.S. Mail, first class postage prepaid and addressed as 
set forth above.  Notice shall be deemed adequate on the date actual notice occurred, regardless 
of the method of service.   
 
(d)Mediation.  Disputes arising from this Agreement may be submitted to mediation if mutually 
agreeable to the Parties hereto.  The type and process of mediation to be utilized shall be subject 
to the mutual agreement of the Parties. 


(e)Ownership of Materials and Confidentiality.   


(i)All materials and data, including but not limited to, data on magnetic media and any materials 
and data required to be made or kept pursuant to federal, state or local laws, rules or regulations, 
prepared or collected by Consultant pursuant to this Agreement, shall be the sole property of the 
District, except that Consultant shall have the right to retain copies of all such documents and 
data for its records.  District shall not be limited in any way in its use of such materials and data 
at any time, provided that any such use not within the purposes intended by this Agreement shall 
be at District's sole risk and provided that Consultant shall be indemnified against any damages 
resulting from such use, including the release of this material to third parties for a use not 
intended by this Agreement.   


(ii)All such materials and data shall be provided to the District, or such other agency or entity as 
directed by District or required by law, rule or regulation, immediately upon completion of the 
term of this Agreement as directed by District.  Should District wish to obtain possession of any 
such materials or data during the term of this Agreement, it shall make its request in writing.  
Such information shall be provided to the District within forty-eight (48) hours of its request.   


(f)Attorney's Fees.  If either party commences an action against the other party, either legal, 
administrative or otherwise, arising out of or in connection with this Agreement, the prevailing 
party in such litigation shall be entitled to have and recover from the losing party reasonable 
attorney's fees and all other costs of such action.   


(g)Indemnification.  To the fullest extent permitted by law, Consultant shall defend (with 
counsel of District’s choosing), indemnify and hold the District, its officials, officers, employees, 
volunteers and agents free and harmless from any and all claims, demands, causes of action, 
costs, expenses, liability, loss, damage or injury of any kind, in law or equity, to property or 
persons, including wrongful death, in any manner arising out of, pertaining to, or incident to any 
alleged acts, errors or omissions, or willful misconduct of Consultant, its officials, officers, 
employees, subcontractors, consultants or agents in connection with the performance of the 
Consultant's Services, the Project or this Agreement, including without limitation the payment of 
all consequential damages, expert witness fees and attorneys fees and other related costs and 
expenses. Consultant shall reimburse District and its officials, officers, employees, agents, and/or 
volunteers, for any and all legal expenses and costs incurred by each of them in connection 
therewith or in enforcing the indemnity herein provided.  Consultant's obligation to indemnify 
shall not be restricted to insurance proceeds, if any, received by the District, its directors, 
officials officers, employees, agents, or volunteers. Notwithstanding the foregoing, to the extent 
Consultant's Services are subject to Civil Code Section 2782.8, the above indemnity shall be 
limited, to the extent required by Civil Code Section 2782.8, to claims that arise out of, pertain 


184 of 380







8 


 
 


 


to, or relate to the negligence, recklessness, or willful misconduct of the Consultant.  Consultant 
agrees to waive all rights of subrogation against the District. 


(h)Entire Agreement.  This Agreement contains the entire Agreement of the Parties with respect 
to the subject matter hereof, and supersedes all prior negotiations, understandings or agreements.   


(i)Governing Law.  This Agreement shall be governed by the laws of the State of California.  
Any action brought to enforce the terms of this Agreement shall be brought in a state or federal 
court located in the County of Riverside, State of California.   


(j)Time of Essence.  Time is of the essence for each and every provision of this Agreement. 


(k)District's Right to Employ Other Consultants.  District reserves right to employ other 
consultants in connection with this Project.  However, Consultant shall be the exclusive 
consultant for purposes of the Services as noted within this Agreement, unless terminated as 
provided herein. 


(l)Successors and Assigns. This Agreement shall be binding on the successors and assigns of the 
Parties, and shall not be assigned by Consultant without the prior written consent of District.  


(m)Amendments/Waiver.  This Agreement may not be amended except by a writing signed by 
the District and Consultant. In order to take effect, amendments shall be approved or ratified by 
the District Board of Education. No waiver, alternation or modification of the provisions of this 
Agreement shall be effective unless signed by both Parties. 


(n)Severability.  If any section, subsection, sentence, clause or phrases of this Agreement, or the 
application thereof to any of the Parties, is for any reason held invalid or unenforceable, the 
validity of the remainder of the Agreement shall not be affected thereby and may be enforced by 
the Parties to this Agreement. 


(o)Interpretation.  In interpreting this Agreement, it shall be deemed that it was prepared jointly 
by the Parties with full access to legal counsel of their own.  No ambiguity shall be resolved 
against any party on the premise that it or its attorneys were solely responsible for drafting this 
Agreement or any provision thereof. 


(p)Conflict of Interest.  Consultant shall disclose to District any outside activities or interests that 
conflict or may conflict with the interests of the District.  Prompt disclosure is required if the 
activity or interest is related, directly or indirectly, to (1) any activity that Consultant may be 
involved with on behalf of the District, or (2) any activity that Consultant may be involved with 
on behalf of any other firm or agency.  In addition, Consultant shall comply with all provisions 
of the Political Reform Act and implementing regulations, as applicable, and in accordance with 
the District’s Conflict of Interest Code.  Consultant shall be subject to the broadest disclosure 
category in the District’s Conflict of Interest Code during the term of this Agreement, except to 
the extent specifically modified in writing by the Superintendent or designee.  For the term of 
this Agreement, no member, officer or employee of District, during the term of his or her service 
with District, shall have any direct interest in this Agreement, or obtain any present or 
anticipated material benefit arising therefrom.   


(q)Equal Opportunity Employment.  Consultant represents that it is an equal opportunity 
employer and it shall not discriminate against any employee or applicant for employment 


185 of 380







9 


 
 


 


because of race, religion, color, national origin, ancestry, sex or age.  Such non-discrimination 
shall include, but not be limited to, all activities related to initial employment, upgrading, 
demotion, transfer, recruitment or recruitment advertising, layoff or termination.  Consultant 
shall also comply with all relevant provisions of District's Minority Business Enterprise program, 
if any, or other related programs or guidelines currently in effect or hereinafter enacted. 
Consultant must make a good faith effort to contact and utilize DVBE subcontractors or 
subconsultants and suppliers in securing bids for performance of the Agreement and shall be 
required to certify its good faith efforts towards retaining DVBE subcontractors or 
subconsultants and suppliers and identify DVBE firms utilized in performance of the Agreement.   


(r) Fingerprinting Requirements.  Consultant hereby acknowledges that, if applicable, it is 
required to comply with the requirements of Education Code Section 45125.1 with respect to 
fingerprinting of employees who may have contact with the District's pupils.  The Consultant 
shall also ensure that its consultants on the Project also comply with the requirements of 
Section 45125.1.  If required by Education Code Section 45125.1, the Consultant must 
provide for the completion of a Fingerprint Certification form, in the District’s required 
format, prior to any of the Consultant's employees, or those of any other consultants, coming 
into contact with the District's pupils.  Consultant further acknowledges that other 
fingerprinting requirements may apply, as set forth in Education Code Section 45125 et seq., 
and will comply with any such requirements.  


(s)  Tuberculosis Testing    Consultant shall require that all regular and substitute employees 
provide verification of having been tested for tuberculosis and cleared to work with minors as 
evidenced by a state licensed medical doctor's signature prior to any of the Consultant's 
employees, or those of any other consultants, coming into contact with the District's pupils. 
Consultant shall keep a copy of said information in the employee  file. 


(t) Confidentiality.  Consultant hereby acknowledges that certain records and information 
maintained by the District, or by Consultant on behalf of the District, are protected by law and 
shall not be released to third parties without express authorization from the District.  Such 
records include, but are not limited to, student records (i.e., any item of information relating to an 
identifiable student) and personnel records.  In addition, all ideas, memoranda, plans, strategies, 
and documents shared with Consultant by District in connection with the performance of this 
Agreement, not generally known to the public, shall be held confidential by Consultant.  
Consultant agrees that information acquired by Consultant during meetings with the District’s 
administrative team, or during closed session Board discussions are deemed confidential and, 
except to the extent required by law, shall not be shared with third parties without express 
authorization from the District.   
 
(u) Drug/TobaccoFree Facilities.  All District facilities are drug and tobacco free facilities.  Any 
drug and/or tobacco use (smoked or smokeless) is prohibited at all times on all areas of District 
facilities.  
 
(v) Board Approval Required. This Agreement shall not be binding nor take effect unless 
approved or ratified by the District Board of Education.  Any amendments to this Agreement 
shall require Board approval or ratification.  
 
(w) Exhibits and Recitals.  All Exhibits and Recitals contained herein are hereby incorporated 
into this Agreement by this reference. 


186 of 380







1
 


 
 


 


   
(x) Counterparts.  This Agreement may be executed in counterparts, each of which shall 
constitute an original and all of which shall constitute one agreement.   


 
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties hereto have executed this Agreement by their 


authorized officers as of the day and year first written above.   
 


 
 
 
 
             Santa Cruz City Schools 
 
 
 
 
 
By: _____________________________ 
Name:  Kris Munro 
Title:    Superintendent 
Date:    10/18/2017 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


            Developmental Learning Solutions 
 
 
 
 
 
By: _____________________________ 
Name:  John R. Fleming 
Title:  Director Of Services 
Date:    9/1/2017 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 _____    77 -  0543604    ________ 
  Federal Tax I.D. Number 
 
 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


 Board Approved:  October 18, 2017   
 


187 of 380







 


Exhibit "A" 


 
EXHIBIT "A" 


SCOPE OF SERVICES 
 


 
 
For this initial Agreement, Consultant shall offer 12 hours per month, within a 
four month period: educational therapy and transition to school services to a 
secondary student in Special Education who requires these services. 
 


As a condition of receipt of payment for such evaluation consistent with Exhibit 
B, Consultant shall provide a copy to the District of the attendance register 
reflecting the services that were completed and monthly progress updates for all 
services and related treatment goals.  Consultant shall also provide the District 
and Parent(s) with the same (and all) draft and/or final copies of any report that 
may be prepared.


188 of 380







189 of 380







 


 
Exhibit "B" 


EXHIBIT "B" 
COMPENSATION FOR SERVICES 


 
 


 
 
Total fee not-to-exceed:    $7,920.00 
Total service hours not-to-exceed:  48 Hours 
 
 
Reflecting Educational Therapy (Clinical Remediation) and transition to school services 
(Case Management) at the following rates: 
 
 
Educational Therapy:     $165.00/Per Hour 
 
Case Management:   $110.00/Per Hour 
 
 
 
 
 
 


190 of 380







 
SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 


 
 


AGENDA ITEM: Agreements for Professional Services for Special Education 
 
MEETING DATE: October 18, 2017 
 
FROM: Frank Wells, Assistant Superintendent of Educational Services 
 
THROUGH: Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve the attached Agreements for Professional Services through the 2017-2018 school year.  
 
BACKGROUND: 
Santa Cruz City Schools receives some federal funding each year to serve students who reside 
within District boundaries and have been found eligible for special education and whose 
parents have chosen not to enroll in public school.  Each year SCCS is required to consult with 
private schools to determine how to spend the funds.  This year private schools have requested 
a different set of services based on the changing needs of their students. 
 
The Board is requested to approve the following six Agreements for Professional Services:   


1) Cynthia Rogers:  Speech/Language therapy services for 2 students at $2,400.00 
2) Katie Flanagan:  Academic support services for 2 students at $3,150.00 
3) Lisa Van Buskirk:  Behavior support services for a student at $1,250.00 
4) Rosemary Kendall:  Academic support services for 2 students at $3,450.00 
5) SpeechRighter Inc:  Speech/Language therapy services for 11 students at $13,640.00 
6) Spring Hill School:  Academic support services for eligible TBD students at $2,690.00  


 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
Not To Exceed:  $26,580.00 
Fund:  Local Assistance – Private School ISPs  
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics. 
 
Goal #1:  All Santa Cruz City Schools students will be prepared to successfully access post-
secondary college and career opportunities. 
 
Goal #3:  We will eliminate the achievement gaps that currently exist between demographic 
groups within the SCCS student community. 
 


 
Prepared by Stacy O’Farrell, Director of Special Education 


 
 191 of 380







1 


 


 


AGREEMENT FOR  
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 


BETWEEN 
SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS 


AND 
CYNTHIA ROGERS, SLP 


 
This Agreement ("Agreement") is made and entered as of this 18th day of October, 2017, by and 
between the SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS ("District") and Cynthia Rogers, SLP 
("Consultant") (collectively referred to as the "Parties" and each individually as "Party"). 


1. Recital 


1.1 Project.  District desires to engage Consultant to deliver speech/ language 
services to two students, as per their Individual Service Plan (the "Project"). 


2. Terms. 


2.1 Scope of Services, Qualifications, and Term. 


(a) General Scope of Services.  Consultant promises and agrees to furnish all 
labor, materials, tools, equipment, services, and incidental and customary work 
necessary to fully and adequately supply professional services, as more 
particularly described in Exhibit A attached hereto and incorporated herein by 
reference (collectively “Services”).  All Services shall be subject to, and 
performed in accordance with, this Agreement, the Exhibits (attached hereto and 
incorporated herein by reference), and all applicable local, state, and federal laws, 
rules, and regulations. 


2.2 Term.  The term of this Agreement shall be from July 1, 2017 until June 30, 
2018, unless terminated earlier as provided herein.  The Parties may mutually agree to extend 
this term by written amendment.  Should the Parties agree to extend the term of this Agreement, 
the fee for services described in Exhibit B shall remain the same. 


2.3 Responsibilities of Consultant. 


(a) Control and Payment of Consultants and its Subordinates.  District 
retains Consultant on an independent contractor basis and Consultant is not an 
employee of the District.  Any additional personnel performing the Services under 
this Agreement on behalf of Consultant shall at all times be under Consultant's 
exclusive direction and control.  Consultant shall pay all wages, salaries, and 
other amounts due such personnel in connection with their performance of 
Services under this Agreement and as required by law including, but not limited 
to, the payment of prevailing wage as applicable and in accordance with Labor 
Code sections 1720 et seq. and 1770 et seq.   


192 of 380







2 


 
 


 


(b) Conformance to Applicable Requirements.  All work prepared by 
Consultant is subject to the approval of District and any and all applicable 
regulatory State agencies and shall be the property of District.  


(c) Standard of Care.  Consultant shall perform all Services under this 
Agreement in a skillful, competent, and timely manner consistent with the 
standards generally recognized as being employed by professionals in the same 
discipline in the State of California.  Consultant represents and maintains that it is 
skilled in the professional calling necessary to perform the Services.  Consultant 
further represents that it has all licenses, permits, qualifications, and approvals of 
whatever nature that are legally required to perform the Services, and that such 
licenses and approvals shall be maintained throughout the term of this Agreement.   


2.4 Fees and Payments.   


(a) Compensation.  Consultant shall receive compensation, including 
reimbursements, for all Services rendered under this Agreement at the rates set 
forth in Exhibit B attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference for a not-
to-exceed price of two thousand four hundred dollars ($2,400).  Extra Work may 
be authorized, as described below and, if authorized, will be compensated at the 
rates and manner set forth in this Agreement.  Consultant shall not be reimbursed 
for any expenses unless authorized in writing by District. 


(b) Payment of Compensation.  Consultant shall submit to District an 
itemized statement that indicates work completed and hours of Services rendered 
by Consultant.  District shall pay Consultant within a reasonable time and in 
accordance with this Agreement. 


2.5 General Provisions. 


(a) Suspension of Services.  The District may, in its sole discretion, suspend 
all or any part of Services provided hereunder without cost provided, however, 
that if the District shall suspend Services for a period of ninety (90) consecutive 
days or more and, in addition, such suspension is not caused by Consultant or the 
acts or omissions of Consultant.  Upon recession of such suspension, the 
compensation will be subject to adjustment to provide for actual costs and 
expenses incurred by Consultant as a direct result of the suspension and 
resumption of Services under this Agreement.  Consultant may not suspend its 
service without District's express written consent.   


(b) Termination of Agreement. 


(i) Grounds for Termination.  District may, by written notice to 
Consultant, terminate the whole or any part of this Agreement at any time 
and without cause by giving written notice to Consultant of such 
termination and specifying the effective date thereof at least seven (7) 
days before the effective date of such termination.  Upon termination, 
Consultant shall be compensated only for those services that have been 


193 of 380







3 


 


 


adequately rendered to District, and Consultant shall be entitled to no 
further compensation.  Consultant may not terminate this Agreement 
except for cause. 


(c) Indemnification.  To the fullest extent permitted by law, Consultant shall 
defend (with counsel of District’s choosing), indemnify, and hold the District, its 
officials, officers, employees, volunteers and agents free and harmless from any 
and all claims, demands, causes of action, costs, expenses, liability, loss, damage 
or injury of any kind, in law or equity, to property or persons, including wrongful 
death, in any manner arising out of, pertaining to, or incident to any alleged acts, 
errors, or omissions, or willful misconduct of Consultant, its officials, officers, 
employees, subcontractors, consultants or agents in connection with the 
performance of the Consultant's Services, the Project or this Agreement, including 
without limitation the payment of all consequential damages, expert witness fees 
and attorney fees and other related costs and expenses.  Consultant shall 
reimburse District and its officials, officers, employees, agents, and/or volunteers, 
for any and all legal expenses and costs incurred by each of them in connection 
therewith or in enforcing the indemnity herein provided.  Consultant's obligation 
to indemnify shall not be restricted to insurance proceeds, if any, received by the 
District, its directors, officials officers, employees, agents, or volunteers.  
Notwithstanding the foregoing, to the extent Consultant's Services are subject to 
Civil Code Section 2782.8, the above indemnity shall be limited, to the extent 
required by Civil Code Section 2782.8, to claims that arise out of, pertain to, or 
relate to the negligence, recklessness, or willful misconduct of the Consultant.  
Consultant agrees to waive all rights of subrogation against the District. 


(d) Entire Agreement.  This Agreement contains the entire Agreement of the 
Parties with respect to the subject matter hereof, and supersedes all prior 
negotiations, understandings or agreements.   


(e) Governing Law.  This Agreement shall be governed by the laws of the 
State of California.  Any action brought to enforce the terms of this Agreement 
shall be brought in a state or federal court located in the County of Riverside, 
State of California.   


(f) Successors and Assigns.  This Agreement shall be binding on the 
successors and assigns of the Parties and shall not be assigned by Consultant 
without the prior written consent of District.  


(g) Amendments/Waiver.  This Agreement may not be amended except in 
writing signed by the District and Consultant.  In order to take effect, amendments 
shall be approved or ratified by the District Board of Education.  No waiver, 
alternation, or modification of the provisions of this Agreement shall be effective 
unless signed by both Parties. 


(h) Fingerprinting Requirements.  Consultant hereby acknowledges that, if 
applicable, it is required to comply with the requirements of Education Code 


194 of 380







4 


 
 


 


Section 45125.1 with respect to fingerprinting employees who may have contact 
with the District's pupils.  The Consultant shall also ensure that its consultants on 
the Project also comply with the requirements of Section 45125.1.  If required by 
Education Code Section 45125.1, the Consultant must provide for the completion 
of a Fingerprint Certification form, in the District’s required format, prior to any 
of the Consultant's employees, or those of any other consultants, coming into 
contact with the District's pupils.  Consultant further acknowledges that other 
fingerprinting requirements may apply (as set forth in Education Code Section 
45125 et seq.) and will comply with any such requirements. 


(i) Tuberculosis Testing.  Consultant shall require that all regular and 
substitute employees provide verification of having been tested for tuberculosis 
and cleared to work with minors as evidenced by a state licensed medical doctor's 
signature prior to any of the Consultant's employees, or those of any other 
consultants, coming into contact with the District's pupils.  Consultant shall keep 
a copy of said information in the employee file. 


(j) Confidentiality.  Consultant hereby acknowledges that certain records 
and information maintained by the District, or by Consultant on behalf of the 
District, are protected by law and shall not be released to third parties without 
express authorization from the District.  Such records include, but are not limited 
to, student records (i.e., any item of information relating to an identifiable student) 
and personnel records.  In addition, all ideas, memoranda, plans, strategies, and 
documents shared with Consultant by District in connection with the performance 
of this Agreement, not generally known to the public, shall be held confidential 
by Consultant.  Consultant agrees that information acquired by Consultant during 
meetings with the District’s administrative team or during closed session Board 
discussions are deemed confidential and, except to the extent required by law, 
shall not be shared with third parties without express authorization from the 
District.  


(k) Drug/Tobacco Free Facilities.  All District facilities are drug- and 
tobacco-free facilities.  Any drug and/or tobacco use (smoked or smokeless) is 
prohibited at all times on all areas of District facilities. 


(l) Exhibits and Recitals.  All Exhibits and Recitals contained herein are 
hereby incorporated into this Agreement by this reference. 


(m) Counterparts.  This Agreement may be executed in counterparts, each of 
which shall constitute an original and all of which shall constitute one agreement.   


195 of 380







5 


 


 


IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties hereto have executed this Agreement by their 
authorized officers as of the day and year first written above.   


 
SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS 
 
 
By: _____________________________ 
Name: Kris Munro 
Title:    Superintendent 
Date:    _____________________________ 
 
 


CYNTHIA ROGERS, SLP 
 
 
By: _____________________________ 
Name: _____________________________ 
Title: _____________________________ 
Date:                                                              
 
 _____________________________ 
 Federal Tax I.D. Number 
 


 
 
Board Approved: __________________


196 of 380







197 of 380







 


Exhibit "A" 


 
EXHIBIT "A" 


SCOPE OF SERVICES 
 


 
This agreement is meant to cover the time period from July 1, 2017 through June 30, 2018.   
 
Consultant will deliver speech/language services to two students as per their Individual Service 
Plan (ISP).  Services will be provided at a location determined acceptable to Consultant and the 
students’ parents.   
 
Consultant will provide the following: 
 


• Appropriately credentialed speech/language therapist to implement up to 10 speech 
sessions per student (as per ISP) 


• Consultant will attend ISP meetings and coordinate with the parent and school regarding 
time and location of service 


• Consultant will provide the materials, plan the sessions, and record student progress data 
• Consultant will consult with District and provide student records as requested 
• Consultant will provide evidence of current speech/language credential and/or licensing  


.  


198 of 380







199 of 380







 


 
Exhibit "B" 


EXHIBIT "B" 
COMPENSATION FOR SERVICES 


 
 
Total amount to be paid to Consultant:  
 
Rate per 60-minute session is $120.00 
 
Total amount not to exceed $2,400.00 
 
 
00246-00005/4122289.1  


200 of 380







1 


 


 


AGREEMENT FOR  
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 


BETWEEN 
SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS 


AND 
KATIE FLANAGAN, EDUCATION SPECIALIST 


 
This Agreement ("Agreement") is made and entered as of this 18th day of October, 2017, by and 
between the SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS ("District") and Katie Flanagan, Education 
Specialist ("Consultant") (collectively referred to as the "Parties" and each individually as 
"Party"). 


1. Recital 


1.1 Project.  District desires to engage Consultant to deliver academic support 
services to two students as per their Individual Service Plan (the "Project"). 


2. Terms. 


2.1 Scope of Services, Qualifications, and Term. 


(a) General Scope of Services.  Consultant promises and agrees to furnish all 
labor, materials, tools, equipment, services, and incidental and customary work 
necessary to fully and adequately supply professional services, as more 
particularly described in Exhibit A attached hereto and incorporated herein by 
reference (collectively “Services”).  All Services shall be subject to, and 
performed in accordance with, this Agreement, the Exhibits (attached hereto and 
incorporated herein by reference), and all applicable local, state, and federal laws, 
rules, and regulations. 


2.2 Term.  The term of this Agreement shall be from July 1, 2017 until June 30, 
2018, unless terminated earlier as provided herein.  The Parties may mutually agree to extend 
this term by written amendment.  Should the Parties agree to extend the term of this Agreement, 
the fee for services described in Exhibit B shall remain the same. 


2.3 Responsibilities of Consultant. 


(a) Control and Payment of Consultants and its Subordinates.  District 
retains Consultant on an independent contractor basis and Consultant is not an 
employee of the District.  Any additional personnel performing the Services under 
this Agreement on behalf of Consultant shall at all times be under Consultant's 
exclusive direction and control.  Consultant shall pay all wages, salaries, and 
other amounts due such personnel in connection with their performance of 
Services under this Agreement and as required by law including, but not limited 
to, the payment of prevailing wage as applicable and in accordance with Labor 
Code sections 1720 et seq. and 1770 et seq.   


201 of 380







2 


 
 


 


(b) Conformance to Applicable Requirements.  All work prepared by 
Consultant is subject to the approval of District and any and all applicable 
regulatory State agencies and shall be the property of District.  


(c) Standard of Care.  Consultant shall perform all Services under this 
Agreement in a skillful, competent, and timely manner consistent with the 
standards generally recognized as being employed by professionals in the same 
discipline in the State of California.  Consultant represents and maintains that it is 
skilled in the professional calling necessary to perform the Services.  Consultant 
further represents that it has all licenses, permits, qualifications, and approvals of 
whatever nature that are legally required to perform the Services, and that such 
licenses and approvals shall be maintained throughout the term of this Agreement.   


2.4 Fees and Payments.   


(a) Compensation.  Consultant shall receive compensation, including 
reimbursements, for all Services rendered under this Agreement at the rates set 
forth in Exhibit B attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference for a not-
to-exceed price of three thousand one-hundred fifty hundred dollars ($3,150).  
Extra Work may be authorized, as described below and, if authorized, will be 
compensated at the rates and manner set forth in this Agreement.  Consultant shall 
not be reimbursed for any expenses unless authorized in writing by District. 


(b) Payment of Compensation.  Consultant shall submit to District an 
itemized statement that indicates work completed and hours of Services rendered 
by Consultant.  District shall pay Consultant within a reasonable time and in 
accordance with this Agreement. 


2.5 General Provisions. 


(a) Suspension of Services.  The District may, in its sole discretion, suspend 
all or any part of Services provided hereunder without cost provided, however, 
that if the District shall suspend Services for a period of ninety (90) consecutive 
days or more and, in addition, such suspension is not caused by Consultant or the 
acts or omissions of Consultant.  Upon recession of such suspension, the 
compensation will be subject to adjustment to provide for actual costs and 
expenses incurred by Consultant as a direct result of the suspension and 
resumption of Services under this Agreement.  Consultant may not suspend its 
service without District's express written consent.   


(b) Termination of Agreement. 


(i) Grounds for Termination.  District may, by written notice to 
Consultant, terminate the whole or any part of this Agreement at any time 
and without cause by giving written notice to Consultant of such 
termination and specifying the effective date thereof at least seven (7) 
days before the effective date of such termination.  Upon termination, 
Consultant shall be compensated only for those services that have been 


202 of 380







3 


 


 


adequately rendered to District, and Consultant shall be entitled to no 
further compensation.  Consultant may not terminate this Agreement 
except for cause. 


(c) Indemnification.  To the fullest extent permitted by law, Consultant shall 
defend (with counsel of District’s choosing), indemnify, and hold the District, its 
officials, officers, employees, volunteers and agents free and harmless from any 
and all claims, demands, causes of action, costs, expenses, liability, loss, damage 
or injury of any kind, in law or equity, to property or persons, including wrongful 
death, in any manner arising out of, pertaining to, or incident to any alleged acts, 
errors, or omissions, or willful misconduct of Consultant, its officials, officers, 
employees, subcontractors, consultants or agents in connection with the 
performance of the Consultant's Services, the Project or this Agreement, including 
without limitation the payment of all consequential damages, expert witness fees 
and attorney fees and other related costs and expenses.  Consultant shall 
reimburse District and its officials, officers, employees, agents, and/or volunteers, 
for any and all legal expenses and costs incurred by each of them in connection 
therewith or in enforcing the indemnity herein provided.  Consultant's obligation 
to indemnify shall not be restricted to insurance proceeds, if any, received by the 
District, its directors, officials officers, employees, agents, or volunteers.  
Notwithstanding the foregoing, to the extent Consultant's Services are subject to 
Civil Code Section 2782.8, the above indemnity shall be limited, to the extent 
required by Civil Code Section 2782.8, to claims that arise out of, pertain to, or 
relate to the negligence, recklessness, or willful misconduct of the Consultant.  
Consultant agrees to waive all rights of subrogation against the District. 


(d) Entire Agreement.  This Agreement contains the entire Agreement of the 
Parties with respect to the subject matter hereof, and supersedes all prior 
negotiations, understandings or agreements.   


(e) Governing Law.  This Agreement shall be governed by the laws of the 
State of California.  Any action brought to enforce the terms of this Agreement 
shall be brought in a state or federal court located in the County of Riverside, 
State of California.   


(f) Successors and Assigns.  This Agreement shall be binding on the 
successors and assigns of the Parties and shall not be assigned by Consultant 
without the prior written consent of District.  


(g) Amendments/Waiver.  This Agreement may not be amended except in 
writing signed by the District and Consultant.  In order to take effect, amendments 
shall be approved or ratified by the District Board of Education.  No waiver, 
alternation, or modification of the provisions of this Agreement shall be effective 
unless signed by both Parties. 


(h) Fingerprinting Requirements.  Consultant hereby acknowledges that, if 
applicable, it is required to comply with the requirements of Education Code 


203 of 380







4 


 
 


 


Section 45125.1 with respect to fingerprinting employees who may have contact 
with the District's pupils.  The Consultant shall also ensure that its consultants on 
the Project also comply with the requirements of Section 45125.1.  If required by 
Education Code Section 45125.1, the Consultant must provide for the completion 
of a Fingerprint Certification form, in the District’s required format, prior to any 
of the Consultant's employees, or those of any other consultants, coming into 
contact with the District's pupils.  Consultant further acknowledges that other 
fingerprinting requirements may apply (as set forth in Education Code Section 
45125 et seq.) and will comply with any such requirements. 


(i) Tuberculosis Testing.  Consultant shall require that all regular and 
substitute employees provide verification of having been tested for tuberculosis 
and cleared to work with minors as evidenced by a state licensed medical doctor's 
signature prior to any of the Consultant's employees, or those of any other 
consultants, coming into contact with the District's pupils.  Consultant shall keep 
a copy of said information in the employee file. 


(j) Confidentiality.  Consultant hereby acknowledges that certain records 
and information maintained by the District, or by Consultant on behalf of the 
District, are protected by law and shall not be released to third parties without 
express authorization from the District.  Such records include, but are not limited 
to, student records (i.e., any item of information relating to an identifiable student) 
and personnel records.  In addition, all ideas, memoranda, plans, strategies, and 
documents shared with Consultant by District in connection with the performance 
of this Agreement, not generally known to the public, shall be held confidential 
by Consultant.  Consultant agrees that information acquired by Consultant during 
meetings with the District’s administrative team or during closed session Board 
discussions are deemed confidential and, except to the extent required by law, 
shall not be shared with third parties without express authorization from the 
District.  


(k) Drug/Tobacco Free Facilities.  All District facilities are drug- and 
tobacco-free facilities.  Any drug and/or tobacco use (smoked or smokeless) is 
prohibited at all times on all areas of District facilities. 


(l) Exhibits and Recitals.  All Exhibits and Recitals contained herein are 
hereby incorporated into this Agreement by this reference. 


(m) Counterparts.  This Agreement may be executed in counterparts, each of 
which shall constitute an original and all of which shall constitute one agreement.   


204 of 380







5 


 


 


IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties hereto have executed this Agreement by their 
authorized officers as of the day and year first written above.   


 
SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS 
 
 
By: _____________________________ 
Name: Kris Munro 
Title:    Superintendent 
Date:    _____________________________ 
 
 


Katie Flanagan, Education Specialist 
 
 
By: _____________________________ 
Name: _____________________________ 
Title: _____________________________ 
Date:                                                              
 
 _____________________________ 
 Federal Tax I.D. Number 
 


 
 
Board Approved: __________________


205 of 380







206 of 380







 


Exhibit "A" 


 
EXHIBIT "A" 


SCOPE OF SERVICES 
 


 
This agreement is meant to cover the time period from July 1, 2017 through June 30, 2018.   
 
Consultant will deliver academic support services to two students as per their Individual Service 
Plan (ISP).  Services will be provided at a location determined acceptable to Consultant and the 
students’ parents.   
 
Consultant will provide the following: 
 


• Appropriately credentialed Education Specialist to implement up to 42 academic support 
sessions per student (as per ISP) 


• Consultant will attend ISP meetings and coordinate with the parent and school regarding 
time and location of service 


• Consultant will provide the materials, plan the sessions, and record student progress data 
• Consultant will consult with District and provide student records as requested 
• Consultant will provide evidence of current Education Specialist credential  


.  


207 of 380







208 of 380







 


 
Exhibit "B" 


EXHIBIT "B" 
COMPENSATION FOR SERVICES 


 
 
Total amount to be paid to Consultant:  
 
Rate per 60-minute session is $75.00 
 
Total amount not to exceed $3,150.00 
 
 
00246-00005/4122289.1  


209 of 380







1 


 


 


AGREEMENT FOR  
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 


BETWEEN 
SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS 


AND 
LISA VAN BUSKIRK, MFT 


 
This Agreement ("Agreement") is made and entered as of this 18th day of October, 2017, by and 
between the SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS ("District") and Lisa Van Buskirk, MFT 
("Consultant") (collectively referred to as the "Parties" and each individually as "Party"). 


1. Recital 


1.1 Project.  District desires to engage Consultant to deliver behavior support 
services to one student as per her Individual Service Plan (the "Project"). 


2. Terms. 


2.1 Scope of Services, Qualifications, and Term. 


(a) General Scope of Services.  Consultant promises and agrees to furnish all 
labor, materials, tools, equipment, services, and incidental and customary work 
necessary to fully and adequately supply professional services, as more 
particularly described in Exhibit A attached hereto and incorporated herein by 
reference (collectively “Services”).  All Services shall be subject to, and 
performed in accordance with, this Agreement, the Exhibits (attached hereto and 
incorporated herein by reference), and all applicable local, state, and federal laws, 
rules, and regulations. 


2.2 Term.  The term of this Agreement shall be from July 1, 2017 until June 30, 
2018, unless terminated earlier as provided herein.  The Parties may mutually agree to extend 
this term by written amendment.  Should the Parties agree to extend the term of this Agreement, 
the fee for services described in Exhibit B shall remain the same. 


2.3 Responsibilities of Consultant. 


(a) Control and Payment of Consultants and its Subordinates.  District 
retains Consultant on an independent contractor basis and Consultant is not an 
employee of the District.  Any additional personnel performing the Services under 
this Agreement on behalf of Consultant shall at all times be under Consultant's 
exclusive direction and control.  Consultant shall pay all wages, salaries, and 
other amounts due such personnel in connection with their performance of 
Services under this Agreement and as required by law including, but not limited 
to, the payment of prevailing wage as applicable and in accordance with Labor 
Code sections 1720 et seq. and 1770 et seq.   


210 of 380







2 


 
 


 


(b) Conformance to Applicable Requirements.  All work prepared by 
Consultant is subject to the approval of District and any and all applicable 
regulatory State agencies and shall be the property of District.  


(c) Standard of Care.  Consultant shall perform all Services under this 
Agreement in a skillful, competent, and timely manner consistent with the 
standards generally recognized as being employed by professionals in the same 
discipline in the State of California.  Consultant represents and maintains that it is 
skilled in the professional calling necessary to perform the Services.  Consultant 
further represents that it has all licenses, permits, qualifications, and approvals of 
whatever nature that are legally required to perform the Services, and that such 
licenses and approvals shall be maintained throughout the term of this Agreement.   


2.4 Fees and Payments.   


(a) Compensation.  Consultant shall receive compensation, including 
reimbursements, for all Services rendered under this Agreement at the rates set 
forth in Exhibit B attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference for a not-
to-exceed price of one thousand two hundred fifty dollars ($1,250).  Extra Work 
may be authorized, as described below and, if authorized, will be compensated at 
the rates and manner set forth in this Agreement.  Consultant shall not be 
reimbursed for any expenses unless authorized in writing by District. 


(b) Payment of Compensation.  Consultant shall submit to District an 
itemized statement that indicates work completed and hours of Services rendered 
by Consultant.  District shall pay Consultant within a reasonable time and in 
accordance with this Agreement. 


2.5 General Provisions. 


(a) Suspension of Services.  The District may, in its sole discretion, suspend 
all or any part of Services provided hereunder without cost provided, however, 
that if the District shall suspend Services for a period of ninety (90) consecutive 
days or more and, in addition, such suspension is not caused by Consultant or the 
acts or omissions of Consultant.  Upon recession of such suspension, the 
compensation will be subject to adjustment to provide for actual costs and 
expenses incurred by Consultant as a direct result of the suspension and 
resumption of Services under this Agreement.  Consultant may not suspend its 
service without District's express written consent.   


(b) Termination of Agreement. 


(i) Grounds for Termination.  District may, by written notice to 
Consultant, terminate the whole or any part of this Agreement at any time 
and without cause by giving written notice to Consultant of such 
termination and specifying the effective date thereof at least seven (7) 
days before the effective date of such termination.  Upon termination, 
Consultant shall be compensated only for those services that have been 


211 of 380







3 


 


 


adequately rendered to District, and Consultant shall be entitled to no 
further compensation.  Consultant may not terminate this Agreement 
except for cause. 


(c) Indemnification.  To the fullest extent permitted by law, Consultant shall 
defend (with counsel of District’s choosing), indemnify, and hold the District, its 
officials, officers, employees, volunteers and agents free and harmless from any 
and all claims, demands, causes of action, costs, expenses, liability, loss, damage 
or injury of any kind, in law or equity, to property or persons, including wrongful 
death, in any manner arising out of, pertaining to, or incident to any alleged acts, 
errors, or omissions, or willful misconduct of Consultant, its officials, officers, 
employees, subcontractors, consultants or agents in connection with the 
performance of the Consultant's Services, the Project or this Agreement, including 
without limitation the payment of all consequential damages, expert witness fees 
and attorney fees and other related costs and expenses.  Consultant shall 
reimburse District and its officials, officers, employees, agents, and/or volunteers, 
for any and all legal expenses and costs incurred by each of them in connection 
therewith or in enforcing the indemnity herein provided.  Consultant's obligation 
to indemnify shall not be restricted to insurance proceeds, if any, received by the 
District, its directors, officials officers, employees, agents, or volunteers.  
Notwithstanding the foregoing, to the extent Consultant's Services are subject to 
Civil Code Section 2782.8, the above indemnity shall be limited, to the extent 
required by Civil Code Section 2782.8, to claims that arise out of, pertain to, or 
relate to the negligence, recklessness, or willful misconduct of the Consultant.  
Consultant agrees to waive all rights of subrogation against the District. 


(d) Entire Agreement.  This Agreement contains the entire Agreement of the 
Parties with respect to the subject matter hereof, and supersedes all prior 
negotiations, understandings or agreements.   


(e) Governing Law.  This Agreement shall be governed by the laws of the 
State of California.  Any action brought to enforce the terms of this Agreement 
shall be brought in a state or federal court located in the County of Riverside, 
State of California.   


(f) Successors and Assigns.  This Agreement shall be binding on the 
successors and assigns of the Parties and shall not be assigned by Consultant 
without the prior written consent of District.  


(g) Amendments/Waiver.  This Agreement may not be amended except in 
writing signed by the District and Consultant.  In order to take effect, amendments 
shall be approved or ratified by the District Board of Education.  No waiver, 
alternation, or modification of the provisions of this Agreement shall be effective 
unless signed by both Parties. 


(h) Fingerprinting Requirements.  Consultant hereby acknowledges that, if 
applicable, it is required to comply with the requirements of Education Code 


212 of 380







4 


 
 


 


Section 45125.1 with respect to fingerprinting employees who may have contact 
with the District's pupils.  The Consultant shall also ensure that its consultants on 
the Project also comply with the requirements of Section 45125.1.  If required by 
Education Code Section 45125.1, the Consultant must provide for the completion 
of a Fingerprint Certification form, in the District’s required format, prior to any 
of the Consultant's employees, or those of any other consultants, coming into 
contact with the District's pupils.  Consultant further acknowledges that other 
fingerprinting requirements may apply (as set forth in Education Code Section 
45125 et seq.) and will comply with any such requirements. 


(i) Tuberculosis Testing.  Consultant shall require that all regular and 
substitute employees provide verification of having been tested for tuberculosis 
and cleared to work with minors as evidenced by a state licensed medical doctor's 
signature prior to any of the Consultant's employees, or those of any other 
consultants, coming into contact with the District's pupils.  Consultant shall keep 
a copy of said information in the employee file. 


(j) Confidentiality.  Consultant hereby acknowledges that certain records 
and information maintained by the District, or by Consultant on behalf of the 
District, are protected by law and shall not be released to third parties without 
express authorization from the District.  Such records include, but are not limited 
to, student records (i.e., any item of information relating to an identifiable student) 
and personnel records.  In addition, all ideas, memoranda, plans, strategies, and 
documents shared with Consultant by District in connection with the performance 
of this Agreement, not generally known to the public, shall be held confidential 
by Consultant.  Consultant agrees that information acquired by Consultant during 
meetings with the District’s administrative team or during closed session Board 
discussions are deemed confidential and, except to the extent required by law, 
shall not be shared with third parties without express authorization from the 
District.  


(k) Drug/Tobacco Free Facilities.  All District facilities are drug- and 
tobacco-free facilities.  Any drug and/or tobacco use (smoked or smokeless) is 
prohibited at all times on all areas of District facilities. 


(l) Exhibits and Recitals.  All Exhibits and Recitals contained herein are 
hereby incorporated into this Agreement by this reference. 


(m) Counterparts.  This Agreement may be executed in counterparts, each of 
which shall constitute an original and all of which shall constitute one agreement.   


213 of 380







5 


 


 


IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties hereto have executed this Agreement by their 
authorized officers as of the day and year first written above.   


 
SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS 
 
 
By: _____________________________ 
Name: Kris Munro 
Title:    Superintendent 
Date:    _____________________________ 
 
 


Lisa Van Buskirk, MFT 
 
 
By: _____________________________ 
Name: _____________________________ 
Title: _____________________________ 
Date:                                                              
 
 _____________________________ 
 Federal Tax I.D. Number 
 


 
 
Board Approved: __________________


214 of 380







215 of 380







 


Exhibit "A" 


 
EXHIBIT "A" 


SCOPE OF SERVICES 
 


 
This agreement is meant to cover the time period from July 1, 2017 through June 30, 2018.   
 
Consultant will deliver behavior support services to one student as per her Individual Service 
Plan (ISP).  Services will be provided at a location determined acceptable to Consultant and the 
students’ parents.   
 
Consultant will provide the following: 
 


• Appropriately credentialed behavior specialist to implement up to 25 behavior support 
sessions (as per ISP) 


• Consultant will attend ISP meetings and coordinate with the parent and school regarding 
time and location of service 


• Consultant will provide the materials, plan the sessions, and record student progress data 
• Consultant will consult with District and provide student records as requested 
• Consultant will provide evidence of appropriate credential and/or licensing  


.  


216 of 380







217 of 380







 


 
Exhibit "B" 


EXHIBIT "B" 
COMPENSATION FOR SERVICES 


 
 
Total amount to be paid to Consultant:  
 
Rate per 60-minute session is $50.00 
 
Total amount not to exceed $1,250.00 
 
 
00246-00005/4122289.1  


218 of 380







1 


 


 


AGREEMENT FOR  
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 


BETWEEN 
SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS 


AND 
ROSEMARY KENDALL, EDUCATION SPECIALIST 


 
This Agreement ("Agreement") is made and entered as of this 18th day of October, 2017, by and 
between the SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS ("District") and Rosemary Kendall, Education 
Specialist ("Consultant") (collectively referred to as the "Parties" and each individually as 
"Party"). 


1. Recital 


1.1 Project.  District desires to engage Consultant to deliver academic support 
services to two students as per their Individual Service Plan (the "Project"). 


2. Terms. 


2.1 Scope of Services, Qualifications, and Term. 


(a) General Scope of Services.  Consultant promises and agrees to furnish all 
labor, materials, tools, equipment, services, and incidental and customary work 
necessary to fully and adequately supply professional services, as more 
particularly described in Exhibit A attached hereto and incorporated herein by 
reference (collectively “Services”).  All Services shall be subject to, and 
performed in accordance with, this Agreement, the Exhibits (attached hereto and 
incorporated herein by reference), and all applicable local, state, and federal laws, 
rules, and regulations. 


2.2 Term.  The term of this Agreement shall be from July 1, 2017 until June 30, 
2018, unless terminated earlier as provided herein.  The Parties may mutually agree to extend 
this term by written amendment.  Should the Parties agree to extend the term of this Agreement, 
the fee for services described in Exhibit B shall remain the same. 


2.3 Responsibilities of Consultant. 


(a) Control and Payment of Consultants and its Subordinates.  District 
retains Consultant on an independent contractor basis and Consultant is not an 
employee of the District.  Any additional personnel performing the Services under 
this Agreement on behalf of Consultant shall at all times be under Consultant's 
exclusive direction and control.  Consultant shall pay all wages, salaries, and 
other amounts due such personnel in connection with their performance of 
Services under this Agreement and as required by law including, but not limited 
to, the payment of prevailing wage as applicable and in accordance with Labor 
Code sections 1720 et seq. and 1770 et seq.   


219 of 380







2 


 
 


 


(b) Conformance to Applicable Requirements.  All work prepared by 
Consultant is subject to the approval of District and any and all applicable 
regulatory State agencies and shall be the property of District.  


(c) Standard of Care.  Consultant shall perform all Services under this 
Agreement in a skillful, competent, and timely manner consistent with the 
standards generally recognized as being employed by professionals in the same 
discipline in the State of California.  Consultant represents and maintains that it is 
skilled in the professional calling necessary to perform the Services.  Consultant 
further represents that it has all licenses, permits, qualifications, and approvals of 
whatever nature that are legally required to perform the Services, and that such 
licenses and approvals shall be maintained throughout the term of this Agreement.   


2.4 Fees and Payments.   


(a) Compensation.  Consultant shall receive compensation, including 
reimbursements, for all Services rendered under this Agreement at the rates set 
forth in Exhibit B attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference for a not-
to-exceed price of three thousand four hundred fifty hundred dollars ($3,450).  
Extra Work may be authorized, as described below and, if authorized, will be 
compensated at the rates and manner set forth in this Agreement.  Consultant shall 
not be reimbursed for any expenses unless authorized in writing by District. 


(b) Payment of Compensation.  Consultant shall submit to District an 
itemized statement that indicates work completed and hours of Services rendered 
by Consultant.  District shall pay Consultant within a reasonable time and in 
accordance with this Agreement. 


2.5 General Provisions. 


(a) Suspension of Services.  The District may, in its sole discretion, suspend 
all or any part of Services provided hereunder without cost provided, however, 
that if the District shall suspend Services for a period of ninety (90) consecutive 
days or more and, in addition, such suspension is not caused by Consultant or the 
acts or omissions of Consultant.  Upon recession of such suspension, the 
compensation will be subject to adjustment to provide for actual costs and 
expenses incurred by Consultant as a direct result of the suspension and 
resumption of Services under this Agreement.  Consultant may not suspend its 
service without District's express written consent.   


(b) Termination of Agreement. 


(i) Grounds for Termination.  District may, by written notice to 
Consultant, terminate the whole or any part of this Agreement at any time 
and without cause by giving written notice to Consultant of such 
termination and specifying the effective date thereof at least seven (7) 
days before the effective date of such termination.  Upon termination, 
Consultant shall be compensated only for those services that have been 


220 of 380







3 


 


 


adequately rendered to District, and Consultant shall be entitled to no 
further compensation.  Consultant may not terminate this Agreement 
except for cause. 


(c) Indemnification.  To the fullest extent permitted by law, Consultant shall 
defend (with counsel of District’s choosing), indemnify, and hold the District, its 
officials, officers, employees, volunteers and agents free and harmless from any 
and all claims, demands, causes of action, costs, expenses, liability, loss, damage 
or injury of any kind, in law or equity, to property or persons, including wrongful 
death, in any manner arising out of, pertaining to, or incident to any alleged acts, 
errors, or omissions, or willful misconduct of Consultant, its officials, officers, 
employees, subcontractors, consultants or agents in connection with the 
performance of the Consultant's Services, the Project or this Agreement, including 
without limitation the payment of all consequential damages, expert witness fees 
and attorney fees and other related costs and expenses.  Consultant shall 
reimburse District and its officials, officers, employees, agents, and/or volunteers, 
for any and all legal expenses and costs incurred by each of them in connection 
therewith or in enforcing the indemnity herein provided.  Consultant's obligation 
to indemnify shall not be restricted to insurance proceeds, if any, received by the 
District, its directors, officials officers, employees, agents, or volunteers.  
Notwithstanding the foregoing, to the extent Consultant's Services are subject to 
Civil Code Section 2782.8, the above indemnity shall be limited, to the extent 
required by Civil Code Section 2782.8, to claims that arise out of, pertain to, or 
relate to the negligence, recklessness, or willful misconduct of the Consultant.  
Consultant agrees to waive all rights of subrogation against the District. 


(d) Entire Agreement.  This Agreement contains the entire Agreement of the 
Parties with respect to the subject matter hereof, and supersedes all prior 
negotiations, understandings or agreements.   


(e) Governing Law.  This Agreement shall be governed by the laws of the 
State of California.  Any action brought to enforce the terms of this Agreement 
shall be brought in a state or federal court located in the County of Riverside, 
State of California.   


(f) Successors and Assigns.  This Agreement shall be binding on the 
successors and assigns of the Parties and shall not be assigned by Consultant 
without the prior written consent of District.  


(g) Amendments/Waiver.  This Agreement may not be amended except in 
writing signed by the District and Consultant.  In order to take effect, amendments 
shall be approved or ratified by the District Board of Education.  No waiver, 
alternation, or modification of the provisions of this Agreement shall be effective 
unless signed by both Parties. 


(h) Fingerprinting Requirements.  Consultant hereby acknowledges that, if 
applicable, it is required to comply with the requirements of Education Code 


221 of 380







4 


 
 


 


Section 45125.1 with respect to fingerprinting employees who may have contact 
with the District's pupils.  The Consultant shall also ensure that its consultants on 
the Project also comply with the requirements of Section 45125.1.  If required by 
Education Code Section 45125.1, the Consultant must provide for the completion 
of a Fingerprint Certification form, in the District’s required format, prior to any 
of the Consultant's employees, or those of any other consultants, coming into 
contact with the District's pupils.  Consultant further acknowledges that other 
fingerprinting requirements may apply (as set forth in Education Code Section 
45125 et seq.) and will comply with any such requirements. 


(i) Tuberculosis Testing.  Consultant shall require that all regular and 
substitute employees provide verification of having been tested for tuberculosis 
and cleared to work with minors as evidenced by a state licensed medical doctor's 
signature prior to any of the Consultant's employees, or those of any other 
consultants, coming into contact with the District's pupils.  Consultant shall keep 
a copy of said information in the employee file. 


(j) Confidentiality.  Consultant hereby acknowledges that certain records 
and information maintained by the District, or by Consultant on behalf of the 
District, are protected by law and shall not be released to third parties without 
express authorization from the District.  Such records include, but are not limited 
to, student records (i.e., any item of information relating to an identifiable student) 
and personnel records.  In addition, all ideas, memoranda, plans, strategies, and 
documents shared with Consultant by District in connection with the performance 
of this Agreement, not generally known to the public, shall be held confidential 
by Consultant.  Consultant agrees that information acquired by Consultant during 
meetings with the District’s administrative team or during closed session Board 
discussions are deemed confidential and, except to the extent required by law, 
shall not be shared with third parties without express authorization from the 
District.  


(k) Drug/Tobacco Free Facilities.  All District facilities are drug- and 
tobacco-free facilities.  Any drug and/or tobacco use (smoked or smokeless) is 
prohibited at all times on all areas of District facilities. 


(l) Exhibits and Recitals.  All Exhibits and Recitals contained herein are 
hereby incorporated into this Agreement by this reference. 


(m) Counterparts.  This Agreement may be executed in counterparts, each of 
which shall constitute an original and all of which shall constitute one agreement.   


222 of 380







5 


 


 


IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties hereto have executed this Agreement by their 
authorized officers as of the day and year first written above.   


 
SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS 
 
 
By: _____________________________ 
Name: Kris Munro 
Title:    Superintendent 
Date:    _____________________________ 
 
 


Rosemary Kendall, Education Specialist 
 
 
By: _____________________________ 
Name: _____________________________ 
Title: _____________________________ 
Date:                                                              
 
 _____________________________ 
 Federal Tax I.D. Number 
 


 
 
Board Approved: __________________


223 of 380







224 of 380







 


Exhibit "A" 


 
EXHIBIT "A" 


SCOPE OF SERVICES 
 


 
This agreement is meant to cover the time period from July 1, 2017 through June 30, 2018.   
 
Consultant will deliver academic support services to two students as per their Individual Service 
Plan (ISP).  Services will be provided at a location determined acceptable to Consultant and the 
students’ parents.   
 
Consultant will provide the following: 
 


• Appropriately credentialed Education Specialist to implement up to 46 academic support 
sessions per student (as per ISP) 


• Consultant will attend ISP meetings and coordinate with the parent and school regarding 
time and location of service 


• Consultant will provide the materials, plan the sessions, and record student progress data 
• Consultant will consult with District and provide student records as requested 
• Consultant will provide evidence of current Education Specialist credential  


.  


225 of 380







226 of 380







 


 
Exhibit "B" 


EXHIBIT "B" 
COMPENSATION FOR SERVICES 


 
 
Total amount to be paid to Consultant:  
 
Rate per 60-minute session is $75.00 
 
Total amount not to exceed $3,450.00 
 
 
00246-00005/4122289.1  


227 of 380







1 


 


 


AGREEMENT FOR  
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 


BETWEEN 
SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS 


AND 
SPEECHRIGHTER 


 
This Agreement ("Agreement") is made and entered as of this 18th day of October, 2017, by and 
between the SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS ("District") and Speechrighter ("Consultant") 
(collectively referred to as the "Parties" and each individually as "Party"). 


1. Recital 


1.1 Project.  District desires to engage Consultant to deliver speech/ language 
services to eleven students, and occupational therapy to two students as per their Individual 
Service Plan (the "Project"). 


2. Terms. 


2.1 Scope of Services, Qualifications, and Term. 


(a) General Scope of Services.  Consultant promises and agrees to furnish all 
labor, materials, tools, equipment, services, and incidental and customary work 
necessary to fully and adequately supply professional services, as more 
particularly described in Exhibit A attached hereto and incorporated herein by 
reference (collectively “Services”).  All Services shall be subject to, and 
performed in accordance with, this Agreement, the Exhibits (attached hereto and 
incorporated herein by reference), and all applicable local, state, and federal laws, 
rules, and regulations. 


2.2 Term.  The term of this Agreement shall be from July 1, 2017 until June 30, 
2018, unless terminated earlier as provided herein.  The Parties may mutually agree to extend 
this term by written amendment.  Should the Parties agree to extend the term of this Agreement, 
the fee for services described in Exhibit B shall remain the same. 


2.3 Responsibilities of Consultant. 


(a) Control and Payment of Consultants and its Subordinates.  District 
retains Consultant on an independent contractor basis and Consultant is not an 
employee of the District.  Any additional personnel performing the Services under 
this Agreement on behalf of Consultant shall at all times be under Consultant's 
exclusive direction and control.  Consultant shall pay all wages, salaries, and 
other amounts due such personnel in connection with their performance of 
Services under this Agreement and as required by law including, but not limited 
to, the payment of prevailing wage as applicable and in accordance with Labor 
Code sections 1720 et seq. and 1770 et seq.   


228 of 380







2 


 
 


 


(b) Conformance to Applicable Requirements.  All work prepared by 
Consultant is subject to the approval of District and any and all applicable 
regulatory State agencies and shall be the property of District.  


(c) Standard of Care.  Consultant shall perform all Services under this 
Agreement in a skillful, competent, and timely manner consistent with the 
standards generally recognized as being employed by professionals in the same 
discipline in the State of California.  Consultant represents and maintains that it is 
skilled in the professional calling necessary to perform the Services.  Consultant 
further represents that it has all licenses, permits, qualifications, and approvals of 
whatever nature that are legally required to perform the Services, and that such 
licenses and approvals shall be maintained throughout the term of this Agreement.   


2.4 Fees and Payments.   


(a) Compensation.  Consultant shall receive compensation, including 
reimbursements, for all Services rendered under this Agreement at the rates set 
forth in Exhibit B attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference for a not-
to-exceed price of thirteen thousand six hundred forty dollars ($13,640).  Extra 
Work may be authorized, as described below and, if authorized, will be 
compensated at the rates and manner set forth in this Agreement.  Consultant shall 
not be reimbursed for any expenses unless authorized in writing by District. 


(b) Payment of Compensation.  Consultant shall submit to District an 
itemized statement that indicates work completed and hours of Services rendered 
by Consultant.  District shall pay Consultant within a reasonable time and in 
accordance with this Agreement. 


2.5 General Provisions. 


(a) Suspension of Services.  The District may, in its sole discretion, suspend 
all or any part of Services provided hereunder without cost provided, however, 
that if the District shall suspend Services for a period of ninety (90) consecutive 
days or more and, in addition, such suspension is not caused by Consultant or the 
acts or omissions of Consultant.  Upon recession of such suspension, the 
compensation will be subject to adjustment to provide for actual costs and 
expenses incurred by Consultant as a direct result of the suspension and 
resumption of Services under this Agreement.  Consultant may not suspend its 
service without District's express written consent.   


(b) Termination of Agreement. 


(i) Grounds for Termination.  District may, by written notice to 
Consultant, terminate the whole or any part of this Agreement at any time 
and without cause by giving written notice to Consultant of such 
termination and specifying the effective date thereof at least seven (7) 
days before the effective date of such termination.  Upon termination, 
Consultant shall be compensated only for those services that have been 


229 of 380







3 


 


 


adequately rendered to District, and Consultant shall be entitled to no 
further compensation.  Consultant may not terminate this Agreement 
except for cause. 


(c) Indemnification.  To the fullest extent permitted by law, Consultant shall 
defend (with counsel of District’s choosing), indemnify, and hold the District, its 
officials, officers, employees, volunteers and agents free and harmless from any 
and all claims, demands, causes of action, costs, expenses, liability, loss, damage 
or injury of any kind, in law or equity, to property or persons, including wrongful 
death, in any manner arising out of, pertaining to, or incident to any alleged acts, 
errors, or omissions, or willful misconduct of Consultant, its officials, officers, 
employees, subcontractors, consultants or agents in connection with the 
performance of the Consultant's Services, the Project or this Agreement, including 
without limitation the payment of all consequential damages, expert witness fees 
and attorney fees and other related costs and expenses.  Consultant shall 
reimburse District and its officials, officers, employees, agents, and/or volunteers, 
for any and all legal expenses and costs incurred by each of them in connection 
therewith or in enforcing the indemnity herein provided.  Consultant's obligation 
to indemnify shall not be restricted to insurance proceeds, if any, received by the 
District, its directors, officials officers, employees, agents, or volunteers.  
Notwithstanding the foregoing, to the extent Consultant's Services are subject to 
Civil Code Section 2782.8, the above indemnity shall be limited, to the extent 
required by Civil Code Section 2782.8, to claims that arise out of, pertain to, or 
relate to the negligence, recklessness, or willful misconduct of the Consultant.  
Consultant agrees to waive all rights of subrogation against the District. 


(d) Entire Agreement.  This Agreement contains the entire Agreement of the 
Parties with respect to the subject matter hereof, and supersedes all prior 
negotiations, understandings or agreements.   


(e) Governing Law.  This Agreement shall be governed by the laws of the 
State of California.  Any action brought to enforce the terms of this Agreement 
shall be brought in a state or federal court located in the County of Riverside, 
State of California.   


(f) Successors and Assigns.  This Agreement shall be binding on the 
successors and assigns of the Parties and shall not be assigned by Consultant 
without the prior written consent of District.  


(g) Amendments/Waiver.  This Agreement may not be amended except in 
writing signed by the District and Consultant.  In order to take effect, amendments 
shall be approved or ratified by the District Board of Education.  No waiver, 
alternation, or modification of the provisions of this Agreement shall be effective 
unless signed by both Parties. 


(h) Fingerprinting Requirements.  Consultant hereby acknowledges that, if 
applicable, it is required to comply with the requirements of Education Code 


230 of 380







4 


 
 


 


Section 45125.1 with respect to fingerprinting employees who may have contact 
with the District's pupils.  The Consultant shall also ensure that its consultants on 
the Project also comply with the requirements of Section 45125.1.  If required by 
Education Code Section 45125.1, the Consultant must provide for the completion 
of a Fingerprint Certification form, in the District’s required format, prior to any 
of the Consultant's employees, or those of any other consultants, coming into 
contact with the District's pupils.  Consultant further acknowledges that other 
fingerprinting requirements may apply (as set forth in Education Code Section 
45125 et seq.) and will comply with any such requirements. 


(i) Tuberculosis Testing.  Consultant shall require that all regular and 
substitute employees provide verification of having been tested for tuberculosis 
and cleared to work with minors as evidenced by a state licensed medical doctor's 
signature prior to any of the Consultant's employees, or those of any other 
consultants, coming into contact with the District's pupils.  Consultant shall keep 
a copy of said information in the employee file. 


(j) Confidentiality.  Consultant hereby acknowledges that certain records 
and information maintained by the District, or by Consultant on behalf of the 
District, are protected by law and shall not be released to third parties without 
express authorization from the District.  Such records include, but are not limited 
to, student records (i.e., any item of information relating to an identifiable student) 
and personnel records.  In addition, all ideas, memoranda, plans, strategies, and 
documents shared with Consultant by District in connection with the performance 
of this Agreement, not generally known to the public, shall be held confidential 
by Consultant.  Consultant agrees that information acquired by Consultant during 
meetings with the District’s administrative team or during closed session Board 
discussions are deemed confidential and, except to the extent required by law, 
shall not be shared with third parties without express authorization from the 
District.  


(k) Drug/Tobacco Free Facilities.  All District facilities are drug- and 
tobacco-free facilities.  Any drug and/or tobacco use (smoked or smokeless) is 
prohibited at all times on all areas of District facilities. 


(l) Exhibits and Recitals.  All Exhibits and Recitals contained herein are 
hereby incorporated into this Agreement by this reference. 


(m) Counterparts.  This Agreement may be executed in counterparts, each of 
which shall constitute an original and all of which shall constitute one agreement.   


231 of 380







5 


 


 


IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties hereto have executed this Agreement by their 
authorized officers as of the day and year first written above.   


 
SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS 
 
 
 
By: _____________________________ 
Name: Kris Munro 
Title:    Superintendent 
Date:    _____________________________ 
 
 


SPEECHRIGHTER 
CRIS COLIP, SLP 
 
 
By: _____________________________ 
Name: _____________________________ 
Title: _____________________________ 
Date:                                                              
 
 _____________________________ 
 Federal Tax I.D. Number 
 


 
 
Board Approved: __________________


232 of 380







233 of 380







 


Exhibit "A" 


 
EXHIBIT "A" 


SCOPE OF SERVICES 
 


 
This agreement is meant to cover the time period from July 1, 2017 through June 30, 2018.   
 
Consultant will deliver speech/language services to eleven students and occupational therapy for 
two students as per their Individual Service Plan (ISP).  Services will be provided at a location 
determined acceptable to Consultant and the students’ parents.   
 
Consultant will provide the following: 
 


• Appropriately credentialed speech/language therapist to implement up to 10 speech 
sessions per student (as per ISP) 


• Appropriately licensed occupational therapist to provide up to 15 sessions total to two 
students as per their ISP 


• Consultant will attend ISP meetings and coordinate with the parent and school regarding 
time and location of service 


• Consultant will provide the materials, plan the sessions, and record student progress data 
• Consultant will consult with District and provide student records as requested 
• Consultant will provide evidence of current speech/language and occupational therapist 


credential and/or licensing  
.  


234 of 380







235 of 380







 


 
Exhibit "B" 


EXHIBIT "B" 
COMPENSATION FOR SERVICES 


 
 
Total amount to be paid to Consultant:  
 
Rate per 60-minute session is $110.00 
 
Total amount not to exceed $13,640.00 
 
 
00246-00005/4122289.1  


236 of 380







1 


 


 


AGREEMENT FOR  
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 


BETWEEN 
SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS 


AND 
SPRING HILL SCHOOL 


 
This Agreement ("Agreement") is made and entered as of this 18th day of October, 2017, by and 
between the SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS ("District") and Spring Hill School 
("Consultant") (collectively referred to as the "Parties" and each individually as "Party"). 


1. Recital 


1.1 Project.  District desires to engage Consultant to deliver academic support 
services to three students as per their Individual Service Plan (the "Project"). 


2. Terms. 


2.1 Scope of Services, Qualifications, and Term. 


(a) General Scope of Services.  Consultant promises and agrees to furnish all 
labor, materials, tools, equipment, services, and incidental and customary work 
necessary to fully and adequately supply professional services, as more 
particularly described in Exhibit A attached hereto and incorporated herein by 
reference (collectively “Services”).  All Services shall be subject to, and 
performed in accordance with, this Agreement, the Exhibits (attached hereto and 
incorporated herein by reference), and all applicable local, state, and federal laws, 
rules, and regulations. 


2.2 Term.  The term of this Agreement shall be from July 1, 2017 until June 30, 
2018, unless terminated earlier as provided herein.  The Parties may mutually agree to extend 
this term by written amendment.  Should the Parties agree to extend the term of this Agreement, 
the fee for services described in Exhibit B shall remain the same. 


2.3 Responsibilities of Consultant. 


(a) Control and Payment of Consultants and its Subordinates.  District 
retains Consultant on an independent contractor basis and Consultant is not an 
employee of the District.  Any additional personnel performing the Services under 
this Agreement on behalf of Consultant shall at all times be under Consultant's 
exclusive direction and control.  Consultant shall pay all wages, salaries, and 
other amounts due such personnel in connection with their performance of 
Services under this Agreement and as required by law including, but not limited 
to, the payment of prevailing wage as applicable and in accordance with Labor 
Code sections 1720 et seq. and 1770 et seq.   


237 of 380







2 


 
 


 


(b) Conformance to Applicable Requirements.  All work prepared by 
Consultant is subject to the approval of District and any and all applicable 
regulatory State agencies and shall be the property of District.  


(c) Standard of Care.  Consultant shall perform all Services under this 
Agreement in a skillful, competent, and timely manner consistent with the 
standards generally recognized as being employed by professionals in the same 
discipline in the State of California.  Consultant represents and maintains that it is 
skilled in the professional calling necessary to perform the Services.  Consultant 
further represents that it has all licenses, permits, qualifications, and approvals of 
whatever nature that are legally required to perform the Services, and that such 
licenses and approvals shall be maintained throughout the term of this Agreement.   


2.4 Fees and Payments.   


(a) Compensation.  Consultant shall receive compensation, including 
reimbursements, for all Services rendered under this Agreement at the rates set 
forth in Exhibit B attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference for a not-
to-exceed price of two thousand six hundred ninety dollars ($2,690).  Extra Work 
may be authorized, as described below and, if authorized, will be compensated at 
the rates and manner set forth in this Agreement.  Consultant shall not be 
reimbursed for any expenses unless authorized in writing by District. 


(b) Payment of Compensation.  Consultant shall submit to District an 
itemized statement that indicates work completed and hours of Services rendered 
by Consultant.  District shall pay Consultant within a reasonable time and in 
accordance with this Agreement. 


2.5 General Provisions. 


(a) Suspension of Services.  The District may, in its sole discretion, suspend 
all or any part of Services provided hereunder without cost provided, however, 
that if the District shall suspend Services for a period of ninety (90) consecutive 
days or more and, in addition, such suspension is not caused by Consultant or the 
acts or omissions of Consultant.  Upon recession of such suspension, the 
compensation will be subject to adjustment to provide for actual costs and 
expenses incurred by Consultant as a direct result of the suspension and 
resumption of Services under this Agreement.  Consultant may not suspend its 
service without District's express written consent.   


(b) Termination of Agreement. 


(i) Grounds for Termination.  District may, by written notice to 
Consultant, terminate the whole or any part of this Agreement at any time 
and without cause by giving written notice to Consultant of such 
termination and specifying the effective date thereof at least seven (7) 
days before the effective date of such termination.  Upon termination, 
Consultant shall be compensated only for those services that have been 


238 of 380







3 


 


 


adequately rendered to District, and Consultant shall be entitled to no 
further compensation.  Consultant may not terminate this Agreement 
except for cause. 


(c) Indemnification.  To the fullest extent permitted by law, Consultant shall 
defend (with counsel of District’s choosing), indemnify, and hold the District, its 
officials, officers, employees, volunteers and agents free and harmless from any 
and all claims, demands, causes of action, costs, expenses, liability, loss, damage 
or injury of any kind, in law or equity, to property or persons, including wrongful 
death, in any manner arising out of, pertaining to, or incident to any alleged acts, 
errors, or omissions, or willful misconduct of Consultant, its officials, officers, 
employees, subcontractors, consultants or agents in connection with the 
performance of the Consultant's Services, the Project or this Agreement, including 
without limitation the payment of all consequential damages, expert witness fees 
and attorney fees and other related costs and expenses.  Consultant shall 
reimburse District and its officials, officers, employees, agents, and/or volunteers, 
for any and all legal expenses and costs incurred by each of them in connection 
therewith or in enforcing the indemnity herein provided.  Consultant's obligation 
to indemnify shall not be restricted to insurance proceeds, if any, received by the 
District, its directors, officials officers, employees, agents, or volunteers.  
Notwithstanding the foregoing, to the extent Consultant's Services are subject to 
Civil Code Section 2782.8, the above indemnity shall be limited, to the extent 
required by Civil Code Section 2782.8, to claims that arise out of, pertain to, or 
relate to the negligence, recklessness, or willful misconduct of the Consultant.  
Consultant agrees to waive all rights of subrogation against the District. 


(d) Entire Agreement.  This Agreement contains the entire Agreement of the 
Parties with respect to the subject matter hereof, and supersedes all prior 
negotiations, understandings or agreements.   


(e) Governing Law.  This Agreement shall be governed by the laws of the 
State of California.  Any action brought to enforce the terms of this Agreement 
shall be brought in a state or federal court located in the County of Riverside, 
State of California.   


(f) Successors and Assigns.  This Agreement shall be binding on the 
successors and assigns of the Parties and shall not be assigned by Consultant 
without the prior written consent of District.  


(g) Amendments/Waiver.  This Agreement may not be amended except in 
writing signed by the District and Consultant.  In order to take effect, amendments 
shall be approved or ratified by the District Board of Education.  No waiver, 
alternation, or modification of the provisions of this Agreement shall be effective 
unless signed by both Parties. 


(h) Fingerprinting Requirements.  Consultant hereby acknowledges that, if 
applicable, it is required to comply with the requirements of Education Code 


239 of 380







4 


 
 


 


Section 45125.1 with respect to fingerprinting employees who may have contact 
with the District's pupils.  The Consultant shall also ensure that its consultants on 
the Project also comply with the requirements of Section 45125.1.  If required by 
Education Code Section 45125.1, the Consultant must provide for the completion 
of a Fingerprint Certification form, in the District’s required format, prior to any 
of the Consultant's employees, or those of any other consultants, coming into 
contact with the District's pupils.  Consultant further acknowledges that other 
fingerprinting requirements may apply (as set forth in Education Code Section 
45125 et seq.) and will comply with any such requirements. 


(i) Tuberculosis Testing.  Consultant shall require that all regular and 
substitute employees provide verification of having been tested for tuberculosis 
and cleared to work with minors as evidenced by a state licensed medical doctor's 
signature prior to any of the Consultant's employees, or those of any other 
consultants, coming into contact with the District's pupils.  Consultant shall keep 
a copy of said information in the employee file. 


(j) Confidentiality.  Consultant hereby acknowledges that certain records 
and information maintained by the District, or by Consultant on behalf of the 
District, are protected by law and shall not be released to third parties without 
express authorization from the District.  Such records include, but are not limited 
to, student records (i.e., any item of information relating to an identifiable student) 
and personnel records.  In addition, all ideas, memoranda, plans, strategies, and 
documents shared with Consultant by District in connection with the performance 
of this Agreement, not generally known to the public, shall be held confidential 
by Consultant.  Consultant agrees that information acquired by Consultant during 
meetings with the District’s administrative team or during closed session Board 
discussions are deemed confidential and, except to the extent required by law, 
shall not be shared with third parties without express authorization from the 
District.  


(k) Drug/Tobacco Free Facilities.  All District facilities are drug- and 
tobacco-free facilities.  Any drug and/or tobacco use (smoked or smokeless) is 
prohibited at all times on all areas of District facilities. 


(l) Exhibits and Recitals.  All Exhibits and Recitals contained herein are 
hereby incorporated into this Agreement by this reference. 


(m) Counterparts.  This Agreement may be executed in counterparts, each of 
which shall constitute an original and all of which shall constitute one agreement.   


240 of 380







5 


 


 


IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties hereto have executed this Agreement by their 
authorized officers as of the day and year first written above.   


 
SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS 
 
 
By: _____________________________ 
Name: Kris Munro 
Title:    Superintendent 
Date:    _____________________________ 
 
 


SPRING HILL SCHOOL 
Cindy Jaconette, Principal 
 
By: _____________________________ 
Name: _____________________________ 
Title: _____________________________ 
Date:                                                              
 
 _____________________________ 
 Federal Tax I.D. Number 
 


 
 
Board Approved: __________________


241 of 380







242 of 380







 


Exhibit "A" 


 
EXHIBIT "A" 


SCOPE OF SERVICES 
 


 
This agreement is meant to cover the time period from July 1, 2017 through June 30, 2018.   
 
Consultant will deliver academic support services to three students as per their Individual 
Service Plan (ISP).  Services will be provided at a location determined acceptable to Consultant 
and the students’ parents.   
 
Consultant will provide the following: 
 


• Appropriately credentialed teacher to implement academic support sessions per student 
(as per ISP) 


• Consultant will attend ISP meetings and coordinate with the parent and school regarding 
time and location of service 


• Consultant will provide the materials, plan the sessions, and record student progress data 
• Consultant will consult with District and provide student records as requested 
• Consultant will provide evidence of current teaching credential  


.  


243 of 380







244 of 380







 


 
Exhibit "B" 


EXHIBIT "B" 
COMPENSATION FOR SERVICES 


 
 
Total amount to be paid to Consultant:  
 
Total amount not to exceed $2,690.00 
 
 
00246-00005/4122289.1  


245 of 380







Russell Williamson CSA bus driver trainer cover 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 


 


AGENDA ITEM: Approve Consultant Services Agreement with Russell A. Williamson 


MEETING DATE: October 18, 2017 


FROM:   Patrick K. Gaffney, Asst. Superintendent, Business Services    


THROUGH:  Kris Munro, Superintendent 


 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve Consultant Service Agreement for California Certified Driver Trainer Russell A. 
Williamson to provide California Department of Education (CDE) Mandated school bus driver 
training, and to be recognized as the Certified Driver Trainer of Record for District school bus 
drivers. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
Santa Cruz City Schools does not have a Certified School Bus Driver Trainer, nor is there a 
current job position with the duties of a Certified School Bus Driver Trainer.  Since 2015, Russell 
A. Williamson has provided the annual service of certifying District bus drivers according to the 
guidelines mandated by the CDE and the California Highway Patrol.  Certification includes 
classroom and behind-the-wheel training as outlined by statute.   In addition, if the duties of a 
Certified School Bus Driver Trainer are incorporated into a District job position, Russell A. 
Williamson will train, qualify, and certify a District employee as ready to attend the CDE Driver 
Trainer Academy in Sacramento to become a Certified Driver Trainer.   
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
Total cost is not to exceed $3,500.00.  (Project up to 100 hours of training will be required to 
maintain school bus driver certifications and to train an employee to attend the CDE Driver 
Trainer Academy).  Cost will be paid from Home to School Transportation funds. 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goal and its corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 
 


Prepared by Emil F. Frates, Transportation Supervisor  
 


246 of 380







247 of 380







248 of 380







249 of 380







SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
  


AGENDA ITEM:        Approve Blackboard Mass Notifications and Teachers Messaging 
Contract 


  
MEETING DATE:  October 18, 2017 
  
FROM:   Patrick K. Gaffney, Assistant Superintendent, Business 
  
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
  
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve Blackboard Notifications and Teacher Messaging contract for the District as its 
emergency and general notification system.  
  
BACKGROUND: 
Blackboard offers an easy-to-use system for contacting students, parents, and staff using a 
variety of communication methods.  It allows school staff to quickly generate custom messages, 
performs automated attendance and tardy calls, and can send emergency notifications when 
necessary.  Messages can be sent via phone call, text and email, all in a common interface.  
Blackboard also allows staff to target recipients with language appropriate messages, using the 
demographic data in our student information system. 
 
The “Create Once, Publish Everywhere” (COPE) movement is updating old and clunky 
communication practices in many K-12 districts. By writing a message once, selecting preferred 
communication methods, and publishing across a district’s desired channels, we will save time, 
create consistency, and build capacity.   
  
FISCAL IMPACT: 
·         Year 1: 2017-18 - $11,987.45  (includes Emergency, General, Absent and Tardy 


Notifications, plus one-time costs for data migration, setup, and training) 
·         Year 2: 2018-19 - $8,017.20 
 


This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 


Goal #5: SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 
Goal #6: SCCS will maintain strong communication and partnerships with its diverse 
community.  
 


Prepared by Curtis Gomez, Director, Information Technology 


250 of 380







251 of 380







252 of 380







253 of 380







254 of 380







 
   
 AGENDA ITEM: 8.1.9.5.3 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM: Approve Agreement for Professional Services with Bogard 
Construction, Inc. 


 
MEETING DATE: October 18, 2017 
 
FROM: Patrick K. Gaffney, Asst. Superintendent, Business Services 
 
THROUGH:  Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve the Agreement for Professional Services with Bogard Construction, Inc. to 
provide consultant services regarding current construction projects. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
Bogard Construction can provide third party opinions and counsel regarding the 
District’s construction projects, including review of documents and plans, site visits, 
meetings with District staff and design team and other consultants, and review of 
schedules and budgets. 
  
FISCAL IMPACT: 
Not to exceed $15,000, to be paid from Measures A and B bond funds. 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding 
metrics: 
 
Goal #2:  SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the 
development of cognitive skills and the social emotional well-being of all students. 
Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


255 of 380







 


Work Order No. #XX - Agreement for Professional Services 
DATE  Page 1 of 3 


 


AGREEMENT FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 


 


This work order for professional services is entered into this 18 day of October, 2017 by and 
between the Santa Cruz City Schools ("Owner") and Bogard Construction, Inc. (“Consultant”) 
for DESCRIPTION. 
 


1. SCOPE OF SERVICES 
 


 Provide pre-construction management services for the following: 
 


  
 


1.1 Hourly consulting that would include, but not be limited to, providing on-call, as-
needed services related to pre-construction and construction, such as: 


 


 1.1.1 Review available documentation and become familiar 
with the requirements of the work and the desired scope 
and outcome of the design and construction project to aid 
in selection of LLB Contractors 


 


 1.1.2 Visit project sites and review existing conditions with the 
design team. Meet with the Owner as required and 
requested, to discuss constraints, schedules, and other 
issues related to the project. 


 


 1.1.3 Attend planning and coordination meetings with Owner, 
design team and other consultants. 


 


 1.1.4 Review master schedules and master budgets. Advise on 
project schedules and budgets. 


 


 1.1.4 Other items related to the project as requested by the 
Owner. 


  
 1.1.5 All product developed will be the property of Owner. 
 


   
 


1.2 The services provided by the Consultant do not relive the design team of their 
responsibilities for the design of the project and their construction administration duties. 


 


256 of 380







 


Work Order No. #1 – Agreement for Professional Services 
12/16/11  Page 2 of 3 


 


2. COMPENSATION 
 


2.1 Fee 
 


2.1.1 Services to be provided on a time and material basis based on the following 
hourly rates: 


  Hourly Rate  
 


Principal $160.00 
Project Director / Sr. Project Manager $150.00 
Project Manager $130.00 
Scheduler/Cost Estimator $110.00 
Superintendent $100.00 
Project Engineer / Assistant PM $  85.00 
Accounting $  70.00 
Administrative Services / Clerical $  75.00 


 


 2.1.2 Reimbursable Expenses: Reimbursable expenses will be billed at actual 
cost + 10% including, but not limited to, blueprinting, gasoline, mileage and 
travel expenses outside the Monterey Bay area, copy reproduction and 
consultants retained by Bogard Construction, Inc. on behalf of our clients. 


 


 2.1.3 Estimated Not-to-Exceed Fee: Based on estimated hours, the fee shall be 
billed hourly, at a not to exceed amount of Fifteen Thousand Dollars 
($15,000.00) without prior written authorization from the Owner. 


 


 2.2 Payments 
 


 2.2.1. The Owner will pay CONSULTANT on a monthly basis, and not later than 
fifteen (30) days after receipt of the CONSULTANT’s invoice to the Owner. 
A late charge of 1.5% per month (18% annum) will be applied to balances 
outstanding 60 days or more from date of invoice, unless other terms are 
mutually agreed upon in writing. 


 


 2.2.3 The CONSULTANT shall provide the Owner with a periodic statement 
(invoice) as services warrant, of fees earned and costs incurred for services 
provided. The statement will generally describe the services performed, 
hours worked, the applicable rate or rates, the basis for the calculation of 
fees, and a reasonable itemization of costs on a project specific basis. 


 


3. TERM 
 


 3.1 The term of this Work Order shall commence upon execution by the Owner and 
CONSULTANT; and this Amendment shall terminate as noted below. 


 


 3.1.1 Termination Date for this Work Order is: 30-06-2108 
 
 


All other terms and conditions of the Agreement dated 18-10-2017 shall generally stay in affect. 


257 of 380







 


Work Order No. #1 – Agreement for Professional Services 
12/16/11  Page 3 of 3 


 


 


IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Owner and CONSULTANT have executed this Work Order as of 
the date set forth above. 
 


“Owner” “CONSULTANT” 
 


 ___________________________________   ___________________________________  
Signature Signature 
 


 ___________________________________   ___________________________________  
Date Date 
 
Patrick Gaffney Jared D. Bogaard 
Assistant Superintendent for Business Executive Vice President 
Santa Cruz City Schools Bogard Construction, Inc. 
405 Old San Jose Rd 350A Coral Street 
Soquel, CA  95073 Santa Cruz, CA  95060 


258 of 380







BOC appointment Tom Parker cover 


AGENDA ITEM: 8.1.7 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM: Bond Oversight Committee Member 
 
MEETING DATE: October 18, 2017 


 
FROM: Patrick K. Gaffney, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 


 
THROUGH: Kris Munro, Superintendent 


 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve the appointment of the Thomas W. Parker to the Bond Oversight Committee, to fill the 
citizen at large position. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
In conjunction with Education Code Section 15278 and with the Bylaws adopted by the SCCS 
Board, the Board is requested to approve the appointment of the following individual to the 
Measures A and B Citizens Bond Oversight Committee.  Each member will serve a term of two 
years. 
 
An application has been received from Thomas W. Parker, a retired executive whose work 
experience includes 40 years for several engineering and technology firms.  He is a current 
Board Member of Santa Cruz Rotary and has grandchildren attending District schools. 


 
The District is continuing to accept applications from interested parties for a representative 
of a taxpayer’s organization.  When a candidate is identified, their application will be brought 
to the Board for approval. 
 


  This work is in direct support of the following District goal and its corresponding metrics: 
  
 Goal #5: SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 
 
 Goal #6: SCCS will maintain strong communication and partnership with its diverse community. 


259 of 380







 
____ 


 
____ 


 
___ 


 
___ 


 
___ 


 
____ 


 


Santa Cruz City School District 
 


Application for Bond Oversight Committee 
 


The  Board  of Trustees of the  Santa Cruz  City  School  District  is  establishing  a Citizens’  Bond 
Oversight Committee to monitor school construction activities associated with Measures A and 
B. 


 
Applicant’s Name:                                                                                                                                        


 
Home address:   


 
City/State/ZIP:   


 
Home Telephone:   


 
Work Telephone:   


 
Fax:   


 
Email:   


 
Proposition 39  requires  that the   Committee have  at  least  seven members, with   one 
member representing each of five categories.  Please check all that apply to you. 


 
1.  _I am  active  in a  business  organization  representing  the  business  community  located 
within the Santa Cruz City School District – Please specify: 


 


 
 
 


2.  _I am active in a senior citizen’s organization – please specify: 
 


 
 
 


3.  _ _I am a parent or guardian of a child enrolled in the Santa Cruz City School District. 
 


4.  _ _I  am  active  in  a  parent-teacher organization  and  a  parent or  guardian  of  a  child 
enrolled in Santa Cruz City School District – please specify: 


 
 
 
 


5.  _ _I am Active in a bona  fide taxpayer’s organization.  Please specify: 
 
 
 
 


6.  _I am  not applying  to meet  one  of the  foregoing  criteria; I am  applying  as a citizen  at 
large. 


260 of 380







Please answer the following questions: 
 
1.          Are you an employee of the Santa Cruz City School District?                        YES      NO 


(Note: employees of the District are prohibited by law from being members of the Committee) 


 
2.          Are you a vender, contractor or consultant to the Santa Cruz City 


School District? YES  NO 
(Note: vendors, contractors and consultants to the District are prohibited by law from serving on the Committee) 


 
3.  Are you able to regularly attend meetings and complete a two-year  term 


as a member of the Committee and refrain from becoming an employee, 
vendor, contractor or consultant to the District? YES  NO 


 
4.          Will you, to the best of your knowledge, be able to maintain qualification 


in the membership category previously checked?  YES  NO 
 
Please provide any information that you believe would be helpful to the District in making its 
determination of Committee membership (for example, educational or professional background, 
knowledge  of financial matters or construction, service  on other  boards or committees,  or any 
other relevant information): 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Signature of Applicant:    
Dated:    


 
 
 
 
 
 
This completed application must be received no  later than 5:00  PM on   , 2017 to: 


 
Kris Munro, Superintendent 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
405 Old San  Jose Road 
Soquel, California 95073 


261 of 380







AGENDA ITEM:  8.3.1.  


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM: Update on Newcomer Services 2017-2018 
 


MEETING DATE: October 18, 2017 
 


FROM: Frank Wells, Assistant Superintendent of Educational Services 
 


THROUGH: Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
 
BACKGROUND: 
A significant number of our English Learners are newcomers, or students who are entering US 
schools for the first time. The number of newcomers has increased each year in the last three 
years, with the majority coming from El Salvador. Of all our 831 English Learners, 13% or 107 
students have arrived in the last two years. Of these students, 72% or 77 students attend Gault, 
Branciforte Middle, or Harbor High, all schools with additional Newcomer supports in place. 


 


Newcomers are a very diverse group. Our newcomers (< 2 years) and recently enrolled (< 4 
years) students include refugees and unaccompanied minors, many of whom are fleeing 
violence or persecution in their home country and have arrived after enduring a traumatic 
journey to the United States. Furthermore, many have had significant interruptions in their 
formal education and may have academic delays in their primary language. Some newcomers 
arrive with a rich, formal education and move through our newcomer services quickly. 


 


Our newcomers, as well as many of our recently enrolled students, have a need for significant 
and specialized academic, social-emotional, and mental health supports. The challenges 
newcomers face increase dramatically with the age of their arrival - a high school newcomer 
has but a few years at best to acquire English and accrue the necessary credits required for 
graduation. Her or his needs are significantly different from an elementary newcomer, who has 
more time to reach grade level proficiency. 


 


Before our newcomer supports were in place, teachers were frustrated by the fact that they 
could not meet the specific, unique needs of newcomer students in already full classrooms. We 
have worked over the last six years to build upon and increase our supports for newcomers. 
While these supports are critical to serve the needs of our newcomers, many challenges 
remain. How do we best serve high school newcomers who only have a few years in US 
schools? How do we serve students who need an alternative setting? How do we provide 
quality primary language academic support at all levels? 


 


Our English Learner Roadmap sets us on a course to have high-quality newcomer supports at all 
school levels that meet the demographic demand. Our long-term goals outlined in our roadmap 
to support ELLs, and specifically newcomers, are to: 


262 of 380







AGENDA ITEM:  8.3.1.  


● Establish and implement enrollment procedures and processes that provide the 
necessary information to site and district staff in order to best support our newcomer 
students upon intake. 


● Provide quality newcomer supports and scheduling options that proactively meet 
increasing newcomer enrollment and allows for the arrival of newcomers throughout 
the year. 


● Provide research-based newcomer-specific resources and professional development to 
newcomer teachers and leaders. 


● Adjust the FTE of school community coordinators, social workers, and counselors to 
meet the demographic demand at each site in order to serve the whole child. 


● Collaborate with Student Services to continue to integrate social and emotional learning 
approaches that address the Social Emotional Learning (SEL) standards and to ensure 
these meet the needs of all ELL students. 


● Leverage Tier I evidence-based practices and strategies, e.g. Positive Behavior 
Interventions and Supports (PBIS), Trauma Informed Practices (TIPS) to build safe and 
inclusive learning environments for newcomers. 


● Ensure access to community based culturally sensitive mental health, health, legal 
services and other social services for newcomer students and their families. 


 


While the goals outlined above are our long-term goals, the services that we offer attempt to 


maximize the impact of district resources toward the goal of achieving grade-level academic 


success for students new to U.S. schools, and to support students in adjusting to and thriving in 


a new culture. 


 
School staff at all sites are key in providing support to our newcomer students. Starting with 


enrollment, SCCS staff address student health, scheduling, family support, and social emotional 


support. ELIRTs (English Learner Instructional Resource Teachers) are on site at least once each 


week to provide support in planning instruction, securing materials and setting up programs for 


newcomers’ success. All newcomers have licenses for Rosetta Stone, a digital language learning 


program. Elementary students have access to I-Pads for instructional supports. Our school 


community coordinators are key liaisons to support students and their families in orienting our 


newcomers to the ways of schooling in the US. District nurses and social workers are in direct 


contact with our newcomer students providing supports as well. All of the staff serve all of our 


English Language Learners and Spanish speaking families. 


 
Additional newcomer supports and services specific to the needs of our newcomers are 


concentrated in the schools with the highest number of newcomers - Gault Elementary, 


Branciforte Middle, and Harbor High Schools. These services were developed in concert with 


our principals, ELIRTs, RtI coordinators, certificated, and classified staff to meet our collective 


goals noted above. In the 2017-2018 school year, we are making progress towards our goals by 


providing these additional support services to our newcomer students: 


263 of 380







AGENDA ITEM:  8.3.1.  


Gault (started in the 2017-2018 school year): 
● 1.0 FTE Certificated teachers to work directly with newcomers in designated small group 


pull-out classroom and home classroom push-in to accelerate English Language 
Development and ensure newcomer access and participation in core classroom 
curricula. Newcomer teachers coordinate services with classroom teachers and the 
ELIRT. 


● Newcomer teachers facilitate monthly Cafecitos (Parent and Principal meetings) with 
newcomer parents build the school home connection. 


● Newcomer teachers facilitate ELAC meetings. 
 


Branciforte Middle School (started in the 2015-2016 academic year): 
● Academic Sections: newcomer core class: English Language Arts and Social Studies 
● ELD 1 section 
● 6th grade: Bilingual (Spanish) math class (serving both newcomers and two way 


immersion students) 
● 7th and 8th grade: Mainstream math class with math support offered during the day 
● Bilingual RtI Coordinator 
● .5 additional Bilingual School Community Coordinator 
● After school academic support program with bilingual aide and bilingual instructional 


tech position 
 


Harbor High School (started in the 2012-2013 school year): 
● Monthly site newcomer meetings 
● Newcomer academic sections: Tutorial, Science, Math ELD, and Math 1 in Spanish 
● Double blocked ELD classes (daily ELD) 
● .5 additional School Community Coordinator 
● Spanish for Spanish speakers to support primary language 
● Bilingual guidance counselors; counselor on Newcomer site team 
● Cyber High courses in Spanish and English for credit acceleration 
● Leveled ELD courses: Newcomer ELD through ELD 3 and Shadow English 
● Bilingual Math Tutors 


 


Progress Monitoring: 
Currently we monitor Newcomer progress in our twice yearly Language Review team meetings. 
At these meetings, we discuss the progress and placement of each newcomer student 
individually. Progress is measured by the English Learner Progress Profile, English Language 
progress on CELDT and ELPAC, and grades. We monitor that a student make a year’s growth in 
English in a year’s time. Necessary adjustments are made each Language Review team meeting. 


 


Newcomers are also counted in all of our district metrics including graduation rate, A-G 
completion, and attendance. Because newcomer numbers are relatively small, these data 
points can vary tremendously from year to year. 


264 of 380







AGENDA ITEM:  8.3.1.  


Fiscal Impact 
 Support Site FTE Total 


LCFF Newcomer ELD B40MS 0.2 $26,241.00 


 Rosetta Stone Licenses ALL Sites - $11,500.00 


 Newcomer ELD Sections HHS 0.2 $22,676.00 


  Total 0.4 $64,417.00 


Title I Newcomer Teacher GA 0.5 $64,442.00 


 Newcomer Teacher B40MS 0.4 $52,852.00 


 Learning Assistant for Newcomer Teacher B40MS 0.5 $10,186.00 


 Newcomer Sections:ELD, Science, Math, English HHS 0.8 $73,234.00 


  Total 2.2 $200,714.00 


Title III Newcomer Teacher GA 0.5 $49,727.00 


 All Funding Sources Total FTE 2.6 FTE $310,858.00 


 


 


This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 


Goal #3: We will eliminate the achievement gaps that currently exist between demographic 
groups within the SCCS student community. 


Goal #6: SCCS will maintain strong communication and partnership with its diverse 
community. 


265 of 380







26
6 


of
 3


80







26
7 


of
 3


80







26
8 


of
 3


80







26
9 


of
 3


80







27
0 


of
 3


80







27
1 


of
 3


80







27
2 


of
 3


80







27
3 


of
 3


80







 AGENDA ITEM:  8.3.2. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM:  2017 CAASPP Data 
      
MEETING DATE:  October 18, 2017 
 
FROM:  Frank Wells, Assistant Superintendent of Educational Services 
 
THROUGH:  Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
 
BACKGROUND: 
The 2016-17 school year marked the third year of California's statewide student assessment 


system. The following results are from the Smarter Balanced Assessments, which incorporate 


summative assessments in grades 3 through 8 and grade 11 in English Language Arts/Literacy 


and Mathematics. The purpose of these assessments is to give students, parents, teachers, 


schools, and districts information regarding individual students’ level of proficiency as well as 


trends in school and district proficiency data in reference to the California Common Core State 


Standards. We also use these assessments as a data point to help us determine if we are getting 


closer to closing the achievement gap.  


 


For each grade level and subject area, students receive a score from approximately 2000 to 


3000. The overall score falls into one of four achievement levels: Standard Exceeded, Standard 


Met, Standard Nearly Met, and Standard Not Met. Most of the tables and charts that follow 


report the combined percent of students who met or exceeded standard.  


 


Many acronyms are used to refer to state identified student groups in the tables and charts to 


save space. Economically Disadvantaged = Econ Dis; English Learner = EL; Students with 


Disabilities= SWD; Ever English Learner = Ever EL. The Ever English Learner subgroup is being 


used for the first time in this third year of CAASPP and includes students who are currently 


English Learners and those who are former English Learners and have achieved Fluent English 


Proficient Status (RFEP). 


 


The following is a brief analysis of each of the attached tables.  


 


Table 1: Numbers of Students in Elementary & Secondary Districts 


● Table 1 shows the number of students overall in the elementary district as well as the 


number of students in each subgroup in the elementary district. 


274 of 380







 AGENDA ITEM:  8.3.2. 


● Table 1 also shows the number of students overall in the secondary district as well as 


the number of students in each subgroup in the secondary district. 


 
Table 2: ELA & Math Scores by Elementary District Subgroup, County, & State 


● Overall, our Elementary District has 53% of students meeting/exceeding the standard in 


ELA. 


● Overall, our Elementary District has 45% of students meeting/exceeding the standard in 


math. 


● In ELA and math, our Elementary District is scoring higher than the county and state 


averages. 


● An achievement gap exists in all subgroups (except for Asian) in both ELA & math when 


comparing subgroups to the white student group. 


 


Table 3 ELA & Math Scores by Elementary Grade Level 


● There is quite a lot of variance in scores when comparing grade level to grade level in 


both ELA and math. 


● When comparing our CAASPP scores by grade level to the county and state averages, we 


have a higher percentage of our students meeting/exceeding the standard, except for in 


4th grade math. 


 


Table 4 ELA & Math Scores by Secondary District Subgroup, County, & State 


● Overall, our Secondary District has 59% of students meeting/exceeding the standard in 


ELA. 


● Overall, our Secondary District has 42% of students meeting/exceeding the standard in 


math. 


● In ELA and math, our Secondary District is scoring higher than the county in most 


subgroups. However, in math the state averages are higher that SCCS Secondary in 4 


subgroups (Hispanic, Econ Dis, EL & Ever EL). 


● An achievement gap exists in all subgroups (except for Asian) in both ELA & math when 


comparing subgroups to the white student group. 


 


Table 5 ELA & Math Scores by Secondary Grade Level 


● In 6th-8th grade our overall meeting/exceeding scores are higher than the county and 


state.  


● 11th grade ELA meeting/exceeding scores are lower than the county and state. 


● 11th grade math meeting/exceeding scores are high than the county and state, but are 


still at 34%.  


 


 


275 of 380







 AGENDA ITEM:  8.3.2. 


Figure 1 & Figure 2: Elementary District Achievement Gap that Exists Between White & 


Subgroups in ELA & Math  


 


Figure 3 & Figure 4: Secondary District Achievement Gap that Exists Between White & 


Subgroups in ELA & Math  


 


Figure 5 & Figure 6: Elementary District Proficient/Exceeding Scores by Race/Ethnicity & 


Income in ELA & Math 


 


Figure 7 & Figure 8: Secondary District Proficient/Exceeding Scores by Race/Ethnicity & Income 


in ELA & Math 


● In both Elementary & Secondary Districts, in both ELA & Math, economically 


disadvantaged students score lower on average when compared to those non-


economically disadvantaged within the same racial group. 


 
Fiscal Impact: 
N/A 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
  
Goal #1:  All Santa Cruz City Schools students will be prepared to successfully access post-


secondary college and career opportunities. 
Goal #3:  We will eliminate the achievement gaps that currently exist between demographic 


groups within the SCCS student community. 
 
 


 
 


Prepared by:  Julia Hodges, Co-Director, Curriculum, Intervention and Assessment 
 
 


276 of 380







27
7 


of
 3


80







27
8 


of
 3


80







27
9 


of
 3


80







28
0 


of
 3


80







28
1 


of
 3


80







28
2 


of
 3


80







28
3 


of
 3


80







28
4 


of
 3


80







C:\USERS\BSSEC\DESKTOP\BOARDPAD 101817\2017 CBEDS REPORT COVER.DOC    AGENDA ITEM: 8.3.3 


 
 SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
AGENDA ITEM: Preliminary CBEDS Report  
 
MEETING DATE: October 18, 2017  
 
FROM:   Patrick K. Gaffney, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
 
THROUGH:  Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
BACKGROUND:  
The California Basic Educational Data System (CBEDS) is an annual data collection administered 
the first Wednesday in October.  This year CBEDS day was October 4th.  The purpose of CBEDS 
is to collect demographic information on students, faculty and district employees.  Below are 
the highlights of the enrollment component of the CBEDS report, reported by grade level 
clusters. 
 
The District as a whole has decreased enrollment from 2016-17 to 2017-18.  We had a district-
wide decrease of 56 students.  
 
The Elementary District (grades Pre-K – 6), including Bay View, Delaveaga, Gault, and Westlake, 
AFE (grades K-6), Monarch, as well as 6th graders from Branciforte Middle and Mission Hill 
Middle, decreased enrollment by 106 students from last year. 
 
The Secondary District (grades 7-12), including Branciforte and Mission Hill Middle Schools 
(grades 7-8) Harbor, Santa Cruz, Soquel, Costanoa High Schools (grades 9-12) and ARK and AFE 
(grades 7-12) increased by 52 students.   
 
Elementary K-5 (Bay View, Delaveaga, Gault and Westlake Elementary) 
Elementary decreased by 146 students from last year’s enrollment.  Actual CBEDS was 58 
students more than projected.  Bay View, Delaveaga, Gault and Westlake each had decreases 
of 51, 67,14 and 14, respectively.   
 
Middle School 6-8 (Branciforte and Mission Hill Middle Schools) 
Middle School enrollment decreased by 4 students from last year.  Actual CBEDS was 1 student 
lower than projected. Enrollment at Branciforte decreased by 25 and was 13 students less than 
projected.  Enrollment at Mission Hill increased by 21 students and was 12 students more than 
projected.  
 
High School 9-12 (Harbor, Santa Cruz and Soquel High Schools) 
Enrollment levels at the three comprehensive high schools increased by 97 students from last 
year.  The overall CBEDS was 15 students more than projected.  Enrollment at SCHS increased 
by 34 students.  Harbor increased by 23 students from last year.  Soquel High School grew by 
40 students. 
 
Small Schools K-12 (Monarch, AFE, ARK and Costanoa) 
Small Schools enrollment decreased by 3 students from last year.  Costanoa increased by 9 
students, ARK gained 1 student, AFE lost 33 students and Monarch gained 20.  


285 of 380







Prelim Report - Submitted 10/10/2017


Elementary Secondary


PK TK K 1       2       3       4       5              6       Students 7       8       9       10     11    12    Students


 2017-18 


TOTALS 


 2016-17 


TOTALS 


Bay View 10  15  64    70    72    98 79    75          483          483         534        -51


DeLaveaga 2    19  93    84    85    100  84    85          552          552         619        -67


Gault 6    67    46    75    57    61    63          375          375         389        -14


Westlake 18  90    74    87    93    87    106        555          555         569        -14


Elementary total 12  58  314  274  319  348  311  329        1,965       1,965      2,111     -146


Branciforte Middle 164  164          163  156  319           483         508        -25


Mission Hill Middle 221  221          176  218  394           615         594        21


Middle School total 385  385          339  374  713           1,098      1,102     -4


Harbor High 265  230  202  231 928           928         905        23


Santa Cruz High 274  286  259  243 1,062        1,062      1,028     34


Soquel High 356  286  297  218 1,157        1,157      1,117     40


High School Total 895  802  758  692 3,147        3,147      3,050     97


Costanoa 2      17    22    48   89             89           80          9


Ark IS 6      25    30   61             61           60          1


AFE 3      5      1      10    3      7            9      38            18    19    11    16    13    13   90             128         161        -33


Monarch 24    22    23    22    28    25          144          144         124        20


Small Schools Total 27    27    24    32    31    32          9      182          18    19    13    39    60    91   240           422         425        -3


District total 12  341  301  343  380  342  361        394  2,532       357  393  908  841  818  783 4,100        6,632      6,688     (56)       


Delta Charter 2      7      39    66   114           114         129        (15)       


Santa Cruz City Schools


2017-18 Enrollment Report 
Preliminary Enrollment Count


CBEDS Information Day - 10/4/17


286 of 380







1718 Prelim CBEDS Enr v Proj & 1617 CBEDS


16-17 17-18 Diff. from 17-18 Diff.


CBEDS CBEDS 16-17 Dist. from Dist.


Enroll. Enroll. CBEDS Proj. Proj. Enroll.


Bay View 534       483         -51 470 13


Delaveaga 619       552         -67 554 -2


Gault 389       375         -14 363 12


Westlake 569       555         -14 520 35


Subtotal 2,111    1,965      -146 1,907 58


Branciforte Middle 508       483         -25 496 -13


Mission Hill Middle 594       615         21 603 12


Subtotal 1,102    1,098      -4 1,099 -1


Harbor High 905       928         23 899 29


Santa Cruz High 1,028    1,062      34 1,051 11


Soquel High 1,117    1,157      40 1,182 -25


Subtotal 3,050    3,147      97 3,132 15


Costanoa 80         89           9 80 9


ARK 60         61           1 60 1


AFE 161       128         -33 161 -33


Monarch 124       144         20 119 25


Subtotal 425 422 -3 420 2


Total 6,688 6,632 -56 6,558 74


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS


2017-18 CBEDS Enrollment


Wednesday, October 4, 2017


287 of 380







Board Meeting Presentation 
Wednesday, October 18, 2017 


288 of 380







Prelim Report - Submitted 10/10/2017


Elementary Secondary


PK TK K 1       2       3      4       5              6       Students 7       8       9       10     11    12    Students


 2017-18 


TOTALS 


 2016-17 


TOTALS 


Bay View 10 15 64    70    72    98 79    75           483          483         534        -51


DeLaveaga 2    19 93    84    85    100 84    85           552          552         619        -67


Gault 6    67    46    75    57   61    63           375          375         389        -14


Westlake 18 90    74    87    93   87    106        555          555         569        -14


Elementary total 12 58 314 274  319  348 311  329        1,965       1,965      2,111     -146


Branciforte Middle 164 164          163  156  319           483         508        -25


Mission Hill Middle 221 221          176  218  394           615         594        21


Middle School total 385 385          339  374  713           1,098      1,102     -4


Harbor High 265  230 202 231 928           928         905        23


Santa Cruz High 274  286 259 243 1,062        1,062      1,028     34


Soquel High 356  286 297 218 1,157        1,157      1,117     40


High School Total 895  802 758 692 3,147        3,147      3,050     97


Costanoa 2      17    22   48   89             89           80           9


Ark IS 6      25   30   61             61           60           1


AFE 3      5      1      10   3      7             9      38            18    19    11    16    13   13   90             128         161        -33


Monarch 24    22    23    22   28    25           144          144         124        20


Small Schools Total 27    27    24    32   31    32           9      182          18    19    13    39    60   91   240           422         425        -3


District total 12 341 301  343  380 342  361        394 2,532       357  393  908  841 818 783 4,100        6,632      6,688     -56


Santa Cruz City Schools


2017-18 Enrollment Report 
Preliminary Enrollment Count


CBEDS Information Day - 10/4/17


289 of 380







16-17 17-18 Diff. from 17-18 Diff.


CBEDS CBEDS 16-17 Dist. from Dist.


Enroll. Enroll. CBEDS Proj. Proj. Enroll.


Bay View 534      483        -51 470 13


Delaveaga 619      552        -67 554 -2


Gault 389      375        -14 363 12


Westlake 569      555        -14 520 35


Subtotal 2,111   1,965     -146 1,907 58


Branciforte Middle 508      483        -25 496 -13


Mission Hill Middle 594      615        21 603 12


Subtotal 1,102   1,098     -4 1,099 -1


Harbor High 905      928        23 899 29


Santa Cruz High 1,028   1,062     34 1,051 11


Soquel High 1,117   1,157     40 1,182 -25


Subtotal 3,050   3,147     97 3,132 15


Costanoa 80        89          9 80 9


ARK 60        61          1 60 1


AFE 161      128        -33 161 -33


Monarch 124      144        20 119 25


Subtotal 425 422 -3 420 2


Total 6,688 6,632 -56 6,558 74


Wednesday, October 4, 2017


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS


2017-18 CBEDS Enrollment


290 of 380







Prelim.


2008-09 2009-10 2010-11 2011-12 2012-13 2013-14 2014-15 2015-16 2016-17 2017-18


Bay View 507          514          536          543          555          556          566          570          534          483          


Delaveaga 627          618          624          637          637          666          649          635          619          552          


Gault 383          395          417          442          438          409          414          412          389          375          


Westlake 564 578 591 624 651          637          630          594          569          555          


2,081      2,105      2,168      2,246      2,281      2,268      2,259      2,211      2,111      1,965      


Elementary Schools


CBEDS Enrollment


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS


 300


 350


 400


 450


 500


 550


 600


 650


 700


2008-09 2009-10 2010-11 2011-12 2012-13 2013-14 2014-15 2015-16 2016-17 2017-18


#
 o


f 
S


tu
d
e
n
ts


 E
n
ro


lle
d


Bay View Delaveaga Gault Westlake


291 of 380







Prelim.


2008-09 2009-10 2010-11 2011-12 2012-13 2013-14 2014-15 2015-16 2016-17 2017-18


Branciforte 426 438 459 453 423 438 488 518 508       483


Mission Hill 601 591 596 610 618 651 641 634 594       615


1,027 1,029 1,055 1,063 1,041 1,089 1,129 1,152 1,102 1,098


CBEDS Enrollment


Middle Schools


350


400


450


500


550


600


650


700


2008-09 2009-10 2010-11 2011-12 2012-13 2013-14 2014-15 2015-16 2016-17 2017-18


E
n


ro
ll


m
e


n
t


Branciforte Mission Hill


292 of 380







Prelim.


2008-09 2009-10 2010-11 2011-12 2012-13 2013-14 2014-15 2015-16 2016-17 2017-18


Harbor HS 1,062 1,045 1,000 1,029 1,046 1,019 1,032 958 905 928


Santa Cruz HS 1,063 1,132 1,133 1,147 1,085 1,007 1,031 1,008 1,028 1,062


Soquel HS 1,119 1,077 1,030 1,003 1,053 1,062 1,075 1,088 1,117 1,157


3,244 3,254 3,163 3,179 3,184 3,088 3,138 3,054 3,050 3,147


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS


CBEDS Enrollment


High Schools


800


850


900


950


1,000


1,050


1,100


1,150


1,200


2008-09 2009-10 2010-11 2011-12 2012-13 2013-14 2014-15 2015-16 2016-17 2017-18


#
 o


f 
S


tu
d
e
n
ts


 E
n
ro


lle
d


Harbor HS Santa Cruz HS Soquel HS


293 of 380







Prelim.


2007-08 2008-09 2009-10 2010-11 2011-12 2012-13 2013-14 2014-15 2015-16 2016-17 2017-18


Monarch 89 87 89 88 90 90 92 99 100 124 144


Costanoa 139 144 149 148 111 112 120 104 86 80 89


ARK 87 89 66 70 55 76 83 60 56 60 61


AFE 150 146 149 165 160 175 166 166 162 161 128


Total 465 466 453 471 416 453 461 429 404 425 422


Small Schools


CBEDS Enrollment


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS


40


60


80


100


120


140


160


180


200


2007-08 2008-09 2009-10 2010-11 2011-12 2012-13 2013-14 2014-15 2015-16 2016-17


#
 o


f 
S


tu
d
e
n
ts


 E
n
ro


lle
d


Monarch Costanoa ARK AFE


294 of 380







Belli Arch Agrmt Amndmt & Bond Projects Update cover 


AGENDA ITEM: 8.3.4 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM: Update on Measures A and B Bond Projects and Action on Harbor High 
Field Renovation Agreement Amendment  


 
MEETING DATE: October 18, 2017 


 
FROM: Patrick K. Gaffney, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 


 
THROUGH: Kris Munro, Superintendent 


 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve Amendment to Agreement for Professional Services with Belli Architects for the 
Harbor High Athletic Fields Project. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
Belli Architects have revised their original Amendment for Professional Services regarding the 
Harbor High Athletic Fields project to more closely align with the budget specified in the 
Facilities Master Plan. 
 
Mark Bartos of Bartos Architects will provide an update on the status of current Measures A 
and B Bond Projects. Curtis Monette, Laszlo Petrik, Monica Landaverde and Neal Sellers of 
Bartos Architects will also be on hand to answer questions. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
Belli Architects Amendment: 
Not to exceed $587,500, to be paid from Measure A bond funds. 


 
 
  This work is in direct support of the following district goal and its corresponding metrics: 
 
  Goal #5: SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 


295 of 380







29
6 


of
 3


80







29
7 


of
 3


80







29
8 


of
 3


80







SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS |  BOARD MEET ING – 18  OCT OBER 2017


• Gault Elementary School


• Westlake Elementary School


• Mission Hill Middle School


• Santa Cruz High School


299 of 380







1 8  O c t o b e r  2 0 1 7 c o l l a b o r a t i o n  |  a d v o c a c y  |  r e s e a r c h  |  e d u c a t i o n  |  s u s t a i n a b i l i t y


Process


• Meetings with Site “planning review committees”  to review site needs and 


priorities


• On site existing conditions documentation


• Development of “projects” 


• Define Projects


• Scope


• Schedules 


• Anticipated economic need (costs)


Measure A | B Update:  GWMS


300 of 380







1 8  O c t o b e r  2 0 1 7 c o l l a b o r a t i o n  |  a d v o c a c y  |  r e s e a r c h  |  e d u c a t i o n  |  s u s t a i n a b i l i t y


Site Planning |  Pr ior i t izat ion Meet ings


Measure A | B Update:  GWMS


• 11 May 2017


• 30 May 2017


• 05 Sept 2017


• 16 Oct 2017


• 13 June 2017


• 28 August 2017


• 11 Oct 2017


• TBD Oct 2017


• 16 March 2017


• 06 June 2017


• 28 August 2017


• 19 Oct 2017


• 01 June  2017


• 11 Sept 2017


• 02 Oct 2017


• TBD Oct 2017


Westlake SCHS


301 of 380







1 8  O c t o b e r  2 0 1 7 c o l l a b o r a t i o n  |  a d v o c a c y  |  r e s e a r c h  |  e d u c a t i o n


Measure A | B Update Gault Elementary School


GAULT


ELEMENTARY


SCHOOL


302 of 380







1 8  O c t o b e r  2 0 1 7 c o l l a b o r a t i o n  |  a d v o c a c y  |  r e s e a r c h  |  e d u c a t i o n


Site/Project Planning


Measure A | B Update Gault Elementary School


303 of 380







1 8  O c t o b e r  2 0 1 7 c o l l a b o r a t i o n  |  a d v o c a c y  |  r e s e a r c h  |  e d u c a t i o n


Site/Project Planning


Measure A | B Update Gault Elementary School


304 of 380







1 8  O c t o b e r  2 0 1 7 c o l l a b o r a t i o n  |  a d v o c a c y  |  r e s e a r c h  |  e d u c a t i o n


Site/Project Planning


Measure A | B Update Gault Elementary School


305 of 380







1 8  O c t o b e r  2 0 1 7 c o l l a b o r a t i o n  |  a d v o c a c y  |  r e s e a r c h  |  e d u c a t i o n


Measure A | B Update Gault Elementary School


306 of 380







1 8  O c t o b e r  2 0 1 7 c o l l a b o r a t i o n  |  a d v o c a c y  |  r e s e a r c h  |  e d u c a t i o n


In i t iat ing Project Status


Miscellaneous/Utilities/Life Cycle
• Initial basement water intrusion repair: Procurement process


Roofing
• Main Building Tile Roof replacement: DSA Review. Bid Late fall for construction summer 2018


HVAC
• Main building AC/heat improvements: Scope development


Main building modernization
• Project scope under development


Potential New building (replace portables)
• Project scope, feasibility, program under development in consultation with site team


Measure A | B Update Gault Elementary School


307 of 380







1 8  O c t o b e r  2 0 1 7 c o l l a b o r a t i o n  |  a d v o c a c y  |  r e s e a r c h  |  e d u c a t i o n


Roof Replacement Phase 1


Measure A | B Update Gault Elementary School


Ti le Roof Replacement


308 of 380







1 8  O c t o b e r  2 0 1 7 c o l l a b o r a t i o n  |  a d v o c a c y  |  r e s e a r c h  |  e d u c a t i o n


WESTLAKE


ELEMENTARY


SCHOOL


Measure A | B Update Westlake Elementary School


309 of 380







1 8  O c t o b e r  2 0 1 7 c o l l a b o r a t i o n  |  a d v o c a c y  |  r e s e a r c h  |  e d u c a t i o n


Measure A | B Update Westlake Elementary School


Site/Project Planning


310 of 380







1 8  O c t o b e r  2 0 1 7 c o l l a b o r a t i o n  |  a d v o c a c y  |  r e s e a r c h  |  e d u c a t i o n


Site/Project Planning


Measure A | B Update Westlake Elementary School


311 of 380







1 8  O c t o b e r  2 0 1 7 c o l l a b o r a t i o n  |  a d v o c a c y  |  r e s e a r c h  |  e d u c a t i o n


Measure A | B Update Westlake Elementary School


312 of 380







1 8  O c t o b e r  2 0 1 7 c o l l a b o r a t i o n  |  a d v o c a c y  |  r e s e a r c h  |  e d u c a t i o n


Measure A | B Update Westlake Elementary School


In i t iat ing Project Status


Miscellaneous site projects: 
• Accessible walkway to upper classroom wing: Schematic Design


• Accessible lift/walkways between levels. Schematic Design


Modernization:
• Lower building and upper building: project scope, program under development in consultation 


with site team


Portable Replacement/New classrooms
• Proposed lower building and upper building addition: project scope, program under 


development in consultation with site team


313 of 380







1 8  O c t o b e r  2 0 1 7 c o l l a b o r a t i o n  |  a d v o c a c y  |  r e s e a r c h  |  e d u c a t i o n


Measure A | B Update Mission Hill Middle School


MISSION HILL


MIDDLE


SCHOOL


314 of 380







1 8  O c t o b e r  2 0 1 7 c o l l a b o r a t i o n  |  a d v o c a c y  |  r e s e a r c h  |  e d u c a t i o n


Measure A | B Update Mission Hill Middle School


Site/Project Planning


315 of 380







1 8  O c t o b e r  2 0 1 7 c o l l a b o r a t i o n  |  a d v o c a c y  |  r e s e a r c h  |  e d u c a t i o n


Measure A | B Update Mission Hill Middle School


Site/Project Planning


316 of 380







1 8  O c t o b e r  2 0 1 7 c o l l a b o r a t i o n  |  a d v o c a c y  |  r e s e a r c h  |  e d u c a t i o n


Measure A | B Update Mission Hill Middle School


317 of 380







1 8  O c t o b e r  2 0 1 7 c o l l a b o r a t i o n  |  a d v o c a c y  |  r e s e a r c h  |  e d u c a t i o n


In i t iat ing Project Status


Main Entrance Improvements
• Front Lawn Landscaping : Bids due October 24


• Monument Sign: Final design / procurement phase


• Covered waiting area: Final design/procurement phase


Roofing
• Main Building Tile Roof replacement: DSA Review. Bid Late fall for construction summer 2018


• Main Building flat roof replacement: Design 


HVAC
• Main building AC/heat improvements (in conjunction with roofing): Design, Construction 


summer 2018


Gymnasium
• Initial locker room improvements. Floor finishes. Anticipated construction winter break


Main building modernization
• Initial project scope under development


Potential New building
• Project scope, feasibility, program under development in consultation with site team


Measure A | B Update Mission Hill Middle School


318 of 380







1 8  O c t o b e r  2 0 1 7


Front Lawn Landscape Improvements


c o l l a b o r a t i o n  |  a d v o c a c y  |  r e s e a r c h  |  e d u c a t i o n


• Accessible Walkway 


• Plaza and Landscaping


• Tree Planters/Benches


• New side entrance stair


• Waiting area trellis


• Monument sign


Measure A | B Update Mission Hill Middle School


319 of 380







1 8  O c t o b e r  2 0 1 7 c o l l a b o r a t i o n  |  a d v o c a c y  |  r e s e a r c h  |  e d u c a t i o n


Roof Replacement Phase 1


Measure A | B Update Mission Hill Middle School


320 of 380







1 8  O c t o b e r  2 0 1 7 c o l l a b o r a t i o n  |  a d v o c a c y  |  r e s e a r c h  |  e d u c a t i o n


Measure A | B Update Santa Cruz High School


SANTA CRUZ


HIGH


SCHOOL


321 of 380







1 8  O c t o b e r  2 0 1 7 c o l l a b o r a t i o n  |  a d v o c a c y  |  r e s e a r c h  |  e d u c a t i o n


Measure A | B Update Santa Cruz High School


Site/Project Planning


322 of 380







1 8  O c t o b e r  2 0 1 7 c o l l a b o r a t i o n  |  a d v o c a c y  |  r e s e a r c h  |  e d u c a t i o n


Measure A | B Update Santa Cruz High School


Site/Project Planning


323 of 380







1 8  O c t o b e r  2 0 1 7 c o l l a b o r a t i o n  |  a d v o c a c y  |  r e s e a r c h  |  e d u c a t i o n


Measure A | B Update Santa Cruz High School


324 of 380







1 8  O c t o b e r  2 0 1 7 c o l l a b o r a t i o n  |  a d v o c a c y  |  r e s e a r c h  |  e d u c a t i o n


Measure A | B Update Santa Cruz High School


Miscellaneous site projects: 
• Water intrusion improvements. Program under development. Potential construction summer 2018


• Miscellaneous site fencing repair. Construction winter 2017-18


• Site fencing improvements: Schematic design study underway. Potential improvements during 


2017-18 school year


Gymnasium:
• Cosmetic improvements: Program development, schematic design and procurement: Construction 


winter 2017/18 and summer 2018


• Improvements: Program development/schematic design initiated


Modernization:
• Science Building: Program development in consultation with site team under way. Construction 


summer 2018


• Main building modernization: Program/scope under development with site team. (plumbing/utilities)


In i t iat ing Project Status


325 of 380







SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 
AGENDA ITEM: Resolution #4-17-18 Week of the School Administrator 


 
MEETING DATE: October 18, 2017 


 
FROM: Molly Parks, Assistant Superintendent, Human Resources 


 
THROUGH: Kris Munro, Superintendent 


 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
To approve Resolution #4-17-18 to acknowledge November 27, 2017 as Week of the School 
Administrator. 


 
 
BACKGROUND: 
Santa Cruz City Schools would like to acknowledge our staff for their service to students 
by recognizing these dates. 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM: 8.3.4 
326 of 380







SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS DISTRICT 


RESOLUTION # 4-17-18 


 
 
 


WHEREAS, Santa Cruz City School’s greatest asset is its staff and; 
 


WHEREAS, Santa Cruz City School’s 4th Strategic Goal is to develop a highly collaborative and 
professional culture focused on supporting effective teaching and; 


 
WHEREAS, staff members work together as a team to serve our students and their 
community; 


 
WHEREAS, the Governing Board of the Santa Cruz City Schools recognizes the dedication, hard 
work, expertise, and leadership exercised by its administrative staff; 


 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Governing Board of Santa Cruz City Schools 
declares the week of November 27, 2017 to be the Week of the School Administrator. 


 
PASSED AND ADOPTED at a regular meeting of the Santa Cruz City Schools Governing Board 
held on October 18, 2017. 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


AYES:    NOES:    ABSTENTIONS:_ ABSENT:    
 
 
 
 
 


 


Deb Tracy-Proulx, President 
Santa Cruz City Schools Governing Board 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM: 8.3.5 
327 of 380







 
 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 


 
AGENDA ITEM: Resolution #5-17-18 Week of the Teacher and Week of the 


Classified Employee 


 
MEETING DATE: October 18, 2017 


 
FROM: Molly Parks, Assistant Superintendent, Human Resources 


 
THROUGH: Kris Munro, Superintendent 


 


 
RECOMMENDATION: 


To approve Resolution #05-17-18 to acknowledge May 7, 2018 as Week of the Teacher and  May 
21, 2018 as Week of the Classified Employee. 


 


 
BACKGROUND: 
Santa Cruz City Schools would like to acknowledge our staff for their service to students 
by recognizing these dates. 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


 
AGENDA ITEM:  8.3.6 


328 of 380







SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS DISTRICT 


RESOLUTION # 5-17-18 


 
 
 


WHEREAS, Santa Cruz City School’s greatest asset is its staff and; 
 


WHEREAS, Santa Cruz City School’s 4th Strategic Goal is to develop a highly collaborative and 
professional culture focused on supporting effective teaching and; 


 


WHEREAS, Classified and Certificated staff members work together as a team to serve our 
students and their community; 


 


WHEREAS, the Governing Board of the Santa Cruz City Schools recognizes the dedication, hard 
work, expertise, and leadership exercised by its classified and certificated staffs; 


 


NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Governing Board of Santa Cruz City Schools declares 
the week of May 7, 2018 to be the Week of the Teacher and the week of May 21, 2018 to be the 
Week of the Classified Employee. 


 
PASSED AND ADOPTED at a regular meeting of the Santa Cruz City Schools Governing Board 
held on October 18, 2017. 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


AYES: NOES: ABSTENTIONS:_ ABSENT:    
 
 
 
 
 


 


Deb Tracy-Proulx, President 
Santa Cruz City Schools Governing Board 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM: 8.3.6 
329 of 380







  


  


                        


                                        AGENDA ITEM: 8.3.7.  


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM:  Board Policy Updates 
      
MEETING DATE:  October 18, 2017 
 
FROM:    Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve the revised/new policies as submitted for first and/or final reading.   


 
BACKGROUND: 
New and revised policies are submitted through the GAMUT online board policy book updating 
process, which sends policies for review to participating districts approximately six times per 
year.  These recommendations reflect recent changes in education code and/or case law.  The 
policies have been reviewed by staff to ensure that any required customization for Santa Cruz 
City Schools has been included. 
 
The Policy Guidesheet provides a basic overview of the policy changes.  Proposed revised 
policies and bylaws precede current documents for your review.  If the policy is new to our 
district, there is no current policy for review. 
 
Note: Board Policy 4112.61 Employment References is submitted for deletion – there is no new 
policy – only the current policy for review.  The requirements from this current policy have 
been moved into the Administrative Regulation – so the board policy is no longer required. 
 
This work is in direct support of the following district goal and its corresponding metrics: 
Goal #1: All SCCS students will be prepared to successfully access post-secondary college and 
career opportunities. 
Goal #2: SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the 
development of cognitive skills and the social emotional well-being of all students. 
Goal #3: We will eliminate the achievement gap the currently exists between demographic 
groups within the SCCS student community. 
Goal #4: We will develop a highly collaborative, professional culture focused on supporting 
effective teaching. 
Goal #5: SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 
Goal #6: SCCS will maintain strong communication and partnerships with its diverse 
community. 


330 of 380







POLICY GUIDE SHEET 


Page 1 of 2 
 


 


Note: Descriptions below identify revisions made to CSBA's sample board policies and board bylaws.  Editorial 


changes have also been made. Districts should review the sample materials and modify their own policies 


accordingly. 


 
BP 0000 - Vision 


(BP revised) 


Policy updated to address data sources for vision setting, set expectations that the district's vision will drive 


all board decisions and district operations, and align the process of reviewing the district's vision with the 


process for reviewing and updating the local control and accountability plan (LCAP). Regulation deleted and 


key concepts incorporated into the BP. 


 


BP 0100 - Philosophy 


(BP new to SCCS) 


Policy updated to strongly encourage boards to engage in thoughtful discussions and develop their own 


statements of district philosophy. Sample statements expanded to add items related to nondiscrimination, the 


influence of teachers and educational support staff on student achievement, the importance of professional 


development for staff and the board, the board's responsibility to engage in advocacy, and the link between 


financial stability and attainment of district goals.  


 


BP 2140 - Evaluation of the Superintendent 


(BP revised) 


Policy updated to provide that the responsibility for determining the criteria, schedule, method(s), and 


instrument(s) for superintendent evaluation rests with the board, although input may be sought from the 


superintendent. Updated policy clarifies that, although the evaluation may be discussed in closed session, the 


law does not permit discussion or action on any proposed change in compensation during closed session, 


with limited exceptions. Policy also reflects court decision holding that personal performance goals are not 


subject to disclosure to the public unless they are specifically stated in the employment contract. 


 


BP 4112.61/4212.61/4312.61 - Employment References 


(BP deleted) 


Policy deleted and key concepts incorporated into regulation. Regulation also updated to more directly reflect 


state law regarding the authority of employers to communicate certain information about current or former 


employees to prospective employers. 


 


BP 6161.1 - Selection and Evaluation of Instructional Materials 


(BP revised) 


Policy updated to delete material defining the "sufficiency" of instructional materials as meaning that students 


enrolled in the same course have identical materials from the same adoption cycle, and to delete optional 


material reflecting the authorization to purchase the newest adopted materials for schools in deciles 1-3 of 


the Academic Performance Index, as those laws have repealed on their own terms.  Updated policy also 


reflects the requirement to address the sufficiency of instructional materials in the district's LCAP and reflects 


NEW LAW (AB 575, 2016) which provides that the State Board of Education may adopt instructional 


materials for grades K-8 at least once, but not more than twice, every eight years. 


 


BB 9121 - President 


(BB revised) 


Bylaw updated to reorganize and revise the duties of the board president for consistency with information 


provided in CSBA's Board President's Workshop, and to add an optional component on providing training 


for the president to enhance his/her leadership skills. 


 


 


331 of 380







POLICY GUIDE SHEET 


Page 2 of 2 
 


 


BB 9220 - Governing Board Elections 


(BB revised) 


Bylaw updated to reflect NEW LAW (SB 415, 2015) which, effective January 1, 2018, requires a district to 


move the date of its board election to be concurrent with a statewide election whenever holding an election 


on a nonconcurrent date has resulted in a significant decrease in voter turnout, as defined. Bylaw encourages 


districts to review recent voter turnout and, if necessary, adopt a plan before the January 1, 2018 deadline in 


order to delay consolidation until November 8, 2022. Bylaw also reflects NEW LAWS which require public 


hearings before and after drawing maps of proposed trustee areas (AB 350, 2016), authorize districts to permit 


board candidates to submit candidate statements for electronic distribution (AB 2010, 2016), allow districts 


to establish a dedicated fund to make public funds available to persons seeking elective office under specified 


conditions (SB 1107, 2016), and require prospective plaintiffs who allege that the election method violates 


the California Voting Rights Act to notify the district before filing a complaint (AB 350, 2016). 


 


BB 9230 - Orientation 


(BB revised) 


Bylaw updated to delete section on "Board Candidate Orientation" and move that material to BB 9220 - 


Governing Board Elections. Bylaw also clarifies that an orientation meeting must be conducted in open 


session if a majority of the members of the board will be discussing district business, provides examples of 


topics and materials to be addressed in the orientation, and provides information about CSBA trainings for 


new and first-term board members. 


 
BB 9400 - Board Self-Evaluation 


(BB revised) 


Bylaw updated for consistency with CSBA's online board self-evaluation tool and facilitator services.  Bylaw 


also links board self-evaluation to the identification of strategies for strengthening board performance, 


including board trainings. 


 


 


332 of 380







 


 


Board Bylaws BB 9121(a) 


 


PRESIDENT 


 


 


The Governing Board shall elect a president from among its members to provide leadership on 


behalf of the governance team and the educational community it serves. 


 
(cf. 9000 - Role of the Board) 


(cf. 9005 - Governance Standards) 


(cf. 9100 - Organization) 


 


To ensure that Board meetings are conducted in an efficient, transparent, and orderly manner, 


the president shall: 


 


1. Call such meetings of the Board as he/she may deem necessary, giving notice as 


required by law 


 
(cf. 9320 - Meetings and Notices) 


(cf. 9321 - Closed Session Purposes and Agendas) 


 


2. Consult with the Superintendent or designee on the preparation of Board meeting 


agendas 


 
(cf. 9322 - Agenda/Meeting Materials) 


 


3. Call the meeting to order at the appointed time and preside over the meeting 


 


4. Announce the business to come before the Board in its proper order 


 


5. Enforce the Board's bylaws related to the conduct of meetings and help ensure 


compliance with applicable requirements of the Brown Act 


 


6. Recognize persons who desire to speak, and protect the speaker who has the floor from 


disturbance or interference 


 


7. Facilitate the Board's effective deliberation, ensuring that each Board member has an 


opportunity to participate in the deliberation and that the discussion remains focused 


 


8. Rule on issues of parliamentary procedure 


 


9. Put motions to a vote, and clearly state the results of the vote 


 
(cf. 9323 - Meeting Conduct) 


 


The president shall have the same rights as other members of the Board, including the right to 


discuss and vote on all matters before the Board. 


 


 


333 of 380







 


 


 


 BB 9121(b) 


 


 


PRESIDENT  (continued) 


 


 


The president shall perform other duties in accordance with law and Board policy including, 


but not limited to: 


 


1. Signing all instruments, acts, orders, and resolutions necessary to comply with legal 


requirements and carry out the will of the Board 


 


2. Working with the Superintendent or designee to ensure that Board members have 


necessary materials and information 


 


3. Subject to Board approval, appointing and dissolving all committees 


 
(cf. 9130 - Board Committees) 


 


4. In conjunction with the Superintendent or designee, representing the district as the 


Board's spokesperson in communications with the media 


 
(cf. 1112 - Media Relations) 


 


5. Leading the Board's advocacy efforts to build support within the local community and 


at the state and national levels 


 


The president shall participate in the California School Boards Association's Board President's 


Workshop and other professional development opportunities to enhance his/her leadership 


skills. 


 
(cf. 9240 - Board Training) 


 


When the president resigns or is absent, the vice president shall perform the president's duties. 


When both the president and vice president are absent, the clerk shall perform the president's 


duties. 


 
(cf. 9123 - Clerk) 


 


 


 
Legal Reference:  (see next page) 


 


 


 


 


  


 


334 of 380







 


 


 


 


 BB 9121(c) 


 


 


PRESIDENT  (continued) 


 


 


 
Legal Reference: 


EDUCATION CODE 


35022  President of the board 


35143  Annual organizational meetings; dates and notice 


GOVERNMENT CODE 


54950-54963 Ralph M. Brown Act 


 
Management Resources: 


CSBA PUBLICATIONS 


Call to Order: A Blueprint for Great Board Meetings, 2015 


Board Presidents' Handbook, revised 2002 


CSBA Professional Governance Standards, 2000 


WEB SITES 


CSBA:  http://www.csba.org 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


Bylaw SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS 


adopted:  February  23, 2011 Soquel, California 


revised:   October 18, 2017 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


335 of 380







 


 


 


 


 


 


336 of 380







 


 


Santa Cruz City Schools 


Board Bylaw 


President 
 


BB 9121  


Board Bylaws 
 


 


The Governing Board shall elect a president from among its members to provide leadership on 


behalf of the Board and the educational community it serves. 


 


(cf. 9000 - Role of the Board) 


(cf. 9005 - Governance Standards) 


(cf. 9100 - Organization) 


 


The president shall preside at all Board meetings.  He/she shall: 


 


1. Call the meeting to order at the appointed time 


 


2. Announce the business to come before the Board in its proper order 


 


3. Enforce the Board's policies relating to the conduct of meetings and help ensure 


compliance with applicable requirements of the Brown Act 


 


4. Recognize persons who desire to speak, and protect the speaker who has the floor from 


disturbance or interference 


 


5. Explain what the effect of a motion would be if it is not clear to every member 


 


6. Restrict discussion to the question when a motion is before the Board 


 


7. Rule on issues of parliamentary procedure 


 


8. Put motions to a vote, and state clearly the results of the vote 


 


9. Be responsible for the orderly conduct of all Board meetings 


 


(cf. 9323 - Meeting Conduct) 


 


The president shall perform other duties in accordance with law and Board policy including, but 


not limited to: 


 


1. Signing all instruments, acts and orders necessary to carry out state requirements and the 


will of the Board 


 


337 of 380







 


 


2. Consulting with the Superintendent or designee on the preparation of the Board's agendas 


 


(cf. 9322 - Agenda/Meeting Materials) 


 


3. Working with the Superintendent to ensure that Board members have necessary materials 


and information 


 


4. Subject to Board approval, appoint Board members to any committee and appointing and 


dissolving all committees 


 


(cf. 9130 - Board Committees) 


 


5. Calling such meetings of the Board as he/she may deem necessary, giving notice as 


prescribed by law 


 


(cf. 9320 - Meetings and Notices) 


(cf. 9321 - Closed Session Purposes and Agendas) 


 


6. Representing the district as governance spokesperson, in conjunction with the 


Superintendent 


 


(cf. 1112 - Media Relations) 


 


The president shall have the same rights as other members of the Board, including the right to 


discuss and vote on all questions before the Board. 


 


When the president resigns or is absent or disabled, the vice president shall perform the 


president's duties.  When both the president and vice president are absent or disabled, another 


Board member shall perform the president's duties. In the case of a long term disability or 


resignation of both the president and vice president, the Board may elect an interim president to 


serve until the next annual organization meeting or until the return of the president or vice 


president. 


 


 


 


Legal Reference: 


EDUCATION CODE 


35022  President of the board 


35143  Annual organizational meetings; dates and notice 


GOVERNMENT CODE 


54950-54963 Ralph M. Brown Act 


 


Management Resources: 


CSBA PUBLICATIONS 


Board Presidents' Handbook, revised 2002 


CSBA Professional Governance Standards, 2000 


338 of 380







 


 


Maximizing School Board Leadership:  Boardsmanship, 1996 


WEB SITES 


CSBA:  http://www.csba.org 


 


 


 


Bylaw SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS 


adopted:  February  23, 2011 Soquel, California 


339 of 380







 


 


Board Bylaws BB 9220(a) 


 


GOVERNING BOARD ELECTIONS 


 


 


Board Member Qualifications 


 


Any person is eligible to be a member of the Governing Board, without further qualifications, 


if he/she is 18 years of age or older, a citizen of California, a resident of the school district, a 


registered voter, and not legally disqualified from holding civil office.  Any person who has 


been convicted of a felony involving the giving, accepting, or offering of a bribe, 


embezzlement or theft of public funds, extortion, perjury, or conspiracy to commit any such 


crime, under California law or the law of another state, the United States of America, or another 


country, is not eligible to be a candidate for office or elected as a Board member except when 


he/she has been granted a pardon in accordance with law.  (Education Code 35107; Elections 


Code 20) 


 


A district employee elected to the Board shall resign his/her employment before being sworn 


in or shall have his/her employment automatically terminated upon being sworn into office.  


(Education Code 35107) 
 


(cf. 9224 - Oath of Affirmation) 


(cf. 9270 - Conflict of Interest) 


 


The Board encourages all candidates to become knowledgeable about the role of board 


members. The Superintendent or designee shall provide all candidates with information that 


will enable them to understand the responsibilities and expectations of being a Board member, 


including information regarding available workshops, seminars, and/or training. The 


Superintendent or designee shall provide all candidates with the county election official's 


contact information and general information about school programs, district operations, and 


Board responsibilities. 


 
(cf. 9230 - Orientation) 


(cf. 9240 - Board Training) 


 


Consolidation of Elections 
 


To reduce costs associated with conducting elections, the Board may consolidate Board 


elections with the local municipal or statewide primary or general election in accordance with 


Elections Code 1302. 
 


In addition, if a regularly scheduled Board election held other than on a statewide election date 


results in a decrease in local voter turnout of 25 percent or more compared to the average local 


turnout for the previous four statewide general elections, the Board shall take action to 


consolidate Board elections with statewide elections. The district shall move its election to the 


next state statewide election date, unless the Board has adopted a plan by January 1, 2018 to 


consolidate Board elections not later than the November 8, 2022 statewide general election.  


(Elections Code 14051, 14052) 


 


340 of 380







 


 


 


 BB 9220(b) 


GOVERNING BOARD ELECTIONS  (continued) 


 


 


In order to consolidate elections based on either circumstance described above, the Board shall 


adopt a resolution and submit it to the County Board of Supervisors for approval not later than 


240 days prior to the date of the currently scheduled district election.  (Elections Code 10404.5) 


 


Whenever a regularly scheduled Board election is changed due to consolidation of elections, 


the terms of office of incumbent Board members shall be extended to align with the next 


applicable election.  (Elections Code 10404.5) 


 
(cf. 9110 - Terms of Office) 


 


Elections Process and Procedures 


 


Each Board member shall reside within the trustee area that he/she represents but shall be 


elected by all voters in the district. 


 


To ensure ongoing compliance with the California Voting Rights Acts, the Board may review 


the district's Board election method to determine whether any modification is necessary due to 


changes in the district's population or any of its racial, color, or language minority group 


composition.  The review shall be based on the Superintendent or designee's report to the Board 


after the release of each decennial federal census. 


 


If the Board determines that a change is necessary, it shall hold public hearings in accordance 


with Elections Code 10100 before adopting a resolution at an open meeting specifying the 


change(s), and shall, in accordance with Education Code 5019, obtain approval from the 


county committee on school district organization having jurisdiction over the district. 


 
(cf. 9320 - Meetings and Notices) 


 


Campaign Conduct 


 


All candidates, including current Board members running as incumbents, shall abide by local, 


county, state, and federal requirements regarding campaign donations, funding, and 


expenditures. 


 


A Board member shall not expend, and a candidate shall not accept, any public money for the 


purpose of seeking elective office. However, the district may establish a dedicated fund for 


those seeking election to the Board, provided that the funds are available to all candidates who 


are qualified pursuant to Education Code 35107 without regard to incumbency or political 


preference.  (Government Code 85300) 


 


In order to help protect the public's trust in the electoral process as well as the public's 


confidence in the Board and district, the Board encourages all candidates to sign and adhere to 


the principles in the Code of Fair Campaign Practices pursuant to Elections Code 20440. 


341 of 380







 


 


  
(cf. 0410 - Nondiscrimination in District Programs and Activities) 


(cf. 9005 - Governance Standards) 


 BB 9220(c) 


 


 


GOVERNING BOARD ELECTIONS  (continued) 


 


 


Statement of Qualifications 


 


On the 125th day prior to the day fixed for the general district election, the Board secretary or 


his/her designee shall deliver a notice, bearing the secretary's signature and district seal, to the 


county elections official describing both of the following:  (Elections Code 10509) 


 


1. The elective offices of the district to be filled at the general election and which offices, 


if any, are for the balance of an unexpired term 


 


2. Whether the district or the candidate is to pay for the publication of a statement of 


qualifications pursuant to Elections Code 13307 


 
(cf. 9223 - Filling Vacancies) 


 


Candidates for the Board may submit a candidate statement to the elections official for 


inclusion in the voter's pamphlet.  Candidate statements shall be limited to no more than 200 


words.  (Elections Code 13307) 


 


When the elections official allows for the electronic distribution of candidate statements, a 


candidate for the Board may, in addition to or instead of submitting a candidate statement for 


inclusion in the mailed voter's pamphlet, prepare and submit a candidate statement for 


electronic distribution. 


 


The district shall assume no part of the cost of printing, handling, translating, mailing, or 


electronically distributing candidate statements filed pursuant to Elections Code 13307. As a 


condition of having candidate statements included in the hard copy and/or electronic voter's 


pamphlet, the district may require candidates to pay their estimated pro rata share of these costs 


to the district in advance pursuant to Elections Code 13307. 
 


Tie Votes in Board Member Elections 


 


Whenever a tie makes it impossible to determine which of two or more candidates has been 


elected to the Board, the Board shall immediately notify the candidates who received the tie 


votes of the time and place where the candidates or their representatives should appear before 


the Board.  The Board at that time shall determine the winner by lot.  (Education Code 5016) 


 


 


 


 
Legal Reference:  (see next page) 


342 of 380







 


 


 


 


  


 


 BB 9220(d) 


 


 


GOVERNING BOARD ELECTIONS  (continued) 


 


 
Legal Reference: 


EDUCATION CODE 


1006  Qualifications for holding office, county board of education 


5000-5033  Elections 


5220-5231  Elections 


5300-5304  General provisions (conduct of elections) 


5320-5329  Order and call of elections 


5340-5345  Consolidation of elections 


5360-5363  Election notice 


5380  Compensation (of election officer) 


5390  Qualifications of voters 


5420-5426  Cost of elections 


5440-5442  Miscellaneous provisions 


7054  Use of district property 


35107  Eligibility; school district employees 


35177  Campaign expenditures or contributions 


35239  Compensation of governing board member of districts with less than 70 ADA 


ELECTIONS CODE 


20  Public office eligibility 


1302  Local elections, school district election 


2201  Grounds for cancellation 


4000-4008  Elections conducted wholly by mail 


10010  District boundaries 


10400-10418  Consolidation of elections 


10509  Notice of election by secretary 


10600-10604  School district elections 


13307  Candidate's statement 


13308  Candidate's statement contents 


13309  Candidate's statement, indigence 


14025-14032 California Voting Rights Act 


14050-14057  California Voter Participation Rights Act 


20440  Code of Fair Campaign Practices 


GOVERNMENT CODE 


1021  Conviction of crime 


1097  Illegal participation in public contract 


12940  Nondiscrimination, Fair Employment and Housing Act 


81000-91014  Political Reform Act 


PENAL CODE 


68  Bribes 


74  Acceptance of gratuity 


 


 


 
Legal Reference continued:  (see next page) 


 


343 of 380







 


 


 


 


 


 


  


 BB 9220(e) 


 
 


GOVERNING BOARD ELECTIONS  (continued) 


 


 


 
Legal Reference:  (continued) 


PENAL CODE (continued) 


424  Embezzlement and falsification of accounts by public officers 


661  Removal for neglect or violation of official duty 


CALIFORNIA CONSTITUTION 


Article 2, Section 2  Voters, qualifications 


Article 7, Section 7  Conflicting offices 


Article 7, Section 8  Disqualification from office 


UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 52 


10301-10508  Voting Rights Act 


COURT DECISIONS 


Rey v. Madera Unified School District, (2012) 203 Cal. App. 4th 1223 


Randall v. Sorrell, (2006) 126 S.Ct. 2479 


Sanchez v. City of Modesto, (2006) 145 Cal. App. 4th 660 


Dusch v. Davis, (1967) 387 U.S. 112 


ATTORNEY GENERAL OPINIONS 


85 Ops.Cal.Atty.Gen. 49 (2002) 


83 Ops.Cal.Atty.Gen. 181 (2000) 


81 Ops.Cal.Atty.Gen. 94 (1998) 


69 Ops.Cal.Atty.Gen. 290 (1986) 


 
Management Resources: 


CALIFORNIA SCHOOL BOARDS ASSOCIATION PUBLICATIONS 


Legal Alert on the Impact of Senate Bill No. 415 on School Board Elections, January 2017 


WEB SITES 


CSBA: http://www.csba.org 


California Secretary of State's Office:  http://www.sos.ca.gov 


Fair Political Practices Commission: http://www.fppc.ca.gov 


Institute for Local Self Government:  http://www.ca-ilg.org 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


Bylaw SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS 


adopted:  June 19, 2013 Soquel, California 


revised:   October 18, 2017 


 


 


344 of 380







 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


345 of 380







 


 


Santa Cruz City Schools 


Board Bylaw 


Governing Board Elections 
 


BB 9220  


Board Bylaws 
 


 


Any person is eligible to be a member of the Governing Board, without further qualifications, if 


he/she is 18 years of age or older, a citizen of California, a resident of the school district, a 


registered voter, and not legally disqualified from holding civil office.  Any person who has 


been convicted of a felony involving the giving, accepting, or offering of a bribe, embezzlement 


or theft of public funds, extortion, perjury, or conspiracy to commit any such crime, under 


California law or the law of another state, the United States of America, or another country, is 


not eligible to be a candidate for office or be a Board member except when he/she has been 


granted a pardon in accordance with law.  (Education Code 35107; Elections Code 20) 


 


A district employee elected to the Board shall resign his/her employment before being sworn in 


or shall have his/her employment automatically terminated upon being sworn into office.  


(Education Code 35107) 


 


(cf. 9224 - Oath of Affirmation) 


(cf. 9270 - Conflict of Interest) 


 


To reduce costs associated with conducting elections, the Board may consolidate Board elections 


with the local municipal or statewide primary or general election.  Board election procedures 


shall be conducted in accordance with state and federal law. 


 


(cf. 9110 - Terms of Office) 


 


Election from Trustee Area/Hybrid Method 


 


Each Board member shall reside within the trustee area that he/she represents but shall be elected 


by all voters in the district. 


 


To ensure ongoing compliance with the California and federal Voting Rights Acts, the Board 


may review the district's Board election method to determine whether any modification is 


necessary due to changes in the district's population or any of its racial, color, or language 


minority group composition.  The review shall be based on the Superintendent or designee's 


report to the Board after the release of each decennial federal census. 


 


If the Board determines that a change is necessary, it shall adopt a resolution at an open meeting 


specifying the change(s) and shall, in accordance with Education Code 5019 or other applicable 


provisions of law, obtain approval from the county committee on school district organization 


having jurisdiction over the district. 


346 of 380







 


 


 


(cf. 9320 - Meetings and Notices) 


 


Campaign Conduct 


 


In order to help protect the public's trust in the electoral process as well as the public's 


confidence in the Board and district, the Board encourages all candidates to sign and adhere to 


the principles in the Code of Fair Campaign Practices pursuant to Elections Code 20440. 


 


(cf. 0410 - Nondiscrimination in District Programs and Activities) 


(cf. 9005 - Governance Standards) 


 


Statement of Qualifications 


 


The district shall assume no part of the cost of printing, handling, translating, or mailing of 


candidate statements filed pursuant to Elections Code 13307.  As a condition of having 


candidate statements included in the voter's pamphlet, the district may require candidates to pay 


their estimated pro rata share of these costs to the district in advance pursuant to Elections Code 


13307. 


 


On the 125th day prior to the day fixed for the general district election, the Board secretary or 


his/her designee shall deliver a notice, bearing the secretary's signature and district seal, to the 


county elections official describing both of the following:  (Elections Code 10509) 


 


1. The elective offices of the district to be filled at the general election and which offices, if 


any, are for the balance of an unexpired term 


 


2. Whether the district or the candidate is to pay for the publication of a statement of 


qualifications pursuant to Elections Code 13307 


 


(cf. 9223 - Filling Vacancies) 


 


Candidate statements shall be limited to no more than 200 words.  (Elections Code 13307) 


 


Tie Votes in Board Member Elections 


 


Before each election, the Board shall establish whether a potential tie is to be resolved by lot or 


with a runoff election. (Education Code 5016) 


 


After an election for which the Board has decided to resolve a tie by lot, the Board shall 


immediately notify the candidates who received the tie votes of the time and place where the 


candidates or their representatives should appear before the Board.  The Board at that time shall 


determine the winner by lot.  (Education Code 5016) 


 


After an election for which the Board has decided to resolve a tie with a runoff election, the 


Board shall schedule the runoff election in accordance with law.  (Education Code 5016) 


347 of 380







 


 


 


 


 


Legal Reference: 


EDUCATION CODE 


1000  Composition, and trustee area, county board of education 


1006  Qualifications for holding office, county board of education 


5000-5033  Elections 


5220-5231  Elections 


5300-5304  General provisions (conduct of elections) 


5320-5329  Order and call of elections 


5340-5345  Consolidation of elections 


5360-5363  Election notice 


5380  Compensation (of election officer) 


5390  Qualifications of voters 


5420-5426  Cost of elections 


5440-5442  Miscellaneous provisions 


7054  Use of district property 


35107  Eligibility; school district employees 


35177  Campaign expenditures or contributions 


35239  Compensation of governing board member of districts with less than 70 ADA 


ELECTIONS CODE 


20  Public office eligibility 


1302  Local elections, school district election 


2201  Grounds for cancellation 


4000-4004  Elections conducted wholly by mail 


10400-10418  Consolidation of elections 


10509  Notice of election by secretary 


10600-10604  School district elections 


13307  Candidate's statement 


13309  Candidate's statement, indigence 


14025-14032 California Voting Rights Act 


20440  Code of Fair Campaign Practices 


GOVERNMENT CODE 


1021  Conviction of crime 


1097  Illegal participation in public contract 


12940  Nondiscrimination, Fair Employment and Housing Act 


81000-91014  Political Reform Act 


PENAL CODE 


68  Bribes 


74  Acceptance of gratuity 


424  Embezzlement and falsification of accounts by public officers 


661  Removal for neglect or violation of official duty 


CALIFORNIA CONSTITUTION 


Article 2, Section 2  Voters, qualifications 


Article 7, Section 7  Conflicting offices 


348 of 380







 


 


Article 7, Section 8  Disqualification from office 


UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 42 


1973-1973aa-6  Voting Rights Act 


COURT DECISIONS 


Rey v. Madera Unified School District, (2012) 138 Cal. Rptr. 3d 192 


Randall v. Sorrell, (2006) 126 S.Ct. 2479 


Sanchez v. City of Modesto, (2006) 51 Cal.Rptr.3d 821 


Dusch v. Davis, (1967) 387 U.S. 112 


ATTORNEY GENERAL OPINIONS 


85 Ops.Cal.Atty.Gen. 49 (2002) 


83 Ops.Cal.Atty.Gen. 181 (2000) 


81 Ops.Cal.Atty.Gen. 98 (1998) 


69 Ops.Cal.Atty.Gen. 290 (1986) 


 


Management Resources: 


WEB SITES 


CSBA: http://www.csba.org 


California Secretary of State's Office:  http://www.ss.ca.gov 


Fair Political Practices Commission: http://www.fppc.ca.gov 


Institute for Local Self Government:  http://www.ca-ilg.org 


 


 


 


Bylaw SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS 


adopted:  June 19, 2013 Soquel, California 


349 of 380







 


 


Board Bylaws BB 9230(a) 


 


ORIENTATION 


 


 


The Governing Board recognizes the importance of providing all newly elected or appointed 


Board members with support and information to assist them in becoming effective members 


of the Board. Incoming Board members shall be provided an orientation designed to build their 


knowledge of the district and an understanding of the responsibilities of their position. Such 


orientation may include the provision of information, support, and/or training related to Board 


functions, policies, protocols, and standards of conduct. 


 
(cf. 9000 - Role of the Board) 


(cf. 9220 - Governing Board Elections) 


(cf. 9223 - Filling Vacancies) 


 


As early as possible following the election or appointment of Board members, one or more 


orientation sessions shall be held during open meeting(s) of the Board. The Board president 


and the Superintendent or designee shall develop an agenda for the meeting(s) and shall 


identify resources that may be useful for incoming Board members. 


 
(cf. 9121 - President) 


 


Upon their election or appointment, incoming Board members shall be provided a copy of the 


Brown Act and informed that, pursuant to Government Code 54952.1, they must conform to 


the Act's requirements as if they had already assumed office. Additional information for 


incoming Board members may include, but is not limited to, Board bylaws related to the limits 


of individual Board member authority, the conduct of Board meetings, and other Board 


operations; governance standards for ethical conduct; legal requirements related to conflict of 


interest and prohibited political activity; protocols for speaking with district staff, members of 


the public, and the media; and publications on effective governance practices. 


 
(cf. 1112 - Media Relations) 


(cf. 1160 - Political Processes) 


(cf. 9005 - Governance Standards) 


(cf. 9010 - Public Statements) 


(cf. 9011 - Disclosure of Confidential/Privileged Information) 


(cf. 9012 - Board Member Electronic Communications) 


(cf. 9200 - Limits of Board Member Authority) 


(cf. 9270 - Conflict of Interest) 


(cf. 9323 - Meeting Conduct) 


 


In addition, the Superintendent or designee shall provide incoming Board members with 


specific background information regarding the district, including, but not limited to, the 


district's vision and goals statements, local control and accountability plan and other 


comprehensive plans, student demographic data, student achievement data, district policy 


manual, district budget, and minutes of recent open Board meetings. 


 
(cf. 0000 - Vision) 


(cf. 0200 - Goals for the School District) 


(cf. 0400 - Comprehensive Plans) 


350 of 380







 


 


(cf. 0460 - Local Control and Accountability Plan) 


 BB 9230(b) 


 


 


ORIENTATION  (continued) 


 


 


The Superintendent or designee may offer incoming Board members a tour of district schools 


and facilities, and may introduce them to district and school site administrators and other staff. 


 


Incoming members are encouraged, at district expense and with approval of the Board, to 


attend the California School Boards Association's Orientation for New Trustees, Institute for 


New and First-Term Board Members, and workshops and conferences relevant to the needs of 


the individual member, the Board as a whole, or the district. 


 
(cf. 9240 - Board Training) 


(cf. 9320 - Meetings and Notices) 


 


 


 
Legal Reference: 


EDUCATION CODE 


33360  Department of Education and statewide association of school district boards; annual 


workshops 


33362-33363  Reimbursement of expenses; board member or member-elect 


GOVERNMENT CODE 


54950-54963  The Ralph M. Brown Act, especially: 


54952.1  Member of a legislative body 


54952.2  Open meeting laws; posting agenda; board actions 


54952.7  Copies of Brown Act to board members 


 
Management Resources: 


CSBA PUBLICATIONS 


Professional Governance Standards for School Boards 


The Brown Act: School Boards and Open Meeting Laws, rev. 2009 


WEB SITES 


CSBA: http://www.csba.org 


 


 


 


 


Bylaw SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS 


adopted:  February  23, 2011 Soquel, California 


revised:  November 12, 2014 


revised:   October 18, 2017 


 


 


 


351 of 380







 


 


Santa Cruz City Schools 


Board Bylaw 


Orientation 
 


BB 9230  


Board Bylaws 
 


 


New Board Member Orientation 


 


The Governing Board desires to provide Board candidates with information that will enable them 


to understand the responsibilities and expectations of Board membership. The Superintendent or 


designee shall provide all candidates with general information about school programs, district 


operations, Board responsibilities and the county election official's contact information. 


 


The Superintendent will provide incoming Board Members with additional background and 


information regarding the district's vision and goals, operations, and current challenges in areas 


that include, but are not be limited to, student achievement, curriculum, finance, facilities, policy, 


human resources, and collective bargaining.  A copy of the Brown Act will also be provided. 


 


(cf. 0000 - Vision) 


(cf. 0200 - Goals for the School District) 


 


Incoming members are encouraged to attend Board meetings and review agenda materials 


available to the public in order to become familiar with current issues facing the district.  


Incoming members also may, at district expense and with approval of the Board, attend 


workshops and conferences relevant to their individual needs or to the needs of the Board as a 


whole or the district. 


 


(cf. 9240 - Board Development) 


 


 


 


Legal Reference: 


EDUCATION CODE 


33360  Department of Education and statewide association of school district boards; annual 


workshops 


33362-33363  Reimbursement of expenses; board member or member-elect 


ELECTIONS CODE 


13307  Candidate's statement 


20440  Code of Fair Campaign Practices 


GOVERNMENT CODE 


54950-54963  The Ralph M. Brown Act, especially: 


54952.1  Member of a legislative body 


54952.7  Copies of Brown Act to board members 


352 of 380







 


 


 


Management Resources: 


CSBA PUBLICATIONS 


School Board Leadership, 2007 


The Brown Act: School Boards and Open Meeting Laws, rev. 2007 


Guide to Effective Meetings, 2007 


Professional Governance Standards, 2000 


Maximizing School Board Leadership, 1996 


NATIONAL SCHOOL BOARDS ASSOCIATION PUBLICATIONS 


Becoming a Better Board Member: A Guide to Effective School Board Service, 2006 


WEB SITES 


CSBA: http://www.csba.org 


Fair Political Practices Commission:  http://www.fppc.ca.gov 


National School Boards Association: http://www.nsba.org 


 


 


 


Bylaw SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS 


adopted:  February  23, 2011 Soquel, California 


revised:  November 12, 2014 


353 of 380







 


 


Board Bylaws BB 9400(a) 


 


BOARD SELF-EVALUATION 


 


 


The Governing Board shall annually conduct a self-evaluation in order to demonstrate 


accountability to the community and ensure that district governance effectively supports 


student achievement and the attainment of the district's vision and goals. 


 
(cf. 0000 - Vision) 


(cf. 0200 - Goals for the School District) 


(cf. 2140 - Evaluation of the Superintendent) 


 


The evaluation may address any area of Board responsibility, including, but not limited to, 


Board performance in relation to vision setting, curriculum, personnel, finance, policy 


development, collective bargaining, community relations, and advocacy. The evaluation may 


also address objectives related to Board meeting operations, relationships among Board 


members, relationship with the Superintendent, understanding of Board and Superintendent 


roles and responsibilities, communication skills, or other governance or boardsmanship skills. 


 
(cf. 9000 - Role of the Board) 


(cf. 9005 - Governance Standards) 


 


The Board shall evaluate itself as a whole. Individual Board members are also expected to use 


the evaluation process as an opportunity to assess and set goals for their own personal 


performance. 


 


Each year, the Board, with assistance from the Superintendent, shall determine an evaluation 


method or instrument that measures key components of board responsibility and previously 


identified performance objectives. Visual and/or audio recordings of a Board meeting may 


only be used as an evaluation tool when consent is given by all Board members. 


 


Any discussion involving the Board's self-evaluation shall be conducted in open session. 


 


At the request of the Board, a facilitator may be used to assist with the evaluation process. The 


Board may invite the Superintendent or other individual(s) with pertinent information to 


provide input into the evaluation process. 


 


Following the evaluation, the Board shall set goals, define and/or refine protocols, and 


establish priorities and objectives for the following year's evaluation. The Board shall also 


develop strategies for strengthening Board performance based on identified areas of need, 


including, but not limited to, Board trainings such as those offered by the California School 


Boards Association. 


 
(cf. 9230 - Orientation) 


(cf. 9240 - Board Training) 


 


 
Legal Reference:  (see next page) 


354 of 380







 


 


  


 BB 9400(b) 


 


 


BOARD SELF-EVALUATION  (continued) 


 


 


 
Legal Reference: 


GOVERNMENT CODE 


54950-54963  Brown Act; board self-evaluations not covered 


 
Management Resources: 


CSBA PUBLICATIONS 


Professional Governance Standards 


Defining Governance, Issue 3: Governance Practices, Governance Brief, April 2014 


WEB SITES 


CSBA: http://www.csba.org 


CSBA Board Self-Evaluation: http://bse.csba.org 


 


 


 


 


Bylaw SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS 


adopted:  February  23, 2011 Soquel, California 


revised:   October 18, 2017 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


355 of 380







 


 


Santa Cruz City Schools 


Board Bylaw 


Board Self-Evaluation 
 


BB 9400  


Board Bylaws 
 


 


The Governing Board shall annually conduct a self-evaluation in order to demonstrate 


accountability to the community and ensure that district governance effectively supports student 


achievement and the attainment of the district's vision and goals. 


 


(cf. 0000 - Vision) 


(cf. 2140 - Evaluation of the Superintendent) 


 


The evaluation may address any areas of Board responsibility, including but not limited to Board 


performance in relation to vision setting, curriculum, personnel, finance, policy, collective 


bargaining and community relations. The evaluation also may address objectives related to 


Board meeting operations, relationships among Board members, relationship with the 


Superintendent, understanding of Board and Superintendent roles and responsibilities, 


communication skills, or other boardsmanship skills. 


 


(cf. 9000 - Role of the Board) 


(cf. 9005 - Governance Standards) 


 


The Board shall be evaluated as a whole. Individual Board members also are encouraged to use 


the evaluation process as an opportunity to privately assess their own personal performance. 


 


Each year the Board, with assistance from the Superintendent, shall determine an evaluation 


method or instrument that measures a reasonable number of previously identified performance 


objectives. Videotape of a Board meeting may be used as an evaluation tool only with the 


consent of all Board members. 


 


Any discussion of the Board's self-evaluation shall be conducted in open session. At the request 


of the Board, a facilitator may be used to assist with the evaluation process. The Board may 


invite the Superintendent or others to provide input into the evaluation process. 


 


Following the evaluation, the Board shall develop strategies for strengthening Board 


performance and shall establish priorities and objectives for the following year's evaluation. 


 


(cf. 9230 - Orientation) 


(cf. 9240 - Board Development) 


 


 


 


356 of 380







 


 


Legal Reference: 


GOVERNMENT CODE 


54950-54963  Brown Act; board self-evaluations not covered 


 


Management Resources: 


CSBA PUBLICATIONS 


Professional Governance Standards, 2000 


Maximizing School Board Leadership, 1996 


WEB SITES 


CSBA: http://www.csba.org 


 


 


 


Bylaw SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS 


adopted:  February  23, 2011 Soquel, California 


357 of 380







 


 


Philosophy, Goals, Objectives, and Comprehensive Plans BP 0000(a) 


 


VISION 


 


 


The Governing Board believes that a clearly stated purpose and direction for the district 


provide the foundation for continuous improvement and accountability. The Board shall adopt 


a long-range vision for district programs and activities that focuses on the achievement and 


well-being of all students and reflects the importance of preparing students for the future 


academically, professionally, and personally. The vision shall recognize the unique role of 


students, parents/guardians, staff, and community partners in contributing to a high-quality 


education for all students. The district's vision may be incorporated into its mission or purpose 


statement, philosophy or motto, long-term goals, short-term objectives, and comprehensive 


plans such as the local control and accountability plan (LCAP). 


 
(cf. 0100 - Philosophy) 


(cf. 0200 - Goals for the School District) 


(cf. 0400 - Comprehensive Plans) 


(cf. 0460 - Local Control and Accountability Plan) 


(cf. 9000 - Role of the Board) 


 


The Superintendent or designee shall recommend an appropriate process, with clearly defined 


procedures, timelines, and responsibilities, for establishing, reviewing, and updating the 


district's vision statements. This process shall include a review of relevant district documents 


and data including, but not limited to, information about student demographics, student 


achievement, current programs, and emerging educational issues. The process shall incorporate 


an analysis and identification of district strengths and areas in which growth is needed. Input 


shall be solicited from parents/guardians, students, staff, and community members through 


methods such as surveys, focus groups, advisory committees, and/or public meetings and 


forums. 


 
(cf. 1220 - Citizen Advisory Committees) 


(cf. 2230 - Representative and Deliberative Groups) 


(cf. 6020 - Parent Involvement) 
 


The Board shall review the district's vision statements annually, in conjunction with the update 


to the LCAP, to ensure consistency among all documents that set direction for the district. 


Following these reviews, the Board may revise or reaffirm the direction it has established for 


the district. 


 


The Superintendent or designee shall communicate the district's vision to staff, 


parents/guardians, and the community. 


 
(cf. 1113 - District and School Web Sites) 


(cf. 1100 - Communication with the Public) 


 


Board decisions regarding curriculum, policies, the budget, collective bargaining agreements, 


and other district operations shall be aligned with the district's vision. In addition, the 


Superintendent or designee shall ensure that staff's implementation of district programs and 


activities supports attainment of the district's vision. 


358 of 380







 


 


 


 BP 0000(b) 


 


 


VISION  (continued) 


 


 


The Superintendent or designee shall regularly report to the Board regarding district progress 


toward the vision. 


 
(cf. 0500 - Accountability) 


 


 


 
Legal Reference: 


EDUCATION CODE 


52060-52077  Local control and accountability plan 


 
Management Resources: 


CSBA PUBLICATIONS 


The School Board Role in Creating the Conditions for Student Achievement: A Review of the Research, 


May 2017 


Governing to Achieve: A Synthesis of Research on School Governance to Support Student 


Achievement, August 7, 2014 


Defining Governance, Issue 4: Governance Decisions, Governance Brief, June 2014 


Defining Governance, Issue 3: Governance Practices, Governance Brief, April 2014 


WEB SITES 


CSBA:  http://www.csba.org 


 


 


 


Policy SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS 


adopted:  February 23, 2011 Soquel, California 


revised:   October 18, 2017 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


Policy CSBA MANUAL MAINTENANCE SERVICE 


adopted: July 201 


359 of 380







 


 


Santa Cruz City Schools 


Board Policy 


Vision 
 


BP 0000  


Philosophy, Goals, Objectives and Comprehensive Plans 
 


 


In order to provide a clear focus for district programs, activities and operations, the Governing 


Board shall adopt long-range strategic goals that set direction for the district focus on student 


learning and describe what the Board wants its schools to achieve.  The strategic goals may be 


incorporated in various documents, including the district's mission or purpose statement, 


philosophy, short-term objectives, and/or comprehensive plans. 


 


(cf. 0100 - Philosophy) 


(cf. 0200 - Goals for the School District) 


(cf. 0400 - Comprehensive Plans) 


(cf. 9000 - Role of the Board) 


 


The Superintendent or designee shall recommend an appropriate process for establishing and/or 


reviewing the district's goals. 


 


The Board shall review the district goals and metrics every year. 


 


The Superintendent or designee shall communicate the district's strategic goals to staff, 


parents/guardians and the community and shall regularly report to the Board regarding district 


progress toward the vision. 


 


(cf. 0500 - Accountability) 


(cf. 1100 - Communication with the Public) 


 


 


 


Management Resources: 


CSBA PUBLICATIONS 


Maximizing School Board Leadership: Vision, 1996 


WEB SITES 


CSBA:  http://www.csba.org 


 


Policy SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS 


adopted:  February 23, 2011 Soquel, California 


360 of 380







 


 


Philosophy, Goals, Objectives, and Comprehensive Plans BP 0100(a) 


 


PHILOSOPHY 


 


 


In order to establish and support a guiding vision for the district, the Governing Board shall 


develop, articulate, and regularly review an overarching set of fundamental principles which 


describe the district's core beliefs, values, and tenets. The Board and district staff shall 


incorporate these principles into all programs, activities, and operations of the district. 


 
(cf. 0000 - Vision) 


(cf. 0200 - Goals for the School District) 


(cf. 0460 - Local Control and Accountability Plan) 


(cf. 9000 - Role of the Board) 


 


It is the philosophy of the district that: 


 


1. All students can learn and succeed. 


 


2. Every student should have an opportunity to receive a quality education regardless of 


his/her social, cultural, or economic background. 


 
(cf. 0410 - Nondiscrimination in District Programs and Activities) 


 


3. Every student in the district has a right to be free from discrimination, harassment, 


intimidation, and bullying, as prohibited by law or district policy. 


 


4. The future of our nation and community depends on students possessing the skills to 


be lifelong learners, collaborative and creative problem solvers, and effective, 


contributing members of a global and technologically advanced society. 


 


5. Highly skilled and dedicated teachers and educational support staff have the capacity 


to guide students toward individual achievement and growth, and have a direct and 


powerful influence on student learning and life experiences. 


 


6. A safe, nurturing environment and positive school climate are necessary for learning, 


academic achievement, and student development. 


 
(cf. 5131.2 - Bullying) 


(cf. 5137 - Positive School Climate) 


 


7. Parents/guardians have a right and an obligation to be engaged in their child's education 


and to be involved in the intellectual, physical, emotional, and social development and 


well-being of their child. 


 
(cf. 6020 - Parent Involvement) 


 


361 of 380







 


 


8. The needs of the whole child must be addressed, as the ability of children to learn is 


affected by social, health, and economic conditions and other factors outside the 


classroom. 


 BP 0100(b) 


 


 


PHILOSOPHY  (continued) 


 


 


9. Early identification of learning and behavioral difficulties and timely and appropriate 


support and intervention contribute to student success. 


 


10. Students and staff are encouraged and motivated by high expectations and recognition 


for their accomplishments. 


 


11. School improvement is a dynamic process requiring flexibility and innovation to meet 


the needs of students in a changing world. 


 


12. Professional development for the Board and district staff is essential for the growth and 


success of the district and its students. 


 
(cf. 4131 - Staff Development) 


(cf. 4231 - Staff Development) 


(cf. 4331 - Staff Development) 


(cf. 9240 - Board Training) 


 


13. The diversity of the student body and school staff enriches the learning experience, 


promotes cultural awareness and acceptance, and serves as a model for citizenship in a 


global society. 


 


14. A common set of norms and protocols is crucial to effective governance. 


 


15. Communication, trust, respect, collaboration, and teamwork strengthen the relationship 


among Board members and between the Board and Superintendent, and contribute to 


the effectiveness of the governance team. 


 


16. The community and district are inextricably connected partners, wherein the 


community's engagement in issues that impact the schools enhances the district's 


programs and student learning. 


 
(cf. 1000 - Concepts and Roles) 
 


17. Two-way communication with all stakeholders is essential for establishing continuity, 


support, and shared goals both within the district and with the surrounding community. 


 


18. The Board has a responsibility to advocate on behalf all students, keep current on 


legislative issues affecting education, and build positive relationships with local, state, 


and federal representatives. 


 


362 of 380







 


 


19. A fiscally sound budget which is reflective of the district's vision is imperative to the 


financial stability of the district and to the attainment of its goals. 


 


  


 BP 0100(c) 


 


 


PHILOSOPHY  (continued) 


 


 


20. Responsibility for district programs and operations is shared by the entire educational 


community, with ultimate accountability resting with the Board as the basic 


embodiment of representative government. 


 


 


 
Legal Reference: 


EDUCATION CODE 


51002  Local development of programs based on stated philosophy and goals 


51019  Definition of philosophy 


51100-51101  Parental involvement 


 
Management Resources: 


CSBA PUBLICATIONS 


The School Board Role in Creating the Conditions for Student Achievement: A Review of the Research, 


May 2017 


Governing to Achieve: A Synthesis of Research on School Governance to Support Student 


Achievement, August 7, 2014 


Defining Governance, Issue 2: Governing Commitments, Governance Brief, February 2014 


WEB SITES 


CSBA: http://www.csba.org 


National School Climate Center: http://schoolclimate.org 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


Policy Santa Cruz City Schools, Soquel, CA 


adopted: October 18, 2017 


363 of 380







 


 


Administration BP 2140(a) 


 


EVALUATION OF THE SUPERINTENDENT 


 


 


The Governing Board recognizes its responsibility to establish an evaluation system that 


enables a fair assessment of the Superintendent's effectiveness in leading the district toward 


established goals, serves to support his/her continued growth in leadership and management 


skills, and provides a basis for Board decisions regarding contract extension and compensation. 


The Board shall annually conduct a formal evaluation of the Superintendent's performance and 


may provide additional opportunities throughout the year to review the Superintendent's 


progress toward meeting established goals. 


 
(cf. 0000 - Vision) 


(cf. 0200 - Goals for the School District) 


(cf. 0500 - Accountability) 


(cf. 2121 - Superintendent's Contract) 


(cf. 9000 - Role of the Board) 


(cf. 9005 - Governance Standards) 


 


The Board shall determine, with the Superintendent's input, the criteria, schedule, method(s), 


and instrument(s) to be used for the Superintendent's evaluation. Evaluation criteria shall 


include, but are not limited to, district goals and success indicators; educational, management, 


and community leadership skills; and the Superintendent's professional relationship with the 


Board. 


 
(cf. 2110 - Superintendent Responsibilities and Duties) 


(cf. 2111 - Superintendent Governance Standards) 


 


Prior to the evaluation, the Superintendent shall provide to the Board for its review a report of 


progress toward district goals, the Superintendent's self-appraisal of accomplishments and 


performance, and a statement of actions taken to address any Board recommendations from 


the previous evaluation. 


 


Each Board member shall independently evaluate the Superintendent's performance based 


upon the evaluation criteria, after which the Board shall produce a single document that 


integrates the individual evaluations and represents the consensus of the Board. 


 
(cf. 9121 - President) 


 


The evaluation shall provide commendations in areas of strength and achievement and 


recommendations for improving effectiveness in any areas of need, concern, or unsatisfactory 


performance. 


 


The Board shall meet in closed session with the Superintendent to discuss the evaluation.  


(Government Code 54957) 


 
(cf. 9321 - Closed Session Purposes and Agendas) 


(cf. 9321.1 - Closed Session Actions and Reports) 


 


364 of 380







 


 


 


 BP 2140(b) 


 


 


EVALUATION OF THE SUPERINTENDENT  (continued) 


 


 


At this meeting, the Superintendent shall have an opportunity to ask questions, respond 


verbally and in writing to the evaluation, and present additional information regarding his/her 


performance or district progress. 


 


The discussion shall include the establishment of performance goals for the next year and may 


identify professional development opportunities for the Superintendent and/or the entire 


governance team to address areas of concern, strengthen the relationship between the 


Superintendent and Board, or enhance the Superintendent's knowledge of current educational 


issues and leadership and management skills. 


 
(cf. 9240 - Board Training) 


(cf. 9400 - Board Self-Evaluation) 


 


After the Board and Superintendent have discussed the evaluation, the Board president and 


Superintendent shall sign the evaluation and it shall be placed in the Superintendent's personnel 


file. The evaluation, including personal performance goals, shall be confidential to the extent 


permitted by law. 


 
(cf. 4112.6/4212.6/4312.6 - Personnel Files) 


 


 
Legal Reference: 


GOVERNMENT CODE 


6254.8  Public Records Act; employment contracts 


54957  Closed session, personnel matters 


COURT DECISIONS 


Versaci v. Superior Court, (2005) 127 Cal.App.4th 805 


Duval v. Board of Trustees, (2001) 93 Cal.App.4th 902 


 
Management Resources: 


WEB SITES 


CSBA:  http://www.csba.org 


Association of California School Administrators: http://www.acsa.org 


 


 


 


 


 


Policy SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS 


adopted:  February 23, 2011 Soquel, California 


revised:   October 18, 2017 


 


 


365 of 380







 


 


 


366 of 380







 


 


Santa Cruz City Schools 


Board Policy 


Evaluation Of The Superintendent 
 


BP 2140  


Administration 
 


 


The Governing Board shall annually conduct a formal evaluation of the Superintendent's 


performance in order to assess his/her effectiveness in leading the district toward established 


goals. The Board and Superintendent shall establish an appropriate schedule for the annual 


evaluation process. 


 


(cf. 0000 - Vision) 


(cf. 2121 - Superintendent's Contract) 


(cf. 9000 - Role of the Board) 


 


Evaluation criteria shall be based on district goals and success indicators agreed upon by the 


Board and Superintendent prior to the evaluation. The evaluation shall provide commendations 


in areas of strength, provide recommendations for improving effectiveness, and serve as a basis 


for making decisions about salary increases and/or contract extension. 


 


(cf. 2110 - Superintendent Responsibilities and Duties) 


 


The Board and Superintendent shall annually consider what evaluation method(s) will best serve 


the district and agree on the specific written instrument to be used.  As part of the evaluation 


process, the Board and Superintendent shall solicit, in writing, confidential feedback from 


District Administrators regarding the Superintendent's performance objectives.  This 


information shall be compiled by the Board President with written comments intact, and shared 


with the Superintendent and the Board. 


 


Prior to the evaluation, the Superintendent shall be responsible for preparing and distributing to 


the Board for its review a report of progress toward district goals, the Superintendent's self-


appraisal of accomplishments and performance, and a review of action taken to address any 


Board recommendations from the previous evaluation.  The Board shall also review the 


Superintendent's current contract and any relevant Board policies. 


 


Each Board member shall independently evaluate the Superintendent's performance.  The Board 


shall determine who will summarize and combine the individual evaluations to create a 


consensus document and how that consensus document will be formatted.  The evaluation shall 


be a composite of individual Board members' opinions, but there shall be only one final 


evaluation representing the Board's collective judgment.  This final evaluation shall be provided 


to the Superintendent for his/her response. 


 


The Board shall meet in closed session with the Superintendent to discuss the evaluation. 


367 of 380







 


 


(Government Code 54957) 


 


(cf. 9321 - Closed Session Purposes and Agendas) 


 


The Superintendent shall have an opportunity to ask questions, respond verbally and in writing to 


the evaluation, and present additional evidence of his/her performance or district progress. 


 


The Board president and Superintendent shall sign the evaluation as evidence that the evaluation 


has been discussed. The Superintendent shall place the evaluation in his/her personnel file. 


 


(cf. 4112.6/4212.6/4312.6 - Personnel Files) 


 


After each evaluation has been completed, the Board shall meet in open session to give the 


Board and Superintendent an opportunity to jointly identify performance goals for the next year. 


 


(cf. 2111 - Superintendent Governance Standards) 


(cf. 9005 - Governance Standards) 


(cf. 9400 - Board Self-Evaluation) 


 


 


 


Legal Reference: 


GOVERNMENT CODE 


54957  Closed session, personnel matters 


 


Management Resources: 


CSBA PUBLICATIONS 


Maximizing School Board Governance: Superintendent Evaluation, 2004 


WEB SITES 


CSBA, Single District Governance Services:  http://www.csba.org 


Association of California School Administrators: http://www.acsa.org 


 


 


 


Policy SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS 


adopted:  February 23, 2011 Soquel, California 


368 of 380







 


 


Santa Cruz City Schools 


Board Policy 


Employment References 
 


BP 4112.61  


Personnel 
 


 


The Superintendent or designee shall process all requests for references, letters of 


recommendation, or information about the reasons for separation regarding all district employees 


other than himself/herself.  All letters of recommendation to be issued on behalf of the district 


for current or former employees must be approved by the Superintendent or designee. 


 


At his/her discretion, the Superintendent or designee may refuse to give a recommendation.  


Any recommendation he/she gives shall provide a careful, truthful and complete account of the 


employee's job performance and qualifications. 


 


(cf. 4112.6/4212.6/4312.6 - Personnel Files) 


(cf. 4117.5/4217.5/4317.5 - Termination Agreements) 


 


 


 


Legal Reference: 


LABOR CODE 


1050-1054  Reemployment privileges 


CIVIL CODE 


47  Privileged communication 


CODE OF CIVIL PROCEDURE 


527.3  Labor disputes 


CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 5 


80332  Professional candor and honesty in letters or memoranda of employment 


recommendation 


COURT DECISIONS 


Randi W. v. Muroc Joint Unified School District et al., (1997) 14 Cal. 4th 1066 


 


 


 


Policy SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS 


adopted:  February 23, 2011 Soquel, California 


369 of 380







 


 


Instruction BP 6161.1(a) 


 


SELECTION AND EVALUATION OF INSTRUCTIONAL MATERIALS 


 


 


The Governing Board desires that district instructional materials, as a whole, present a broad 


spectrum of knowledge and viewpoints, reflect society's diversity, and enhance the use of 


multiple teaching strategies and technologies. The Board shall adopt instructional materials 


based on a determination that such materials are an effective learning resource to help students 


achieve grade-level competency and that the materials meet criteria specified in law. 


Textbooks, technology-based materials, and other educational materials shall be aligned with 


academic content standards and the district's curriculum to ensure that they effectively support 


the district's adopted courses of study. 


 
(cf. 0440 - District Technology Plan) 


(cf. 6000 - Concepts and Roles) 


(cf. 6011 - Academic Standards) 


(cf. 6141 - Curriculum Development and Evaluation) 


(cf. 6143 - Courses of Study) 


(cf. 6146.1 - High School Graduation Requirements) 


(cf. 6161.11 - Supplementary Instructional Materials) 


(cf. 6162.5 - Student Assessment) 


(cf. 6163.1 - Library Media Centers) 


 


The Board shall select instructional materials for use in grades K-8 that have been approved 


by the State Board of Education (SBE) or have otherwise been determined to be aligned with 


the state academic content standards adopted pursuant to Education Code 60605 or the 


Common Core State Standards adopted pursuant to Education Code 60605.8.  (Education Code 


60200, 60210) 


 


The Board shall adopt instructional materials for grades 9-12 upon determining that the 


materials meet the criteria specified in law and administrative regulation.  (Education Code 


60400) 


 


Review Process 


 


The Superintendent or designee shall establish a process by which instructional materials shall 


be reviewed for recommendation to the Board. Toward that end, he/she may establish an 


instructional materials review committee to evaluate and recommend instructional materials. 


 
(cf. 1220 - Citizen Advisory Committees) 


 


The review process shall involve teachers in a substantial manner and shall encourage the 


participation of parents/guardians and community members.  (Education Code 60002) 


 
(cf. 6020 - Parent Involvement) 


 


In addition, the instructional materials review committee may include administrators, other 


staff who have subject-matter expertise, and students as appropriate. 


 


370 of 380







 


 


  


 BP 6161.1(b) 


 


 


SELECTION AND EVALUATION OF INSTRUCTIONAL MATERIALS  (continued) 


 


 


If the district chooses to use instructional materials for grades K-8 that have not been adopted 


by the SBE, the Superintendent or designee shall ensure that a majority of the participants in 


the district's review process are classroom teachers who are assigned to the subject area or 


grade level of the materials.  (Education Code 60210) 


 


Individuals who participate in the selection or review of instructional materials shall not have 


a conflict of interest, as defined in administrative regulation, in the materials being reviewed. 


 
(cf. 9270 - Conflict of Interest) 


 


The committee shall review instructional materials using criteria provided in law and 


administrative regulation, and shall provide the Board with documentation supporting its 


recommendations. 


 


All recommended instructional materials shall be available for public inspection at the district 


office. 


 
(cf. 5020 - Parent Rights and Responsibilities) 


 


The district may pilot instructional materials, using a representative sample of classrooms for 


a specified period of time during a school year, in order to determine how well the materials 


support the district's curricular goals and academic standards. Feedback from teachers piloting 


the materials shall be made available to the Board before the materials are adopted. 


 


Public Hearing on Sufficiency of Instructional Materials 


 


The Board shall annually conduct one or more public hearings on the sufficiency of the 


district's textbooks and other instructional materials.  (Education Code 60119) 


 


The hearing shall be held on or before the end of the eighth week from the first day students 


attend school for that year.  (Education Code 60119) 


 


The Board encourages participation by parents/guardians, teachers, interested community 


members, and bargaining unit leaders at the hearing. Ten days prior to the hearing, the 


Superintendent or designee shall post a notice in three public places within the district 


containing the time, place, and purpose of the hearing. The hearing shall not take place during 


or immediately following school hours.  (Education Code 60119) 


 
(cf. 9322 - Agenda/Meeting Materials) 


 


  


 


371 of 380







 


 


 


 


 BP 6161.1(c) 


 


 


SELECTION AND EVALUATION OF INSTRUCTIONAL MATERIALS  (continued) 


 


 


At the hearing(s), the Board shall determine, through a resolution, whether each student in each 


school, including each English learner, has sufficient textbooks or instructional materials 


which are aligned to the state content standards adopted pursuant to Education Code 60605 or 


the Common Core State Standards adopted pursuant to Education Code 60605.8 and which are 


consistent with the content and cycles of the state's curriculum frameworks. Sufficiency of 


instructional materials shall be determined in each of the following subjects:  (Education Code 


60119) 


 


1. Mathematics 


 
(cf. 6142.92 - Mathematics Instruction) 


 


2. Science 


 
(cf. 6142.93 - Science Instruction) 


 


3. History-social science 


 
(cf. 6142.94 - History-Social Science Instruction) 


 


4. English language arts, including the English language development component of an 


adopted program 


 
(cf. 6142.91 - English/Language Arts Instruction) 


(cf. 6174 - Education for English Learners) 


 


5. World/foreign language 


 
(cf. 6142.2 - World/Foreign Language Instruction) 


 


6. Health 


 
(cf. 6142.8 - Comprehensive Health Education) 


 


The Board shall also determine the availability of science laboratory equipment, as applicable 


to science laboratory courses offered in grades 9-12.  (Education Code 60119) 


 


In making these determinations, the Board shall consider whether each student has sufficient 


textbooks and/or instructional materials to use in class and to take home.  However, this does 


not require that each student have two sets of materials. The materials may be in a digital 


format as long as each student, at a minimum, has and can access the same materials in the 


372 of 380







 


 


class and to take home as all other students in the same class or course in the district and has  


 


 


 BP 6161.1(d) 


 


 


SELECTION AND EVALUATION OF INSTRUCTIONAL MATERIALS  (continued) 


 


 


the ability to use and access them at home. However, the materials shall not be considered 


sufficient if they are photocopied sheets from only a portion of a textbook or instructional 


materials copied to address a shortage.  (Education Code 60119) 


 


If the Board determines that there are insufficient textbooks or instructional materials, it shall 


provide information to classroom teachers and to the public setting forth, for each school in 


which an insufficiency exists, the percentage of students who lack sufficient standards-aligned 


textbooks or instructional materials in each subject area and the reasons that each student does 


not have sufficient textbooks or instructional materials. The Board shall take any action, except 


an action that would require reimbursement by the Commission of State Mandates, to ensure 


that each student has sufficient materials within two months of the beginning of the school year 


in which the determination is made.  (Education Code 60119) 


 


The degree to which every student has sufficient access to standards-aligned instructional 


materials shall be included in the district's local control and accountability plan.  (Education 


Code 52060) 


 
(cf. 0460 - Local Control and Accountability Plan) 


 


Complaints 


 


Complaints concerning instructional materials shall be handled in accordance with law, Board 


policy, and administrative regulation. 


 
(cf. 1312.2 - Complaints Concerning Instructional Materials) 


(cf. 1312.4 - Williams Uniform Complaint Procedures) 


 


 


 
Legal Reference:  (see next page) 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


373 of 380







 


 


 


 


 


 


 BP 6161.1(e) 


 


 


SELECTION AND EVALUATION OF INSTRUCTIONAL MATERIALS  (continued) 


 


 


 
Legal Reference: 


EDUCATION CODE 


220  Prohibition against discrimination 


1240  County superintendent, general duties 


33050-33053  General waiver authority 


33126  School accountability report card 


35272  Education and athletic materials 


44805  Enforcement of course of studies; use of textbooks, rules and regulations 


49415  Maximum textbook weight 


51501  Nondiscriminatory subject matter 


52060-52077  Local control and accountability plan 


60000-60005  Instructional materials, legislative intent 


60010  Definitions 


60040-60052  Instructional requirements and materials 


60060-60063.5  Requirements for publishers and manufacturers 


60070-60076  Prohibited acts (re instructional materials) 


60110-60115  Instructional materials on alcohol and drug education 


60119  Public hearing on sufficiency of materials 


60200-60210  Elementary school materials 


60226 Requirements for publishers and manufacturers 


60350-60352  Core reading program instructional materials 


60400-60411  High school textbooks 


60510-60511  Donation for sale of obsolete instructional materials 


60605  State content standards 


60605.8  Common Core State Standards 


60605.86-60605.88  Supplemental instructional materials aligned with Common Core State Standards 


CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 5 


9505-9530  Instructional materials 


 
Management Resources: 


CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION PUBLICATIONS 


Instructional Materials FAQ 


01-05  Guidelines for Piloting Textbooks and Instructional Materials, rev. January 2015 


Standards for Evaluating Instructional Materials for Social Content, 2013 


WEB SITES 


CSBA: http://www.csba.org 


Association of American Publishers:  http://www.publishers.org 


California Academic Content Standards Commission, Common Core State Standards: 


http://www.scoe.net/castandards 


California Department of Education:  http://www.cde.ca.gov 


 


 


Policy SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS 


adopted:   February 13, 2013 Soquel, California 


374 of 380







 


 


revised:    October 18, 2017 


 


 


375 of 380







 


 


Santa Cruz City Schools 


Board Policy 


Selection And Evaluation Of Instructional Materials 
 


BP 6161.1  


Instruction 
 


 


Cautionary Notice:  As added and amended by SBX3 4 (Ch. 12, Third Extraordinary Session, 


Statutes of 2009), ABX4 2 (Ch. 2, Fourth Extraordinary Session, Statutes of 2009), and SB 70 


(Ch. 7, Statutes of 2011), Education Code 42605 grants districts flexibility in "Tier 3" categorical 


programs. The Santa Cruz City School District has accepted this flexibility and thus is deemed in 


compliance with the statutory or regulatory program and funding requirements for these 


programs for the 2008-09 through 2014-15 fiscal years.  As a result, the district may temporarily 


suspend certain provisions of the following policy or regulation that reflect these requirements.  


For further information, please contact the Superintendent or designee. 


 


The Governing Board desires that district instructional materials, as a whole, present a broad 


spectrum of knowledge and viewpoints, reflect society's diversity, and enhance the use of 


multiple teaching strategies and technologies. The Board shall adopt instructional materials 


based on a determination that such materials are an effective learning resource to help students 


achieve grade-level competency and that the materials meet criteria specified in law. Textbooks, 


technology-based materials, and other educational materials shall be aligned with academic 


content standards and the district's curriculum to ensure that they effectively support the district's 


adopted courses of study. 


 


(cf. 0440 - District Technology Plan) 


(cf. 6000 - Concepts and Roles) 


(cf. 6011 - Academic Standards) 


(cf. 6141 - Curriculum Development and Evaluation) 


(cf. 6143 - Courses of Study) 


(cf. 6146.1 - High School Graduation Requirements) 


(cf. 6161.11 - Supplementary Instructional Materials) 


(cf. 6162.5 - Student Assessment) 


(cf. 6163.1 - Library Media Centers) 


 


The Board shall select instructional materials for use in grades K-8 that have been approved by 


the State Board of Education (SBE) or have otherwise been determined to be aligned with the 


state academic content standards adopted pursuant to Education Code 60605 or the Common 


Core Standards adopted pursuant to Education Code 60605.8.  (Education Code 60200, 60210) 


 


The Board shall adopt instructional materials for grades 9-12 upon determining that the materials 


meet the criteria specified in law and administrative regulation.  (Education Code 60400) 


 


The Board's priority in the selection of instructional materials is to ensure that all students are 


376 of 380







 


 


provided with standards-aligned instructional materials in the core curriculum areas of 


English/language arts, mathematics, science, and history-social science. 


 


Review Process 


 


The Superintendent or designee shall establish a process by which instructional materials shall be 


reviewed for recommendation to the Board. Toward that end, he/she may establish an 


instructional materials review committee to evaluate and recommend instructional materials. 


 


(cf. 1220 - Citizen Advisory Committees) 


 


The review process shall involve teachers in a substantial manner and shall encourage the 


participation of parents/guardians and community members.  (Education Code 60002) 


 


In addition, the instructional materials review committee may include administrators, other staff 


who have subject-matter expertise, and students as appropriate. 


 


If the district chooses to use instructional materials for grades K-8 that have not been adopted by 


the SBE, the Superintendent or designee shall ensure that a majority of the participants in the 


district's review process are classroom teachers who are assigned to the subject area or grade 


level of the materials. (Education Code 60210) 


 


Individuals who participate in the selection or review of instructional materials shall not have a 


conflict of interest, as defined in administrative regulation, in the materials being reviewed. 


 


(cf. 9270 - Conflict of Interest) 


 


The committee shall review instructional materials using criteria provided in law and 


administrative regulation, and shall provide the Board with documentation supporting its 


recommendations. 


 


All recommended instructional materials shall be available for public inspection at the district 


office. 


 


(cf. 5020 - Parent Rights and Responsibilities) 


 


The district may pilot instructional materials, using a representative sample of classrooms for a 


specified period of time during a school year, in order to determine how well the materials 


support the district's curricular goals and academic standards. Feedback from teachers piloting 


the materials shall be made available to the Board before the materials are adopted. 


 


Public Hearing on Sufficiency of Instructional Materials 


 


The Board shall annually conduct one or more public hearings on the sufficiency of the district's 


textbooks and other instructional materials.  (Education Code 60119) 


 


377 of 380







 


 


The hearing shall be held on or before the end of the eighth week from the first day students 


attend school for that year.  (Education Code 60119) 


 


The Board encourages participation by parents/guardians, teachers, interested community 


members, and bargaining unit leaders at the hearing. Ten days prior to the hearing, the 


Superintendent or designee shall post a notice in three public places within the district containing 


the time, place, and purpose of the hearing. The hearing shall not take place during or 


immediately following school hours.  (Education Code 60119) 


 


(cf. 9322 - Agenda/Meeting Materials) 


 


At the hearing(s), the Board shall determine, through a resolution, whether each student in each 


school, including each English learner, has sufficient textbooks or instructional materials which 


are aligned to the state content standards adopted pursuant to Education Code 60605 or the 


Common Core Standards adopted pursuant to Education Code 60605.8 and which are consistent 


with the content and cycles of the state's curriculum frameworks. Sufficiency of instructional 


materials shall be determined in each of the following subjects:  (Education Code 60119) 


 


1. Mathematics 


 


(cf. 6142.92 - Mathematics Instruction) 


 


2. Science 


 


(cf. 6142.93 - Science Instruction) 


 


3. History-social science 


 


(cf. 6142.94 - History-Social Science Instruction) 


 


4. English language arts, including the English language development component of an 


adopted program 


 


(cf. 6142.91 - English/Language Arts Instruction) 


(cf. 6174 - Education for English Language Learners) 


 


5. Foreign language 


 


(cf. 6142.2 - World/Foreign Language Instruction) 


 


6. Health 


 


(cf. 6142.8 - Comprehensive Health Education) 


 


The Board shall also determine the availability of science laboratory equipment, as applicable to 


science laboratory courses offered in grades 9-12. (Education Code 60119) 


378 of 380







 


 


 


In making these determinations, the Board shall consider whether each student has sufficient 


textbooks and/or instructional materials to use in class and to take home.  However, this does 


not require that each student have two sets of materials. The materials may be in a digital format 


as long as each student, at a minimum, has and can access the same materials in the class and to 


take home as all other students in the same class or course in the district and has the ability to use 


and access them at home.  However, the materials shall not be considered sufficient if they are 


photocopied sheets from only a portion of a textbook or instructional materials copied to address 


a shortage.  (Education Code 60119) 


 


The Board shall also make a determination that all students within the district who are enrolled in 


the same course have "identical" standards-aligned textbooks or instructional materials from the 


same adoption cycle, as defined in Education Code 1240.3 and 60119.  (Education Code 1240.3, 


42605) 


 


However, the district may purchase the newest adopted instructional materials for students in 


district schools ranked in deciles 1-3 of the base Academic Performance Index in any one of the 


past three school years without necessarily purchasing these materials for use in other district 


schools. (Education Code 1240.3) 


 


If the Board determines that there are insufficient textbooks or instructional materials, it shall 


provide information to classroom teachers and to the public setting forth, for each school in 


which an insufficiency exists, the percentage of students who lack sufficient standards- aligned 


textbooks or instructional materials in each subject area and the reasons that each student does 


not have sufficient textbooks or instructional materials. The Board shall take any action, except 


an action that would require reimbursement by the Commission of State Mandates, to ensure that 


each student has sufficient materials within two months of the beginning of the school year in 


which the determination is made.  (Education Code 60119) 


 


Complaints 


 


Complaints concerning instructional materials shall be handled in accordance with law, Board 


policy, and administrative regulation. 


 


(cf. 1312.2 - Complaints Concerning Instructional Materials) 


(cf. 1312.4 - Williams Uniform Complaint Procedures) 


 


 


 


Legal Reference: 


EDUCATION CODE 


220  Prohibition against discrimination 


1240  County superintendent, general duties 


1240.3  Definition of sufficiency for categorical flexibility 


33050-33053  General waiver authority 


33126  School accountability report card 


379 of 380







 


 


35272  Education and athletic materials 


42605 Tier 3 categorical flexibility 


44805  Enforcement of course of studies;  use of textbooks, rules and regulations 


49415  Maximum textbook weight 


51501  Nondiscriminatory subject matter 


60000-60005  Instructional materials, legislative intent 


60010  Definitions 


60040-60052  Instructional requirements and materials 


60060-60062  Requirements for publishers and manufacturers 


60070-60076  Prohibited acts (re instructional materials) 


60110-60115  Instructional materials on alcohol and drug education 


60119  Public hearing on sufficiency of materials 


60200-60210  Elementary school materials 


60226 Requirements for publishers and manufacturers 


60240-60252  State Instructional Materials Fund 


60350-60352  Core reading program instructional materials 


60400-60411  High school textbooks 


60510-60511  Donation for sale of obsolete instructional materials 


60605  State content standards 


60605.8  Common Core Standards 


60605.86-60605.88  Supplemental instructional materials aligned with Common Core Standards 


CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 5 


9505-9530  Instructional materials 


 


Management Resources: 


CSBA PUBLICATIONS 


Flexibility Provisions in the 2008 and 2009 State Budget: Policy Considerations for Governance 


Teams, Budget Advisory, March 2009 


CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION PUBLICATIONS 


01-05  Guidelines for Piloting Textbooks and Instructional Materials, September 2001 


Standards for Evaluating Instructional Materials for Social Content, 2000 


WEB SITES 


CSBA: http://www.csba.org 


Association of American Publishers:  http://www.publishers.org 


California Academic Content Standards Commission, Common Core Standards: 


http://www.scoe.net/castandards 


California Department of Education:  http://www.cde.ca.gov 


 


 


 


Policy SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS 


adopted:   February 13, 2013 Soquel, California 


380 of 380





		Agenda 10-18-17 Final.2

		Ranii.Oath.of.Office

		Minutes 9-27-17 Reviewed

		Cover - Item 8.1.1- Certificated Personnel Actions

		Attachment - Item 8.1.1- Certificated Personnel Actions

		Cover - Item 8.1.2- Classified Personnel Actions

		Attachment - Item 8.1.2- Classified Personnel Actions

		Purchase orders over $2500 cover

		Purchase orders over $2500 list

		PO/REQ

		Purchase Orders over $2500 - Addendum list

		PO/REQ

		Vendor Warrants cover

		Vendor Warrants list

		Budget transfers Sept. cover

		Budget Transfers Sept. list

		Williams Report 1st Quarter cover 10.18.17

		Williams Report 1st Quarter 10.18.17

		Budget Development Calendar 2018-19 cover

		Budg Dev Calendar 2018-19

		contracts cover

		AVID Contract 2017-18 Cover

		AVID contract 2017-18

		UCSC Work-Study Tutor Contract cover

		UCSC Work-Study Tutor Contract

		CSA Sarah Rapp cover

		CSA Sarah Rapp prof dev Monarch staff

		CSA Jewish Family & Children's Services SCHS cover

		CSA Holocaust Speakers Bureau SCHS

		FAST CSA cover

		CSA FAST Cantonese Translation Sp Ed

		Assessment Resources Inc APS cover

		Assessment Resources Agrmt for Prof Svces

		1. Parties and Date.

		2. This Agreement ("Agreement") is made and entered as of this 18th day of September, 2017, by and between the SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS ("District") and Assessment Resources Incorporated (ARI), School Psychology Services ("Consultant") (collectively re...

		3. Recitals.

		3.1  Consultant.  Consultant is a professional consultant, experienced and properly certified/licensed to provide the professional services described herein, and is familiar with the plans of District.

		3.2  Project.  District desires to engage Consultant to render services as a credentialed School Psychologist who will complete between 15 but no more than 20 triennial and/or initial psychological evaluations pursuant to federal and state law and Dis...



		4. Terms.

		4.1  Scope of Services, Qualifications and Term.

		(a) General Scope of Services.  Consultant promises and agrees to furnish all labor, materials, tools, equipment, services, and incidental and customary work necessary to fully and adequately supply professional services, as more particularly describe...



		4.2  Term.  The term of this Agreement shall be from September 18, 2017 through June 30, 2017, unless earlier terminated as provided herein.  The Parties may mutually agree to extend this term by written amendment.  Should the Parties agree to extend ...

		4.3  Responsibilities of Consultant.

		(a) Control and Payment of Consultants and its Subordinates. District retains Consultant on an independent contractor basis and Consultant is not an employee of District.  Any additional personnel performing the Services under this Agreement on behalf...

		If the District is using State funds for the Project and is required to enforce a Labor Compliance Program (“LCP”), then Consultant will be required to enforce the District's Labor Compliance Program ("LCP"), as applicable.

		(b) Conformance to Applicable Requirements. All work prepared by Consultant is subject to the approval of District and any and all applicable regulatory State agencies, and shall be the property of District.

		(c) Reports.  Consultant shall provide copies of all reports required to be submitted to applicable regulatory State agencies to District, whether or not such reports must be submitted to the District.

		(d) Work Authorization.  Consultant shall obtain from District a work authorization for the Project prior to commencing work.  Such work authorization shall reiterate Consultant's duties outlined herein.

		(e) Coordination of Services.  Consultant agrees to work closely with District staff in the performance of Services and shall be available to District's staff, consultants and other staff at all reasonable times.

		(f) Standard of Care. Consultant shall perform all Services under this Agreement in a skillful, competent and timely manner, consistent with the standards generally recognized as being employed by professionals in the same discipline in the State of C...

		(g) Laws and Regulations.  Consultant shall keep itself fully informed of and in compliance with all local, state and federal laws, rules and regulations in any manner affecting the performance of the Project or the Services, and shall give all notice...

		(h) Insurance.  Consultant shall comply with the following insurance provisions, unless one or more paragraphs are specifically waived by the District in writing.

		(i) Time for Compliance. Consultant shall not commence Services under this Agreement until it has provided evidence satisfactory to District that it has secured all insurance required under this Section.  In addition, Consultant shall not allow any su...

		(ii) Minimum Requirements and Limits.  Consultant shall, at its expense, procure and maintain for the duration of this Agreement, insurance against claims for injuries to persons or damages to property which may arise from or in connection with the pe...

		(1) Minimum Scope of Insurance.  Coverage shall be at least as broad as the latest version of the following: (1) General Liability: Insurance Services Office Commercial General Liability coverage (occurrence form CG 0001); (2) Automobile Liability: In...

		(2) Minimum Limits of Insurance.  Consultant shall maintain limits no less than: (1) General Liability: $1,000,000 per occurrence for bodily injury, personal injury and property damage.  If Commercial General Liability Insurance or other form with a g...

		(3) Insurance Endorsements.  The insurance policies shall contain the following provisions, or Consultant shall provide endorsements on forms supplied or approved by the District to add the following provisions to the insurance policies:

		a. General Liability.  The general liability policy shall be endorsed to state that:  (1) the District, its directors, officials, officers, employees, agents and volunteers shall be covered as additional insured with respect to the Work or operations ...

		b. Automobile Liability.  The automobile liability policy shall be endorsed to state that:  (1) the District, its directors, officials, officers, employees, agents and volunteers shall be covered as additional insureds with respect to the ownership, o...

		c. Workers’ Compensation and Employers Liability Coverage. The insurer shall agree to waive all rights of subrogation against the District, its directors, officials, officers, employees, agents and volunteers for losses paid under the terms of the ins...

		d. Professional Liability.  Consultant and its sub-consultants and subcontractors shall procure and maintain, for a period of five (5) years following completion of the Project, errors and omissions liability insurance with limits discussed in this Se...



		(4) All Coverages.  Each insurance policy required by this Agreement shall be endorsed to state that: (A) coverage shall not be suspended, voided, reduced or canceled except after thirty (30) days prior written notice by certified mail, return receipt...



		(iii) Separation of Insureds; No Special Limitations.  All insurance required by this Section shall contain standard separation of insureds provisions.  In addition, such insurance shall not contain any special limitations on the scope of protection a...

		(iv) Acceptability of Insurers. With the exception of Workers’ Compensation Insurance, all insurance required hereunder is to be placed with insurers with a current A.M. Best’s rating no less than A-: VII, which are licensed to do business in Californ...

		(v) Verification of Coverage.  Consultant shall furnish District with original certificates of insurance and endorsements effecting coverage required by this Agreement on forms satisfactory to District.  The certificates and endorsements for each insu...



		(i) Safety.  Consultant shall execute and maintain its work so as to avoid injury or damage to any person or property.  In carrying out its Services, the Consultant shall at all times be in compliance with all applicable local, state and federal laws,...

		(j) Project Staffing.  Consultant shall provide adequate staff and resources to facilitate all contractor's activity.  Should Consultant fail to adequately staff a project, the District may, at its sole discretion, retain third party inspection servic...



		4.4  Fees and Payments.

		(a) Compensation.  Consultant shall receive compensation, including reimbursements, for all Services rendered under this Agreement at the rates set forth in Exhibit “B” attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference for a not-to-exceed price of ...

		(b) Reimbursement of Expenses.  Consultant shall not be reimbursed for any expenses unless authorized in writing by District.

		(c) Payment of Compensation.  Consultant shall submit to District an itemized invoice which indicates work completed and hours of services rendered by Consultant on a monthly basis.  All properly submitted invoices shall be paid within 30 business day...

		(d) Extra Work.  At any time during the term of this Agreement, District may request that Consultant perform Extra Work.  As used herein, "Extra Work" means any Services which are determined by District to be necessary, but which the Parties did not r...



		4.5  Maintenance of Accounting Records.  Consultant shall maintain complete and accurate records with respect to all costs and expenses incurred under this Agreement.  All such records shall be clearly identifiable.  Consultant shall allow a represent...

		4.6  General Provisions.

		(a) Suspension of Services.  The District may, in its sole discretion, suspend all or any part of Services provided hereunder without cost; provided, however, that if the District shall suspend Services for a period of ninety (90) consecutive days or ...

		(b) Termination of Agreement.

		(i) Grounds for Termination.  District may, by written notice to Consultant, terminate the whole or any part of this Agreement at any time and without cause by giving written notice to Consultant of such termination, and specifying the effective date ...

		(ii) Effect of Termination.  If this Agreement is terminated as provided in this Section, District may require Consultant to provide all finished or unfinished documents, data, programming source code, reports or any other items prepared by Consultant...

		(iii) Additional Services.  In the event this Agreement is terminated in whole or in part as provided herein, District may procure, upon such terms and in such manner as it may determine appropriate, services similar or identical to those terminated.



		(c) Delivery of Notices.  All notices permitted or required under this Agreement shall be given to the respective Parties at the following address, or at such other address as the respective Parties may provide in writing for this purpose:

		(d) Mediation.  Disputes arising from this Agreement may be submitted to mediation if mutually agreeable to the Parties hereto.  The type and process of mediation to be utilized shall be subject to the mutual agreement of the Parties.

		(e) Ownership of Materials and Confidentiality.

		(i) All materials and data, including but not limited to, data on magnetic media and any materials and data required to be made or kept pursuant to federal, state or local laws, rules or regulations, prepared or collected by Consultant pursuant to thi...

		(ii) All such materials and data shall be provided to the District, or such other agency or entity as directed by District or required by law, rule or regulation, immediately upon completion of the term of this Agreement as directed by District.  Shou...



		(f) Attorney's Fees.  If either party commences an action against the other party, either legal, administrative or otherwise, arising out of or in connection with this Agreement, the prevailing party in such litigation shall be entitled to have and re...

		(g) Indemnification.  To the fullest extent permitted by law, Consultant shall defend (with counsel of District’s choosing), indemnify and hold the District, its officials, officers, employees, volunteers and agents free and harmless from any and all ...

		(h) Entire Agreement.  This Agreement contains the entire Agreement of the Parties with respect to the subject matter hereof, and supersedes all prior negotiations, understandings or agreements.

		(i) Governing Law.  This Agreement shall be governed by the laws of the State of California.  Any action brought to enforce the terms of this Agreement shall be brought in a state or federal court located in the County of Riverside, State of Californi...

		(j) Time of Essence.  Time is of the essence for each and every provision of this Agreement.

		(k) District's Right to Employ Other Consultants.  District reserves right to employ other consultants in connection with this Project.  However, Consultant shall be the exclusive consultant for purposes of the Services as noted within this Agreement,...

		(l) Successors and Assigns. This Agreement shall be binding on the successors and assigns of the Parties, and shall not be assigned by Consultant without the prior written consent of District.

		(m) Amendments/Waiver.  This Agreement may not be amended except by a writing signed by the District and Consultant. In order to take effect, amendments shall be approved or ratified by the District Board of Education. No waiver, alternation or modifi...

		(n) Severability.  If any section, subsection, sentence, clause or phrases of this Agreement, or the application thereof to any of the Parties, is for any reason held invalid or unenforceable, the validity of the remainder of the Agreement shall not b...

		(o) Interpretation.  In interpreting this Agreement, it shall be deemed that it was prepared jointly by the Parties with full access to legal counsel of their own.  No ambiguity shall be resolved against any party on the premise that it or its attorne...

		(p) Conflict of Interest.  Consultant shall disclose to District any outside activities or interests that conflict or may conflict with the interests of the District.  Prompt disclosure is required if the activity or interest is related, directly or i...

		(q) Equal Opportunity Employment.  Consultant represents that it is an equal opportunity

		employer and it shall not discriminate against any employee or applicant for employment because of race, religion, color, national origin, ancestry, sex or age.  Such non-discrimination shall include, but not be limited to, all activities related to i...





		(w) Exhibits and Recitals.  All Exhibits and Recitals contained herein are hereby incorporated into this Agreement by this reference.

		Jennifer Jaeger APS cover

		Jennifer Jaeger Agrmt for Prof Sv

		1. Parties and Date.

		2. This Agreement ("Agreement") is made and entered as of this 18th day of October, 2017, by and between the SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS ("District") and Jennifer A. Jaeger, PT ("Consultant") (collectively referred to as the "Parties" and each individuall...

		3. Recitals.

		3.1  Consultant.  Consultant is a professional consultant, experienced and properly certified/licensed to provide the professional services described herein, and is familiar with the plans of District.

		3.2  Project.  District desires to engage Consultant to render services as a Physical Therapist who will provide assessment and direct physical therapy services and related duties pursuant to federal and state law and District policies (the "Project").



		4. Terms.

		4.1  Scope of Services, Qualifications and Term.

		(a) General Scope of Services.  Consultant promises and agrees to furnish all labor, materials, tools, equipment, services, and incidental and customary work necessary to fully and adequately supply professional services, as more particularly describe...



		4.2  Term.  The term of this Agreement shall be from October 18, 2017 through June 30, 2018, unless earlier terminated as provided herein.  The Parties may mutually agree to extend this term by written amendment.  Should the Parties agree to extend th...

		4.3  Responsibilities of Consultant.

		(a) Control and Payment of Consultants and its Subordinates. District retains Consultant on an independent contractor basis and Consultant is not an employee of District.  Any additional personnel performing the Services under this Agreement on behalf...

		If the District is using State funds for the Project and is required to enforce a Labor Compliance Program (“LCP”), then Consultant will be required to enforce the District's Labor Compliance Program ("LCP"), as applicable.

		(b) Conformance to Applicable Requirements. All work prepared by Consultant is subject to the approval of District and any and all applicable regulatory State agencies, and shall be the property of District.

		(c) Reports.  Consultant shall provide copies of all reports required to be submitted to applicable regulatory State agencies to District, whether or not such reports must be submitted to the District.

		(d) Work Authorization.  Consultant shall obtain from District a work authorization for the Project prior to commencing work.  Such work authorization shall reiterate Consultant's duties outlined herein.

		(e) Coordination of Services.  Consultant agrees to work closely with District staff in the performance of Services and shall be available to District's staff, consultants and other staff at all reasonable times.

		(f) Standard of Care. Consultant shall perform all Services under this Agreement in a skillful, competent and timely manner, consistent with the standards generally recognized as being employed by professionals in the same discipline in the State of C...

		(g) Laws and Regulations.  Consultant shall keep itself fully informed of and in compliance with all local, state and federal laws, rules and regulations in any manner affecting the performance of the Project or the Services, and shall give all notice...

		(h) Insurance.  Consultant shall comply with the following insurance provisions, unless one or more paragraphs are specifically waived by the District in writing.

		(i) Time for Compliance. Consultant shall not commence Services under this Agreement until it has provided evidence satisfactory to District that it has secured all insurance required under this Section.  In addition, Consultant shall not allow any su...

		(ii) Minimum Requirements and Limits.  Consultant shall, at its expense, procure and maintain for the duration of this Agreement, insurance against claims for injuries to persons or damages to property which may arise from or in connection with the pe...

		(1) Minimum Scope of Insurance.  Coverage shall be at least as broad as the latest version of the following: (1) General Liability: Insurance Services Office Commercial General Liability coverage (occurrence form CG 0001); (2) Automobile Liability: In...

		(2) Minimum Limits of Insurance.  Consultant shall maintain limits no less than: (1) General Liability: $1,000,000 per occurrence for bodily injury, personal injury and property damage.  If Commercial General Liability Insurance or other form with a g...

		(3) Insurance Endorsements.  The insurance policies shall contain the following provisions, or Consultant shall provide endorsements on forms supplied or approved by the District to add the following provisions to the insurance policies:

		a. General Liability.  The general liability policy shall be endorsed to state that:  (1) the District, its directors, officials, officers, employees, agents and volunteers shall be covered as additional insured with respect to the Work or operations ...

		b. Automobile Liability.  The automobile liability policy shall be endorsed to state that:  (1) the District, its directors, officials, officers, employees, agents and volunteers shall be covered as additional insureds with respect to the ownership, o...

		c. Workers’ Compensation and Employers Liability Coverage. The insurer shall agree to waive all rights of subrogation against the District, its directors, officials, officers, employees, agents and volunteers for losses paid under the terms of the ins...

		d. Professional Liability.  Consultant and its sub-consultants and subcontractors shall procure and maintain, for a period of five (5) years following completion of the Project, errors and omissions liability insurance with limits discussed in this Se...



		(4) All Coverages.  Each insurance policy required by this Agreement shall be endorsed to state that: (A) coverage shall not be suspended, voided, reduced or canceled except after thirty (30) days prior written notice by certified mail, return receipt...



		(iii) Separation of Insureds; No Special Limitations.  All insurance required by this Section shall contain standard separation of insureds provisions.  In addition, such insurance shall not contain any special limitations on the scope of protection a...

		(iv) Acceptability of Insurers. With the exception of Workers’ Compensation Insurance, all insurance required hereunder is to be placed with insurers with a current A.M. Best’s rating no less than A-: VII, which are licensed to do business in Californ...

		(v) Verification of Coverage.  Consultant shall furnish District with original certificates of insurance and endorsements effecting coverage required by this Agreement on forms satisfactory to District.  The certificates and endorsements for each insu...



		(i) Safety.  Consultant shall execute and maintain its work so as to avoid injury or damage to any person or property.  In carrying out its Services, the Consultant shall at all times be in compliance with all applicable local, state and federal laws,...

		(j) Project Staffing.  Consultant shall provide adequate staff and resources to facilitate all contractor's activity.  Should Consultant fail to adequately staff a project, the District may, at its sole discretion, retain third party inspection servic...



		4.4  Fees and Payments.

		(a) Compensation.  Consultant shall receive compensation, including reimbursements, for all services rendered under this Agreement at the rates set forth in Exhibit “B” attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference for a not-to-exceed price of ...

		(b) Reimbursement of Expenses.  Consultant shall not be reimbursed for any expenses unless authorized in writing by District.

		(c) Payment of Compensation.  Consultant shall submit to District an itemized statement which indicates work completed and hours of services rendered by Consultant.  District shall pay Consultant within a reasonable time and in accordance with this Ag...

		(d) Extra Work.  At any time during the term of this Agreement, District may request that Consultant perform Extra Work.  As used herein, "Extra Work" means any Services which are determined by District to be necessary, but which the Parties did not r...



		4.5  Maintenance of Accounting Records.  Consultant shall maintain complete and accurate records with respect to all costs and expenses incurred under this Agreement.  All such records shall be clearly identifiable.  Consultant shall allow a represent...

		4.6  General Provisions.

		(a) Suspension of Services.  The District may, in its sole discretion, suspend all or any part of Services provided hereunder without cost; provided, however, that if the District shall suspend Services for a period of ninety (90) consecutive days or ...

		(b) Termination of Agreement.

		(i) Grounds for Termination.  District may, by written notice to Consultant, terminate the whole or any part of this Agreement at any time and without cause by giving written notice to Consultant of such termination, and specifying the effective date ...

		(ii) Effect of Termination.  If this Agreement is terminated as provided in this Section, District may require Consultant to provide all finished or unfinished documents, data, programming source code, reports or any other items prepared by Consultant...

		(iii) Additional Services.  In the event this Agreement is terminated in whole or in part as provided herein, District may procure, upon such terms and in such manner as it may determine appropriate, services similar or identical to those terminated.



		(c) Delivery of Notices.  All notices permitted or required under this Agreement shall be given to the respective Parties at the following address, or at such other address as the respective Parties may provide in writing for this purpose:

		(d) Mediation.  Disputes arising from this Agreement may be submitted to mediation if mutually agreeable to the Parties hereto.  The type and process of mediation to be utilized shall be subject to the mutual agreement of the Parties.

		(e) Ownership of Materials and Confidentiality.

		(i) All materials and data, including but not limited to, data on magnetic media and any materials and data required to be made or kept pursuant to federal, state or local laws, rules or regulations, prepared or collected by Consultant pursuant to thi...

		(ii) All such materials and data shall be provided to the District, or such other agency or entity as directed by District or required by law, rule or regulation, immediately upon completion of the term of this Agreement as directed by District.  Shou...



		(f) Attorney's Fees.  If either party commences an action against the other party, either legal, administrative or otherwise, arising out of or in connection with this Agreement, the prevailing party in such litigation shall be entitled to have and re...

		(g) Indemnification.  To the fullest extent permitted by law, Consultant shall defend (with counsel of District’s choosing), indemnify and hold the District, its officials, officers, employees, volunteers and agents free and harmless from any and all ...

		(h) Entire Agreement.  This Agreement contains the entire Agreement of the Parties with respect to the subject matter hereof, and supersedes all prior negotiations, understandings or agreements.

		(i) Governing Law.  This Agreement shall be governed by the laws of the State of California.  Any action brought to enforce the terms of this Agreement shall be brought in a state or federal court located in the County of Riverside, State of Californi...

		(j) Time of Essence.  Time is of the essence for each and every provision of this Agreement.

		(k) District's Right to Employ Other Consultants.  District reserves right to employ other consultants in connection with this Project.  However, Consultant shall be the exclusive consultant for purposes of the Services as noted within this Agreement,...

		(l) Successors and Assigns. This Agreement shall be binding on the successors and assigns of the Parties, and shall not be assigned by Consultant without the prior written consent of District.

		(m) Amendments/Waiver.  This Agreement may not be amended except by a writing signed by the District and Consultant. In order to take effect, amendments shall be approved or ratified by the District Board of Education. No waiver, alternation or modifi...

		(n) Severability.  If any section, subsection, sentence, clause or phrases of this Agreement, or the application thereof to any of the Parties, is for any reason held invalid or unenforceable, the validity of the remainder of the Agreement shall not b...

		(o) Interpretation.  In interpreting this Agreement, it shall be deemed that it was prepared jointly by the Parties with full access to legal counsel of their own.  No ambiguity shall be resolved against any party on the premise that it or its attorne...

		(p) Conflict of Interest.  Consultant shall disclose to District any outside activities or interests that conflict or may conflict with the interests of the District.  Prompt disclosure is required if the activity or interest is related, directly or i...

		(q) Equal Opportunity Employment.  Consultant represents that it is an equal opportunity employer and it shall not discriminate against any employee or applicant for employment because of race, religion, color, national origin, ancestry, sex or age.  ...





		(w) Exhibits and Recitals.  All Exhibits and Recitals contained herein are hereby incorporated into this Agreement by this reference.

		Developmental Learning Solutions APS cover

		Develpmental Learning Solutions - Agrmt for Prof Sv

		1. Parties and Date.

		2. This Agreement ("Agreement") is made and entered as of this 1st day of September, 2017, by and between Santa Cruz City Schools ("District") and Developmental Learning Solutions ("Consultant") (collectively referred to as the "Parties" and each indi...

		3. Recitals.

		3.1  Consultant. Consultant is a professional consultant, experienced and properly certified/licensed to provide the professional services described herein, and is familiar with the plans of District.

		3.2  Project.  District desires to engage Consultant to render the following services for a secondary student: educational therapy and transition services pursuant to federal and state law and District policies (the "Project").



		4. Terms.

		4.1  Scope of Services, Qualifications and Term.

		(a) General Scope of Services.  Consultant promises and agrees to furnish all labor, materials, tools, equipment, services, and incidental and customary work necessary to fully and adequately supply professional services, as more particularly describe...



		4.2  Term.  The term of this Agreement shall be from September 1, 2017 through December 31, 2017, unless earlier terminated as provided herein.  The Parties may mutually agree to extend this term by written amendment.  Should the Parties agree to exte...

		4.3  Responsibilities of Consultant.

		(a) Control and Payment of Consultants and its Subordinates. District retains Consultant on an independent contractor basis and Consultant is not an employee of District.  Any additional personnel performing the Services under this Agreement on behalf...

		If the District is using State funds for the Project and is required to enforce a Labor Compliance Program (“LCP”), then Consultant will be required to enforce the District's Labor Compliance Program ("LCP"), as applicable.

		(b) Conformance to Applicable Requirements. All work prepared by Consultant is subject to the approval of District and any and all applicable regulatory State agencies, and shall be the property of District.

		(c) Reports.  Consultant shall provide copies of all reports required to be submitted to applicable regulatory State agencies to District, whether or not such reports must be submitted to the District.

		(d) Work Authorization.  Consultant shall obtain from District a work authorization for the Project prior to commencing work.  Such work authorization shall reiterate Consultant's duties outlined herein.

		(e) Coordination of Services.  Consultant agrees to work closely with District staff in the performance of Services and shall be available to District's staff, consultants and other staff at all reasonable times.

		(f) Standard of Care. Consultant shall perform all Services under this Agreement in a skillful, competent and timely manner, consistent with the standards generally recognized as being employed by professionals in the same discipline in the State of C...

		(g) Laws and Regulations.  Consultant shall keep itself fully informed of and in compliance with all local, state and federal laws, rules and regulations in any manner affecting the performance of the Project or the Services, and shall give all notice...

		(h) Insurance.  Consultant shall comply with the following insurance provisions, unless one or more paragraphs are specifically waived by the District in writing.

		(i) Time for Compliance. Consultant shall not commence Services under this Agreement until it has provided evidence satisfactory to District that it has secured all insurance required under this Section.  In addition, Consultant shall not allow any su...

		(ii) Minimum Requirements and Limits.  Consultant shall, at its expense, procure and maintain for the duration of this Agreement, insurance against claims for injuries to persons or damages to property which may arise from or in connection with the pe...

		(1) Minimum Scope of Insurance.  Coverage shall be at least as broad as the latest version of the following: (1) General Liability: Insurance Services Office Commercial General Liability coverage (occurrence form CG 0001); (2) Automobile Liability: In...

		(2) Minimum Limits of Insurance.  Consultant shall maintain limits no less than: (1) General Liability: $1,000,000 per occurrence for bodily injury, personal injury and property damage.  If Commercial General Liability Insurance or other form with a g...

		(3) Insurance Endorsements.  The insurance policies shall contain the following provisions, or Consultant shall provide endorsements on forms supplied or approved by the District to add the following provisions to the insurance policies:

		a. General Liability.  The general liability policy shall be endorsed to state that:  (1) the District, its directors, officials, officers, employees, agents and volunteers shall be covered as additional insured with respect to the Work or operations ...

		b. Automobile Liability.  The automobile liability policy shall be endorsed to state that:  (1) the District, its directors, officials, officers, employees, agents and volunteers shall be covered as additional insureds with respect to the ownership, o...

		c. Workers’ Compensation and Employers Liability Coverage. The insurer shall agree to waive all rights of subrogation against the District, its directors, officials, officers, employees, agents and volunteers for losses paid under the terms of the ins...

		d. Professional Liability.  Consultant and its sub-consultants and subcontractors shall procure and maintain, for a period of five (5) years following completion of the Project, errors and omissions liability insurance with limits discussed in this Se...



		(4) All Coverages.  Each insurance policy required by this Agreement shall be endorsed to state that: (A) coverage shall not be suspended, voided, reduced or canceled except after thirty (30) days prior written notice by certified mail, return receipt...



		(iii) Separation of Insureds; No Special Limitations.  All insurance required by this Section shall contain standard separation of insureds provisions.  In addition, such insurance shall not contain any special limitations on the scope of protection a...

		(iv) Acceptability of Insurers. With the exception of Workers’ Compensation Insurance, all insurance required hereunder is to be placed with insurers with a current A.M. Best’s rating no less than A-: VII, which are licensed to do business in Californ...

		(v) Verification of Coverage.  Consultant shall furnish District with original certificates of insurance and endorsements effecting coverage required by this Agreement on forms satisfactory to District.  The certificates and endorsements for each insu...



		(i) Safety.  Consultant shall execute and maintain its work so as to avoid injury or damage to any person or property.  In carrying out its Services, the Consultant shall at all times be in compliance with all applicable local, state and federal laws,...

		(j) Project Staffing.  Consultant shall provide adequate staff and resources to facilitate all contractor's activity.  Should Consultant fail to adequately staff a project, the District may, at its sole discretion, retain third party inspection servic...



		4.4  Fees and Payments.

		(a) Compensation.  Consultant shall receive compensation, including reimbursements, for all Services rendered under this Agreement at the rates set forth in Exhibit “B” attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference for a not-to-exceed price of ...

		(b) Reimbursement of Expenses.  Consultant shall not be reimbursed for any expenses unless authorized in writing by District.

		(c) Payment of Compensation.  Consultant shall submit to District an itemized invoice which indicates work completed and hours of services rendered by Consultant on a monthly basis.  All properly submitted invoices shall be paid within 30 business day...

		(d) Extra Work.  At any time during the term of this Agreement, District may request that Consultant perform Extra Work.  As used herein, "Extra Work" means any Services which are determined by District to be necessary, but which the Parties did not r...



		4.5  Maintenance of Accounting Records.  Consultant shall maintain complete and accurate records with respect to all costs and expenses incurred under this Agreement.  All such records shall be clearly identifiable.  Consultant shall allow a represent...

		4.6  General Provisions.

		(a) Suspension of Services.  The District may, in its sole discretion, suspend all or any part of Services provided hereunder without cost; provided, however, that if the District shall suspend Services for a period of ninety (90) consecutive days or ...

		(b) Termination of Agreement.

		(i) Grounds for Termination.  District may, by written notice to Consultant, terminate the whole or any part of this Agreement at any time and without cause by giving written notice to Consultant of such termination, and specifying the effective date ...

		(ii) Effect of Termination.  If this Agreement is terminated as provided in this Section, District may require Consultant to provide all finished or unfinished documents, data, programming source code, reports or any other items prepared by Consultant...

		(iii) Additional Services.  In the event this Agreement is terminated in whole or in part as provided herein, District may procure, upon such terms and in such manner as it may determine appropriate, services similar or identical to those terminated.



		(c) Delivery of Notices.  All notices permitted or required under this Agreement shall be given to the respective Parties at the following address, or at such other address as the respective Parties may provide in writing for this purpose:

		(d) Mediation.  Disputes arising from this Agreement may be submitted to mediation if mutually agreeable to the Parties hereto.  The type and process of mediation to be utilized shall be subject to the mutual agreement of the Parties.

		(e) Ownership of Materials and Confidentiality.

		(i) All materials and data, including but not limited to, data on magnetic media and any materials and data required to be made or kept pursuant to federal, state or local laws, rules or regulations, prepared or collected by Consultant pursuant to thi...

		(ii) All such materials and data shall be provided to the District, or such other agency or entity as directed by District or required by law, rule or regulation, immediately upon completion of the term of this Agreement as directed by District.  Shou...



		(f) Attorney's Fees.  If either party commences an action against the other party, either legal, administrative or otherwise, arising out of or in connection with this Agreement, the prevailing party in such litigation shall be entitled to have and re...

		(g) Indemnification.  To the fullest extent permitted by law, Consultant shall defend (with counsel of District’s choosing), indemnify and hold the District, its officials, officers, employees, volunteers and agents free and harmless from any and all ...

		(h) Entire Agreement.  This Agreement contains the entire Agreement of the Parties with respect to the subject matter hereof, and supersedes all prior negotiations, understandings or agreements.

		(i) Governing Law.  This Agreement shall be governed by the laws of the State of California.  Any action brought to enforce the terms of this Agreement shall be brought in a state or federal court located in the County of Riverside, State of Californi...

		(j) Time of Essence.  Time is of the essence for each and every provision of this Agreement.

		(k) District's Right to Employ Other Consultants.  District reserves right to employ other consultants in connection with this Project.  However, Consultant shall be the exclusive consultant for purposes of the Services as noted within this Agreement,...

		(l) Successors and Assigns. This Agreement shall be binding on the successors and assigns of the Parties, and shall not be assigned by Consultant without the prior written consent of District.

		(m) Amendments/Waiver.  This Agreement may not be amended except by a writing signed by the District and Consultant. In order to take effect, amendments shall be approved or ratified by the District Board of Education. No waiver, alternation or modifi...

		(n) Severability.  If any section, subsection, sentence, clause or phrases of this Agreement, or the application thereof to any of the Parties, is for any reason held invalid or unenforceable, the validity of the remainder of the Agreement shall not b...

		(o) Interpretation.  In interpreting this Agreement, it shall be deemed that it was prepared jointly by the Parties with full access to legal counsel of their own.  No ambiguity shall be resolved against any party on the premise that it or its attorne...

		(p) Conflict of Interest.  Consultant shall disclose to District any outside activities or interests that conflict or may conflict with the interests of the District.  Prompt disclosure is required if the activity or interest is related, directly or i...

		(q) Equal Opportunity Employment.  Consultant represents that it is an equal opportunity employer and it shall not discriminate against any employee or applicant for employment because of race, religion, color, national origin, ancestry, sex or age.  ...





		(w) Exhibits and Recitals.  All Exhibits and Recitals contained herein are hereby incorporated into this Agreement by this reference.

		Spec Ed Agrmts for Prof Services cover

		-Cynthia Rogers Agrmt for Prof Sv

		This Agreement ("Agreement") is made and entered as of this 18th day of October, 2017, by and between the SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS ("District") and Cynthia Rogers, SLP ("Consultant") (collectively referred to as the "Parties" and each individually as "...

		1.  Recital

		1.1  Project.  District desires to engage Consultant to deliver speech/ language services to two students, as per their Individual Service Plan (the "Project").



		2.  Terms.

		2.1  Scope of Services, Qualifications, and Term.

		(a)  General Scope of Services.  Consultant promises and agrees to furnish all labor, materials, tools, equipment, services, and incidental and customary work necessary to fully and adequately supply professional services, as more particularly describ...



		2.2  Term.  The term of this Agreement shall be from July 1, 2017 until June 30, 2018, unless terminated earlier as provided herein.  The Parties may mutually agree to extend this term by written amendment.  Should the Parties agree to extend the term...

		2.3  Responsibilities of Consultant.

		(a)  Control and Payment of Consultants and its Subordinates.  District retains Consultant on an independent contractor basis and Consultant is not an employee of the District.  Any additional personnel performing the Services under this Agreement on ...

		(b)  Conformance to Applicable Requirements.  All work prepared by Consultant is subject to the approval of District and any and all applicable regulatory State agencies and shall be the property of District.

		(c)  Standard of Care.  Consultant shall perform all Services under this Agreement in a skillful, competent, and timely manner consistent with the standards generally recognized as being employed by professionals in the same discipline in the State of...



		2.4  Fees and Payments.

		(a)  Compensation.  Consultant shall receive compensation, including reimbursements, for all Services rendered under this Agreement at the rates set forth in Exhibit B attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference for a not-to-exceed price of t...

		(b)  Payment of Compensation.  Consultant shall submit to District an itemized statement that indicates work completed and hours of Services rendered by Consultant.  District shall pay Consultant within a reasonable time and in accordance with this Ag...



		2.5  General Provisions.

		(a)  Suspension of Services.  The District may, in its sole discretion, suspend all or any part of Services provided hereunder without cost provided, however, that if the District shall suspend Services for a period of ninety (90) consecutive days or ...

		(b)  Termination of Agreement.

		(i)  Grounds for Termination.  District may, by written notice to Consultant, terminate the whole or any part of this Agreement at any time and without cause by giving written notice to Consultant of such termination and specifying the effective date ...



		(c)  Indemnification.  To the fullest extent permitted by law, Consultant shall defend (with counsel of District’s choosing), indemnify, and hold the District, its officials, officers, employees, volunteers and agents free and harmless from any and al...

		(d)  Entire Agreement.  This Agreement contains the entire Agreement of the Parties with respect to the subject matter hereof, and supersedes all prior negotiations, understandings or agreements.

		(e)  Governing Law.  This Agreement shall be governed by the laws of the State of California.  Any action brought to enforce the terms of this Agreement shall be brought in a state or federal court located in the County of Riverside, State of Californ...

		(f)  Successors and Assigns.  This Agreement shall be binding on the successors and assigns of the Parties and shall not be assigned by Consultant without the prior written consent of District.

		(g)  Amendments/Waiver.  This Agreement may not be amended except in writing signed by the District and Consultant.  In order to take effect, amendments shall be approved or ratified by the District Board of Education.  No waiver, alternation, or modi...

		(h)  Fingerprinting Requirements.  Consultant hereby acknowledges that, if applicable, it is required to comply with the requirements of Education Code Section 45125.1 with respect to fingerprinting employees who may have contact with the District's p...

		(i)  Tuberculosis Testing.  Consultant shall require that all regular and substitute employees provide verification of having been tested for tuberculosis and cleared to work with minors as evidenced by a state licensed medical doctor's signature prio...

		(j)  Confidentiality.  Consultant hereby acknowledges that certain records and information maintained by the District, or by Consultant on behalf of the District, are protected by law and shall not be released to third parties without express authoriz...

		(k)  Drug/Tobacco Free Facilities.  All District facilities are drug- and tobacco-free facilities.  Any drug and/or tobacco use (smoked or smokeless) is prohibited at all times on all areas of District facilities.

		(l)  Exhibits and Recitals.  All Exhibits and Recitals contained herein are hereby incorporated into this Agreement by this reference.

		(m)  Counterparts.  This Agreement may be executed in counterparts, each of which shall constitute an original and all of which shall constitute one agreement.





		Katie Flanagan Agrmt for Prof Sv

		This Agreement ("Agreement") is made and entered as of this 18th day of October, 2017, by and between the SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS ("District") and Katie Flanagan, Education Specialist ("Consultant") (collectively referred to as the "Parties" and each ...

		1.  Recital

		1.1  Project.  District desires to engage Consultant to deliver academic support services to two students as per their Individual Service Plan (the "Project").



		2.  Terms.

		2.1  Scope of Services, Qualifications, and Term.

		(a)  General Scope of Services.  Consultant promises and agrees to furnish all labor, materials, tools, equipment, services, and incidental and customary work necessary to fully and adequately supply professional services, as more particularly describ...



		2.2  Term.  The term of this Agreement shall be from July 1, 2017 until June 30, 2018, unless terminated earlier as provided herein.  The Parties may mutually agree to extend this term by written amendment.  Should the Parties agree to extend the term...

		2.3  Responsibilities of Consultant.

		(a)  Control and Payment of Consultants and its Subordinates.  District retains Consultant on an independent contractor basis and Consultant is not an employee of the District.  Any additional personnel performing the Services under this Agreement on ...

		(b)  Conformance to Applicable Requirements.  All work prepared by Consultant is subject to the approval of District and any and all applicable regulatory State agencies and shall be the property of District.

		(c)  Standard of Care.  Consultant shall perform all Services under this Agreement in a skillful, competent, and timely manner consistent with the standards generally recognized as being employed by professionals in the same discipline in the State of...



		2.4  Fees and Payments.

		(a)  Compensation.  Consultant shall receive compensation, including reimbursements, for all Services rendered under this Agreement at the rates set forth in Exhibit B attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference for a not-to-exceed price of t...

		(b)  Payment of Compensation.  Consultant shall submit to District an itemized statement that indicates work completed and hours of Services rendered by Consultant.  District shall pay Consultant within a reasonable time and in accordance with this Ag...



		2.5  General Provisions.

		(a)  Suspension of Services.  The District may, in its sole discretion, suspend all or any part of Services provided hereunder without cost provided, however, that if the District shall suspend Services for a period of ninety (90) consecutive days or ...

		(b)  Termination of Agreement.

		(i)  Grounds for Termination.  District may, by written notice to Consultant, terminate the whole or any part of this Agreement at any time and without cause by giving written notice to Consultant of such termination and specifying the effective date ...



		(c)  Indemnification.  To the fullest extent permitted by law, Consultant shall defend (with counsel of District’s choosing), indemnify, and hold the District, its officials, officers, employees, volunteers and agents free and harmless from any and al...

		(d)  Entire Agreement.  This Agreement contains the entire Agreement of the Parties with respect to the subject matter hereof, and supersedes all prior negotiations, understandings or agreements.

		(e)  Governing Law.  This Agreement shall be governed by the laws of the State of California.  Any action brought to enforce the terms of this Agreement shall be brought in a state or federal court located in the County of Riverside, State of Californ...

		(f)  Successors and Assigns.  This Agreement shall be binding on the successors and assigns of the Parties and shall not be assigned by Consultant without the prior written consent of District.

		(g)  Amendments/Waiver.  This Agreement may not be amended except in writing signed by the District and Consultant.  In order to take effect, amendments shall be approved or ratified by the District Board of Education.  No waiver, alternation, or modi...

		(h)  Fingerprinting Requirements.  Consultant hereby acknowledges that, if applicable, it is required to comply with the requirements of Education Code Section 45125.1 with respect to fingerprinting employees who may have contact with the District's p...

		(i)  Tuberculosis Testing.  Consultant shall require that all regular and substitute employees provide verification of having been tested for tuberculosis and cleared to work with minors as evidenced by a state licensed medical doctor's signature prio...

		(j)  Confidentiality.  Consultant hereby acknowledges that certain records and information maintained by the District, or by Consultant on behalf of the District, are protected by law and shall not be released to third parties without express authoriz...

		(k)  Drug/Tobacco Free Facilities.  All District facilities are drug- and tobacco-free facilities.  Any drug and/or tobacco use (smoked or smokeless) is prohibited at all times on all areas of District facilities.

		(l)  Exhibits and Recitals.  All Exhibits and Recitals contained herein are hereby incorporated into this Agreement by this reference.

		(m)  Counterparts.  This Agreement may be executed in counterparts, each of which shall constitute an original and all of which shall constitute one agreement.





		Lisa Van Buskirk Agrmt for Prof Sv

		This Agreement ("Agreement") is made and entered as of this 18th day of October, 2017, by and between the SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS ("District") and Lisa Van Buskirk, MFT ("Consultant") (collectively referred to as the "Parties" and each individually as...

		1.  Recital

		1.1  Project.  District desires to engage Consultant to deliver behavior support services to one student as per her Individual Service Plan (the "Project").



		2.  Terms.

		2.1  Scope of Services, Qualifications, and Term.

		(a)  General Scope of Services.  Consultant promises and agrees to furnish all labor, materials, tools, equipment, services, and incidental and customary work necessary to fully and adequately supply professional services, as more particularly describ...



		2.2  Term.  The term of this Agreement shall be from July 1, 2017 until June 30, 2018, unless terminated earlier as provided herein.  The Parties may mutually agree to extend this term by written amendment.  Should the Parties agree to extend the term...

		2.3  Responsibilities of Consultant.

		(a)  Control and Payment of Consultants and its Subordinates.  District retains Consultant on an independent contractor basis and Consultant is not an employee of the District.  Any additional personnel performing the Services under this Agreement on ...

		(b)  Conformance to Applicable Requirements.  All work prepared by Consultant is subject to the approval of District and any and all applicable regulatory State agencies and shall be the property of District.

		(c)  Standard of Care.  Consultant shall perform all Services under this Agreement in a skillful, competent, and timely manner consistent with the standards generally recognized as being employed by professionals in the same discipline in the State of...



		2.4  Fees and Payments.

		(a)  Compensation.  Consultant shall receive compensation, including reimbursements, for all Services rendered under this Agreement at the rates set forth in Exhibit B attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference for a not-to-exceed price of o...

		(b)  Payment of Compensation.  Consultant shall submit to District an itemized statement that indicates work completed and hours of Services rendered by Consultant.  District shall pay Consultant within a reasonable time and in accordance with this Ag...



		2.5  General Provisions.

		(a)  Suspension of Services.  The District may, in its sole discretion, suspend all or any part of Services provided hereunder without cost provided, however, that if the District shall suspend Services for a period of ninety (90) consecutive days or ...

		(b)  Termination of Agreement.

		(i)  Grounds for Termination.  District may, by written notice to Consultant, terminate the whole or any part of this Agreement at any time and without cause by giving written notice to Consultant of such termination and specifying the effective date ...



		(c)  Indemnification.  To the fullest extent permitted by law, Consultant shall defend (with counsel of District’s choosing), indemnify, and hold the District, its officials, officers, employees, volunteers and agents free and harmless from any and al...

		(d)  Entire Agreement.  This Agreement contains the entire Agreement of the Parties with respect to the subject matter hereof, and supersedes all prior negotiations, understandings or agreements.

		(e)  Governing Law.  This Agreement shall be governed by the laws of the State of California.  Any action brought to enforce the terms of this Agreement shall be brought in a state or federal court located in the County of Riverside, State of Californ...

		(f)  Successors and Assigns.  This Agreement shall be binding on the successors and assigns of the Parties and shall not be assigned by Consultant without the prior written consent of District.

		(g)  Amendments/Waiver.  This Agreement may not be amended except in writing signed by the District and Consultant.  In order to take effect, amendments shall be approved or ratified by the District Board of Education.  No waiver, alternation, or modi...

		(h)  Fingerprinting Requirements.  Consultant hereby acknowledges that, if applicable, it is required to comply with the requirements of Education Code Section 45125.1 with respect to fingerprinting employees who may have contact with the District's p...

		(i)  Tuberculosis Testing.  Consultant shall require that all regular and substitute employees provide verification of having been tested for tuberculosis and cleared to work with minors as evidenced by a state licensed medical doctor's signature prio...

		(j)  Confidentiality.  Consultant hereby acknowledges that certain records and information maintained by the District, or by Consultant on behalf of the District, are protected by law and shall not be released to third parties without express authoriz...

		(k)  Drug/Tobacco Free Facilities.  All District facilities are drug- and tobacco-free facilities.  Any drug and/or tobacco use (smoked or smokeless) is prohibited at all times on all areas of District facilities.

		(l)  Exhibits and Recitals.  All Exhibits and Recitals contained herein are hereby incorporated into this Agreement by this reference.

		(m)  Counterparts.  This Agreement may be executed in counterparts, each of which shall constitute an original and all of which shall constitute one agreement.





		Rosemary Kendall Agrmt for Prof Sv

		This Agreement ("Agreement") is made and entered as of this 18th day of October, 2017, by and between the SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS ("District") and Rosemary Kendall, Education Specialist ("Consultant") (collectively referred to as the "Parties" and eac...

		1.  Recital

		1.1  Project.  District desires to engage Consultant to deliver academic support services to two students as per their Individual Service Plan (the "Project").



		2.  Terms.

		2.1  Scope of Services, Qualifications, and Term.

		(a)  General Scope of Services.  Consultant promises and agrees to furnish all labor, materials, tools, equipment, services, and incidental and customary work necessary to fully and adequately supply professional services, as more particularly describ...



		2.2  Term.  The term of this Agreement shall be from July 1, 2017 until June 30, 2018, unless terminated earlier as provided herein.  The Parties may mutually agree to extend this term by written amendment.  Should the Parties agree to extend the term...

		2.3  Responsibilities of Consultant.

		(a)  Control and Payment of Consultants and its Subordinates.  District retains Consultant on an independent contractor basis and Consultant is not an employee of the District.  Any additional personnel performing the Services under this Agreement on ...

		(b)  Conformance to Applicable Requirements.  All work prepared by Consultant is subject to the approval of District and any and all applicable regulatory State agencies and shall be the property of District.

		(c)  Standard of Care.  Consultant shall perform all Services under this Agreement in a skillful, competent, and timely manner consistent with the standards generally recognized as being employed by professionals in the same discipline in the State of...



		2.4  Fees and Payments.

		(a)  Compensation.  Consultant shall receive compensation, including reimbursements, for all Services rendered under this Agreement at the rates set forth in Exhibit B attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference for a not-to-exceed price of t...

		(b)  Payment of Compensation.  Consultant shall submit to District an itemized statement that indicates work completed and hours of Services rendered by Consultant.  District shall pay Consultant within a reasonable time and in accordance with this Ag...



		2.5  General Provisions.

		(a)  Suspension of Services.  The District may, in its sole discretion, suspend all or any part of Services provided hereunder without cost provided, however, that if the District shall suspend Services for a period of ninety (90) consecutive days or ...

		(b)  Termination of Agreement.

		(i)  Grounds for Termination.  District may, by written notice to Consultant, terminate the whole or any part of this Agreement at any time and without cause by giving written notice to Consultant of such termination and specifying the effective date ...



		(c)  Indemnification.  To the fullest extent permitted by law, Consultant shall defend (with counsel of District’s choosing), indemnify, and hold the District, its officials, officers, employees, volunteers and agents free and harmless from any and al...

		(d)  Entire Agreement.  This Agreement contains the entire Agreement of the Parties with respect to the subject matter hereof, and supersedes all prior negotiations, understandings or agreements.

		(e)  Governing Law.  This Agreement shall be governed by the laws of the State of California.  Any action brought to enforce the terms of this Agreement shall be brought in a state or federal court located in the County of Riverside, State of Californ...

		(f)  Successors and Assigns.  This Agreement shall be binding on the successors and assigns of the Parties and shall not be assigned by Consultant without the prior written consent of District.

		(g)  Amendments/Waiver.  This Agreement may not be amended except in writing signed by the District and Consultant.  In order to take effect, amendments shall be approved or ratified by the District Board of Education.  No waiver, alternation, or modi...

		(h)  Fingerprinting Requirements.  Consultant hereby acknowledges that, if applicable, it is required to comply with the requirements of Education Code Section 45125.1 with respect to fingerprinting employees who may have contact with the District's p...

		(i)  Tuberculosis Testing.  Consultant shall require that all regular and substitute employees provide verification of having been tested for tuberculosis and cleared to work with minors as evidenced by a state licensed medical doctor's signature prio...

		(j)  Confidentiality.  Consultant hereby acknowledges that certain records and information maintained by the District, or by Consultant on behalf of the District, are protected by law and shall not be released to third parties without express authoriz...

		(k)  Drug/Tobacco Free Facilities.  All District facilities are drug- and tobacco-free facilities.  Any drug and/or tobacco use (smoked or smokeless) is prohibited at all times on all areas of District facilities.

		(l)  Exhibits and Recitals.  All Exhibits and Recitals contained herein are hereby incorporated into this Agreement by this reference.

		(m)  Counterparts.  This Agreement may be executed in counterparts, each of which shall constitute an original and all of which shall constitute one agreement.





		Speechrighter Agrmt for Prof Sv

		This Agreement ("Agreement") is made and entered as of this 18th day of October, 2017, by and between the SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS ("District") and Speechrighter ("Consultant") (collectively referred to as the "Parties" and each individually as "Party").

		1.  Recital

		1.1  Project.  District desires to engage Consultant to deliver speech/ language services to eleven students, and occupational therapy to two students as per their Individual Service Plan (the "Project").



		2.  Terms.

		2.1  Scope of Services, Qualifications, and Term.

		(a)  General Scope of Services.  Consultant promises and agrees to furnish all labor, materials, tools, equipment, services, and incidental and customary work necessary to fully and adequately supply professional services, as more particularly describ...



		2.2  Term.  The term of this Agreement shall be from July 1, 2017 until June 30, 2018, unless terminated earlier as provided herein.  The Parties may mutually agree to extend this term by written amendment.  Should the Parties agree to extend the term...

		2.3  Responsibilities of Consultant.

		(a)  Control and Payment of Consultants and its Subordinates.  District retains Consultant on an independent contractor basis and Consultant is not an employee of the District.  Any additional personnel performing the Services under this Agreement on ...

		(b)  Conformance to Applicable Requirements.  All work prepared by Consultant is subject to the approval of District and any and all applicable regulatory State agencies and shall be the property of District.

		(c)  Standard of Care.  Consultant shall perform all Services under this Agreement in a skillful, competent, and timely manner consistent with the standards generally recognized as being employed by professionals in the same discipline in the State of...



		2.4  Fees and Payments.

		(a)  Compensation.  Consultant shall receive compensation, including reimbursements, for all Services rendered under this Agreement at the rates set forth in Exhibit B attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference for a not-to-exceed price of t...

		(b)  Payment of Compensation.  Consultant shall submit to District an itemized statement that indicates work completed and hours of Services rendered by Consultant.  District shall pay Consultant within a reasonable time and in accordance with this Ag...



		2.5  General Provisions.

		(a)  Suspension of Services.  The District may, in its sole discretion, suspend all or any part of Services provided hereunder without cost provided, however, that if the District shall suspend Services for a period of ninety (90) consecutive days or ...

		(b)  Termination of Agreement.

		(i)  Grounds for Termination.  District may, by written notice to Consultant, terminate the whole or any part of this Agreement at any time and without cause by giving written notice to Consultant of such termination and specifying the effective date ...



		(c)  Indemnification.  To the fullest extent permitted by law, Consultant shall defend (with counsel of District’s choosing), indemnify, and hold the District, its officials, officers, employees, volunteers and agents free and harmless from any and al...

		(d)  Entire Agreement.  This Agreement contains the entire Agreement of the Parties with respect to the subject matter hereof, and supersedes all prior negotiations, understandings or agreements.

		(e)  Governing Law.  This Agreement shall be governed by the laws of the State of California.  Any action brought to enforce the terms of this Agreement shall be brought in a state or federal court located in the County of Riverside, State of Californ...

		(f)  Successors and Assigns.  This Agreement shall be binding on the successors and assigns of the Parties and shall not be assigned by Consultant without the prior written consent of District.

		(g)  Amendments/Waiver.  This Agreement may not be amended except in writing signed by the District and Consultant.  In order to take effect, amendments shall be approved or ratified by the District Board of Education.  No waiver, alternation, or modi...

		(h)  Fingerprinting Requirements.  Consultant hereby acknowledges that, if applicable, it is required to comply with the requirements of Education Code Section 45125.1 with respect to fingerprinting employees who may have contact with the District's p...

		(i)  Tuberculosis Testing.  Consultant shall require that all regular and substitute employees provide verification of having been tested for tuberculosis and cleared to work with minors as evidenced by a state licensed medical doctor's signature prio...

		(j)  Confidentiality.  Consultant hereby acknowledges that certain records and information maintained by the District, or by Consultant on behalf of the District, are protected by law and shall not be released to third parties without express authoriz...

		(k)  Drug/Tobacco Free Facilities.  All District facilities are drug- and tobacco-free facilities.  Any drug and/or tobacco use (smoked or smokeless) is prohibited at all times on all areas of District facilities.

		(l)  Exhibits and Recitals.  All Exhibits and Recitals contained herein are hereby incorporated into this Agreement by this reference.

		(m)  Counterparts.  This Agreement may be executed in counterparts, each of which shall constitute an original and all of which shall constitute one agreement.





		SPRING HILL Agrmt for Prof Sv

		This Agreement ("Agreement") is made and entered as of this 18th day of October, 2017, by and between the SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS ("District") and Spring Hill School ("Consultant") (collectively referred to as the "Parties" and each individually as "P...

		1.  Recital

		1.1  Project.  District desires to engage Consultant to deliver academic support services to three students as per their Individual Service Plan (the "Project").



		2.  Terms.

		2.1  Scope of Services, Qualifications, and Term.

		(a)  General Scope of Services.  Consultant promises and agrees to furnish all labor, materials, tools, equipment, services, and incidental and customary work necessary to fully and adequately supply professional services, as more particularly describ...



		2.2  Term.  The term of this Agreement shall be from July 1, 2017 until June 30, 2018, unless terminated earlier as provided herein.  The Parties may mutually agree to extend this term by written amendment.  Should the Parties agree to extend the term...

		2.3  Responsibilities of Consultant.

		(a)  Control and Payment of Consultants and its Subordinates.  District retains Consultant on an independent contractor basis and Consultant is not an employee of the District.  Any additional personnel performing the Services under this Agreement on ...

		(b)  Conformance to Applicable Requirements.  All work prepared by Consultant is subject to the approval of District and any and all applicable regulatory State agencies and shall be the property of District.

		(c)  Standard of Care.  Consultant shall perform all Services under this Agreement in a skillful, competent, and timely manner consistent with the standards generally recognized as being employed by professionals in the same discipline in the State of...



		2.4  Fees and Payments.

		(a)  Compensation.  Consultant shall receive compensation, including reimbursements, for all Services rendered under this Agreement at the rates set forth in Exhibit B attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference for a not-to-exceed price of t...

		(b)  Payment of Compensation.  Consultant shall submit to District an itemized statement that indicates work completed and hours of Services rendered by Consultant.  District shall pay Consultant within a reasonable time and in accordance with this Ag...



		2.5  General Provisions.

		(a)  Suspension of Services.  The District may, in its sole discretion, suspend all or any part of Services provided hereunder without cost provided, however, that if the District shall suspend Services for a period of ninety (90) consecutive days or ...

		(b)  Termination of Agreement.

		(i)  Grounds for Termination.  District may, by written notice to Consultant, terminate the whole or any part of this Agreement at any time and without cause by giving written notice to Consultant of such termination and specifying the effective date ...



		(c)  Indemnification.  To the fullest extent permitted by law, Consultant shall defend (with counsel of District’s choosing), indemnify, and hold the District, its officials, officers, employees, volunteers and agents free and harmless from any and al...

		(d)  Entire Agreement.  This Agreement contains the entire Agreement of the Parties with respect to the subject matter hereof, and supersedes all prior negotiations, understandings or agreements.

		(e)  Governing Law.  This Agreement shall be governed by the laws of the State of California.  Any action brought to enforce the terms of this Agreement shall be brought in a state or federal court located in the County of Riverside, State of Californ...

		(f)  Successors and Assigns.  This Agreement shall be binding on the successors and assigns of the Parties and shall not be assigned by Consultant without the prior written consent of District.

		(g)  Amendments/Waiver.  This Agreement may not be amended except in writing signed by the District and Consultant.  In order to take effect, amendments shall be approved or ratified by the District Board of Education.  No waiver, alternation, or modi...

		(h)  Fingerprinting Requirements.  Consultant hereby acknowledges that, if applicable, it is required to comply with the requirements of Education Code Section 45125.1 with respect to fingerprinting employees who may have contact with the District's p...

		(i)  Tuberculosis Testing.  Consultant shall require that all regular and substitute employees provide verification of having been tested for tuberculosis and cleared to work with minors as evidenced by a state licensed medical doctor's signature prio...

		(j)  Confidentiality.  Consultant hereby acknowledges that certain records and information maintained by the District, or by Consultant on behalf of the District, are protected by law and shall not be released to third parties without express authoriz...

		(k)  Drug/Tobacco Free Facilities.  All District facilities are drug- and tobacco-free facilities.  Any drug and/or tobacco use (smoked or smokeless) is prohibited at all times on all areas of District facilities.

		(l)  Exhibits and Recitals.  All Exhibits and Recitals contained herein are hereby incorporated into this Agreement by this reference.

		(m)  Counterparts.  This Agreement may be executed in counterparts, each of which shall constitute an original and all of which shall constitute one agreement.





		Russell Williamson CSA bus driver trainer cover

		CSA Russell Williamson bus driver training

		Blackboard contract cover

		Blackboard Mass Notification contract

		Bogard Construction Agreement cover

		Bogard Construction Agreement

		BOC appointment Tom Parker cover

		BOC Application Tom W Parker

		Cvr LCAP Newcomers

		Newcomer2

		CAASPP 2017 cover 10.18.17

		CAASPP2

		2017 CBEDS report cover

		17-18 Prelim CBEDS Enrollment

		2017-2018

		1718 Prelim CBEDS Enr v Proj & 1617 CBEDS

		Sheet1

		2017 CBEDS Enrollment presentation

		CBEDS Enrollment

		Slide Number 2

		Slide Number 3

		Slide Number 4

		Slide Number 5

		Slide Number 6

		Slide Number 7

		Belli Arch Agrmt Amndmt & Bond Projects Update cover

		Belli Arch Agrmt Amndmt HH Field proj

		Bond Projects Update presentation

		Cover - Item 8.3.5 - Week of the School Admin.

		SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT

		RECOMMENDATION:

		BACKGROUND:

		Attachment - Item 8.3.5 - Week of the School Admin.

		Cover - Item 8.3.6 - Week of the Teacher and Classified Employee.

		Attachment - Item 8.3.6 - Week of the Teacher and Classified Employee.

		Cvr Board Policy Updates Item 8.3.7 FIRST

		Guidesheet for Board.10.18.17

		BB 9121 President

		BB 9121 current

		BB 9220 Governing Board Elections

		BB 9220 current

		BB 9230 Orientation

		BB 9230 current

		BB 9400 Board Self Evaluation

		BB 9400 current

		BP 0000 Vision

		BP 0000 current

		BP 0100 Philosophy

		BP 2140 Evaluation of the Superintendent

		BP 2140 current

		BP 4112.61 current

		BP 6161.1 Selection and Evaluation of Instructional Materials

		BP 6161.1 current








